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Date of Incorporation: October 16, 1990 
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Registration/identification number issued by the relevant 

regulator: B-14.01394  

Registered Office: 5th Floor, Kundan Bhawan, Azadpur 

Commercial Complex, Azadpur, New Delhi-110033, India 

Corporate Office: Plot No. 492, Phase-III, Udyog Vihar, 

Gurugram-122016, Haryana, India 

Telephone No.: 0124-4715400 

Website: www.satincreditcare.com  

Email: csteam@satincreditcare.com 

Key information document for issue of Debentures on a private placement basis under Schedule I of Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 in relation to the issue of 5,000 (five 

thousand) subordinated, unsecured, rated, listed, taxable, redeemable, transferable, non-convertible debentures denominated 

in Indian Rupees, having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) each and an aggregate nominal value of 

INR 50,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Fifty Crore) (the "Debentures" or "NCDs") including a green shoe option of 2,500 (two 

thousand five hundred) subordinated, unsecured, rated, listed, taxable, redeemable, transferable, non-convertible debentures 

denominated in INR, having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) each and an aggregate nominal value of 

INR 25,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Twenty Five Crore) (the "Green Shoe Option") on a private placement basis (the "Issue"). 

Certain details of the Debentures are as follows: 

(a) Rating: The Debentures are rated as "ICRA A / Stable" (pronounced as "ICRA A") with 'Stable' outlook by ICRA Limited 

pursuant to the letter dated January 16, 2026 and the rating rationale/press release dated August 14, 2025. Please refer to 

Annexure I for the rating letter and rating rationale/press release. No other credit ratings have been obtained for the purposes 

of this Issue. 

(b) Listing: The Debentures are proposed to be listed on the Wholesale Debt Market (WDM) of the BSE Limited within the 

time period prescribed under the SEBI Listing Timelines Requirements (as defined below). 

(c) Eligible Investors: Please refer Section 8.7 below. 

(d) Coupon related details: The coupon rate is 12% (twelve percent) per annum payable monthly. Please refer Section 7.1 

(Summary Terms) below for details about coupon/dividend rate, coupon/dividend payment frequency, redemption dates, 

redemption amount. 

(e) Underwriting: Not Applicable 

(f) Details of Electronic Book Mechanism: Please refer Section 8 below.  
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Background 

This Key Information Document (as defined below) is related to the Debentures to be issued by Satin Creditcare Network 

Limited (the “Issuer” or “Company”) on a private placement basis and contains information and disclosures supplemental 

to those set out in the General Information Document (as defined below), as are required for the purpose of issuing of the 

Debentures. The issue of the Debentures described under this Key Information Document has been authorised by the Issuer 

through resolutions passed by the shareholders of the Issuer dated August 7, 2025 and the Board of Directors of the Issuer 

June 27, 2025 read with the resolution dated January 20, 2026 of the Working Committee of the Board of Directors of the 

Issuer, and the Memorandum and Articles of Association of the Issuer. 

 

Pursuant to the resolutions passed by Issuer’s shareholders dated August 7, 2025 in accordance with Section 42 of the 

Companies Act, 2013, the Issuer has been authorised to raise funds upon such terms and conditions as the Board may think 

fit for aggregate amounts not exceeding INR 5000,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Five Thousand Crore) by way of issuance of 

non-convertible debentures. The present issue of Debentures in terms of this Key Information Document is within the overall 

borrowing limit of the Issuer. 

 

Issuer’s Absolute Responsibility 

The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for and confirms that this Key Information Document 

contains all information with regard to the Issuer and the Issue which is material in the context of the Issue, that the information 

contained in the Key Information Document is true and correct in all material aspects and is not misleading, that the opinions 

and intentions expressed herein are honestly stated and that there are no other facts, the omission of which make this document 

as a whole or any of such information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading. 

 

Issue Schedule 

Issue Opening Date  January 22, 2026 

Issue Closing Date  January 22, 2026 

Pay In Date January 23, 2026 

Deemed Date of Allotment January 23, 2026 

 

DISCLAIMERS 

➢ This Key Information Document contains no unsubstantiated forward-looking statements. To the extent there are any 

unsubstantiated forward-looking statements under this Key Information Document, such statements shall be 

considered to be null and void. 

 

➢ This issue document does not include any statement purporting to be made by an expert other than if the expert is a 

person who is not, and has not been, engaged or interested in the formation or promotion or management, of the 

Issuer and has given their written consent to this issue of this Key Information Document and has not withdrawn 

such consent before the delivery of a copy of this Key Information Document to the Registrar (as applicable) for 

registration. 

 

➢ Various disclosures set out in this Key Information Document have been linked to the disclosures set out in the 

General Information Document. There are no changes to the disclosures which have been linked to the disclosures 

set out in the General Information Document, and in the case of any conflict/difference between the provisions of the 

General Information Document and this Key Information Document, the provisions of this Key Information 

Document shall be applicable to this issuance of Debentures. 

 

➢ This Issue does not form part of non-equity regulatory capital for the purposes of Chapter V of Securities and 

Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 and Chapter XIII 

(Issuance, Listing and Trading Non-Equity Regulatory Capital) of the master circular issued by SEBI bearing the 

reference number SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-PoD/P/CIR/2025/0000000137 dated October 15, 2025 on "Master 

Circular for issue and listing of Non-convertible Securities, Securitised Debt Instruments, Security Receipts, 

Municipal Debt Securities and Commercial Paper". The face value of each debt security issued on private placement 

basis under this Issue is INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh). 
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SECTION 1: DEFINITIONS AND ABBREVIATIONS 

 

Unless the context otherwise indicates or requires, the following terms shall have the meanings given below in 

this Key Information Document.  

 

TERM DEFINITION/PARTICULARS 

Act/Companies Act means the Companies Act, 2013, and shall include any re-enactment, 

amendment or modification of the Companies Act, 2013, as in effect from 

time to time. 

Allot/Allotment/Allotted The allotment of the Debentures pursuant to this Issue. 

Applicable Accounting 

Standards 

means the generally accepted accounting principles, standards and practices 

in India or any other prevailing accounting standard in India as may be 

applicable, and includes the Indian Accounting Standards (IND-AS).  

Applicable Law means all applicable statutes, enactments or acts of any legislative body in 

India, laws, ordinances, rules, bye-laws, regulations, notifications, guidelines, 

policies, directions, directives and orders of any Governmental Authority and 

any modifications or re-enactments thereof. 

Applicants means the persons who have submitted a completed Application Form to the 

Issuer, and "Applicant" shall be construed accordingly. 

Application Form 

 

 

means the application form to apply for subscription to the Debentures, which 

is in the form annexed to this Key Information Document and marked as 

Annexure III (Application Form).  

Application Money means the subscription amounts paid by the Applicant at the time of 

submitting the Application Form. 

Assets means, for any date of determination, the assets of the Issuer on such date as 

the same would be determined in accordance with the Applicable Accounting 

Standards. 

Beneficial Owners means the holders of the Debentures in dematerialised form whose names are 

recorded as such with the Depository(ies) in the Register of Beneficial 

Owners, and "Beneficial Owner" shall be construed accordingly. 

Board / Board of Directors  The Board of Directors of the Issuer. 

BSE means BSE Limited. 

Business Day means: 

(a) subject to (b) and (c) below, means any day on which commercial 

banks in Mumbai, India and New Delhi, India are open for business; 

(b) for the period commencing on the Issue Opening Date until the Issue 

Closing Date, any day (other than a Saturday, Sunday or a public 

holiday under Section 25 of the Negotiable Instruments Act, 1881), 

on which commercial banks in Mumbai, India and New Delhi, India 

are open for business; and 

(c) for the period commencing on the Issue Closing Date until the listing 

of the Debentures in accordance with the transaction documents, any 

trading day of BSE, other than a Saturday, Sunday or a bank holiday, 

as specified by SEBI, 

and "Business Days" shall be construed accordingly.  

Capital Adequacy Ratio means the capital adequacy ratio determined in accordance with the 

circulars/directions prescribed by the RBI (including the NBFC Directions). 

CDSL  

 

Central Depository Services (India) Limited. 

 

Client Loan means each loan disbursed by the Issuer as a lender, and "Client Loans" 

shall be construed accordingly. 
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TERM DEFINITION/PARTICULARS 

Company/ Issuer/ 

Satin Creditcare  

means Satin Creditcare Network Limited. 

Conditions Precedent means the conditions precedent set out in Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) of 

this Key Information Document.  

Conditions Subsequent means the conditions subsequent set out in Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) of 

this Key Information Document. 

Constitutional Documents means the certificate of incorporation of the Issuer, the memorandum of 

association and articles of association of the Issuer and the certificate of 

registration issued by the RBI to the Issuer. 

Control has the meaning given to it in the Companies Act. 

Debentures/NCDs means: 

 

(a) if the Green Shoe Option has been exercised in accordance with this 

Key Information Document and has been fully subscribed, 5,000 

(five thousand) subordinated, unsecured, rated, listed, taxable, 

redeemable, transferable, non-convertible debentures denominated 

in Indian Rupees, having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian 

Rupees One Lakh) each and an aggregate nominal value of INR 

50,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Fifty Crore);  

 

(b) if the Green Shoe Option has been exercised in accordance with this 

Key Information Document and has been partly subscribed, such 

number of subordinated, unsecured, rated, listed, taxable, 

redeemable, transferable, non-convertible debentures denominated 

in INR each having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One 

Lakh) that are set out in the return of allotment filed by the Issuer 

with the ROC pursuant to Rule 14(6) of the Companies (Prospectus 

and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014; or  

 

(c) if the Green Shoe Option has not been exercised in accordance with 

this Key Information Document, 2,500 (two thousand five hundred) 

subordinated, unsecured, rated, listed, taxable, redeemable, 

transferable, non-convertible debentures denominated in INR, 

having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) each 

and an aggregate nominal value of INR 25,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees 

Twenty Five Crore). 

Debenture Holders / 

Investors 
means each person who is: 

(a) registered as a Beneficial Owner; and 

(b) registered as a debenture holder in the Register of Debenture 

Holders. 

Sub-paragraphs (a) and (b) shall be deemed to include transferees of 

the Debentures registered with the Issuer and the Depository(ies) 

from time to time, and in the event of any inconsistency between (a) 

and (b) above, (a) shall prevail, 

 

and "Debenture Holder" or "Investor" shall be construed 

accordingly. 

Debenture Trustee  means Catalyst Trusteeship Limited. 
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TERM DEFINITION/PARTICULARS 

Debenture Trustee 

Agreement 

means the debenture trustee agreement executed / to be executed by and 

between the Debenture Trustee and the Issuer for the purposes of appointment 

of the Debenture Trustee to act as debenture trustee in connection with the 

issuance of the Debentures. 

Debenture Trust Deed/DTD means the debenture trust deed executed / to be executed by and between the 

Debenture Trustee and the Issuer inter alia setting out the terms upon which 

the Debentures are being issued and shall include the representations and 

warranties and the covenants to be provided by the Issuer. 

Debenture Trustees 

Regulations/ SEBI 

Debenture Trustees 

Regulations 

means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Debenture Trustees) 

Regulations, 1993, as amended, modified, supplemented or restated from time 

to time. 

Debt Disclosure Documents means, collectively, the PPOA, the General Information Document and this 

Key Information Document, and "Debt Disclosure Document" means any one 

of them. 

Debt Listing Regulations/ 

SEBI Debt Listing 

Regulations 

means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-

Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021, as amended, modified, 

supplemented or restated from time to time. 

Deemed Date of Allotment means January 23, 2026. 

Demat means dematerialized securities which are securities that are in electronic 

form, and not in physical form, with the entries noted by the Depository.  

Depositories Act  The Depositories Act, 1996, as amended from time to time. 

Depositories means the depositories with which the Issuer has made arrangements for 

dematerialising the Debentures, being NSDL and CDSL, and "Depository" 

means any one of them.  

Depository Participant / DP A depository participant as defined under the Depositories Act 

Director(s)  Director(s) of the Issuer. 

DP ID  Depository Participant Identification Number. 

DRR means the Debenture Redemption Reserve. 

Due Dates means the date on which any interest (including any interest amounts), any 

redemption payment, any additional interest, any liquidated damages, any 

premature redemption amount and/or any other amounts payable, are due and 

payable, including but not limited to the Interest Payment Dates, the Final 

Redemption Date, or any other date on which any payment is to be made by 

the Issuer under the transaction documents. 

EBP Platform has the meaning given to it under the SEBI EBP Requirements. 

Electronic Book Provider / 

EBP 
has the meaning given to it under the SEBI EBP Requirements. 

Effective Date means the date of execution of the DTD.  

EFT 

 

Electronic Fund Transfer 

Eligible Investors has the meaning given to it in Section 8.7.  

Events of Default means the events of default set out in 7.2.6.2  (Events of Default) of this Key 

Information Document, and "Event of Default" shall be construed 

accordingly. 

Final Redemption Date means the date occurring on the expiry of a period of 66 (sixty six) months 

from the Deemed Date of Allotment, being July 23, 2031. 

Final Settlement Date means the date on which all Obligations have been irrevocably and 

unconditionally paid and discharged in full to the satisfaction of the Debenture 

Holders. 
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TERM DEFINITION/PARTICULARS 

Financial Year/ FY  means each period of 12 (twelve) months commencing on April 1 of any 

calendar year and ending on March 31 of the subsequent calendar year. 

Financial Indebtedness  means any indebtedness for or in respect of: 

(a) moneys borrowed in the form of loan/s; 

(b) any amount raised by acceptance under any acceptance credit, bill 

acceptance or bill endorsement facility or dematerialised 

equivalent; 

(c) any amount raised pursuant to any note purchase facility or the 

issue of bonds, notes, loan stock or any similar instrument; 

(d) the amount of any liability in respect of any lease or hire purchase 

contract which would, in accordance with the Applicable 

Accounting Standards, be treated as a finance or capital lease; 

(e) receivables sold or discounted (other than any receivables to the 

extent they are sold on a non-recourse basis); 

(f) any amount raised under any other transaction (including any 

forward sale or purchase agreement) having the commercial 

effect of a borrowing; 

(g) any derivative transaction entered into in connection with 

protection against or benefit from fluctuation in any rate or price 

(and, when calculating the value of any derivative transaction, 

only the marked to market value shall be taken into account); 

(h) shares which are expressed to be redeemable or shares which are 

the subject of a put option or any form of guarantee; 

(i) any obligation under any put option in respect of any securities; 

(j) any counter-indemnity obligation in respect of a guarantee, 

indemnity, bond, standby or documentary letter of credit or any 

other instrument issued by a bank or financial institution;  

(k) any corporate/personal guarantee, a letter of comfort or any other 

similar contractual comfort issued or incurred in respect of a 

liability incurred by any other third person; and 

(l) the amount of any liability in respect of any guarantee or 

indemnity for any of the items referred to in paragraphs (a) to (k) 

above. 

Green Shoe Option means 2,500 (two thousand five hundred) subordinated, unsecured, rated, 

listed, taxable, redeemable, transferable, non-convertible debentures 

denominated in INR, having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One 

Lakh) each and an aggregate nominal value of INR 25,00,00,000 (Indian 

Rupees Twenty Five Crore). 

General Information 

Document/GID 

means the general information document dated on or about August 14, 2025 

issued by the Issuer for subscription to non-convertible securities to be issued 

by the Issuer (including the Debentures) on a private placement basis in 

accordance with the Debt Listing Regulations. 
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TERM DEFINITION/PARTICULARS 

Governmental Authority means any government (central, state or otherwise) or any governmental 

agency, semi-governmental or judicial or quasi-judicial or administrative 

entity, department or authority, agency or authority including any stock 

exchange or any self-regulatory organisation, established under any 

Applicable Law, and "Governmental Authorities" shall be construed 

accordingly. 

 

ICCL means the Indian Clearing Corporation Limited. 

Interest Payment Dates means the dates on which interest is payable on the Debentures, and "Interest 

Payment Date" shall be construed accordingly.  

 

The indicative interest payment schedule is set out in Annexure IV below. 

Interest Rate/Coupon Rate means 12% (twelve percent) per annum payable monthly. 

Issue means this issue of the Debentures. 

Issue Closing Date means January 22, 2026. 

Issue Opening Date means January 22, 2026. 

INR/Rs. means Indian Rupees. 

Key Information Document  means this document which sets out the terms and conditions for the issue and 

offer of the Debentures by the Issuer on a private placement basis and contains 

the relevant information in this respect. 

Listed NCDs Master 

Circular 

means the master circular issued by SEBI bearing the reference number 

SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-PoD/P/CIR/2025/0000000137 dated October 15, 

2025 on "Master Circular for issue and listing of Non-convertible Securities, 

Securitised Debt Instruments, Security Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities 

and Commercial Paper", as amended, modified, supplemented or restated 

from time to time. 

Listing Period has the meaning given to it in Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) of this Key 

Information Document.  

LODR Regulations/SEBI 

LODR Regulations 

means the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and 

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended, modified, 

supplemented or restated from time to time. 

Majority Debenture Holders means such number of Debenture Holders collectively holding more than 51% 

(fifty one percent) of the value of the Outstanding Principal Amounts of the 

Debentures. PROVIDED THAT for the Debenture Trustee to comply with its 

obligations to ensure that for the purposes of Chapter X (Breach of Covenants, 

Default and Remedies) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular and 

the matters set out therein, the Majority Debenture Holders shall, subject to 

the minimum requirements prescribed under Applicable Law, be determined 

as 75% (seventy five percent) of the Debenture Holders (by value) and 60% 

(sixty percent) of the Debenture Holders (by number).  

Majority Resolution means a resolution approved by the Majority Debenture Holders. 

Material Adverse Effect means the effect or consequence of an event, circumstance, occurrence or 

condition which has caused or could reasonably be expected to cause, as of 

any date of determination, a material and adverse effect:  

(a) on the rights or remedies of the Debenture Trustee acting for the 

benefit of the Debenture Holders hereunder or under any other 

transaction document;  

(b) on the ability of the Issuer to perform its obligations under the 

transaction documents; or  
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TERM DEFINITION/PARTICULARS 

(c) on the validity or enforceability of any of the transaction documents 

(including the ability of any party to enforce any of its remedies 

thereunder). 

N.A. Not Applicable 

NBFC Non-banking financial company 

NBFC - MFI Non-Banking Financial Company - Micro Finance Institution 

NBFC Directions means, collectively:   

 

(a) the Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Companies – 

Registration, Exemptions and Framework for Scale Based 

Regulation) Directions, 2025 dated November 28, 2025;  

 

(b) the Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Companies - 

Undertaking of Financial Services) Directions, 2025 dated 

November 28, 2025 as amended by the Reserve Bank of India (Non-

Banking Financial Companies – Undertaking of Financial Services) 

(Amendment) Directions, 2025 dated December 5, 2025;  

 

(c) the Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Companies – 

Governance) Directions, 2025 dated November 28, 2025;  

 

(d) the Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Companies – 

Prudential Norms on Capital Adequacy) Directions, 2025 dated 

November 28, 2025;   

 

(e) the Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Companies – 

Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning) 

Directions, 2025 dated November 28, 2025;  

 

(f) the Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Companies – 

Know Your Customer) Directions, 2025 dated November 28, 2025;  

 

(g) the Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Companies – 

Miscellaneous) Directions, 2025 dated November 28, 2025;  

 

(h) the Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Companies – 

Acceptance of Public Deposits) Directions, 2025; and   

 

(i) all other directions and circulars issued by the RBI in respect of/in 

relation to the functioning and governance of non-banking financial 

companies, 

 

each as amended, modified, supplemented or restated from time to time.  

Net Worth means the net worth of the Issuer determined in accordance with the 

Companies Act, the NBFC Directions and/or the Applicable Accounting 

Standards. 

NSDL  National Securities Depository Limited 

Obligations means all present and future obligations (whether actual or contingent and 

whether owed jointly or severally or in any capacity whatsoever) of the Issuer 

to the Debenture Holders or the Debenture Trustee under the transaction 

documents, including without limitation, the making of payment of any 

interest, redemption of principal amounts, the interest amounts, default 

interest, additional interest, liquidated damages and all costs, charges, 
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TERM DEFINITION/PARTICULARS 

expenses and other amounts payable by the Issuer in respect of the 

Debentures.   

Outstanding Amounts  means, at any date, the Outstanding Principal Amounts together with any 

interest amounts, additional interest, costs, fees, charges, and other amounts 

payable by the Issuer in respect of the Debentures. 

Outstanding Principal 

Amount 

means, at any date, the principal amounts outstanding under the Debentures. 

PAN  Permanent Account Number 

Payment Default means any event, act or condition which, with notice or lapse of time, or both, 

would constitute an Event of Default under Section 7.2.6.2(a) (Payment 

Defaults).  

Private Placement Offer 

cum Application 

Letter/PPOA 

means the private placement offer and application letter dated on or about the 

date of this KID issued/to be issued by the Issuer for subscription to the 

Debentures on a private placement basis in accordance with Section 42 of the 

Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of 

Securities) Rules, 2014. 

Promoters has the meaning given to it in the Debt Listing Regulations. 

Promoter Group has the meaning given to it in the Debt Listing Regulations. 

Purpose has the meaning given to it in Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) of this Key 

Information Document.  

Quarterly Date means each of March 31, June 30, September 30 and December 31 of a 

calendar year, and "Quarterly Dates" shall be construed accordingly. 

Rating means the credit rating for the Debentures from the Rating Agency, being, 

"ICRA A/Stable" affirmed/assigned by the Rating Agency through its letter 

dated January 16, 2026. 

Rating Agency means ICRA Limited or any other recognised rating agency approved by 

SEBI for carrying out debt ratings in India, and which is acceptable to the 

Debenture Trustee (acting on the instructions of the Debenture Holders). 

RBI  Reserve Bank of India. 

Record Date  has the meaning given to it in Section 7.1 (Summary Terms).  

Recovery Expense 

Fund/REF 

means the recovery expense fund established/to be established and maintained 

by the Issuer in accordance with the provisions of the Chapter IV (Recovery 

Expenses Fund) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular. 

Register of Beneficial 

Owners 

means the register of beneficial owners of the Debentures maintained in the 

records of the Depositories. 

Register of Debenture 

Holders 

means the register of debenture holders maintained by the Issuer in 

accordance with Section 88 of the Companies Act. 

 

R&T Agent/Registrar means the registrar and transfer agent appointed for the issue of Debentures, 

being KFin Technologies Limited. 

Restructured Loans means the Client Loans that have been restructured in accordance with the 

directions/guidelines issued by the RBI. 

ROC means the jurisdictional registrar of companies. 

RTGS  Real Time Gross Settlement. 

SEBI means the Securities and Exchange Board of India. 

SEBI Debenture Trustees 

Master Circular 

means the master circular issued by SEBI bearing reference number 

SEBI/HO/DDHS-PoD-1/P/CIR/2025/117 dated August 13, 2025 on "Master 

Circular for Debenture Trustees" as amended by SEBI circular no. 

HO/17/11/12(3)2025-DDHS-POD1/ I/145/2025 dated November 25, 2025 on 

"Modifications to Chapter IV of the Master Circular for Debenture Trustees 

dated August 13, 2025", to the extent applicable in respect of the private 
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TERM DEFINITION/PARTICULARS 

placement of debt securities, as amended, modified, supplemented, or restated 

from time to time. 

SEBI EBP 

Requirements/EBP 

Requirements 

means the requirements with respect to electronic book mechanism prescribed 

in Chapter VI (Electronic Book Provider platform) of the Listed NCDs Master 

Circular, and the operational guidelines issued by the relevant electronic book 

provider, as amended, modified, supplemented or restated from time to time. 

SEBI Listed Debentures 

Circulars 

means, collectively, the Listed NCDs Master Circular, the SEBI Debenture 

Trustees Master Circular, the SEBI Debt Listing Regulations, (to the extent 

applicable) the SEBI LODR Master Circular, and (to the extent applicable) 

the LODR Regulations. 

 

SEBI Listing Timelines 

Requirements 

means the requirements in respect of the timelines for listing of debt securities 

issued on a private placement basis prescribed in Chapter VII (Standardization 

of timelines for listing of securities issued on a private placement basis) of the 

Listed NCDs Master Circular, read with, to the extent applicable, the SEBI 

EBP Requirements. 

SEBI LODR Master 

Circular 

means the master circular issued by SEBI bearing reference number 

SEBI/HO/CFD/PoD2/CIR/P/0155 dated November 11, 2024 on "Master 

circular for compliance with the provisions of the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 by listed entities", read with the master circular issued by 

SEBI bearing reference number SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-PoD-

1/P/CIR/2025/0000000103 dated July 11, 2025 on "Master Circular for 

listing  obligations  and  disclosure requirements  for  Non-convertible  

Securities, Securitized  Debt  Instruments and/or Commercial Paper", each as 

amended, modified, supplemented, or restated from time to time. 

. 

Special Majority Debenture 

Holders 

means such number of Debenture Holders collectively holding more than 75% 

(seventy five percent) of the value of the Outstanding Principal Amounts of 

the Debentures. 

Special Resolution means resolution approved by the Special Majority Debenture Holders. 

Stressed Assets Directions means the Reserve Bank of India (Non-Banking Financial Companies – 

Resolution of Stressed Assets) Directions, 2025 dated November 28, 2025, as 

amended, modified, supplemented or restated from time to time.  

Tax means any present or future tax (direct or indirect), levy, duty, charge, fees, 

deductions, withholdings, surcharges, cess, turnover tax, transaction tax, 

stamp tax or other charge of a similar nature (including any penalty or interest 

payable on account of any failure to pay or delay in paying the same), now or 

hereafter, imposed pursuant to any Applicable Law or by any Governmental 

Authority and as maybe applicable in relation to the payment obligations of 

the Issuer under the DTD. 

Tax Deduction means a deduction or withholding for or on account of Tax from a payment 

under a transaction document pursuant to Applicable Law. 

TDS Tax Deducted at Source.  

Tier 1 Capital  has the meaning given to it in the NBFC Directions. 

Tier 2 Capital  has the meaning given to it in the NBFC Directions. 

Total Assets means, for any date of determination, the total Assets of the Issuer on such 

date including owned, securitised and managed portfolio (non-owned 

portfolio). 

Transaction Documents means: 

(a) the DTD; 
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TERM DEFINITION/PARTICULARS 

(b) the Debenture Trustee Agreement;  

(c) the Debt Disclosure Documents; 

(d) the letters issued by the, and each memorandum of 

understanding/agreement entered into with, the Rating Agency, the 

Debenture Trustee and/or the Registrar;  

(e) each tripartite agreement between the Issuer, the Registrar and the 

relevant Depository;  

(f) the resolutions and corporate authorisations provided pursuant to the 

Conditions Precedent; and 

(g) any other document that may be designated as a Transaction 

Document by the Debenture Trustee or the Debenture Holders, 

and "Transaction Document" means any of them. 

WDM means the Wholesale Debt Market segment of the BSE 

Wilful Defaulter means an Issuer who is categorized as a wilful defaulter by any Bank or 

financial institution or consortium thereof, in accordance with the guidelines 

on wilful defaulters issued by the Reserve Bank of India and includes an issuer 

whose director or promoter is categorized as such. 
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SECTION 2: NOTICE TO INVESTORS AND DISCLAIMERS 

 

2.1 ISSUER’S DISCLAIMER  

 

Please refer to Section 2.1 of the General Information Document for the disclaimers by the Issuer. 

 

THE ISSUER ACCEPTS NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR STATEMENTS MADE OTHERWISE 

THAN IN THE ISSUE DOCUMENT/KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT OR IN THE 

ADVERTISEMENT OR ANY OTHER MATERIAL ISSUED BY OR AT THE INSTANCE OF 

THE ISSUER AND THAT ANYONE PLACING RELIANCE ON ANY OTHER SOURCE OF 

INFORMATION WOULD BE DOING SO AT THEIR OWN RISK. 

 

2.2 DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF STOCK EXCHANGES 

 

Please refer to Section 2.2 of the General Information Document for the disclaimers in respect of the 

stock exchanges. 

 

2.3 DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF RBI 

 

Please refer to Section 2.3 of the General Information Document for the disclaimers in respect of the 

RBI. 

 

2.4 DISCLAIMER CLAUSE OF SEBI 

 

Please refer to Section 2.4 of the General Information Document for the disclaimers in respect of 

SEBI.  

 

IT IS TO BE DISTINCTLY UNDERSTOOD THAT FILING OF THE DEBT DISCLOSURE 

DOCUMENT/KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT TO THE SECURITIES AND 

EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (SEBI) SHOULD NOT IN ANY WAY BE DEEMED OR 

CONSTRUED TO MEAN THAT THE SAME HAS BEEN CLEARED OR APPROVED BY 

SEBI. SEBI DOES NOT TAKE ANY RESPONSIBILITY EITHER FOR THE FINANCIAL 

SOUNDNESS OF ANY SCHEME OR THE PROJECT FOR WHICH THE ISSUE IS 

PROPOSED TO BE MADE OR FOR THE CORRECTNESS OF THE STATEMENTS MADE 

OR OPINIONS EXPRESSED IN THE DEBT DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT/KEY 

INFORMATION DOCUMENT. THE LEAD MANAGER(S) (IF ANY) HAS CERTIFIED 

THAT THE DISCLOSURES MADE IN THE DEBT DISCLOSURE DOCUMENT/KEY 

INFORMATION DOCUMENT ARE GENERALLY ADEQUATE AND ARE IN 

CONFORMITY WITH THE REGULATIONS. THIS REQUIREMENT IS TO FACILITATE 

INVESTORS TO TAKE AN INFORMED DECISION FOR MAKING INVESTMENT IN THE 

PROPOSED ISSUE. 

  

2.5 DISCLAIMER IN RESPECT OF JURISDICTION 

 

Please refer to Section 2.5 of the General Information Document for the disclaimers in respect of the 

jurisdiction. 

 

2.6 DISCLAIMER IN RESPECT OF RATING AGENCY 

 

Please refer to Section 2.6 of the General Information Document for the disclaimers in respect of the 

Rating Agency. 

 

2.7 ISSUE OF DEBENTURES IN DEMATERIALISED FORM 

 

Please refer to Section 2.7 of the General Information Document for the disclaimers in respect of 

issuances of the Debentures in dematerialised form. 

 

2.8 DISCLAIMER OF THE ARRANGERS (IF APPLICABLE) 
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The role of any arranger ("Arranger") appointed in relation to the issue of the Debentures would be 

confined to marketing and placement of the Debentures on the basis of this Key Information Document 

as prepared by the Issuer. The Arranger has neither scrutinized nor vetted nor reviewed nor have they 

done any due-diligence for verification of the contents of this Key Information Document. The 

Arranger shall use this Key Information Document for the purpose of soliciting subscription(s) from 

Eligible Investors in the Debentures to be issued by the Issuer on a private placement basis. It is to be 

distinctly understood that the aforesaid use of this Key Information Document by the Arranger should 

not in any way be deemed or construed to mean that the document has been prepared, cleared, 

approved, reviewed or vetted by them; nor should the contents to this Key Information Document in 

any manner be deemed to have been warranted, certified or endorsed by any of the Arranger so as to 

the correctness or completeness thereof. 

 

Nothing in this Key Information Document constitutes an offer of securities for sale in any jurisdiction 

other than India or where such offer or placement would be in violation of any law, rule or regulation. 

No action is being taken to permit an offering of the Debentures or the distribution of this Key 

Information Document in any jurisdiction where such action is required. The 

distribution/taking/sending/dispatching/transmitting of this Key Information Document and the 

offering and sale of the Debentures may be restricted by law in certain jurisdictions and persons into 

whose possession this Key Information Document comes should inform themselves about and 

observe, any such restrictions. 

 

The Issuer has prepared this Key Information Document and is solely responsible and liable for its 

contents. The Issuer will comply with all laws, rules and regulations and has obtained all regulatory, 

governmental, corporate and other necessary approvals for the issuance of the Debentures. The Issuer 

confirms that all the information contained in this Key Information Document has been provided by 

the Issuer or is from publicly available information and such information has not been independently 

verified by the Arranger. No representation or warranty, expressed or implied, is or will be made and 

no responsibility or liability is or will be accepted, by the Arranger or its affiliates for the accuracy, 

completeness, reliability, correctness or fairness of this Key Information Document or any of the 

information or opinions contained therein and each of the Arranger hereby expressly disclaim any 

responsibility or liability to the fullest extent for the contents of this Key Information Document, 

whether arising in tort or contract or otherwise, relating to or resulting from this Key Information 

Document or any information or errors contained therein or any omissions therefrom. Neither 

Arranger, nor its affiliates, directors, employees, agents or representatives shall be liable for any 

damages whether direct or indirect, incidental, special or consequential including lost revenue or lost 

profits that may arise from or in connection with the use of this Key Information Document. By 

accepting this Key Information Document, the Eligible Investor accepts terms of this Disclaimer 

clause of Arranger, which forms an integral part of this Key Information Document and agrees that 

the Arranger will not have any such liability. 

 

The Eligible Investors should carefully read this Key Information Document. This Key Information 

Document is for general information purposes only, without regard to specific objectives, suitability, 

financial situations and needs of any particular person and does not constitute any recommendation 

and the Eligible Investors are not to construe the contents of this Key Information Document as 

investment, legal, accounting, regulatory or tax advice and the Eligible Investors should consult with 

their own advisors as to all legal, accounting, regulatory, tax, financial and related matters concerning 

an investment in the Debentures. This Key Information Document should not be construed as an offer 

to sell or the solicitation of an offer to buy, purchase or subscribe to any securities mentioned therein 

and neither this Key Information Document nor anything contained herein shall form the basis of or 

be relied upon in connection with any contract or commitment whatsoever. 

 

This Key Information Document is confidential and is made available to potential investors in the 

Debentures on the understanding that it is confidential. Recipients are not entitled to use any of the 

information contained in this Key Information Document for any purpose other than in assisting to 

decide whether or not to participate in the Debentures. This Key Information Document and 

information contained herein or any part of it does not constitute or purport to constitute investment 

advice in publicly accessible media and should not be printed, reproduced, transmitted, sold, 
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distributed or published by the recipient without the prior written approval from the Arranger and the 

Issuer. This Key Information Document has not been approved and will or may not be reviewed or 

approved by any statutory or regulatory authority in India or by any stock exchange in India. This Key 

Information Document may not be all inclusive and may not contain all of the information that the 

recipient may consider material. 

 

Each person receiving this Key Information Document acknowledges that: 

 

1. such person has been afforded an opportunity to request and to review and has received all 

additional information considered by it to be necessary to verify the accuracy of or to 

supplement the information herein; and 

 

2. has not relied on the Arranger and/or its affiliates that may be associated with the Debentures 

in connection with its investigation of the accuracy of such information or its investment 

decision. 

 

Issuer hereby declares that the Issuer has exercised due-diligence to ensure complete compliance of 

applicable disclosure norms in this Key Information Document. The Arranger: (a) is not acting as 

trustee or fiduciary for the investors or any other person; and (b) is under no obligation to conduct any 

"know your customer" or other procedures in relation to any person. The Arranger is not responsible 

for (a) the adequacy, accuracy and/or completeness of any information (whether oral or written) 

supplied by the Issuer or any other person in or in connection with this Key Information Document; 

or (b) the legality, validity, effectiveness, adequacy or enforceability of this Key Information 

Document or any other agreement, arrangement or document entered into, made or executed in 

anticipation of or in connection with this Key Information Document; or (c) any determination as to 

whether any information provided or to be provided to any investor is non-public information the use 

of which may be regulated or prohibited by applicable law or regulation relating to insider dealing or 

otherwise. 

 

Neither the Arranger nor any of their directors, employees, affiliates or representatives accept any 

responsibility and/or liability for any loss or damage arising of whatever nature and extent in 

connection with the use of any of the information contained in this Key Information Document. By 

accepting this Key Information Document, investor(s) agree(s) that the Arranger will not have any 

such liability. 

 

Please note that: 

 

(a) The Arranger and/or its affiliates may, now and/or in the future, have other investment and 

commercial banking, trust and other relationships with the Issuer and with other persons 

("Other Persons"); 

 

(b) As a result of those other relationships, the Arranger and/or its affiliates may get information 

about Other Persons, the Issuer and/or the Issue or that may be relevant to any of them. 

Despite this, the Arranger and/or its affiliates will not be required to disclose such 

information, or the fact that it is in possession of such information, to any recipient of this 

Key Information Document; 

 

(c) The Arranger and/or its affiliates may, now and in the future, have fiduciary or other 

relationships under which it, or they, may exercise voting power over securities of various 

persons. Those securities may, from time to time, include securities of the Issuer; and 

 

(d) The Arranger and/or its affiliates may exercise such voting powers and otherwise perform its 

functions in connection with such fiduciary or other relationships, without regard to its 

relationship to the Issuer and/or the securities. 

 

Please also refer to Section 2.8 of the General Information Document for the disclaimer clause of the Arranger. 
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SECTION 3: RISK FACTORS 

 

Please refer to Section 3 of the General Information Document for the risk factors in respect of the issuance of 

Debentures.  
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SECTION 4: FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

 

Please refer to Section 4 read with Annexure V of the General Information Document for the audited financial 

statements for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2025, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2023.  

 

The limited review financial statements of the Issuer for the half-year ending September 30, 2025 are set out in 

Annexure XII of this Key Information Document.  
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SECTION 5: REGULATORY DISCLOSURES 

 

This Key Information Document is prepared in accordance with the provisions of SEBI Debt Listing 

Regulations and in this Section 5, the Issuer has set out the details required as per the SEBI Debt Listing 

Regulations (including Schedule I thereof). 

 

5.1 The Issuer shall file the following documents along with the listing application to the stock 

exchange and with the Debenture Trustee  

 

Along with this Key Information Document and the corporate authorisations for this issuance of the 

Debentures, the documents set out in Section 5.1 of the General Information Document have been / 

shall be submitted along with the listing application to the BSE and with the Debenture Trustee. 

 

5.2 The following documents have been / shall be submitted to BSE at the time of filing the draft of 

this Key Information Document: 

 

Due diligence certificates from the Debenture Trustee as per the format specified in the SEBI 

Debenture Trustees Master Circular and the SEBI Debt Listing Regulations. 

 

5.3 Details of Promoters of the Issuer: 

 

Please refer to Section 5.3 of the General Information Document for the details of the promoters of the 

Issuer. 

 

5.4 Details of credit rating along with the latest press release of the Credit Rating Agency in relation 

to the issue and declaration that the rating is valid as on the date of issuance and listing. Such 

press release shall not be older than one year from the date of opening of the issue.  

 

ICRA Limited vide its letter dated January 16, 2026 has assigned/revalidated a credit rating of "ICRA 

A/Stable" for the Debentures to be issued in the proposed Issue. The rating letter from the Rating 

Agency and the rating rationale/press release from the Rating Agency is provided in Annexure I of 

this Key Information Document. 

 

The Issuer hereby declares that the rating is and shall be valid as on the date of issuance and listing of 

any Debentures. 

 

5.5 Name(s) of the stock exchange(s) where the non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed 

and the details of their in-principle approval for listing obtained from these stock exchange(s). 

If non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed on more than one stock exchange(s) then 

the issuer shall specify the designated stock exchange for the issue. The issuer shall specify the 

stock exchange where the recovery expense fund is being or has been created, as specified by the 

Board: 

 

The Debentures are proposed to be listed on the WDM segment of the BSE within the time period 

prescribed under the SEBI Listing Timelines Requirements. The Debentures are not proposed to be 

listed on more than one stock exchange. 

 

The Issuer has obtained the in-principle approval for the listing of the debentures in accordance with 

the General Information Document from BSE, and the same is annexed in Annexure VII hereto.  

 

The Issuer shall comply with the requirements of the listing agreement for debt securities to the extent 

applicable to it on a continuous basis. The Recovery Expense Fund shall be created by the Issuer with 

BSE in accordance with Chapter IV of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular. 

 

5.6 Name, logo, addresses, website URL, email address, telephone number and contact person of 

specific entities in relation to the Issue:  

 

(a) Legal Counsel  
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Name N.A. The Issuer has been advised by its in-house 

legal and compliance team.  

Logo N.A. 

Address N.A. 

Website N.A. 

E-mail address N.A. 

Telephone Number N.A. 

Contact Person Details N.A. 

 

(b) Merchant Banker and co-managers to the issues 

 

Name N.A 

Logo N.A. 

Address N.A. 

Website N.A. 

E-mail address N.A. 

Telephone Number N.A. 

Contact Person Details N.A. 

 

(c) Guarantor 

 

Name N.A. 

Logo N.A. 

Address N.A. 

Website N.A 

E-mail address N.A 

Telephone Number N.A. 

Contact Person Details N.A. 

 

(d) Arrangers 

 

Name  

N.A. 

Logo N.A. 

Address N.A. 

Website N.A. 

E-mail address N.A. 

Telephone Number N.A. 

Contact Person Details N.A. 

 

(e) Debenture Trustee to the Issue 

 

Name Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 

Logo 

 
Address Unit No- 901, 9th Floor, Tower – B, Peninsula 

Business Park, Senapati Bapat Marg, Lower Parel 

(W), Mumbai - 400013, India 

Website www.catalysttrustee.com 

E-mail address complianceCTL-Mumbai@ctltrustee.com   

Telephone Number 022- 49220555 

Contact Person Details Mr. Umesh Salvi 

 

https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r05/___http:/www.catalysttrustee.com___.YXBzMTpzYXRpbmNyZWRpdGNhcmVuZXR3b3JrOmM6bzphN2I3MGIyNjU4YzQ5MmNlOTQxMGZiNWY1NWU5YzE0YTo3OjBhYTM6ZTNlYWUxYTcxZWQ5YWY5Y2U0NzAwOGU5YjM0NjQzODNiZmIyMTgzMzQ5ZGQyY2M3MjdlOGM5NTk3MDUxZTkxNTpwOlQ6Rg
mailto:compliancectl-mumbai@ctltrustee.com
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(f) Credit Rating Agency for the Issue 

 

Name ICRA Limited 

Logo 

 
Address Building No. 8, 2nd Floor, Tower A, DLF Cyber 

City, Phase II, Gurugram Haryana 122002, India  

Website https://www.icra.in/ 

E-mail address info@icraindia.com 

Telephone Number 0124-4545300 

Contact Person Details Mr. Jatin Arora 

  

(g) Registrar the Issue 

 

Name KFin Technologies Limited 

Logo 

 
Address Selenium Tower B, Plot No 31 & 32, Financial 

District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, 

Rangareddy, Hyderabad-500032 

Website www.kfintech.com 

E-mail address tanveer.momin@kfintech.com   

Telephone Number +91 40-67162222 

Contact Person Details Mr. Tanveer Momin 

 

(h) Statutory Auditors 

 

Name M/s J C Bhalla & Co. 

 

Logo 

 
Peer review certificate no. 013835 

Address  B-17, Maharani Bagh, New Delhi – 110065, India 

Website https://jcbhalla.com 

E-mail address akhil@jcbhalla.com 

Telephone Number +91 - 9910030300 

Contact Person Details   Mr. Akhil Bhalla 

Peer review certificate number 013835 

  

5.7 Issue Schedule: 

 

PARTICULARS DATE 

Issue Opening Date January 22, 2026 

Issue Closing Date January 22, 2026 

Pay In Date January 23, 2026 

Deemed Date of Allotment  January 23, 2026 

 

5.8 About the Issuer 

 

The following details pertaining to the issuer: 

mailto:info@icraindia.com
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r05/___http:/www.kfintech.com___.YXBzMTpzYXRpbmNyZWRpdGNhcmVuZXR3b3JrOmM6bzphN2I3MGIyNjU4YzQ5MmNlOTQxMGZiNWY1NWU5YzE0YTo3OjQ5ODY6OTY0NDlkODM4YTgyMzA2ZTRlMzk0ZTliNTZmODljNzljYmZhZGExMjM1MDA3YmRiMGQ4ZmE0MTE1ZjBlNGQxYTpwOlQ6Rg
mailto:tanveer.momin@kfintech.com
https://protect.checkpoint.com/v2/r05/___https:/jcbhalla.com___.YXBzMTpzYXRpbmNyZWRpdGNhcmVuZXR3b3JrOmM6bzphN2I3MGIyNjU4YzQ5MmNlOTQxMGZiNWY1NWU5YzE0YTo3OjU2YTU6NDU2NjFhNWI3YTE0ZWViODMzYTU4NGEyM2JhM2Y4YzYyYmE3MTUyMjg0ZjViOTVlMDY2NGI0YWNiMmQzYWNiNjpwOlQ6Rg
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(a) Overview and a brief summary of the business activities of the Issuer 

 

Please refer to Section 5.8(a) of the General Information Document for an overview and a 

brief summary of the business activities of the Issuer.  

 

(b) Structure of the group: 

 

 Please refer to Section 5.8(d) of the General Information Document for an overview and a 

brief summary of the business activities of the Issuer.  

 

(c) A brief summary of the business activities of the subsidiaries of the issuer: 

 

Please refer to Section 5.8(e) of the General Information Document for a brief summary of 

the business activities of the subsidiaries of the Issuer.  

 

(d) Details of branches or units where the issuer carries on its business activities, if any may 

be provided in the form of a static Quick Response (QR) code and web link.  

 

If the issuer provides the details of branches or units in the form of a static QR code 

and web link, the details of the said branches or units shall be provided to the debenture 

trustee as well and kept available for inspection as specified in Section 5.37(g) below.  

 

A checklist item in the ‘Security  and  Covenant  Monitoring  System’  shall  also  be  

included  for  providing information about branches or units of the  issuer to the  

debenture  trustee  and confirmation of the same by the debenture trustee: 

   

The details of branches or units where the issuer carries on its business activities of the Issuer 

as of December 31, 2025 are as follows:  

 

Sr. No. State No. of Branches 

1 ANDHRA_PRADESH 26 

2 ARUNACHAL_PRADESH 3 

3 ASSAM 168 

4 BIHAR 232 

5 CHHATTISGARH 39 

6 DELHI 1 

7 GUJARAT 50 

8 HARYANA 44 

9 HIMACHAL_PRADESH 1 

10 JAMMU_KASHMIR 1 

11 JHARKHAND 54 

12 KARNATAKA 48 

13 MADHYA_PRADESH 138 

14 MAHARASHTRA 39 

15 MEGHALAYA 7 

16 MIZORAM 1 

17 NAGALAND 5 

18 ORRISA 98 

19 PONDICHERRY 1 

20 PUNJAB 87 

21 RAJASTHAN 91 



KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT                                                           Private & Confidential 

Date: January 20, 2026                                                                                For Private Circulation Only 

                                                                    

(This Key Information Document is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

23 

 

 

22 SIKKIM 1 

23 TAMIL_NADU 86 

24 TELANGANA 41 

25 TRIPURA 18 

26 UTTAR_PRADESH 335 

27 UTTARAKHAND 23 

28 WEST_BENGAL 181 

 Grand Total 1819 

 

 

(e) Use of proceeds (in the order of priority  for  which  the  said  proceeds  will  be  utilized):  

(i) purpose  of  the  placement;  (ii)  break-up  of  the  cost  of  the  project  for  which  

the  money  is  being raised; (iii) means of financing for the project; (iv) proposed 

deployment status of the proceeds at each stage of the project: 

 

The proceeds raised from the issue of the Debentures are not being utilised for funding of 

any projects. Please refer Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) below for the Purpose.  

 

5.9 Expenses of the Issue: Expenses of the issue along with a break up for each item of expense, 

including details of the fees payable to separately as under (in terms of amount, as a percentage 

of total issue expenses and as a percentage of total issue size), as applicable: 

 

S.NO PARTICULARS FEE/EXPENSE 

AMOUNT 

% OF TOTAL ISSUE 

EXPENSES 

% OF TOTAL ISSUE 

SIZE  

1.  Lead Manager(s) 

fees 

N. A N. A N. A 

2.  Underwriting 

commission 

N. A N. A N. A 

3.  Brokerage, selling 

commission and 

upload fees 

N.A. N.A. N.A. 

4.  Fees payable to the 

registrars to the 

issue 

15,000 19.90 0.003 

5.  Fees payable to the 

legal advisors 

N. A N. A N. A 

6.  Advertising and 

marketing expenses 

N. A. * N. A. * N. A. * 

7.  Fees payable to the 

regulators including 

stock exchanges 

60,350 80.10 0.013 

8.  Expenses incurred 

on printing and 

distribution of issue 

stationary 

N. A. ** N. A. ** N. A. ** 

9.  Any other fees, 

commission and 

payments under 

whatever 

nomenclature 

N. A. *** N. A. *** N. A. *** 

 

* As the Debentures will be issued by way of private placement to identified investors in accordance 

with the process prescribed by SEBI, no specific advertising and marketing expenses are envisaged to 

be payable in respect of such issue of Debentures.  
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** As the Debentures will be issued by way of private placement to identified investors in accordance 

with the process prescribed by SEBI, no specific expenses are envisaged to be incurred on printing 

and distribution of issue stationary in respect of such issue of Debentures. 

 

*** As the Debentures includes a green shoe option of INR 25,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Twenty Five 

Crore only), the determinations set out herein have been made on the basis of a base issue size of INR 

25,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Twenty Five Crore only). 

 

5.10 Financial Information 

 

(a) The audited financial statements (i.e. profit and loss statement, balance sheet and cash flow 

statement) both on a standalone and consolidated basis for a period of three completed years, 

which shall not be more than six months old from the date of the issue document or issue opening 

date, as applicable. Such financial statements shall be should be audited and certified by the 

statutory auditor(s) who holds a valid certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute 

of Chartered Accountants of India (“ICAI”). 

 

However, if the issuer, being a listed REIT/listed InvIT, has been in existence for a period of less 

than three completed years, and historical financial statements of such REIT/InvIT are not 

available for some portion or the entire portion of the reporting period of three years and the 

interim period, the combined financial statements shall be disclosed for the periods for which 

such historical financial statements are not available. 

Provided that, issuers whose non-convertible securities are listed as on the date of filing of the 

offer document or placement memorandum, may provide only a web-link and a static quick 

response code of the audited financial statements in the offer document or placement 

memorandum subject to the following conditions:  

(i) Such listed issuers shall disclose a comparative key operational and financial parameter on a 

standalone and consolidated basis, certified by the statutory auditor(s) who holds a valid 

certificate issued by the Peer Review Board of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, 

for the last three completed years in the offer document.  

(ii) The scanning of such static quick response code or clicking on the weblink, shall display the 

audited financial statements for last three financial years of such issuer on the website of the 

stock exchange where such data is hosted.  

 

Please refer Annexure V of the General Information Document for the audited financial statements of 

the Issuer for the Financial Years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2025. Please 

also refer to Annexure XII of this Key Information Document for the limited review financial 

statements of the Issuer for the half-year ending September 30, 2025.  

 

(b) Listed issuers (whose debt securities or specified securities are listed on recognised stock 

exchange(s)) in compliance with the listing regulations, may disclose unaudited financial 

information for the interim period in the format as specified therein with limited review report 

in the issue document, as filed with the stock exchanges, instead of audited financial statements 

for the interim period, subject to making necessary disclosures in this regard in issue document 

including risk factors. 

 

Please refer Annexure V of the General Information Document for the audited financial statements of 

the Issuer for the Financial Years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2025. Please 

also refer to Annexure XII of this Key Information Document for the limited review financial 

statements of the Issuer for the half-year ending September 30, 2025.  

 

(c) Issuers other than REITs/ InvITs desirous of issuing debt securities on private placement basis 

and who are in existence for less than three years may disclose financial statements mentioned 

at (a) above for such period of existence, subject to the following conditions: 
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(i) The issue is made on the Electronic Book Platform of the stock exchange, irrespective 

of the issue size; and  

 

(ii) In case of issue of securities on a private placement basis, the issue is open for 

subscription only to qualified institutional buyers 

 

Not applicable as the Issuer has been existence for more than 3 (three) years. 

 

(d) The above financial statements shall be accompanied with the auditor’s report along with the 

requisite schedules, footnotes, summary etc. 

 

Please refer Annexure V of the General Information Document for the audited financial statements of 

the Issuer for the Financial Years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2025. Please 

also refer to Annexure XII of this Key Information Document for the limited review financial 

statements of the Issuer for the half-year ending September 30, 2025.  

 

(e) Key Operational and Financial Parameters on a consolidated basis and on a standalone basis in 

respect of the financial information provided under (a) to (c) above **:  

 

   

Standalone Basis: 

 

PARTICULARS 
MARCH 31, 

2022 

MARCH 31, 

2023 

MARCH 31, 

2024 

MARCH 31, 

2025 

SEPTEMBE

R 30, 2025** 
 Audited Audited Audited Audited Unaudited 

BALANCE SHEET      

Assets      

Property, Plant and 

Equipment 
79.19 83.29 86.41 88.11 89.18 

Financial Assets 7,183.60 7,495.28 9,961.15 10,750.63 11,879.99 

Non-financial Assets 

excluding property, 

plant and equipment 

112.62 66.83 33.45 47.56 68.39 

Total Assets 7,375.41 7,645.40 10,081.01 10,886.31 12.037.57 
      

Liabilities      

Financial Liabilities      

-   Derivative 

financial instruments 
- - - - - 

-   Trade Payables 25.93 13.47 15.70 28.82 29.52 

-   Debt Securities 1,187.44 1,091.44 1,014.17 1,663.23 1,321.80 

-   Borrowings (other 

than Debt Securities) 
3,825.04 4,004.78 5,853.12 5808.12 7,035.93 

-   Subordinated 

liabilities 
450.35 351.26 327.67 328.18 164.60 

-   Other financial 

liabilities 
264.10 255.43 105.44 174.98 499.43 

Non-Financial 

Liabilities 
     

-   Current tax 

liabilities (net) 
1.00 - 2.35 0.00 0.00 

-   Provisions 7.76 7.04 8.35 15.50 21.10 

-   Deferred tax 

liabilities (net) 
- 2.46 78.35 13.04 33.20 
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-   Other non-

financial liabilities 
7.54 5.80 8.52 11.16 14.55 

      

Equity (Equity 

Share Capital and 

Other Equity) 

1,606.25 1,913.72 2,667.34 2843.28 2,917.45 

Total Liabilities and 

Equity 
7,375.41 7,645.40 10,081.01 10,886.31 12,037.57 

      
      

PROFIT AND 

LOSS 
     

Revenue from 

operations 
1,261.95 1,761.05 2,048.79 2373.48 1,357.33 

Other Income 0.23 0.49 1.86 3.28 1.07 

Total Income 1,262.18 1,761.54 2,050.65 2376.76 1,358.40 
      

Total Expense 1,202.82 1,420.54 1,484.80 2,143.78 1,236.89 
      

Profit after tax for 

the year 
40.23 264.33 422.84 216.56 94.48 

Other 

Comprehensive 

income 

-29.22 -19.05 -0.06 -41.07 -20.44 

Total 

Comprehensive 

Income 

11.01 245.28 422.78 175.49 74.04 

      

Earnings per equity 

share (Basic) 
5.76 33.79 43.01 19.69 8.59 

Earnings per equity 

share (Diluted) 
5.29 32.30 41.97 19.69 8.59 

      

CASH FLOW      

Net cash from / used 

in (-) operating 

activities 

465.16 -736.48 -1,783.84 -258.11 837.94 

Net cash from / used 

in (-) investing 

activities 

-54.61 -111.35 -85.84 -103.01 -375.76 

Net cash from / used 

in (-) financing 

activities 

-566.51 206.36 2,012.63 645.08 581.27 

Net increase / 

decrease (-) in cash 

and cash equivalents 

-155.96 -641.47 142.95 283.97 1,043.46 

Cash and cash 

equivalents as per 

Cash Flow Statement 

as at the end of  year 

1,049.01 213.35 356.28 640.25 1,683.70 

      

ADDITIONAL 

INFORMATION 
     

Net Worth 1,606.25 1,913.72 2,667.34 2,843.28 2,917.45 
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Cash and cash 

equivalents 
1,049.01 213.35 356.30 640.25 1,683.70 

Loans 5,242.12 5,803.07 8,127.27 8875.98 8,476.81 

Loans (Principal 

Amount) 
     

Total Debts to Total 

Assets 
0.74 0.71 0.71 0.72 0.71 

Interest Income 1,170.11 1,160.08 1,748.76 2,106.37 1,121.09 

Interest Expense 606.41 576.02 832.84 949.76 579.25 

Impairment on 

Financial 

Instruments 

462.83 402.30 144.48 503.19 267.58 

Bad Debts to Loans 2.41% 10.46% 1.20% 1.39% 1.19% 

% Stage 3 Loans on 

Loans (Principal 

Amount) 

8.01% 3.28% 2.49% 3.70% 3.52% 

% Net Stage 3 Loans 

on Loans (Principal 

Amount) 

1.31% 1.50% 0.99% 1.27% 1.07% 

Tier I Capital 

Adequacy Ratio (%) 
23.25% 25.34% 26.25% 25.21 25.19 

Tier II Capital 

Adequacy Ratio (%) 
4.59% 1.28% 1.41% 0.64 1.13 

 

** The limited review financial statements for the financial quarter ended December 31, 2025 

are in the process of being prepared, and are not available as of the date of this Key 

Information Document. These details have been disclosed as of September 30, 2025. The 

relevant details will be disclosed in accordance with the LODR Regulations and any other 

directions of SEBI. 

 

 

Consolidated Basis: 

 

PARTICULARS 
MARCH 31, 

2022 

MARCH 31, 

2023 

MARCH 31, 

2024 

MARCH 31, 

2025 

SEPTEMBER 

30, 2025** 
 Audited Audited Audited Audited Unaudited 

BALANCE 

SHEET 
     

Assets      

Property, Plant and 

Equipment 
83.00 86.82 91.70 96.73 97.19 

Financial Assets 7,402.65 7,555.81 10,297.77 11,330.23 12,593.02 

Non-financial Assets 

excluding property, 

plant and equipment 

169.62 206.94 100.54 160.03 160.71 

Total Assets 7,655.27 7,849.57 10,490.01 11,586.99 12,850.92 

      

Liabilities      

Financial 

Liabilities 
     

-   Derivative 

financial instruments 
- - - - - 

-   Trade Payables 12.79 5.08 3.86 3.64 4.08 

-   Other Payables 16.92 15.52 17.97 31.89 33.09 
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-   Debt Securities 1,192.41 1,096.44 1,033.54 1820.60 1,519.61 

-   Borrowings (other 

than Debt Securities) 
4,080.80 4,443.58 6,533.75 6,622.67 7,941.13 

-   Deposits - - - - - 

-   Subordinated 

liabilities 
470.31 371.23 347.65 348.17 179.59 

-   Lease liabilities - - - - - 

-   Other financial 

liabilities 
280.01 270.72 124.70 181.75 509.02 

Non-Financial 

Liabilities 
     

-   Current tax 

liabilities (net) 
- - 2.35 0.00 0.00 

-   Provisions 9.82 9.34 10.17 17.83 23.80 

-   Deferred tax 

liabilities (net) 
- - - - - 

-   Other non-

financial liabilities 
10.36 9.54 15.16 17.59 19.35 

      

Equity (Equity 

Share Capital and 

Other Equity) 

1,581.85 1,628.12 2,400.85 2,542.86 2,621.25 

Non-controlling 

interest 
- -    

Total Liabilities 

and Equity 
7,655.27 7,849.57 10,490.01 11,586.99 12,850.92 

      

      

PROFIT AND 

LOSS 
     

Revenue from 

operations 
1,377.05 1,557.29 2,232.79 2,594.69 1,496.47 

Other Income 4.09 1.73 7.74 7.22 9.59 

Total Income 1,381.14 1,559.02 2,240.53 2,601.91 1,506.06 

      

Total Expenses 1,346.96 1,553.78 1,657.64 2,366.14 1,379.29 

      

Profit after tax for 

the year 
20.70 4.81 435.94 186.13 98.26 

Other 

Comprehensive 

income 

-29.15 -20.67 6.07 -44.36 -20.79 

Total 

Comprehensive 

Income 

-8.45 -15.86 442.01 141.77 77.46 

      

Earnings per equity 

share (Basic) 
2.96 0.62 44.34 16.92 8.93 

Earnings per equity 

share (Diluted) 
2.72 0.59 43.27 16.92 8.93 

      

CASH FLOW      
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Net cash from / used 

in (-) operating 

activities 

336.17 -956.34 -2,068.89 -563.40 -731.86 

Net cash from / used 

in (-) investing 

activities 

-50.80 -72.90 -28.23 -45.39 -278.81 

Net cash from / used 

in (-) financing 

activities 

-442.42 389.87 2,263.46 913.81 703.32 

Net increase / 

decrease (-) in cash 

and cash equivalents 

-157.05 -639.37 166.34 305.02 1,156.37 

Cash and cash 

equivalents as per 

Cash Flow 

Statement as at the 

end of Half year 

1,091.26 257.71 424.05 729.05 1,885.41 

      

ADDITIONAL 

INFORMATION 
     

Net Worth 1,581.85 1,628.12 2,400.85 2,542.86 2,621.25 

Cash and cash 

equivalents 
1,091.26 257.71 424.05 729.05 1,885.41 

Loans 5,661.31 6,458.09 9,097.06 10,168.01 9,871.18 

Total Debts to Total 

Assets 
0.75 0.75 0.75 0.77 0.76 

Interest Income 1,227.73 1,248.97 1,881.76 2,302.85 1,241.33 

Interest Expense 625.91 616.73 901.02 1,048.61 641.38 

Impairment on 

Financial 

Instruments 

180.74 408.08 150.80 520.44 286.22 

Bad Debts to Loans 2.24% 9.45% 1.11% 2.71% 0.86% 

 

** The limited review financial statements for the financial quarter ended December 31, 2025 

are in the process of being prepared, and are not available as of the date of this Key 

Information Document. These details have been disclosed as of September 30, 2025. The 

relevant details will be disclosed in accordance with the LODR Regulations and any other 

directions of SEBI. 

 

 

(f) Details of any other contingent liabilities of the Issuer based on the latest audited financial 

statements including amount and nature of liability: 

 

Please refer Section 5.10(f) of the General Information Document for the details of the contingent 

liability of the Issuer as of March 31, 2025. 

 

(g) The amount of corporate guarantee or letter of comfort issued by the issuer along with details 

of the counterparty (viz. name and nature of the counterparty, whether a subsidiary, joint 

venture entity, group company etc.) on behalf of whom it has been issued 

 

Please refer Section 5.10(g) of the General Information Document for the details of corporate 

guarantee or letter of comfort issued by the Issuer as of March 31, 2025.  
    

5.11 A brief history of Issuer since its incorporation giving details of its following activities: 

 

(a) Details of Share Capital as on last quarter end i.e. December 31, 2025: 
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Share Capital INR 
Authorised In Lakhs 

Equity share capital 12500.00 

Preference share capital   7500.00 

TOTAL 20000.00 

  

Issued   

Equity share capital 11059.62 

Preference Shares 0.00 

TOTAL 11059.62 

Subscribed   

Equity share capital 11059.59 

Preference Shares 0.00 

TOTAL 11059.59 

Paid Up Capital  

Equity Share Capital  11047.10 

TOTAL 11047.10 

 

 

(b) Changes in its capital structure as on last quarter end i.e. December 31, 2025, for the preceding 

three financial years and current financial year: 

 

DATE OF CHANGE (ANNUAL 

GENERAL MEETING/ 

EXTRAORDINARY GENERAL 

MEETING) 

AUTHORISED CAPITAL IN RS. PARTICULARS 

Existing Revised 
Change in capital 

(INR) 

December 31, 2021 170,00,00,000 180,00,00,000 10,00,00,000 

November 27, 2023 180,00,00,000 200,00,00,000 20,00,00,000 

 

(c) Details of the equity share capital for the preceding three financial years and current financial 

year: 

 

Please refer Section 5.11(c) of the General Information Document for the details of the equity share 

capital of the Issuer for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2025, 

and the current Financial Year.  

 

(d) Details of any acquisition of or amalgamation with any entity in the preceding one year:  

 

Please refer Section 5.11(d) of the General Information Document for the details of any acquisition of 

or amalgamation of the Issuer.  

 

(e) Details of any Reorganization or Reconstruction in the preceding one year:  

 

Please refer Section 5.11(e) of the General Information Document for the details of any reorganization 

or reconstruction of the Issuer.  

 

(f) Details of the shareholding of the Company as at the latest quarter end, i.e. December 31, 2025** 

as per the format specified under the listing regulations:  

 

The shareholding pattern of the Issuer as of December 31, 2025, prepared in accordance with the 

LODR Regulations is set out in Annexure X. 

 

** The disclosures under this Section have been provided with reference to the financial quarter ended 

on December 31, 2025. 
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(g) List of top ten holders of equity shares of the Company as on the latest quarter end, i.e. 

December 31, 2025 

 

S. 

No. 

Name of the 

Shareholder  

Nature of 

Shares 

Face Value 

per share in 

INR 

Total 

Number of 

equity 

shares 

Total 

number of 

shares held 

in Demat 

Form 

Total 

Shareho

lding as 

(%) of 

total 

number 

of 

equity 

shares. 

1. Trishashna 

Holdings & 

Investments 

Private 

Limited 

Equity 

Shares 

10 3,79,14,820 3,79,14,820 34.32 

2. Florintree 

Ventures LLP 

Equity 

Shares 

10 1,23,07,692 1,23,07,692 11.14 

3. Bhawani 

Finvest Pvt 

Ltd 

Equity 

Shares 

10 31,92,498 31,92,498 2.89 

4. Rajsonia 

Consultancy 

Services 

Private 

Limited 

Equity 

Shares 

10 28,69,392 28,69,392 2.6 

5. Linkage 

Securities 

Private 

Limited 

Equity 

Shares 

10 21,35,306 21,35,306 1.93 

6. ICICI 

Prudential 

Life Insurance 

Company 

Limited 

Equity 

Shares 

10 20,65,520 20,65,520 1.87 

7. Massachusetts 

Institute Of 

Technology 

Equity 

Shares 

10 19,98,787 19,98,787 1.81 

8. Bandhan 

Small Cap 

Fund 

Equity 

Shares 

10 15,43,801 15,43,801 1.40 

9. Trust Team 

Investors 

Limited 

Equity 

Shares 

10 14,76,774 14,76,774 1.34 

10. Taco 

Consultants 

Private 

Limited 

Equity 

Shares 

10 13,08,815 13,08,815 1.18 

 

5.12 Following details regarding the directors of the Company: 

 

(a) Details of the current directors of the Company as on December 31, 2025: 
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S. 

No 

Director’s 

Name and 

Designation  

DIN  Age 

(years

)  

Address Date of 

Appointme

nt  

Details of other 

directorships 

Whether 

wilful 

defaulte

r  

(Yes / 

No) 

1 Harvinder Pal 

Singh 

(Chairman 

cum 

Managing 

Director) 

 

 

00333754 65 MGE-2-TW-

04-03 A, 3rd  

Floor, Fairway 

East, M3M 

Golf Estate, 

Sector-65, DLF 

QE, Gurgaon-

122002, 

Haryana 

16/10/1990 1.Satin Creditcare 

Foundation 

2. Tomorrow’s One 

Capital Pte. 

Limited 

3.Prestellar 

Ventures Fund I 

Pte. Ltd 

4.Trishashna 

Holdings & 

Investments Private 

Limited 

5.Satin Housing 

Finance Limited 

6.Satin Finserv 

Limited 

7.Satin 

Technologies 

Limited 

No 

2 Satvinder 

Singh 

(Director) 

00332521 59 Building 1, 

Apartment 5B, 

The Hibiscus 

Sector 50, 

South City II, 

Gurgaon- 

122018 

16/10/1990 1.Satin Neo 

Dimensions Private 

Limited 

2.Wisteria Holdings 

& Investments 

Private Limited 

No 

3. Joydeep 

Datta Gupta 

(Independent 

Director) 

00176737 61 Flat - 93, 9th  

Floor, Kusum 

Apartment, 11, 

Gurusaday 

Road, Kolkata, 

West Bengal – 

700019 

24/06/2024 1. 1. Bandhan 

Technologies 

Private Limited 

2. 2. Goldman Sachs 

(India) Finance 

Private Limited 

3. 3. Goldman Sachs 

(India) Capital 

Market Private 

Limited 

No 

4. Jyoti Davar 

Vij 

(Independent 

Director) 

09757889 58 A-2A, Swarn 

Singh Road, 

Adarsh Nagar, 

Delhi – 110033 

31/07/2024 1. Walter Infra 

Manager 

Private 

Limited 

2. R R Kabel 

Limited 

3. NXT - Infra 

MCP 

Highways 

Private 

Limited 

4. Federation of 

Indian 

Chamber of 

Commerce 

And Industry 

No 
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S. 

No 

Director’s 

Name and 

Designation  

DIN  Age 

(years

)  

Address Date of 

Appointme

nt  

Details of other 

directorships 

Whether 

wilful 

defaulte

r  

(Yes / 

No) 

5. Ashok 

Kumar 

Sharma 

(Independent 

Director) 

05276443 63 5524, Modern 

Housing 

Complex, 

Sector - 

13, Manimajra, 

Chandigarh - 

160101 

27/06/2025 - No 

6. Anupam 

Kunal 

Gangaher 

(Independent 

Director) 

11172548 65 Flat No. 1103, 

Cresent Court 

Tower - 3, 

Jaypee 

Greens, Greater 

Noida, 

Surajpur, 

Gautam 

Buddha 

Nagar, Uttar 

Pradesh-

201306 

27/06/2025 - No 

 

(b) Details of change in directors in the preceding three financial years and current financial year: 

 

Name Designat

ion 

DIN Date of 

Appointm

ent 

Date of 

Cessation

, if 

applicabl

e 

Date of 

Resignation 

(in case of 

resignation) 

Remarks 

Mr. Christian 

B. Ramm 

Nominee 

Director 

0809

6655 

May 30, 

2020 

N.A. March 1, 2023 Nil 

Mr. Sundeep 

Kumar Mehta 

Independ

ent 

Director 

0084

054 

4 

13/02/20 

13 

04/09/202

4 

N.A. Retirement 

Mr. Goh Colin Independ

ent 

Director 

0696

317 

8 

12/11/20 

14 

04/09/202

4 

N.A. Retirement 

Ms. Sangeeta 

Khorana 

Independ

ent 

Director 

0667

419 

8 

09/08/20 

13 

04/09/202

4 

N.A. Retirement 

Mr. Sanjay 

Kumar Bhatia 

Independ

ent 

Director 

0703

302 

7 

06/12/20 

14 

04/09/202

4 

N.A. Retirement 

Mr. Anil Kaul Independ

ent 

Director 

0064

4761 

January 

15, 2024 

Not 

Applicabl

e 

June 27, 2025 Resignation 

Mr. Joydeep 

Datta Gupta 

Independ

ent 

Director 

0017

6737 

June 24, 

2024 

Not 

Applicabl

e 

Not 

Applicable 

Nil 

Ms. Jyoti 

Davar Vij 

Independ

ent 

Director 

0975

7889 

July 31, 

2024 

Not 

Applicabl

e 

Not 

Applicable 

Nil 

Mr. Ashok Independ 0527 June 27, Not Not Nil 
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Name Designat

ion 

DIN Date of 

Appointm

ent 

Date of 

Cessation

, if 

applicabl

e 

Date of 

Resignation 

(in case of 

resignation) 

Remarks 

Kumar 

Sharma 

ent 

Director 

6443 2025 Applicabl

e 

Applicable 

Anupam Kunal 

Gangaher 

Independ

ent 

Director 

1117

2548 

June 27, 

2025 

Not 

Applicabl

e 

Not 

Applicable 

Nil 

Anil Kumar 

Kalra 

(Independent 

Director 

Independ

ent 

Director 

0736

1739 

08/12/201

5 

07-12-

2025 

Not 

Applicable 

Retirement 

 

(c) Details of directors’ remuneration, and such particulars of the nature and extent of their 

interests in the issuer (during the current year and preceding three financial years): 

 

(i) Remuneration payable or paid to a director by the issuer, its subsidiary or associate 

company; shareholding of the director in the company, its subsidiaries and associate 

companies on a fully diluted basis;  

 

Please refer Section 5.12(c)(i) of the General Information Document for the relevant details 

for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2025, and the 

current Financial Year.  

 

(ii) Appointment of any relatives to an office or place of profit of the issuer, its subsidiary 

or associate company;  

 

Please refer Section 5.12(c)(ii) of the General Information Document for the details of the 

appointment of any relatives to an office or place of profit of the Issuer, its subsidiary or 

associate company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, March 31, 

2025, and the current Financial Year.  

 

(iii) Full particulars of the nature and extent of interest, if any, of every director:  

 

A. in the promotion of the issuer company; or  

 

B. in any immoveable property acquired by the issuer company in the two years 

preceding the date of the issue document or any immoveable property proposed 

to be acquired by it; or  

 

C. where the interest of such a director consists in being a member of a firm or 

company, the nature and extent of his interest in the firm or company, with a 

statement of all sums paid or agreed to be paid to him or to the firm or company 

in cash or shares or otherwise by any person either to induce him to become, 

or to help him qualify as a director, or otherwise for services rendered by him 

or by the firm or company, in connection with the promotion or formation of 

the issuer company shall be disclosed.  

 

Please refer Section 5.12(c)(iii) of the General Information Document for the 

relevant details.  

 

(d) Contribution being made by the directors as part of the offer or separately in furtherance of 

such objects. 

 

Not applicable. 
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5.13 Any financial or other material interest of the directors, promoters, key managerial personnel 

or senior management in the offer and the effect of such interest in so far as it is different from 

the interests of other persons. 

 

Not applicable. 

 

5.14 Following details regarding the auditors of the Issuer: 

 

(a) Details of the auditor of the Issuer: 

 

Please refer Section 5.14(a) of the General Information Document for the details of the auditors of the 

Issuer. 

 

(b) Details of change in auditors for preceding three financial years and current financial year:  

 

Please refer Section 5.14(b) of the General Information Document for the details of change in auditors 

for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, March 31, 2025, and the current 

Financial Year. There is no change in the information set out in Section 5.14(b) of the General 

Information Document. 

 

5.15 Details of the following liabilities of the issuer, as at the end of the preceding quarter, or if 

available, a later date: 

 

(a) Details of outstanding secured loan facilities as at the end of the last quarter, i.e., December 31, 

2025: 

 

Sr

. 

no

. 

Name of Lender 

Nature 

of 

Facility 

Sancti

on 

Amou

nt 

(INR 

Cr) 

Outstand

ing 

Amount 

(INR CR) 

Security 

(Hypotheca

tion of book 

debt arising 

out of loan 

to the 

extent of ) 

Credit 

Rating, if 

applicable 

Asset 

Classificat

ion 

1 
Aditya Birla 

Finance Limited 

Term 

Loan 
40.00 16.12 110% Unrated Standard 

2 Axis Bank Limited 
Term 

Loan 
50.00 6.82 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

3 Axis Bank Limited 
Term 

Loan 
50.00 15.91 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

4 
Bajaj Finance 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 6.25 110% Unrated Standard 

5 
Bajaj Finance 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 6.25 110% Unrated Standard 

6 
Bandhan Bank 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
200.00 200.00 115% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

7 Bank of Baroda 
Term 

Loan 
250.00 75.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

8 Bank of Baroda 
Term 

Loan 
150.00 49.20 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

9 Bank of Baroda 
Term 

Loan 
20.00 4.62 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

10 Bank of Baroda 
Term 

Loan 
120.00 63.05 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

11 Bank of Baroda 
Term 

Loan 
60.00 31.53 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

12 Bank of India 
Term 

Loan 
50.00 37.50 125% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 
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13 
Bank of 

Maharashtra 

Term 

Loan 
40.00 25.45 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

14 
Bank of 

Maharashtra 

Term 

Loan 
110.00 69.95 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

15 
Bank of 

Maharashtra 

Term 

Loan 
150.00 136.35 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

16 

BIB 

SUSTAINABLE 

FINANCE 

ECB 22.56 26.39 105% Unrated Standard 

17 
Blue Orchard 

Microfinance Fund 
ECB 122.75 134.88 105% Unrated Standard 

18 
Capital First 

Limited (IDFC) 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 18.75 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

19 
Capital First 

Limited (IDFC) 

Term 

Loan 
100.00 50.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

20 
City Union Bank 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
15.00 5.51 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

21 

ComBank - 

Commercial Bank 

of Ceylon 

ECB 52.44 53.95 115% Unrated Standard 

22 

ComBank - 

Commercial Bank 

of Ceylon 

ECB 119.35 125.89 115% Unrated Standard 

23 
CTBC Bank Co. 

Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 37.50 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

24 DBS Bank 
Term 

Loan 
100.00 4.17 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

25 DBS Bank 
Term 

Loan 
100.00 29.17 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

26 DFCC Bank ECB 32.78 33.72 115% Unrated Standard 

27 DFCC Bank ECB 74.59 78.68 115% Unrated Standard 

28 Doha Bank 
Term 

Loan 
40.00 20.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

29 Doha Bank 
Term 

Loan 
42.50 30.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

30 
Equitas Small 

Finance Bank 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 12.49 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

31 
FEDERAL BANK 

LTD 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 5.95 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

32 
FEDERAL BANK 

LTD 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 35.71 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

33 
HDFC BANK 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
15.00 1.88 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

34 
HDFC BANK 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
35.00 5.83 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

35 
HNB - Hatton 

National Bank 
ECB 52.44 53.95 115% Unrated Standard 

36 
HNB - Hatton 

National Bank 
ECB 119.35 125.89 115% Unrated Standard 

37 IDBI Bank Limited 
Term 

Loan 
150.00 40.63 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

38 

IIV IMPACT 

INVESTING 

FUNDS, FCP-

RAIF - DKM 

MIKROFINANZF

ONDS A 

ECB 17.78 21.11 100% Unrated Standard 
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39 
IIV 

Mikrofinanzfonds 
ECB 89.15 105.56 100% Unrated Standard 

40 

INDIAN 

OVERSEAS 

BANK 

Term 

Loan 
10.00 5.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

41 

INDIAN 

OVERSEAS 

BANK 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 2.50 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

42 

INDIAN 

OVERSEAS 

BANK 

Term 

Loan 
85.00 42.52 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

43 

Industrial And 

Commercial Bank 

Of China 

Term 

Loan 
80.00 20.00 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

44 

KCD 

MIKROFINANZF

ONDS 

ECB 31.58 36.94 105% Unrated Standard 

45 

KISETSU SAISON 

FINANCE INDIA 

PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 6.25 110% Unrated Standard 

46 

KISETSU SAISON 

FINANCE INDIA 

PRIVATE 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
55.00 41.25 110% Unrated Standard 

47 Kookmin Bank 
Term 

Loan 
40.00 25.00 105% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

48 Kookmin Bank 
Term 

Loan 
19.00 19.00 105% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

49 
Kotak Mahindra 

Bank Limited 

Term 

Loan 
12.00 1.50 105% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

50 

Maanaveeya 

Development 

& Finance Private 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
24.00 6.00 105% Unrated Standard 

51 

Maanaveeya 

Development 

& Finance Private 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
40.00 23.33 105% Unrated Standard 

52 

Maanaveeya 

Development 

& Finance Private 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 15.62 105% Unrated Standard 

53 
Mas Financial 

Services Limited 

Term 

Loan 
6.25 3.65 110% Unrated Standard 

54 
Mas Financial 

Services Limited 

Term 

Loan 
6.25 3.65 110% Unrated Standard 

55 
Mas Financial 

Services Limited 

Term 

Loan 
6.25 3.65 110% Unrated Standard 

56 
Mas Financial 

Services Limited 

Term 

Loan 
6.25 3.65 110% Unrated Standard 

57 

Micro Units 

Development & 

Refinance Agency 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
100.00 24.25 100% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

58 
Nabkisan Finance 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
35.00 5.83 110% Unrated Standard 
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59 
Nabkisan Finance 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 16.67 110% Unrated Standard 

60 
Nabkisan Finance 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 16.67 110% Unrated Standard 

61 

NDB - National 

Development Bank 

PLC 

ECB 39.33 40.46 115% Unrated Standard 

62 

NDB - National 

Development Bank 

PLC 

ECB 89.51 94.42 115% Unrated Standard 

63 

National Bank For 

Agricultural & 

Rural Development 

Term 

Loan 
150.00 90.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

64 

Oesterreichische 

Entwicklungsbank 

Ag (OeEB) 

ECB 135.60 147.78 100% Unrated Standard 

65 
Oxyzo Financial 

Services Pvt Ltd 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 4.00 110% Unrated Standard 

66 
Oxyzo Financial 

Services Pvt Ltd 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 4.00 110% Unrated Standard 

67 

PABC - Pan Asia 

Banking 

Corporation PLC 

ECB 19.67 20.23 115% Unrated Standard 

68 

PABC - Pan Asia 

Banking 

Corporation PLC 

ECB 44.76 47.21 115% Unrated Standard 

69 
Punjab & Sind 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
75.00 54.54 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

70 Responsibilty ECB 40.92 44.96 110% Unrated Standard 

71 Responsibilty ECB 62.39 67.44 110% Unrated Standard 

72 RBL Bank Limited 
Term 

Loan 
100.00 36.36 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

73 

SBM BANK 

(MAURITIUS) 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
41.00 5.13 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

74 

SBM BANK 

(MAURITIUS) 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
30.00 11.25 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

75 

SBM BANK 

(MAURITIUS) 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
39.50 34.56 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

76 Seylan Bank PLC ECB 39.33 40.46 115% Unrated Standard 

77 Seylan Bank PLC ECB 89.51 94.42 115% Unrated Standard 

78 

SHRIRAM 

FINANCE 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 2.88 110% Unrated Standard 

79 

Small Industries 

Development Bank 

Of India 

Term 

Loan 
350.00 58.34 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

80 

Small Industries 

Development Bank 

Of India 

Term 

Loan 
150.00 50.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

81 

Small Industries 

Development Bank 

Of India 

Term 

Loan 
150.00 67.74 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 
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82 

Small Industries 

Development Bank 

Of India 

Term 

Loan 
40.00 31.76 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

83 

Small Industries 

Development Bank 

Of India 

Term 

Loan 
60.00 49.41 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

84 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
24.88 6.22 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

85 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
36.25 9.06 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

86 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
31.96 15.98 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

87 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
10.00 5.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

88 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
43.49 21.75 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

89 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
20.00 15.00 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

90 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
6.24 4.68 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

91 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
14.21 10.66 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

92 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
20.00 15.00 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

93 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
2.50 1.88 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

94 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
20.89 15.67 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

95 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 
ECB 26.22 26.98 115% Unrated Standard 

96 
Standard Chartered 

Bank 
ECB 59.68 62.94 115% Unrated Standard 

97 State Bank Of India 
Term 

Loan 
340.00 66.11 125% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

98 State Bank Of India 
Term 

Loan 
400.00 155.56 125% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

99 

Tata Capital 

Financial Services 

Pvt. Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 6.25 110% Unrated Standard 

10

0 

Tata Capital 

Financial Services 

Pvt. Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 6.25 110% Unrated Standard 

10

1 

The Hongkong & 

Shanghai Banking 

Corporation 

Limited (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
30.00 2.50 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

10

2 

The Hongkong & 

Shanghai Banking 

Corporation 

Limited (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
70.00 5.83 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

10

3 

The Hongkong & 

Shanghai Banking 

Corporation 

Limited (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
100.00 25.00 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

10

4 

The Hongkong & 

Shanghai Banking 

Term 

Loan 
75.00 25.00 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 
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Corporation 

Limited (HSBC) 

10

5 

The Hongkong & 

Shanghai Banking 

Corporation 

Limited (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 20.83 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

10

6 

The Hongkong & 

Shanghai Banking 

Corporation 

Limited (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
160.00 66.67 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

10

7 

The Hongkong & 

Shanghai Banking 

Corporation 

Limited (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
60.00 35.00 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

10

8 

The Hongkong & 

Shanghai Banking 

Corporation 

Limited (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
90.00 60.00 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

10

9 

The Hongkong & 

Shanghai Banking 

Corporation 

Limited (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
70.00 52.50 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

11

0 

The Hongkong & 

Shanghai Banking 

Corporation 

Limited (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
100.00 75.00 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

11

1 

The South Indian 

Bank Limited 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 2.11 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

11

2 

Union Bank Of 

India 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 13.64 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

11

3 

Union Bank Of 

India 

Term 

Loan 
100.00 72.73 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

11

4 
Woori Bank 

Term 

Loan 
40.00 10.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

11

5 

World Business 

Capital 
ECB 124.32 107.90 110% Unrated Standard 

11

6 

YES BANK 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 16.67 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

11

7 

YES BANK 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
40.00 16.67 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

11

8 

YES BANK 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
10.00 5.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

11

9 

AXIS BANK 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 43.75 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

12

0 

AXIS BANK 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 43.75 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

12

1 

STANDARD 

CHARTERED 

BANK 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 25.00 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

12

2 

STANDARD 

CHARTERED 

BANK 

Term 

Loan 
21.05 21.05 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

12

3 

MAS FINANCIAL 

SERVICES 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 3.96 110% Unrated Standard 
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12

4 

MAS FINANCIAL 

SERVICES 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 3.96 110% Unrated Standard 

12

5 

MAS FINANCIAL 

SERVICES 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 3.96 110% Unrated Standard 

12

6 

MAS FINANCIAL 

SERVICES 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 3.96 110% Unrated Standard 

12

7 

MAS FINANCIAL 

SERVICES 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 3.96 110% Unrated Standard 

12

8 

MAS FINANCIAL 

SERVICES 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 3.96 110% Unrated Standard 

12

9 

DOHA BANK 

LIMITED 

Term 

Loan 
12.50 12.50 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

13

0 

KOTAK 

MAHINDRA 

BANK 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 39.58 105% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

13

1 

SMALL 

INDUSTRIES 

DEVELOPMENT 

BANK OF INDIA 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 48.22 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

13

2 

FEDERAL BANK 

LTD 

Term 

Loan 
20.00 20.00 115% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

13

3 

SURYODAY 

SMALL FINANCE 

BANK 

Term 

Loan 
30.00 27.74 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

13

4 

STANDARD 

CHARTERED 

BANK 

Term 

Loan 
40.00 40.00 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

13

5 

STANDARD 

CHARTERED 

BANK 

Term 

Loan 
3.55 3.55 120% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

13

6 

THE HONGKONG 

& SHANGHAI 

BANKING 

CORPORATION 

LIMITED (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
100.00 87.50 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

13

7 

THE HONGKONG 

& SHANGHAI 

BANKING 

CORPORATION 

LIMITED (HSBC) 

Term 

Loan 
100.00 87.50 111% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

13

8 
IDBI BANK 

Term 

Loan 
100.00 100.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

13

9 

KOTAK 

MAHINDRA 

BANK 

Term 

Loan 
75.00 65.63 105% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

14

0 

Slice Small Finance 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
30.00 22.74 105% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

14

1 

Kotak Mahindra 

Bank Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
25.00 22.92 105% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

14

2 
Federal Bank 

Term 

Loan 
30.00 30.00 115% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 

14

3 

State Bank of 

Mauritius 

Term 

Loan 
30.00 30.00 110% 

[ICRA]A 

(Stable) 
Standard 
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14

4 

Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
7.50 7.50 120% Unrated Standard 

14

5 

Standard Chartered 

Bank 

Term 

Loan 
19.94 19.94 120% Unrated Standard 

14

6 
ICBC 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 45.83 120% Unrated Standard 

14

7 

Utkarsh Small 

Finance Bank 

Term 

Loan 
40.00 38.33 110% Unrated Standard 

14

8 

Piramal Finance 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
75.00 75.00 110% Unrated Standard 

14

9 

IDFC First Bank 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
200.00 191.67 110% Unrated Standard 

15

0 

DBS Bank India 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
100.00 100.00 115% Unrated Standard 

15

1 
RBL Bank 

Term 

Loan 
50.00 50.00 110% Unrated Standard 

15

2 
Axis Bank Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
100.00 100.00 110% Unrated Standard 

15

3 

Bajaj Finance 

Limited 

Term 

Loan 
55.00 55.00 110% Unrated Standard 

15

4 

Credit Saison 

(Kisetsu Saison 

Finance) 

Term 

Loan 
35.00 35.00 110% Unrated Standard 

15

5 

Union Bank of 

India 

Term 

Loan 
250.00 250.00 111% Unrated Standard 

15

6 

Maanaveeya 

Development & 

Finance Private 

Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
20.00 20.00 105% Unrated Standard 

15

7 

Mas Financial 

Services Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 5.00 110% Unrated Standard 

15

8 

Mas Financial 

Services Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 5.00 110% Unrated Standard 

15

9 

Mas Financial 

Services Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 5.00 110% Unrated Standard 

16

0 

Mas Financial 

Services Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 5.00 110% Unrated Standard 

16

1 

Mas Financial 

Services Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 5.00 110% Unrated Standard 

16

2 

Mas Financial 

Services Ltd. 

Term 

Loan 
5.00 5.00 110% Unrated Standard 

 

 

(b) Details of outstanding unsecured loan facilities as at the end of the last quarter, i.e., December 

31, 2025:  

 

Sr. 

no. 

Name of 

Lender 

Nature 

of 

Facility 

Sanction 

Amount 

(INR Cr) 

Outstanding 

Amount 

(INR CR) 

Security 

Credit 

Rating, if 

applicable 

Asset 

Classification 

1 Swedfund ECB 73.05 89.92 NIL Unrated Standard 

2 Swedfund ECB 37.25 44.96 NIL Unrated Standard 

 

(c) Details of outstanding non-convertible securities as at the end of the last quarter, i.e., December 

31, 2025: 
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SERIES 

OF 

NON-

CONVE

RTIBLE 

SECURI

TIES 

ISIN 

TENO

R / 

PERI

OD 

OF 

MAT

URIT

Y 

COU

PON 

AMOUN

T 

OUTST

ANDIN

G (INR 

CR) 

DATE 

OF 

ALLOT

MENT 

REDEM

PTION 

DATE / 

SCHED

ULE 

Cre

dit 

Rati

ng 

SECUR

ED / 

UNSEC

URED 

Security 

(Hypoth

ecation 

of book 

debt 

arising 

out of 

loan to 

the 

extent 

of ) 

NA 
INE836

B08210 

85 

Month

s 

13.14

% 
0.00 

24-03-

20 
24-04-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Unsecur

ed 
0% 

NA 
INE836

B08210 

85 

Month

s 

13.14

% 
0.00 

24-03-

20 
24-04-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Unsecur

ed 
0% 

NA 
INE836

B07667 

60 

Month

s 

11.15

% 
0.00 

24-06-

22 
24-06-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B07667 

60 

Month

s 

11.15

% 
0.00 

24-06-

22 
24-06-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B07733 

48 

Month

s 

10.90

% 
0.00 

28-06-

23 
08-05-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B07733 

48 

Month

s 

10.90

% 
0.00 

28-06-

23 
08-05-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B07824 

48 

Month

s 

11.70

% 
22.83 

01-12-

23 
01-12-28 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B07824 

48 

Month

s 

11.70

% 
22.83 

01-12-

23 
01-12-28 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B07634 

48 

Month

s 

0.124

5 
56.25 44627 46088 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 105% 

NA 
INE836

B07642 

48 

Month

s 

12.45

% 
22.50 

30-03-

22 
30-03-26 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 105% 

NA 
INE836

B07683 

48 

Month

s 

12.30

% 
25.00 

16-01-

23 
16-01-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 105% 

NA 
INIFD1

105011 

42 

Month

s 

9.64

% 
71.94 

16-04-

24 
18-10-27 

Unra

ted 
Secured 105% 
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NA 
INIFD1

105029 

36 

Month

s 

9.39

% 
89.92 

18-04-

24 
20-04-27 

Unra

ted 
Secured 105% 

NA 
INIFD1

105037 

36 

Month

s 

10.43

% 
44.96 

26-09-

24 
27-09-27 

Unra

ted 
Secured 110% 

NA 
INE836

B07857 

36 

Month

s 

10.40

% 
70.00 

02-05-

24 
30-04-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 110% 

NA 
INE836

B07881 

24 

Month

s 

10.25

% 
50.00 

22-08-

24 
21-08-26 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 110% 

NA 
INE836

B07865 

60 

Month

s 

10.53

% 
249.00 

24-05-

24 
24-05-29 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 115% 

NA 
INE836

B07840 

30 

Month

s 

0.106 30.00 45405 46318 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 110% 

NA 
INE836

B08202 

63 

Month

s 

15.50

% 
15.00 

17-12-

19 
31-12-26 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Unsecur

ed 
0% 

NA 
INE836

B07790 

36 

Month

s 

13.00

% 
100.00 

01-11-

23 
11-09-26 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 120% 

NA 
INIFD1

105045 

72 

Month

s 

8.13

% 
67.44 

03-10-

24 
03-10-30 

Unra

ted 
Secured 110% 

NA 
INE836

B07782 

27 

Month

s 

11.00

% 
50.00 

13-10-

23 
13-01-26 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 110% 

NA 
INE836

B07832 

30 

Month

s 

10.85

% 
50.00 

12-01-

24 
10-07-26 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 110% 

NA 
INE836

B08285 

66 

Month

s 

12.75

% 
50.00 

19-01-

24 
19-07-29 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Unsecur

ed 
0% 

NA 
INE836

B07873 

30 

Month

s 

0.105 50.00 45477 46391 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 110% 

NA 
INE836

B07691 

36 

Month

s 

0.125

8 
20.60 44981 46077 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B07709 

48 

Month

s 

12.60

% 
78.40 

13-03-

23 
12-03-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 
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NA 
INE836

B07758 

48 

Month

s 

12.76

% 
26.83 

09-08-

23 
09-08-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B07766 

48 

Month

s 

12.76

% 
14.17 

14-08-

23 
13-08-27 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B07899 

36 

MONT

HS 

10.75

% 
22.05 

17-07-

25 
15-07-30 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B07899 

36 

MONT

HS 

10.75

% 
22.05 

17-07-

25 
15-07-30 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Secured 100% 

NA 
INE836

B08293 

66 

MONT

HS 

11.50

% 
40.00 

24-07-

25 
24-01-31 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Unsecur

ed 
0% 

NA 
INE836

B08301 

84 

Month

s 

11.50

% 
60.00 

21-08-

25 
20-08-32 

[ICR

A]A 

(Sta

ble) 

Unsecur

ed 
0% 

 

(d) Details of commercial paper issuances as at the end of the last quarter i.e., December 31, 2025: 

 

 

SER

IES 

OF 

NC

S 

ISIN 

TENO

R / 

PERIO

D OF 

MAT

URIT

Y 

COU

PON 

AMOUN

T 

OUTSTA

NDING 

(INR 

CR) 

DATE 

OF 

ALLOT

MENT 

REDEM

PTION 

DATE / 

SCHED

ULE 

CRE

DIT 

RAT

ING 

SECUR

ED / 

UNSEC

URED 

SECU

RITY 

OTHE

R 

DETA

ILS 

VIZ. 

DETA

ILS 

OF 

ISSUI

NG 

AND 

PAYI

NG 

AGE

NT, 

DETA

ILS 

OF 

CRED

IT 

RATI

NG 

AGE

NCIE

S 

NA 
INE836

B14333 

12 

Month

s 

9.40

% 
23.10 

21-

Nov-25 

20-Nov-

26 

ICR

A 

A1 

Unsecu

red 
NA 

ICRA 

Rating 

Limite

d 
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(e) List of top ten holders of non-convertible securities in terms of value (in cumulative basis) as at 

the end of the last quarter, i.e., December 31, 2025: 

 

Sr. 

No. 
Name of Holder 

Categor

y of 

Holder 

Face 

Value 

of 

Holdin

g 

Principal 

Amount 

Outstandi

ng 

Holding as 

a % of 

Total 

Outstandi

ng Non-

Convertibl

e 

securities 

of the 

issuer 

(INR 

Cr) 
(INR Cr) 

1 
NEDERLANDSE FINANCIERINGS-

MAATSCHAPPIJ VOOR ONTWIK 
FPI 332 249 21.24% 

2 GLOBAL ACCESS FUND LP FPI 92.57 92.57 7.89% 

3 INDIAN INLAND MISSION FPI 68.9 68.9 5.88% 

4 MASALA INVESTMENTS S.A.R.L. FPI 144.94 44.89 3.83% 

5 AAV S.A.R.L FPI 144.94 44.89 3.83% 

6 
THE KANGRA CENTRAL CO-OP BANK 

LTD 
Bank 40 40 3.41% 

7 BLUEORCHARD MICROFINANCE FUND FPI 52.5 39.38 3.36% 

8 
JAPAN ASEAN WOMEN EMPOWERMENT 

FUND 
FPI 40 36.25 3.09% 

9 MAS FINANCIAL SERVICES LTD NBFC 32.63 32.63 2.78% 

10 HINDUJA LEYLAND FINANCE LIMITED NBFC 75 30 2.56% 

  Grand Total   
1023.4

7 
678.5 57.87% 

 

 

(f) List of top ten holders of Commercial paper in terms of value (in cumulative basis) as at the end 

of the last quarter, i.e., December 31, 2025: 

 

S. 

No. 
Name of Holder 

Category of 

Holder 

Face Value 

of Holding 

(In INR 

CR) 

Holding as a % of Total 

Outstanding Non-Convertible 

securities of the issuer 

1 
Raymond Lifestyle 

Limited 
Corporate 25 100.00% 

  Grand Total   25 100.00% 

 

 

 

(g) Details of the bank fund based facilities/ rest of the borrowing (if any, including hybrid debt like 

Foreign Currency Convertible Bonds (FCCB), Optionally Convertible Debentures/ Preference 

Shares) from financial institutions or financial creditors end of the last quarter, i.e., December 

31, 2025:  

 

NA 

 

5.16 The amount of corporate guarantee or letter of comfort issued by the issuer along with name of 

the counterparty (like name of the subsidiary, joint venture entity, group company, etc.) on 

behalf of whom it has been issued, contingent liability including debt service reserve account 

guarantees/ any put option etc.  
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Please refer Section 5.16 of the General Information Document for the amount of corporate guarantee 

or letter of comfort issued by the issuer along with name of the counterparty (like name of the 

subsidiary, joint venture entity, group company, etc.) on behalf of whom it has been issued, contingent 

liability including debt service reserve account guarantees/ any put option etc. 

 

5.16A Details of any outstanding borrowings taken/ debt securities issued for consideration other than 

cash. This information shall be disclosed whether such borrowing/ debt securities have been 

taken/ issued: 

 

• in whole or part,  

• at a premium or discount, or  

• in pursuance of an option or not. 

 

Please refer Section 5.16 of the General Information Document for the details of any outstanding 

borrowings taken/ debt securities issued for consideration other than cash.  

 

5.17 Where the Issuer is a non-banking finance company or housing finance company, the required 

disclosures on Asset Liability Management (ALM) shall be provided for the latest audited 

financials: 

 

Please refer Section 10 of the General Information Document for the disclosures required in respect 

of Asset Liability Management (ALM) as per the audited financial statements for the Financial Year 

ended March 31, 2025. 

 

5.18 Details of all default/s and/or delay in payments of interest and principal of any kind of term 

loans, debt securities, commercial paper (including technical delay) and other financial 

indebtedness including corporate guarantee or letters of comfort issued by the company, in the 

preceding three years and the current financial year: 

 

Please refer Section 5.18 of the General Information Document for the details of all default/s and/or 

delay in payments of interest and principal of any kind of term loans, debt securities, commercial paper 

(including technical delay) and other financial indebtedness including corporate guarantee or letters 

of comfort issued by the company, in the preceding three years and the current financial year.  

 

5.19 Any material event/ development or change having implications on the financials/credit quality 

(e.g. any material regulatory proceedings against the issuer/promoters, litigations resulting in 

material liabilities, corporate restructuring event etc.) at the time of issue which may affect the 

issue or the investor’s decision to invest / continue to invest in the non-convertible securities/ 

commercial paper. 

 

Please refer Section 5.19 of the General Information Document for the details of the material 

event/development or change on the financials/credit quality (e.g. any material regulatory proceedings 

against the Issuer/promoters, tax litigations resulting in material liabilities, corporate restructuring 

event etc.). There are no changes to the information set out in Section 5.19 of the General Information 

Document. 

 

5.20 Any litigation or legal action pending or taken by a Government Department or a statutory body 

or regulatory body during the three years immediately preceding the year of the issue of the 

issue document against the promoter of the company: 

 

Please refer Section 5.20 of the General Information Document for the details of the any litigation or 

legal action pending or taken by a Government Department or a statutory body or regulatory body 

during the three years immediately preceding the year of the issue of the issue document against the 

promoter of the Issuer. There are no changes to the information set out in Section 5.20 of the General 

Information Document. 

 

5.21 Details of default and non-payment of statutory dues for the preceding three financial years and 

current financial year: 
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 Please refer Section 5.21 of the General Information Document for the details of default and non-

payment of statutory dues for the financial years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, March 31, 

2025, and current financial year.  

 

5.22 Details of pending litigation involving the issuer, promoter, director, subsidiaries, group 

companies or any other person, whose outcome could have material adverse effect on the 

financial position of the issuer, which may affect the issue or the investor’s decision to invest / 

continue to invest in the debt securities and/ or non-convertible redeemable preference shares 

 

Please refer Section 5.22 of the General Information Document for the details of the relevant pending 

litigation involving the issuer, promoter, director, subsidiaries, group companies or any other person. 

There are no changes to the information set out in Section 5.22 of the General Information Document. 

 

5.23 Details of acts of material frauds committed against the issuer in the preceding three financial 

years and current financial year, if any, and if so, the action taken by the issuer 

 

Please refer Section 5.23 of the General Information Document for the details of the relevant pending 

litigation involving the issuer, promoter, director, subsidiaries, group companies or any other person. 

There are no changes to the information set out in Section 5.23 of the General Information Document. 

 

5.24 Details of pending proceedings initiated against the issuer for economic offences, if any 

 

Please refer Section 5.24 of the General Information Document for the details of the pending 

proceedings initiated against the issuer for economic offences, if any. There are no changes to the 

information set out in Section 5.24 of the General Information Document. 

 

5.25 Related party transactions entered during the preceding three financial years and current 

financial year with regard to loans made or, guarantees given or securities provided 

 

Please refer Section 5.25 of the General Information Document for the details of related party 

transactions entered during the financial years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 

2025. 

 

5.26 In case the issuer is a Non-Banking Finance Company (NBFC) and the objects of the issue entail 

loan to any entity who is a ‘group company’ then disclosures shall be made in the following 

format:  

 

Please refer Section 5.27 of the General Information Document.  

 

5.27 In order to allow investors to better assess the issue, the following additional disclosures shall be 

made by the issuer in the issue documents: (i) A portfolio summary with regards to industries/ 

sectors to which borrowings have been granted by NBFCs. (ii) Quantum and percentage of 

secured vis-à-vis unsecured borrowings granted by NBFCs. (iii) Any change in promoters’ 

holdings in NBFCs during the preceding financial year beyond the threshold specified by the 

Reserve Bank of India from time to time. 

 

Please refer to Section 10 of the General Information Document.   

 

5.28 Consent of directors, auditors, bankers to issue, trustees, solicitors or advocates to the issue, legal 

advisors to the issue, lead managers to the issue, Registrar to the Issue, and lenders (if required, 

as per the terms of the agreement) and experts. 

 

PARTICULARS REFERENCING 

Directors Please refer Annexure VIII in respect of the resolutions 

passed at the meeting of the board of directors of the Issuer 

and at the meeting of working committee of the board of 

directors of the Issuer. 
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Auditors As the Debentures will be issued by way of private 

placement to identified investors in accordance with the 

process prescribed by SEBI, and as no auditor's report is 

being obtained in respect of this issue of Debentures, the 

Issuer believes that no specific consent from the auditor is 

required.  

Bankers to issue As the Debentures will be issued by way of private 

placement to identified investors in accordance with the 

process prescribed by SEBI, no bankers have been appointed 

in respect of such issue of Debentures.  

Trustees  The consent letter from Debenture Trustee is provided in 

Annexure II of this Key Information Document.  

Solicitors /Advocates N. A. 

Legal Advisors N. A. 

Lead Manager  N.A. 

Registrar  The consent letter from the Registrar is provided in 

Annexure II of this Key Information Document. 

Lenders of the Issuer As the Debentures will be issued by way of private 

placement to identified investors in accordance with the 

process prescribed by SEBI, and as no statements or 

confirmations from any lenders are being obtained in respect 

of this issue of Debentures, the Issuer believes that no 

specific consent from the lenders of the Issuer is required. 

Experts As the Debentures will be issued by way of private 

placement to identified investors in accordance with the 

process prescribed by SEBI, and as no statements or 

confirmations from any experts are being obtained in respect 

of this issue of Debentures, the Issuer believes that no 

specific consent from the lenders of the Issuer is required. 

 

5.29 The name(s) of the debentures trustee(s), a statement to the effect that the debenture trustee 

has consented to its appointment along with a copy of the agreement executed by the debenture 

trustee with the issuer in  accordance  with  regulation  13  of  the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India (Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993 made accessible through a web-link or 

a static quick response code displayed in the issue document: 

 

Provided that in case the issuer files a general information document or  shelf prospectus, the 

issuer may disclose a copy of the letter obtained from the debenture trustee consenting to its 

appointment instead of the agreement. 

 

Explanation: In case the issuer files a key information document or tranche prospectus in 

accordance with these regulations, the issuer shall disclose a copy of the agreement stated above. 

 

The Debenture Trustee of the proposed Debentures is Catalyst Trusteeship Limited. Catalyst 

Trusteeship Limited has given its written consent for its appointment as debenture trustee to the Issue 

and inclusion of its name in the form and context in which it appears in this Key Information Document 

and in all the subsequent periodical communications sent to the Debenture Holders.  

 

Copies of the consent letter from Debenture Trustee and the Debenture Trustee Agreement is enclosed 

in Annexure II of this Key Information Document. 

 

5.30 If the security is backed by a guarantee or letter of comfort or any other document of a similar 

nature, a copy of the same shall be disclosed. In case such document does not contain the detailed 

payment structure (procedure of invocation of guarantee and receipt of payment by the investor 

along with timelines), the same shall be disclosed in the issue document. 

 

Not Applicable.  
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5.31 Disclosure of cash flow with date of interest/dividend/ redemption payment as per day count 

convention  

 

(a) The day count convention for dates on which the payments in relation to the non-

convertible securities which need to be made: Actual / Actual. Please also refer to the column 

on “Business Day Convention” under Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) of this Key Information 

Document.  

 

(b) Procedure and time schedule for allotment and issue of securities: Please refer to the 

column on “Issue Timing” under Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) of this Key Information 

Document.  

 

(c) Cash flows emanating from the non-convertible securities shall be mentioned in the Key 

Information Document, by way of an illustration: The cashflows emanating from the 

Debentures, by way of an illustration, are set out under Annexure IV (Illustration of Bond 

Cashflows) of this Key Information Document.  

 

5.32 Disclosures pertaining to wilful defaulter: 

 

(a) The following disclosures shall be made if the issuer or its promoter or director is 

declared wilful defaulter: 

 

(i) Name of the bank declaring as a wilful defaulter: NIL 

 

(ii) The year in which it was declared as a wilful defaulter: NIL 

 

(iii) Outstanding amount when declared as a wilful defaulter: NIL 

 

(iv) Name of the entity declared as a wilful defaulter: NIL 

 

(v) Steps taken, if any, for the removal from the list of wilful defaulters: NIL 

 

(vi) Other disclosures, as deemed fit by the issuer in order to enable investors to take 

informed decisions: NIL 

 

(vii) Any other disclosure as specified by the Board: N.A. 

 

(b) The fact that the issuer or any of its promoters or directors is a wilful defaulter shall 

be disclosed prominently on the cover page with suitable cross-referencing to the 

pages: N.A. 

 

5.33 Undertaking by the Issuer: Please refer Section 9 below.  

 

5.34 Risk Factors: Please refer Section 3 above. 

 

5.35 Attestation by Directors: Please refer Section 9 below. 

 

5.36 Other details: 

 

(a) Creation of Debenture Redemption Reserve (DRR) / Capital Redemption Reserve (CRR) - 

relevant legislations and applicability: 

 

Please refer Section 5.33(a) of the General Information Document for the details in respect of the 

creation of DRR. 

 

(b) Issue / instrument specific regulations - relevant details (Companies Act, Reserve Bank of India 

guidelines etc.): 
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The Issue of Debentures shall be in conformity with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act 

including the relevant notified rules thereunder, the SEBI Debt Listing Regulations, the LODR 

Regulations, the SEBI Listed Debentures Circulars, the Debenture Trustees Regulations, and the 

guidelines and directions issued by the RBI and SEBI, applicable to issuance of non-convertible 

debentures by NBFCs on a private placement basis. 

 

(c) Default in payment: Please refer to the sub-section named "Default Interest Rate" and "Additional 

Disclosures (Default in Payment)" of Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) in respect of the additional interest 

in the event of a default in payment, and Section 7.2.6.2(a) in respect of the event of default in the 

event of a default in payment.  

 

(d) Delay in listing:  

 

Please refer the sub-section named "Listing (name of stock Exchange(s) where it will be listed and 

timeline for listing)" of Section 5.35 (Summary Terms) in relation to the listing requirements in respect 

of the Debentures and section named "Additional Disclosures (Delay in Listing)" of Section 7.1 

(Summary Terms) in respect of the default interest in the event of delay in listing.  

 

(e) Delay in allotment of securities: 

 

(i) The Debentures shall be deemed to be allotted to the Debenture Holders on the Deemed 

Date of Allotment.  

(ii) The allotment of Debentures shall be made within the timelines stipulated under Listed 

NCDs Master Circular. In case there is any delay of allotment of Debentures, the Issuer 

shall pay the prescribed penalty, if applicable, as set out in this Key Information Document 

and/or as per Applicable Law.  

(iii) All benefits relating to the Debentures will be available to the Debenture Holders from the 

Deemed Date of Allotment. The Issuer undertakes to allot the Debentures on the Deemed 

Date of Allotment and credit the demat accounts of the Debenture Holders within the SEBI 

Listing Timelines Requirements. 

(iv) If the Issuer fails to allot the Debentures to the Applicants within 60 (sixty) calendar days 

from the date of receipt of the Application Money ("Allotment Period"), it shall repay the 

Application Money to the Applicants within 15 (fifteen) calendar days from the expiry of 

the Allotment Period ("Repayment Period"). If the Issuer fails to repay the Application 

Money within the Repayment Period, then the Issuer shall be liable to repay the Application 

Money along with interest at 12% (twelve percent) per annum, gross of withholding taxes, 

from the expiry of the Allotment Period. PROVIDED THAT no interest shall be payable 

if the Issuer is paying interest under the provisions of the sub-section named 

"Coupon/Dividend Rate" Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) of this Key Information Document.  

(f) Issue details: Please refer to Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) of this Key Information Document. 

 

(g) Application process: 

 

The application process for the Issue is as provided in Section 8 of this Key Information Document. 

 

(h) Disclosure prescribed under PAS-4 of Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities), 

Rules, 2014 but not contained in this schedule, if any: 

 

The finalised form of the PPOA prepared in accordance with the Form PAS 4 prescribed under the 

Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 is provided in Annexure XI. Please 

refer Annexure XI for all disclosures required under the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of 

Securities) Rules, 2014. 
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(i) Project details: Gestation period of the project; extent of progress made in the project; deadlines 

for completion of the project; the summary of the project appraisal report (if any), schedule of 

implementation of the project:  

 

Not Applicable. 

 

5.37 Other matters and reports:   

 

(a) If the proceeds, or any part of the proceeds, of the issue of the debt securities are or is 

to be applied directly or indirectly:  

 

(i) in the purchase of any business; or  

 

(ii) in the purchase of an interest in any business and by reason of that purchase, 

or anything to be done in consequence thereof, or in connection therewith the 

company shall become entitled to an interest in either the capital or profits and 

losses or both, in such business exceeding fifty per cent. thereof, a report made 

by a chartered accountant (who shall be named in the issue document) upon - 

 

(A) the profits or losses of the business for each of the three financial years 

immediately preceding the date of the issue of the issue document; and  

 

(B) the assets and liabilities of the business as on the latest date to which 

the accounts of the business were made up, being a date not more than 

one hundred and twenty days before the date of the issue of the issue 

document. 

 

Not applicable. The proceeds from the issue of Debentures will be utilised in accordance 

with the Purpose (as set out in Section 5.35 below).  

 

(b) In purchase or acquisition of any immoveable property including indirect acquisition 

of immoveable property for which advances have been paid to third parties, disclosures 

regarding  

 

(i) the names, addresses, descriptions and occupations of the vendors;  

 

(ii) the amount paid or payable in cash, to the vendor and where there is more than 

one vendor, or the company is a sub-purchaser, the amount so paid or payable 

to each vendor, specifying separately the amount, if any, paid or payable for 

goodwill;  

 

(iii) the nature of the title or interest in such property proposed to be acquired by 

the company; and  

 

(iv) the particulars of every transaction relating to the property completed within 

the two preceding years, in which any vendor of the property or any person 

who is or was at the time of the transaction, a promoter or a director or 

proposed director of the company, had any interest, direct or indirect, 

specifying the date of the transaction and the name of such promoter, director 

or proposed director and stating the amount payable by or to such vendor, 

promoter, director or proposed director in respect of the transaction: 

 

Provided that the disclosures specified in sub-clauses  (i)  to  (iv)  above shall be  

provided for the top five vendors on the basis of value viz. sale consideration 

payable to the vendors. 

 

Provided  further  that  for  the remaining vendors,  such  details  may  be  

provided  on  an  aggregated basis in the offer document, specifying number of 
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vendors from whom it is being acquired and the aggregate value being paid; 

and the detailed disclosures as specified in sub-clauses (i) to (iv) above may be 

provided by way of static QR code and web link. If the issuer provides the said 

details in the form of a static QR code and web link, the same shall be provided 

to the debenture trustee as well  and  kept  available  for  inspection  as  specified  

in sub-section (g) below. A  checklist  item  in  the ‘Security  and  Covenant  

Monitoring  System’ shall  also  be included for providing the detailed 

disclosures, as specified in sub-clauses (i) to (iv) above, to the debenture trustee 

and confirmation of the same by the debenture trustee.  

 

Not applicable. The proceeds from the issue of Debentures will be utilised in accordance 

with the Purpose (as set out in Section 7.1 below).  

 

(c) If: 

 

(i)  the proceeds, or any part of the proceeds, of the issue of the debt securities are 

or are to be applied directly or indirectly and in any manner resulting in the 

acquisition by the company of shares in any other body corporate; and -   

 

(ii)  by reason of that acquisition or anything to be done in consequence thereof or 

in connection therewith, that body corporate shall become a subsidiary of the 

company, a report shall be made by a Chartered Accountant (who shall be 

named in the issue document) upon – 

 

A.  the profits or losses of the other body corporate for each of the three 

financial years immediately preceding the issue of the issue document; 

and  

 

B. the assets and liabilities of the other body corporate as on the latest date 

to which its accounts were made up. 

 

Not applicable. The proceeds from the issue of Debentures will be utilised in accordance with 

the Purpose (as set out in Section 7.1 below).  

 

(d) The said report shall: 

 

(i) indicate how the profits or losses of the other body corporate dealt with by the 

report would, in respect of the shares to be acquired, have concerned members 

of the issuer company and what allowance would have been required to be 

made, in relation to assets and liabilities so dealt with for the holders of the 

balance shares, if the issuer company had at all material times held the shares 

proposed to be acquired; and 

 

(ii) where the other body corporate has subsidiaries, deal with the profits or losses 

and the assets and liabilities of the body corporate and its subsidiaries in the 

manner as provided in Section 5.33(c)(ii) above. 

 

Not applicable.   

 

(e) The broad lending and borrowing policy including summary of the key terms and 

conditions of the term loans such as re-scheduling, prepayment, penalty, default; and 

where such lending or borrowing is between the issuer and its subsidiaries or associates, 

matters relating to terms and conditions of the term loans including re-scheduling, 

prepayment, penalty, default shall be disclosed. 

 

Broad lending policy: Please refer Section 10 of this Key Information Document for the 

broad lending policy of the Issuer.  
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Broad borrowing policy: The Issuer does not have a borrowing policy, and the terms of each 

borrowing are decided by the Issuer on a case-to-case basis. 

 

(f) The aggregate number of securities of the issuer company and its subsidiary companies 

purchased or sold by the promoter group, and by the directors of the company which 

is a promoter of the issuer company, and by the directors of the issuer company and 

their relatives, within six months immediately preceding the date of filing the issue 

document with the Registrar of Companies are as follows. 

 

Please refer Section 5.34(f) of the General Information Document for details of the aggregate 

number of securities of the issuer company and its subsidiary companies purchased or sold. 

There are no changes to the information set out in Section 5.34(f) of the General Information 

Document. 

 

(g) The matters relating to: (i) Material contracts; (ii) Time and place at which the 

contracts together with documents will be available for inspection from the date of issue 

document until the date of closing of subscription list 

 

The following contracts, not being contracts entered into in the ordinary course of business 

carried on by the Issuer or entered into more than 2 (two) years before the date of this Key 

Information Document which are or may be deemed material have been entered into by the 

Issuer. 

 

The contracts and documents referred to hereunder are material to the Issue, may be inspected 

at the registered office of the Issuer between on 10.00 am to 5.00 pm Business Days. 

 

S. No. Nature of Contract 

1.  Certified true copy of the Memorandum of Association, the Articles of 

Association, and Certificate of Incorporation of the Issuer. 

2.  Resolution dated January 20, 2026 of the working committee of the board of 

directors of the Issuer. 

3.  Resolution dated June 27, 2025 of the board of directors of the Issuer. 

4.  Resolution dated August 7, 2025 of the shareholders of the Issuer under 

Section 42 of the Companies Act. 

5.  Resolution dated August 7, 2025 of the shareholders of the Issuer under 

Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act. 

6.  Annual reports of the Issuer for the last 3 (three) Financial Years. 

7.  Credit rating letter and the rating rationale/press release from the Rating 

Agency. 

8.  Letter from Catalyst Trusteeship Limited dated January 16, 2026 giving its 

consent to act as Debenture Trustee. 

9.  Letter from KFin Technologies Limited dated January 16, 2026 giving its 

consent to act as Register and Transfer Agent. 

10.  The tripartite agreement(s) executed between the Issuer, the Registrar and the 

relevant Depositories. 

11.  The application made to BSE for grant of in-principle approval for listing of 

Debentures, and the in-principle approval provided by the BSE in respect of 

the listing of the Debentures. 

12.  The due diligence certificate(s) issued by the Debenture Trustee pursuant to 

the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular and the other SEBI Listed 

Debentures Circulars. 

13.  The Transaction Documents (including the Debt Disclosure Documents). 
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(h) Reference to the relevant page number of the audit report which sets out the details of 

the related party transactions entered during the three financial years immediately 

preceding the issue of issue document. 

 

Please refer Section 5.34(h) of the General Information Document for the relevant page 

numbers of the audit report for the Financial Years ended March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, 

and March 31, 2025.  

 

(i) The summary of reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors in the 

three financial years immediately preceding the year of issue of issue document, and of 

their impact on the financial statements and financial position of the company, and the 

corrective steps taken and proposed to be taken by the company for each of the said 

reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks. 

 

Please refer Section 5.34(i) of the General Information Document for the summary of 

reservations or qualifications or adverse remarks of auditors in the Financial Years ended 

March 31, 2023, March 31, 2024, and March 31, 2025.  

 

(j) The details of: 

• any inquiry, inspections or investigations initiated or conducted under the 

securities laws or Companies Act, 2013 (18 of 2013) or any previous companies 

law; 

• prosecutions filed, if any (whether pending or not); and  

• fines imposed or offences compounded,  

in the three years immediately preceding the year of issue of issue document in 

the case of the issuer being a company and all of its subsidiaries. 

   Nil 

 

(k) The details of acts of material frauds committed against the issuer in the preceding three 

financial years and current financial year, if any, and actions taken by the issuer 

Nil 

 

5.38 Summary Terms: Please refer Section 7.1 (Summary Terms). 

 

5.39 Details of the issue-wise green shoe option exercised vis-à-vis the base issue size and green shoe 

portion in issues undertaken in the previous financial year: 

 

S. 

NO. 

ISIN DATE OF 

ALLOTME

NT 

TOTA

L 

ISSU

E 

SIZE 

(IN 

INR, 

IN 

CRO

RE) 

BASE 

ISSUE 

SIZE 

(IN 

INR, 

IN 

CROR

E) 

GREEN 

SHOE 

OPTIO

N 

(IN 

INR, IN 

CRORE

) 

TOTAL 

ALLOTMEN

T 

(IN INR, IN 

CRORE) 

GREEN 

SHOE 

OPTION 

EXERCISE

D 

(IN INR, IN 

CRORE) 

1.  
INE836B08293 

July 24, 

2025 
50 25 25 40 15 
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2.  
INE836B08301 

August 21, 

2025 
75 30 45 60 30 

3.  
INE836B07907 

January 13, 

2026 
100 50 50 80 30 
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SECTION 6: [INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK] 
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SECTION 7: KEY TERMS OF THE ISSUE 

 

 

7.1 SUMMARY TERMS  

 

Security Name (Name of 

the non-convertible 

securities which includes 

(Coupon/dividend, Issuer 

Name and maturity year) 

e.g. 8.70% XXX 2015. 

12.00% SCNL, JULY 2031 

Issuer Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

Type of Instrument Subordinated, unsecured, rated, listed, taxable, redeemable, transferable, non-

convertible debentures 

Nature of Instrument 

(Secured or Unsecured) 

Unsecured 

Seniority (Senior or 

Subordinated) 

Subordinated 

Eligible Investors Please refer Section 8.7 (Eligible Investors).  

Listing (name of stock 

Exchange(s) where it will 

be listed and timeline for 

listing) 

(a) The Issuer shall submit all duly completed documents to the BSE, 

SEBI, the jurisdictional registrar of companies or any other 

Governmental Authority, as are required under Applicable Law and 

obtain the listing of the Debentures within the timelines prescribed 

under the SEBI Listing Timelines Requirements ("Listing Period"). 

(b) The Issuer shall ensure that the Debentures continue to be listed on the 

wholesale debt market segment of the BSE. 

(c) The Issuer shall ensure that the Debentures at all times are rated in 

accordance with the provisions of the transaction documents and that 

the rating of the Debentures is not withdrawn until the Final Settlement 

Date. 

(d) In the event there is any delay in listing of the Debentures beyond the 

Listing Period, the Issuer will pay to the Debenture Holders, penal 

interest of 1% (one percent) per annum over the Interest Rate, from the 

Deemed Date of Allotment until the listing of the Debentures is 

completed. 

Rating of the Instrument “ICRA A /Stable” (pronounced as “ICRA A”) with ‘Stable’ outlook 

Issue Size 5,000 (five thousand) subordinated, unsecured, rated, listed, taxable, redeemable, 

transferable, non-convertible debentures denominated in INR, having a face 

value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) each and an aggregate nominal 

value of INR 50,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Fifty Crore), including a green shoe 

option of 2,500 (two thousand five hundred) subordinated, unsecured, rated, 

listed, taxable, redeemable, transferable, non-convertible debentures 

denominated in INR, having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One 

Lakh) each and an aggregate nominal value of INR 25,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees 

Twenty Five Crore) 

Minimum Subscription The minimum application size for the Issue shall be 100 (One Hundred) 

Debentures and in multiples of 1 Debenture thereafter. 

Option to retain 

oversubscription 

(Amount) 

Not applicable.  

 

However, pursuant to this Key Information Document, the addressee of this Key 

Information Document has the option to participate in a green shoe option of 

INR 25,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Twenty Five Crore). Please refer the section 

named "Issue Size" above. 
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Objects of the Issue / 

Purpose for which there 

is requirement of funds  

The funds raised by the Issue shall be utilized by the Issuer for the following 

purposes ("Purpose"): 

(a) for general corporate purposes of the Issuer;  

(b) for utilisation in the ordinary course of business of the Issuer; and/or 

(c) augmenting the Issuer's Tier 2 Capital. 

The amount equivalent to 100% of the funds raised by the Issue will be 

utilized towards the Purpose. The Issuer has not, as of the date of this Key 

Information Document, determined the specific allocation between the 

objects set out under (a) to (c) above. 

The funds raised by the Issue shall be utilised by the Issuer solely for the Purpose 

and the Issuer shall not use the proceeds of the Issue towards:  

(i) any capital market instrument such as equity, debt, debt linked, and 

equity linked instruments or any other capital market related activities 

(whether directly or indirectly); 

(ii) any speculative purposes;  

(iii) investment in the real estate sector/real estate business (including the 

acquisition/purchase of land);  

(iv) in contravention of Applicable Law (including without limitation, any 

guidelines, rules or regulations of the RBI and SEBI); and 

(v) any purpose, that is not eligible for the providing of financing by banks 

to non-banking financial companies for bank finance to non-banking 

financial companies, or, which results in a breach of Chapter XIV 

(Finance to Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs)) of the 

Reserve Bank of India (Commercial Banks - Credit Facilities) 

Directions, 2025. 

PROVIDED HOWEVER THAT until the funds raised by the Issue are 

utilised by the Issuer in accordance with the Purpose, the Issuer shall be 

entitled to temporarily invest the funds raised by the Issue in overnight 

and/or liquid schemes of mutual funds and/or deposits held with 

scheduled commercial banks. 

In case the issuer is a 

NBFC and the objects of 

the issue entail loan to any 

entity who is a 'group 

company' then 

disclosures shall be made 

in the following format: 

Not Applicable. 

Details of the utilization 

of the Proceeds 

The funds raised by the Issue shall be utilized by the Issuer for the following 

Purposes: 

(a) for general corporate purposes of the Issuer;  
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(b) for utilisation in the ordinary course of business of the Issuer; and/or 

(c) augmenting the Issuer's Tier 2 Capital. 

The amount equivalent to 100% of the funds raised by the Issue will be 

utilized towards the Purpose. The Issuer has not, as of the date of this Key 

Information Document, determined the specific allocation between the 

objects set out under (a) to (c) above. 

The funds raised by the Issue shall be utilised by the Issuer solely for the Purpose 

and the Issuer shall not use the proceeds of the Issue towards:  

(i) any capital market instrument such as equity, debt, debt linked, and 

equity linked instruments or any other capital market related activities 

(whether directly or indirectly); 

(ii) any speculative purposes;  

(iii) investment in the real estate sector/real estate business (including the 

acquisition/purchase of land);  

(iv) in contravention of Applicable Law (including without limitation, any 

guidelines, rules or regulations of the RBI and SEBI); and 

(v) any purpose, that is not eligible for the providing of financing by banks 

to non-banking financial companies for bank finance to non-banking 

financial companies, or, which results in a breach of Chapter XIV 

(Finance to Non-Banking Financial Companies (NBFCs)) of the 

Reserve Bank of India (Commercial Banks - Credit Facilities) 

Directions, 2025. 

PROVIDED HOWEVER THAT until the funds raised by the Issue are 

utilised by the Issuer in accordance with the Purpose, the Issuer shall be 

entitled to temporarily invest the funds raised by the Issue in overnight 

and/or liquid schemes of mutual funds and/or deposits held with 

scheduled commercial banks. 

Coupon/Dividend Rate 12% (twelve percent) per annum payable monthly. 

 

The indicative interest payment and redemption schedule is set out in Annexure 

IV (Illustration of Bond Cash Flows). 

Step Up/Step Down 

Coupon Rate 

Not applicable. 

Coupon/Dividend 

Payment Frequency 

Monthly. 

 

The indicative interest payment and redemption schedule is set out in Annexure 

IV (Illustration of Bond Cash Flows). 

Coupon/Dividend 

Payment Dates 

Monthly. 

 

The indicative interest payment and redemption schedule is set out in Annexure 

IV (Illustration of Bond Cash Flows). 

Cumulative / non 

cumulative, in case of 

dividend 

Not applicable. 
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Coupon Type  (Fixed, 

floating or other 

structure) 

Fixed 

Coupon Reset Process 

(including rates, spread, 

effective date, interest 

rate cap and floor etc). 

Not applicable.  

Day Count Basis 

(Actual/Actual) 

Interest and all other charges shall accrue based on an actual/actual basis. 

Interest on Application 

Money 

(i) Interest at the Interest Rate or the rate prescribed under the Companies 

Act (whichever is higher), subject to deduction of tax at source in 

accordance with Applicable Law, will be paid by the Issuer on the 

Application Money to the Applicants from (and including) the date of 

receipt of such Application Money up to (and including) the day 

occurring 1 (one) day prior to the Deemed Date of Allotment for all 

valid applications, within 5 (five) Business Days from the Deemed Date 

of Allotment. Where pay-in date of the Application Money and the 

Deemed Date of Allotment are the same, no interest on Application 

Money will be payable.  

 

(ii) Where the entire subscription amount has been refunded, the interest on 

Application Money will be paid along with the refunded amount to the 

bank account of the Applicant as described in the Application Form by 

electronic mode of transfer such as (but not limited to) 

RTGS/NEFT/direct credit.  

 

(iii) Where an Applicant is allotted a lesser number of Debentures than 

applied for, the excess amount paid on application will be refunded to 

the Applicant in the bank account of the Applicant as described in the 

Application Form towards interest on the refunded money by electronic 

mode of transfer like RTGS/NEFT/direct credit. Details of allotment 

will be sent to every successful Applicant. 

Default Interest Rate (a) The Issuer agrees to pay additional interest at 2% (two percent) per 

annum over the Interest Rate in respect of the Debentures on the 

Outstanding Principal Amounts from the date of the occurrence of a 

Payment Default until such Payment Default is cured or the Obligations 

are repaid (whichever is earlier). Such amounts shall be determined 

separately with reference to the abovementioned incremental rate and 

paid in addition to the interest payable on the Debentures on the relevant 

Due Date.  

 

(b) The Issuer agrees to pay additional interest at 2% (two percent) per 

annum over the Interest Rate in respect of the Debentures on the 

Outstanding Principal Amounts from the date of the occurrence of any 

breach of any covenants (including any financial covenants) set out in 

the DTD or the other transaction documents (other than a Payment 

Default) until such breach is cured or the Obligations are repaid 

(whichever is earlier). Such amounts shall be determined separately 

with reference to the abovementioned incremental rate and paid in 

addition to the interest amounts on the relevant Due Date.  

 

(c) Unless specifically provided otherwise, any additional/default interest 

payable by the Issuer in accordance with any provision of the DTD or 

any other Transaction Document shall be in addition to and independent 

of any additional/default interest payable by the Issuer in accordance 

with any other provision of the DTD or any other Transaction 

Document 
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Tenor 66 (Sixty Six) months from the Deemed Date of Allotment. 

Redemption 

Date/Maturity Date 

The date occurring on the expiry of a period of 66 (sixty six) months from the 

Deemed Date of Allotment, being July 23, 2031 

Redemption Amount  INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) per Debenture.  

 

The illustrative redemption schedule is set out in Annexure IV (Illustration of 

Bond Cash Flows). 

Redemption 

Premium/Discount 

Not applicable. 

Issue Price  INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) per Debenture. 

Discount at which 

security is issued and the 

effective yield as result of 

such discount 

Not applicable. 

Premium/Discount at 

which security is 

redeemed and the 

effective yield as a result 

of such 

premium/discount. 

Not applicable. 

Put Date Not applicable. 

Put Price Not applicable. 

Call Date  Not applicable.  

Call Price Not applicable. 

Put Notification Time 

(Timelines by which the 

investor need to intimate 

Issuer before exercising 

the put) 

Not applicable. 

Call Notification Time 

(Timelines by which the 

Issuer need to intimate 

investor before exercising 

the call) 

Not applicable. 

Face Value INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) per Debenture. 

Minimum subscription 

amount and in multiples 

thereafter 

Minimum application shall not be less than INR 1,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees One 

Crore) (being 100 (one hundred) Debentures) and in multiples of 1 (one) 

Debenture thereafter. 

Issue Timing  

1. Issue Opening Date January 22, 2026 

2. Issue Closing Date January 22, 2026 

3. Date of earliest closing 

of the issue, if any. 

N.A. 

4. Pay-in Date January 23, 2026 

5. Deemed Date of 

Allotment 

January 23, 2026 

Settlement Mode of the 

Instrument 

Please refer Section 8 below. 

Depository  NSDL and CDSL 

Disclosure of 

Interest/Dividend/ 

redemption dates 

The illustrative interest payment and redemption schedule is set out in Annexure 

IV (Illustration of Bond Cash Flows). 
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Record Date 15 (fifteen) calendar days prior to each Due Date. 

All covenants of the issue 

(including side letters, 

accelerated payment 

clause, etc.) 

To be more particularly set out in the transaction documents.  

 

Please also refer Section 7.2 below for an indicative list of representations and 

warranties of the Issuer, financial covenants, reporting covenants, affirmative 

covenants, and negative covenants, and acceleration on event of default.  

 

All other covenants prescribed by/commercially agreed with the proposed 

investors are set out in this Section 7. 

Description regarding 

Security (where 

applicable) including type 

of security 

(movable/immovable/tan

gible etc.), type of charge 

(pledge/ hypothecation/ 

mortgage etc.), date of 

creation of security/ likely 

date of creation of 

security, minimum 

security cover, 

revaluation 

Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt 

instruments. 

Replacement of security, 

interest to the debenture 

holder over and above the 

coupon rate as specified 

in the Trust Deed and 

disclosed in the Key 

Information Document 

Not applicable. 

Transaction Documents 

 

 

 

 

 

means, collectively: 

 

(a) the DTD; 

(b) the Debenture Trustee Agreement;  

(c) the Debt Disclosure Documents; 

(d) the letters issued by the, and each memorandum of 

understanding/agreement entered into with, the Rating Agency, the 

Debenture Trustee and/or the Registrar;  

(e) each tripartite agreement between the Issuer, the Registrar and the 

relevant Depository;  

(f) all other documents, undertakings, letter-agreement(s), and the 

resolutions of the Issuer comprising the Conditions Precedent in 

relation to the issuance of the Debentures; and 

(g) any other document that may be designated as a Transaction Document 

by the Debenture Trustee or the Debenture Holders, 

and "Transaction Document" means any of them. 

Conditions precedent to 

Disbursement  

The Issuer shall, prior to the Deemed Date of Allotment, fulfil the following 

conditions precedent, each in a form and manner satisfactory and acceptable to 

the Debenture Trustee/the Applicants: 
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AUTHORISATIONS  

(a) a copy of the Issuer's Constitutional Documents certified as correct, 

complete and in full force and effect by an authorised person of the 

Issuer; 

(b) copies of the authorisations, approvals and licenses (governmental or 

otherwise) received by the Issuer from the RBI or any other 

Governmental Authority; 

(c) a copy of the resolution of the Issuer's board of directors and any 

resolution of any committee of the board of directors authorising the 

execution, delivery and performance of the transaction documents 

certified as correct, complete and in full force and effect by an 

authorised person of the Issuer; 

(d) a copy of the resolution of the shareholders of the Issuer in accordance 

with Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act approving the borrowing 

contemplated under the transaction documents certified as correct, 

complete and in full force and effect by an authorised person of the 

Issuer;  

(e) a copy of the resolution of the shareholders of the Issuer under Section 

42 of the Companies Act approving issuance of non-convertible 

debentures by the Issuer on a private placement basis certified as 

correct, complete and in full force and effect by an authorised person of 

the Issuer; 

TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS 

(f) execution, delivery and stamping of the transaction documents 

(including the Debt Disclosure Documents) in a form and manner 

satisfactory to the Debenture Trustee; 

CERTIFICATES AND CONFIRMATIONS  

(g) a copy of the rating letter and the rating rationale issued by the Rating 

Agency in relation to the Debentures; 

(h) a copy of the consent from the Debenture Trustee to act as the debenture 

trustee for the issue of Debentures; 

(i) a copy of the consent from the Registrar to act as the registrar and 

transfer agent for the issue of Debentures; 

(j) a copy of the tripartite agreement(s) executed between the Issuer, the 

Registrar and the relevant Depository; 

OTHERS  

(k) evidence that all "know your customer" requirements prescribed by the 

Debenture Trustee and the Applicants have been provided/fulfilled; 
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(l) the audited financial statements of the Issuer for the Financial Year 

ended March 31, 2025, and, to the extent required by the Debenture 

Holders and available with the Issuer, the most recently prepared 

audited/unaudited financial statements of the Issuer for most recent 

financial half-year; 

(m) a copy of the in-principle approval provided by the BSE in respect of 

the listing of the Debentures or the General Information Document; 

(n) a certificate from the authorised signatories of the Issuer addressed to 

the Debenture Trustee confirming as on the Deemed Date of 

Allotment/the date of the certificate: 

(i) the persons authorised to sign the transaction documents and 

any document to be delivered under or in connection 

therewith, on behalf of the Issuer, together with the names, 

titles and specimen signatures of such authorised signatories; 

(ii) the Issuer has the power under the Constitutional Documents 

to borrow monies by way of the issuance of the Debentures; 

(iii) the issuance of the Debentures will not cause any limit, 

including any borrowing binding on the Issuer to be exceeded; 

(iv) no consents and approvals are required by the Issuer from its 

creditors or any Governmental Authority or any other person 

for the issuance of the Debentures;  

(v) the representations and warranties contained in the DTD and 

the other transaction documents are true and correct in all 

respects; 

(vi) no Event of Default has occurred or is subsisting;  

(vii) no Material Adverse Effect has occurred; and 

(viii) no investor or shareholder consent/approval, pursuant to the 

articles of association of the Issuer or any shareholders' 

agreements or other documents/instruments entered into by the 

Issuer and its shareholders and investors, is required for the 

Issuer to enter into or perform its obligations under the 

transaction documents; and 

(ix) such other information, documents, certificates, opinions and 

instruments as the Debenture Trustee and the Applicants may 

request in connection with the transactions contemplated 

under the transaction documents. 

Conditions Subsequent to 

Disbursement 

The Issuer shall fulfil the following conditions subsequent, to the satisfaction of 

the Debenture Trustee, following the Deemed Date of Allotment: 

(a) the Issuer shall ensure that the Debentures are allotted to the respective 

Debenture Holders and are credited into the demat accounts of the 
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relevant Debenture Holders within the timelines prescribed under the 

SEBI Listing Timelines Requirements; 

(b) the Issuer shall make the application for listing of the Debentures and 

obtain listing of the Debentures within the time period prescribed under 

the SEBI Listing Timelines Requirements;  

(c) the Issuer shall file a return of allotment of securities under Form PAS-

3 of the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 

2014 with the ROC within 15 (fifteen) calendar days of the allotment 

of the Debentures along with a list of the Debenture Holders and with 

the prescribed fee;  

(d) if so required, the Issuer shall maintain and file a copy of Form PAS-5 

in accordance with the Companies (Prospectus and Allotment of 

Securities) Rules, 2014 in respect of the issue of the Debentures; and 

(e) such other information, documents, certificates, opinions and 

instruments as the Debenture Trustee and the Debenture Holders may 

request in connection with the transactions contemplated under the 

transaction documents. 

Event of Default 

(including manner of 

voting /conditions of 

joining Inter Creditor 

Agreement) 

Please refer Section 7.2.6.2 below. 

Creation of recovery 

expense fund 

(a) The Issuer hereby undertakes and confirms that it shall, within the time 

period prescribed under Chapter IV (Recovery Expenses Fund) of the 

SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular, establish and maintain the 

Recovery Expense Fund in such manner/mode as is prescribed under 

Chapter IV (Recovery Expenses Fund) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees 

Master Circular.  

 

(b) The Issuer shall, promptly upon establishment, provide the details of 

the Recovery Expense Fund to the Debenture Trustee. 

 

Conditions for breach of 

covenants (as specified in 

Debenture Trust Deed) 

Please refer sections named "Default Interest Rate" above and Section 7.2.6 

below. 

Provisions related to 

Cross Default 

The following is an Event of Default: 

 

(i) The Issuer:  

 

(A) defaults in any payment of any Financial Indebtedness beyond 

the period of grace, if any, provided in the instrument or 

agreement under which such Financial Indebtedness was 

created; or 

 

(B) defaults in the observance or performance of any agreement or 

condition relating to any Financial Indebtedness or contained 

in any instrument or agreement evidencing, securing or 

relating thereto or any other event shall occur or condition 

exist, the effect of which default or other event or condition is 

to cause or to permit the holder or holders of such Financial 
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Indebtedness to cause (determined without regard to whether 

any notice is required) any such Financial Indebtedness to 

become due prior to its stated maturity, and such Financial 

Indebtedness of the Issuer is declared to be due and payable. 

 

(ii) Any Financial Indebtedness of the Issuer shall be declared to be due and 

payable, or required to be prepaid other than by a regularly scheduled 

required prepayment, prior to the stated maturity thereof. 

Roles and 

Responsibilities of the 

Debenture Trustee 

In addition to the powers conferred on the Debenture Trustee in the DTD and 

Applicable Law, and without limiting the liability of the Debenture Trustee, it is 

agreed as follows: 

 

(a) the Debenture Trustee may, in relation to the DTD and the other 

transaction documents, act on the opinion or advice of or any 

information obtained from any solicitor, counsel, advocate, valuer, 

surveyor, broker, auctioneer, qualified accountant or other expert 

whether obtained by the Issuer or by the Debenture Trustee or 

otherwise. PROVIDED THAT the Debenture Trustee may take any 

actions pursuant to the foregoing only in accordance with the terms of 

the transaction documents, and shall not take any actions prejudicial to 

the rights of the Debenture Holders under the transaction documents; 

(b) subject to the approval of the Debenture Holders by way of a Special 

Resolution passed at a meeting of the Debenture Holders held for 

determining the liability of the Debenture Trustee, the Debenture 

Trustee shall, as regards all trusts, powers, authorities and discretions, 

have the discretion as to the exercise thereof and to the mode and time 

of exercise thereof. In the absence of any fraud, gross negligence, 

willful misconduct or breach of trust the Debenture Trustee shall not be 

responsible for any loss, costs, charges, expenses or inconvenience that 

may result from the aforementioned exercise or non-exercise thereof. 

The Debenture Trustee shall not be bound to act at the request or 

direction of the Debenture Holders under any provisions of the 

transaction documents unless sufficient amounts shall have been 

provided or provision to the satisfaction of the Debenture Trustee has 

been made for providing such amounts and the Debenture Trustee is 

indemnified to its satisfaction against all further costs, charges, 

expenses and liability which may be incurred in complying with such 

request or direction; 

(c) with a view to facilitating any dealing under any provisions of the DTD 

or the other transaction documents, subject to the Debenture Trustee 

obtaining the consent of the Majority Debenture Holders, the Debenture 

Trustee shall have (i) the power to consent (where such consent is 

required) to a specified transaction or class of transactions (with or 

without specifying additional conditions); and (ii) to determine all 

questions and doubts arising in relation to the interpretation or 

construction any of the provisions of the DTD; 

(d) the Debenture Trustee shall not be responsible for the amounts paid by 

the Applicants for the Debentures; 

(e) the Debenture Trustee shall not be responsible for acting upon any 

resolution purporting to have been passed at any meeting of the 
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Debenture Holders in respect whereof minutes have been made and 

signed even though it may subsequently be found that there was some 

defect in the constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution 

or that for any reason the resolution was not valid or binding upon the 

Debenture Holders; 

(f) the Debenture Trustee and each receiver, attorney, manager, agent or 

other person appointed by it shall, subject to the provisions of the 

Companies Act, be entitled to be indemnified by the Issuer in respect of 

all liabilities and expenses incurred by them in the execution or 

purported execution of the powers and trusts thereof; 

(g) subject to the approval of the Debenture Holders by way of a Special 

Resolution passed at a meeting of Debenture Holders held for 

determining the liability of the Debenture Trustee and in the absence of 

fraud, gross negligence, willful misconduct or breach of trust, the 

Debenture Trustee shall not be liable for any of its actions or deeds in 

relation to the transaction documents; 

(h) subject to the approval of the Debenture Holders by way of a Special 

Resolution passed at a meeting of Debenture Holders held for 

determining the liability of the Debenture Trustee and in the absence of 

fraud, gross negligence, willful misconduct or breach of trust, the 

Debenture Trustee, shall not be liable for any default, omission or delay 

in performing or exercising any of the powers or trusts herein expressed 

or contained herein or in enforcing the covenants contained herein or in 

giving notice to any person of the execution hereof or in taking any 

other steps which may be necessary, expedient or desirable or for any 

loss or injury which may be occasioned by reason thereof unless the 

Debenture Trustee shall have been previously requested by notice in 

writing to perform, exercise or do any of such steps as aforesaid given 

in writing by the Majority Debenture Holders or by a Majority 

Resolution duly passed at a meeting of the Debenture Holders. The 

Debenture Trustee shall not be bound to act at the request or direction 

of the Debenture Holders under any provisions of the transaction 

documents unless sufficient amounts shall have been provided or 

provision to the satisfaction of the Debenture Trustee has been made for 

providing such amounts and the Debenture Trustee is indemnified to its 

satisfaction against all further costs, charges, expenses and liability 

which may be incurred in complying with such request or direction; 

(i) notwithstanding anything contained to the contrary in the DTD, the 

Debenture Trustee shall, before taking any action on behalf of the 

Debenture Holders or providing any consent on behalf of the Debenture 

Holders, obtain the written consent of the Majority Debenture Holders;  

(j) the Debenture Trustee shall oversee and monitor the transaction 

contemplated in the transaction documents for and on behalf of the 

Debenture Holders; 

(k) the Debenture Trustee shall forward to the Debenture Holders copies of 

any information or documents from the Issuer pursuant to the DTD 
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within 2 (two) Business Days of receiving such information or 

document from the Issuer; and 

(l) the Debenture Trustee shall, until the Final Settlement Date, adhere to 

and comply with its obligations and responsibilities Chapter X (Breach 

of Covenants, Default and Remedies) and Chapter IV (Recovery 

Expenses Fund) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular. 

PROVIDED THAT nothing contained in this sub-section shall exempt 

the Debenture Trustee or any receiver, attorney, manager, agent or other 

person appointed by the Debenture Trustee from or indemnify them 

against any liability for breach of trust nor any liability which by virtue 

of any rule or Applicable Law would otherwise attach to them in respect 

of any negligence, default or breach of trust which they may be guilty 

of in relation to their duties hereunder. 

Risk factors pertaining to 

the issue 

Please refer Section 3 of this Key Information Document.  

Governing Law & 

Jurisdiction 

The transaction documents shall be governed by and will be construed in 

accordance with the laws of India and any disputes arising there from shall be 

subject to the jurisdiction of appropriate courts and tribunals at New Delhi, India. 

This shall be more particularly set out in the DTD and the other transaction 

documents.   

Business Day Convention  (a) Interest and all other charges shall accrue based on an actual/actual 

basis. 

(b) All payments in respect of the Debentures required to be made by the 

Issuer shall be made on a Business Day. 

(c) If any Due Date on which any interest or additional interest is payable 

falls on a day which is a Sunday or is not a Business Day, the payment 

to be made on such Due Date shall be made on the succeeding Business 

Day. 

(d) If any Due Date on which any Outstanding Principal Amounts are 

payable falls on a day which is a Sunday or is not a Business Day, the 

payment to be made on such Due Date shall be made on the preceding 

Business Day. 

(e) If the Final Redemption Date falls on a day which is a Sunday or is not 

a Business Day, the payment of any amounts in respect of the 

Outstanding Principal Amounts to be made shall be made on the 

preceding Business Day. 

(f) In the absence of anything to the contrary, if any day for performance 

of any acts under the transaction documents (other than those set out in 

sub-paragraph (c) to sub-paragraph (e) above) falls on a day which is 

not a Business Day, such acts shall be performed shall be made on the 

succeeding Business Day. 

Tax Deduction (i) All payments to be made by the Issuer to the Debenture Holders under 

the transaction documents shall be made free and clear of and without 

any Tax Deduction unless the Issuer is required to make a Tax 

Deduction pursuant to Applicable Law. 

 

(ii) The Issuer shall promptly upon becoming aware that it must make a Tax 
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Deduction (or that there is any change in the rate or the basis of a Tax 

Deduction) notify the Debenture Trustee accordingly. 

 

(iii) If the Issuer is required to make a Tax Deduction, it shall make that Tax 

Deduction and any payment required in connection with that Tax 

Deduction within the time period prescribed under Applicable Law and 

in the minimum amount required by Applicable Law.  

 

(iv) Within the earlier of (A) 60 (sixty) days of making either a Tax 

Deduction or any payment required in connection with that Tax 

Deduction or (B) 60 (sixty) days of each Due Date, the Issuer shall 

deliver to the Debenture Trustee evidence reasonably satisfactory to the 

Debenture Trustee that the Tax Deduction has been made or (as 

applicable) any appropriate payment paid to the relevant taxing 

authority. 

Multiple Issuances The Issuer reserves the right to make multiple issuances under the same 

International Securities Identification Number ("ISIN") with reference to 

Chapter VIII (Specifications related to ISIN for debt securities) of the Listed 

NCDs Master Circular. Such issue can be made either by way of creation of a 

fresh ISIN or by way of issuance under an existing ISIN at premium/par/discount 

as the case may be in line with Chapter VIII (Specifications related to ISIN for 

debt securities) of the Listed NCDs Master Circular. 

Right to repurchase (a) The Parties hereby agree that the Issuer, subject to the Applicable Law, 

may, based on mutual discussions with any Debenture Holder, 

repurchase a part or all of the Debentures held by such Debenture 

Holder from the secondary market or otherwise, at any time prior to the 

Final Settlement Date.   

(b) In the event any or all of the Debentures are repurchased, or redeemed 

under any circumstances whatsoever, the Issuer shall have, and shall be 

deemed to have had, subject to Applicable Law, the power to re-issue 

the Debentures either by re-issuing the same Debentures or by issuing 

other non-convertible debentures in their place.  

(c) In respect of any repurchased/redeemed Debenture, the Issuer shall 

have the power to (either for a part or all of the Debenture) cancel, keep 

alive, appoint nominee(s) to hold or reissue at such price and on such 

terms and conditions as it may deem fit and as is permitted under 

Applicable Law.  

Additional Disclosures 

(Security Creation) 

Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt 

instruments. 

Additional Disclosures 

(Default in Payment) 

The Issuer shall pay additional interest at 2% (two percent) per annum over the 

Interest Rate in respect of the Debentures on the Outstanding Principal Amounts 

from the date of the occurrence of a Payment Default until such Payment Default 

is cured or the Obligations are repaid (whichever is earlier). Such amounts shall 

be determined separately with reference to the abovementioned incremental rate 

and paid in addition to the interest payable on the Debentures on the relevant 

Due Date. 

Additional Disclosures 

(Delay in Listing) 

In the event there is any delay in listing of the Debentures beyond the Listing 

Period, the Issuer will pay to the Debenture Holders, penal interest of 1% (one 

percent) per annum over the Interest Rate, from the Deemed Date of Allotment 

until the listing of the Debentures is completed. 

Declaration required by 

BSE Limited 

This Issue does not form part of non-equity regulatory capital for the purposes 

of Chapter V of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of 
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Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 and Chapter XIII (Issuance, 

Listing and Trading Non-Equity Regulatory Capital) of the master circular 

issued by SEBI bearing the reference number SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-

PoD/P/CIR/2025/0000000137 dated October 15, 2025 on "Master Circular for 

issue and listing of Non-convertible Securities, Securitised Debt Instruments, 

Security Receipts, Municipal Debt Securities and Commercial Paper". The face 

value of each debt security issued on private placement basis under this Issue is 

INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh). 

NBFC Directions  

 

 

The parties acknowledge that the availing of subordinated debt is subject to the 

NBFC Directions, which defines the term "Subordinated Debt" as "an 

instrument, which is fully paid up, unsecured, subordinated to the claims of other 

creditors, free from restrictive clauses, and is not redeemable at the instance of 

the holder or without the consent of the supervisory authority of the NBFC". In 

view of the above, if the RBI perceives that a covenant is, in the RBI's view, a 

"restrictive clause", then the parties would need to seek the guidance of the RBI 

and take such steps as may be advised/instructed by RBI to ensure that the 

Debentures qualify as "Subordinated Debt" for the purposes of the NBFC 

Directions.  

 

Note: 

 

a. If there is any change in coupon rate pursuant to any event including lapse of certain time 

period or downgrade in rating, then such new coupon rate and events which lead to such change 

should be disclosed. 

 

b. The list of documents which has been executed in connection with the issue and subscription 

of debt securities shall be annexed. 

 

c. While the debt securities are secured to the extent of hundred per cent. of the amount of principal and interest 

or as per the terms of issue document, in favour of debenture trustee, it is the duty of the debenture trustee to 

monitor that the security is maintained. – Not applicable as the Debentures are subordinated and unsecured.  

 

d. The issuer shall provide granular disclosures in their Key Information Document, with 

regards to the "Object of the Issue" including the percentage of the issue proceeds earmarked 

for each of the "object of the issue".  

 

7.2 TERMS OF THE TRANSACTION DOCUMENTS 

 

7.2.1 REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, AND COVENANTS 

7.2.1.1 Utilisation of Proceeds of the Debentures 

(a) The Issuer shall utilise the amounts received towards subscription of the Debentures for the 

Purpose and procure and furnish to the Debenture Trustee a certificate from the Issuer's 

statutory auditors or a chartered accountant (as may be acceptable to the Debenture Trustee) 

in respect of the utilisation of funds raised by the issue of the Debentures.  

(b) The Debenture Trustee shall, if requested by the Debenture Holders, provide a copy of the 

aforementioned certificate to the Debenture Holders within the time period prescribed by the 

Debenture Holders. 

(c) The proceeds of the Debentures will be utilised solely for the Purpose and will not be utilised 

for any purpose set out under Section 7.1 (Summary Terms) above. 

7.2.1.2 Representations and Warranties of the Issuer 
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The Issuer makes the representations and warranties set out below to the Debenture Trustee for the 

benefit of the Debenture Holders as on the Effective Date, which representations shall be deemed to 

be repeated on each day until the Final Settlement Date. 

(i) Status 

It is a non-banking financial company – micro-finance institution registered with the RBI.  

(ii) Binding obligations 

The obligations expressed to be assumed by it under the transaction documents are legal, 

valid, binding and enforceable obligations. 

(iii) Non-conflict  

The entry into and performance by it of, and the transactions contemplated by the transaction 

documents do not and will not conflict with: 

(A) any Applicable Law (including without limitation, the Companies Act, and any 

directions/circulars issued by SEBI and/or the RBI in respect of issuance of non-

convertible debentures); 

(B) its Constitutional Documents; or 

(C) any agreement or instrument binding upon it or any of its Assets, including but not 

limited to any terms and conditions of the existing Financial Indebtedness of the 

Issuer. 

(iv) Power and authority 

It has the power to enter into, perform and deliver, and has taken all necessary action to 

authorize its entry into, performance and delivery of, the transaction documents to which it 

is a party and the transactions contemplated by such transaction documents (including the 

issuance of the Debentures). 

(v) Validity and admissibility in evidence 

All approvals, authorizations, consents, permits (third party, statutory or otherwise) required 

or desirable: 

(A) to enable it lawfully to enter into, exercise its rights and comply with its obligations 

under the transaction documents to which it is a party; 

(B) to make the transaction documents to which it is a party admissible in evidence in 

its jurisdiction of incorporation; and 

(C) for it to carry on its business, and which are material,  

have been obtained or effected and are in full force and effect. 

(vi) No default 

No Event of Default has occurred.  
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(vii) Subordinated Obligations 

(i) Except for obligations mandatorily preferred by Applicable Law applying to 

companies generally, the payment obligations of the Issuer under the transaction 

documents: 

(A) are subordinated to the claims of all other creditors of the Issuer; and 

(B) are equivalent to/at par with the claims of all other subordinated debt of the 

Issuer.   

(ii) The Debentures are eligible for classification as Tier 2 Capital of the Issuer. 

(viii) No proceedings pending 

No litigation, arbitration, investigation, or administrative proceedings of or before any court, 

arbitral body or agency have been commenced or threatened against the Issuer, which if 

determined adversely, may have a Material Adverse Effect (including in respect of the 

business condition (financial or otherwise), operations, performance or prospects of the Issuer 

or that may affect the Debentures). 

(ix) SCORES Authentication 

The Issuer has received the Securities and Exchange Board of India Complaints Redress 

System (SCORES) authentication prior to the Deemed Date of Allotment.  

(x) Material Adverse Effect 

No fact or circumstance, condition, proceeding or occurrence exists (including in respect of 

the business, condition or operations of the Issuer) that has a Material Adverse Effect. 

(xi) Illegality  

It is not unlawful or illegal for the Issuer to perform any of its obligations under the 

transaction documents. 

(xii) No filings or stamp taxes 

There are no stamp duties, registration, filings, recordings or notarizations before or with any 

Governmental Authority required to be carried out in India in relation to the execution and 

delivery of the transaction documents by the Issuer other than the:  

(A) stamping of the transaction documents (on or prior to execution in New Delhi, India) 

in accordance with the Indian Stamp Act, 1899 (as applicable to New Delhi, India);   

(B) payment of the stamp duty in respect of the Debentures;  

(C) filing of the return of allotment of securities under Form PAS-3 of the Companies 

(Prospectus and Allotment of Securities) Rules, 2014 with the ROC; and 

(D) filing of the Debt Disclosure Documents with the ROC and SEBI. 

(xiii) Confirmations pursuant to the Debt Listing Regulations 
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With effect from the date of filing of the draft Key Information Document with the BSE, as 

on the date of filing of the draft Key Information Document with the BSE in accordance with 

the Debt Listing Regulations:  

(A) the Issuer, the Promoters of the Issuer, the Promoter Group of the Issuer or the 

directors of the Issuer have not been debarred from accessing the securities market 

or dealing in securities by SEBI;  

(B) no Promoter of the Issuer or director of the Issuer is a promoter or director of any 

another company which is debarred from accessing the securities market or dealing 

in securities by SEBI;  

(C) no Promoter of the Issuer or director of the Issuer is a fugitive economic offender; 

and 

(D) no fines or penalties levied by SEBI or any of the stock exchanges is pending to be 

paid by the Issuer. 

7.2.2 Financial Covenants 

 

The Issuer shall, commencing from the Effective Date until the Final Settlement Date, maintain a 

Capital Adequacy Ratio of such threshold as may be prescribed by the RBI from time to time.   

 

7.2.3 Reporting Covenants 

 

The Issuer shall provide or cause to be provided to the Debenture Trustee, and to any Debenture Holder 

(if so requested by such Debenture Holder), including on any online reporting platform notified to the 

Issuer, in form and substance reasonably satisfactory to the Debenture Trustee, each of the following 

items:  

(a) as soon as available, and in any event within 180 (one hundred and eighty) calendar days 

after the end of each Financial Year, certified copies of its annual report for such Financial 

Year; 

(b) (if so required) within 45 (forty five) calendar days after each Quarterly Date, a certificate 

signed by the person designated as the Chief Financial Officer or an authorised officer of the 

Issuer acceptable to the Debenture Holders stating that the Issuer is in compliance with all 

the financial covenants on the basis of the most recent unaudited quarterly financial 

statements of the Issuer;  

(c) as soon as practicable and in any event within 5 (five) calendar days (in respect of any 

changes/actions requiring the approval of the board of directors of the Issuer) and 15 (fifteen) 

calendar days (in all other cases) of the occurrence of the following events, the details of: 

(i) any change in any of the senior management officials (CXO or equivalent) of the 

Issuer; 

(ii) details of the occurrence of any fraud amounting to more than 1% (one percent) of 

the Gross Loan Portfolio; 

(iii) any material change in the accounting policy of the Issuer;  

(iv) any change in the Constitutional Documents other than any changes in relation to 

the following: 
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(A) any appointment of any observer on the board of directors of the Issuer on 

behalf of any investor; 

(B) any appointment of any nominee director on the board of directors of the 

Issuer on behalf of any investor; and 

(C) any change in the Constitutional Documents as a result of any amendment 

in the shareholders' agreement entered with any shareholder/investor. 

PROVIDED THAT the change(s) or amendment(s) referred to in (A) to 

(C) above shall not be prejudicial to the interests of the Debenture Holders; 

and 

(d) without prejudice to (e) below, as soon as practicable and in any event within 30 (thirty) 

calendar days of receipt of a request, such additional documents or information as the 

Debenture Trustee or the Debenture Holders, may reasonably request from time to time; and  

(e) as soon as practicable and in any event within the timelines prescribed by the Debenture 

Trustee (and Applicable Law), such other information, notifications, details, documents, 

reports, statements and certificates (including from chartered accountants, auditors and/or 

directors of the Issuer) as may be required by the Debenture Trustee from time to time, to 

ensure compliance with the provisions of the Applicable Law, including but not limited to 

the Debenture Trustees Regulations and the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) 

Rules, 2014. 

7.2.4 Covenants 

 

The Issuer hereby undertakes and covenants as follows: 

(a) Use of Proceeds  

The Issuer shall use the proceeds of the Issue only for the Purpose and in accordance with 

Applicable Law and the transaction documents, and shall not use the proceeds for the 

purposes set out in the transaction documents. 

(b) Corporate Governance; Fair Practices Code  

The Issuer shall comply with any corporate governance requirements applicable to the Issuer 

(as may be prescribed by the RBI, SEBI, any stock exchange, or any Governmental 

Authority) and the fair practices code prescribed by the RBI. 

(c) Furnish Information to Debenture Trustee 

The Issuer shall: 

(i) inform and provide the Debenture Trustee with applicable documents in respect of 

the following:  

(A) notice of any Event of Default or potential Event of Default; and 

(B) any and all information required to be provided to the Debenture Holders 

under Applicable Law and the listing agreement to be entered into between 

the Issuer and the BSE; 
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(ii) as soon as practicable, and in any event within 2 (two) Business Days after the Issuer 

obtains actual knowledge thereof, any notices, orders or directions any court or 

tribunal in relation to any dispute, litigation, investigation or other proceeding 

affecting the Issuer or its property or operations, which, if adversely determined, 

could result in a Material Adverse Effect;  

(iii) within 45 (forty five) days of each Quarterly Date or within 7 (seven) days of any 

relevant meeting of the board of directors, whichever is earlier, furnish 

reports/quarterly reports to the Debenture Trustee (as may be required in accordance 

with Applicable Law) containing the following particulars: 

(A) updated list of the names and addresses of the Debenture Holders along 

with the number of Debentures held by each Debenture Holder; 

(B) details of the interest due, but unpaid and reasons thereof; and 

(C) the number and nature of grievances received from the Debenture Holders 

and resolved and unresolved by the Issuer along with the reasons for the 

same; and 

(iv) promptly inform the Debenture Trustee of any major or significant change in 

composition of the board of directors of the Issuer, which may result in a change in 

control of the Issuer in accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India 

(Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011; and 

(v) inform the Debenture Trustee of any amalgamation, demerger, merger or corporate 

restructuring or reconstruction scheme proposed by the Issuer. 

(d) Further Assurances 

The Issuer shall: 

(i) comply with: 

(A) all Applicable Law (including but not limited to the Companies Act, the 

SEBI Listed Debentures Circulars, the environmental, social and taxation 

related laws, all directions issued by the RBI to non-banking financial 

companies), as applicable in respect of the Debentures and obtain such 

regulatory approvals as may be required from time to time; 

(B) the Debenture Trustees Regulations as in force from time to time, in so far 

as they are applicable to the Debentures and furnish to the Debenture 

Trustee such data, information, statements and reports as may be deemed 

necessary by the Debenture Trustee in order to enable them to comply with 

the provisions of Regulation 15 of the Debenture Trustees Regulations 

thereof in performance of their duties in accordance therewith to the extent 

applicable to the Debentures;  

(C) the provisions of the Companies Act in relation to the Issue; 

(D) procure that the Debentures are rated and continue to be rated until the 

Final Settlement Date; and 
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(E) if so required, the requirements prescribed under Chapter XI (Operational 

framework for transactions in defaulted debt securities post maturity date/ 

redemption date) of the Listed NCDs Master Circular, and provide all 

details/intimations to the Debenture Trustee, the Depositories, and BSE (as 

the case may be) in accordance with the aforementioned requirements; and 

(ii) to the extent applicable, it will submit to the Debenture Trustee, on a half yearly 

basis, a certificate from the statutory auditor of the Issuer confirming compliance 

with the covenants set out in the Key Information Memorandum in such manner as 

may be specified by SEBI from time to time; and  

(iii) it will provide all necessary assistance and cooperation to, and permit the Debenture 

Trustee to conduct periodical checks, verifications, due diligence and other 

inspections (at such frequency and within such timelines as may be determined by 

the Debenture Trustee) in respect of the books and accounts of the Issuer. 

(e) Redressal of Grievances 

The Issuer shall promptly and expeditiously attend to and redress the grievances, if any, of 

the Debenture Holders. The Issuer further undertakes that it shall promptly comply with the 

suggestions and directions that may be given in this regard, from time to time, by the 

Debenture Trustee and shall advise the Debenture Trustee periodically of the compliance. 

(f) Comply with Investor Education and Protection Fund Requirements 

The Issuer shall comply with the provisions of the Companies Act relating to transfer of 

unclaimed/ unpaid amounts of interest on Debentures and redemption of Debentures to 

Investor Education and Protection Fund ("IEPF"), if applicable to it. The Issuer hereby 

further agrees and undertakes that until the Final Settlement Date it shall abide by the 

regulations, rules or guidelines/listing requirements if any, issued from time to time by the 

Ministry of Corporate Affairs, RBI, SEBI or any other competent Governmental Authority. 

(g) Execution of Transaction Documents  

In the event of any delay in the execution of any Transaction Document (including the DTD), 

the Issuer shall, at the option of the Debenture Holders, either:  

(i) if so required by the Debenture Holders, refund the Application Money together 

with interest (including interest accrued) at the Interest Rate/discharge the 

Obligations; and/or 

(ii) pay to the Debenture Holders additional interest at the rate of 2% (two percent) per 

annum on the Outstanding Principal Amounts in addition to the Interest Rate until 

the relevant Transaction Document is duly executed in terms thereof or the 

Obligations are discharged (whichever is earlier). 

(h) Internal Control  

The Issuer shall maintain internal control for the purpose of: 

(i) preventing fraud on amounts lent by the Issuer; and  

(ii) preventing money being used for money laundering or illegal purposes. 
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(i) Audit and Inspection 

The Issuer shall permit visits and inspection of books of records, documents and accounts to 

the Debenture Trustee and representatives of Debenture Holders as and when required by 

them. 

(j) Books and Records 

The Issuer shall maintain its accounts and records in accordance with Applicable Law. 

(k) Listing and Monitoring Requirements 

The Issuer shall comply with all covenants, undertakings and requirements set out in Schedule V 

(Listing and Monitoring Requirements). 

7.2.5 Undertakings 

 

The Issuer shall not take any action in relation to the items set out below without the prior written 

consent of the Debenture Trustee (acting on the instructions of Majority Debenture Holders).  In 

relation to the consent requirement under this section, it is agreed as follows: 

(A) any request for consent under in relation to any matter under this section shall be sent 

simultaneously by the Issuer to both the Debenture Trustee and the Debenture Holders. Any 

request under this section must be accompanied by all relevant information substantiating the 

request to enable the Debenture Holders to make a reasoned decision; and 

(B) within 7 (seven) calendar days after receiving any request mentioned in paragraph (A) above 

(or such additional time period as may be mutually agreed between the Issuer and the 

Majority Debenture Holders), the Debenture Holders shall communicate their consent/dissent 

to the Debenture Trustee and the Issuer. 

(a) Change of Business/Constitutional Documents 

(i) any material change in the general nature of its business from that which is permitted 

as a non-banking financial company – micro-finance institution registered with the 

RBI;  

(ii) undertake any new major new businesses except in relation to financial services or 

diversify its business outside the financial services sector; or 

(iii) any changes or amendments to its Constitutional Documents other than: 

(A) any increase in authorised share capital of the Issuer and/or any re-

classification of the share capital of the Issuer; 

(B) any appointment of any observer on the board of directors of the Issuer on 

behalf of any investor; 

(C) any appointment of any nominee director on the board of directors of the 

Issuer on behalf of any investor; and 

(D) any change in the Constitutional Documents as a result of any amendment 

in the shareholders' agreement entered with any shareholder/investor. 
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PROVIDED THAT the change(s) or amendment(s) referred to in (A) to 

(D) above shall not be prejudicial to the interests of the Debenture Holders; 

(b) Merger, Consolidation, etc. 

enter into any merger, de-merger, consolidation, re-organization, scheme of arrangement or 

compromise with its creditors or shareholders or effect any scheme of amalgamation (except 

with group companies) or reconstruction; 

(c) Disposal of Assets 

(i) sell, transfer, or otherwise dispose of in any manner whatsoever any material Assets, 

business or division of the Issuer (whether in a single transaction or in a series of 

transactions (whether related or not) or any other transactions which cumulatively 

have the same effect). PROVIDED THAT the foregoing shall not apply to any 

securitization/portfolio sale of assets undertaken by the Issuer in its ordinary course 

of business; or 

(ii) without prejudice to paragraph (i) above, sell any Assets, business, or division of 

the Issuer that has the effect of exiting or re-structuring of the business of the Issuer 

from that existing as of the Effective Date; 

(d) Lending and Investments 

directly or indirectly lend to its promoters (as defined in the Companies Act); 

(e) Related Party Transactions 

enter into any transactions with any related party (as defined in the Act) of the Issuer, other 

than transactions which are at arm's length basis and which are in the ordinary course of 

business of the Issuer; 

(f) Immunity 

claim for itself or its Assets immunity from any suit, execution, attachment (whether in aid 

of execution, before judgment or otherwise) or other legal process in any jurisdiction; or 

(g) Dividend 

if a Payment Default has occurred and is continuing, declare or pay any dividend to its 

shareholders (including holders of preference shares) during any Financial Year unless it has 

paid or made arrangements to pay (to the satisfaction of the Debenture Trustee) all the dues 

to the Debenture Holders/Debenture Trustee up to the date on which the dividend is proposed 

to be declared or paid or has made satisfactory provisions thereof. 

7.2.6 Events of Default   

 

7.2.6.1 Consequences and Remedies of an Event of Default 

 

The parties acknowledge that the availing of subordinated debt is subject to the Reserve Bank of India 

(Non-Banking Financial Companies – Prudential Norms on Capital Adequacy) Directions, 2025 dated 

November 28, 2025, which defines the term "Subordinated Debt" as " an instrument, which is fully 

paid up, unsecured, subordinated to the claims of other creditors, free from restrictive clauses, and is 
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not redeemable at the instance of the holder or without the consent of the supervisory authority of the 

NBFC ".  

Therefore, if one or more Events of Default occur(s), the Debenture Trustee may, on the instructions 

of the Majority Debenture Holders in accordance with the DTD, by a notice in writing to the Issuer 

initiate, subject to the NBFC Directions and the approval of the RBI (if so required), any of the 

following courses of action:  

(a) require the Issuer to mandatorily redeem the Debentures and repay the principal amount on 

the Debentures, along with accrued but unpaid interest and other costs, charges and expenses 

incurred under or in connection with the DTD and the other transaction documents; 

(b) accelerate the redemption of the Debentures and declare all or any of the Debentures to be 

due and payable immediately or on such date as may be prescribed by the Debenture Trustee, 

whereupon it shall become so due and payable; 

(c) take any actions in respect of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular in accordance 

with the provisions of the DTD; 

(d) take all such other action as is expressly permitted under the DTD or in the other transaction 

documents or permitted under Applicable Law (including pursuant to the (Indian) Insolvency 

and Bankruptcy Code, 2016, the Insolvency and Bankruptcy (Insolvency and Liquidation 

Proceedings of Financial Service Providers and Application to Adjudicating Authority) 

Rules, 2019, and any other rules and regulations made thereunder from time to time); and/or  

(e) exercise any other right that the Debenture Trustee and/or the Debenture Holders may have 

under Applicable Law for the purposes of protecting the interests of the Debenture Holders. 

7.2.6.2 Events of Default 

 

Each of the events or circumstances set out below is an Event of Default. 

(a) Payment Defaults 

The Issuer does not pay on any Due Date any amount payable pursuant to the DTD and the 

Debentures at the place and in the currency in which it is expressed to be payable, unless its 

failure to pay is caused by technical error and payment is made within 1 (one) calendar day 

of such Due Date. 

(b) Insolvency/Inability to Pay Debts 

(i) The Issuer is unable or admits inability to pay its debts as they fall due, suspends 

making payments on any of its debts or, by reason of actual or anticipated financial 

difficulties, commences negotiations with one or more of its creditors with a view 

to rescheduling any of its Financial Indebtedness.  

(ii) A petition for reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, winding up or composition 

of debts of the Issuer is filed by the Issuer (voluntary or otherwise). 

(iii) A petition for reorganization, arrangement, adjustment, winding up or composition 

of debts of the Issuer in respect of the Issuer (voluntary or otherwise) have been 

admitted by any competent court or tribunal, and such proceedings are not contested 

by the Issuer for staying or such proceedings are not quashed and/or dismissed 

within 15 (fifteen) days.  



KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT                                                           Private & Confidential 

Date: January 20, 2026                                                                                For Private Circulation Only 

                                                                    

(This Key Information Document is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

81 

 

 

(iv) Any proceedings for liquidating the Issuer have been admitted by any competent 

court or tribunal.  

(v) A moratorium or other protection from creditors is declared or imposed on the Issuer 

in respect of any Financial Indebtedness of the Issuer. 

(c) Business 

The Issuer without obtaining the prior consent of the Majority Debenture Holders ceases to 

carry on its business or gives notice of its intention to do so. 

(d) Misrepresentation 

Any representation or warranty made by the Issuer in any Transaction Document or in any 

certificate, financial statement or other document delivered to the Debenture 

Trustee/Debenture Holders by the Issuer shall prove to have been incorrect, false or 

misleading in any material respect when made or deemed made. 

(e) Material Adverse Effect  

The occurrence of a Material Adverse Effect, in the sole determination of the Debenture 

Trustee (acting on the instructions of the Majority Debenture Holders).  

(f) Liquidation, Insolvency or Dissolution of the Company / Appointment of Receiver, 

Resolution Professional or Liquidator 

Any corporate action, declaration of, legal proceedings or other procedure or step is taken in 

relation to: 

(i) the suspension of payments, a moratorium of any Financial Indebtedness, winding-

up, insolvency, liquidation, dissolution, administration or re-organisation (by way 

of voluntary arrangement, scheme of arrangement or otherwise) of the Issuer; 

(ii) a composition, compromise, assignment or arrangement with any creditor of the 

Issuer; 

(iii) the appointment of a liquidator, provisional liquidator, supervisor, receiver, 

resolution professional, administrative receiver, administrator, compulsory 

manager, trustee, or other similar officer in respect of the Issuer or any of the Issuer's 

assets or any part of the undertaking of the Issuer;  

(iv) the Issuer, in respect of any reference or enquiry or proceedings commenced, before 

the National Companies Law Tribunal or under any mechanism or prescription of 

the RBI in respect of resolution/restructuring of stressed assets (including without 

limitation, under the Stressed Assets Directions);  

(v) the commencement of an insolvency resolution process under the (Indian) 

Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 read together with the Insolvency and 

Bankruptcy (Insolvency and Liquidation Proceedings of Financial Service Providers 

and Application to Adjudicating Authority) Rules, 2019, and any other rules and 

regulations made thereunder from time to time, or under any other Applicable Law, 

in respect of the Issuer; or 
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(vi) any other event occurs or proceeding instituted under any Applicable Law that 

would have an effect analogous to any of the events listed in (i) to (v) above. 

(g) Creditors' Process and Expropriation 

(i) Any expropriation, attachment, garnishee, sequestration, distress or execution 

affects any Assets of the Issuer equivalent to or exceeding 10% (ten percent) of the 

Total Assets of the Issuer and is not discharged within 30 (thirty) Business Days or 

as otherwise provided in any order of any competent court or tribunal relating to the 

aforementioned actions. 

(ii) Any Governmental Authority, or any person by or under the authority of any 

Governmental Authority: 

(A) condemns, seizes, nationalises, expropriates or compulsorily acquires all 

or a material part of the undertaking, assets, rights or revenues of the Issuer; 

(B) has assumed custody or control of all or substantial part of the business or 

operations of the Issuer (including operations, properties and other assets); 

or 

(C) has taken any action for the dissolution of the Issuer, or any action that 

would prevent the Issuer, their members, or their officers from carrying on 

their business or operations or a substantial part thereof. 

(h) Judgment Defaults 

One or more judgments or decrees entered against the Issuer involving a liability (not paid or 

not covered by a reputable and solvent insurance company), individually or in the aggregate, 

exceeding 10% (ten percent) of the Total Assets of the Issuer provided such judgments or 

decrees are either final and non-appealable or have not been vacated, discharged or stayed 

pending appeal for any period of 30 (thirty) calendar days. 

(i) Transaction Documents 

The DTD or any other transaction documents (in whole or in part), is terminated or ceases to 

be effective or ceases to be in full force or no longer constitutes valid, binding and enforceable 

obligations of the Issuer. 

(j) Unlawfulness 

It is or becomes unlawful for the Issuer to perform any of its obligations under the transaction 

documents and/or any obligation or obligations of the Issuer under any Transaction 

Document are not or cease to be valid, binding or enforceable. 

(k) Repudiation 

The Issuer repudiates any of the transaction documents, or evidences an intention to repudiate 

any of the transaction documents. 

(l) Fraud and Embezzlement 



KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT                                                           Private & Confidential 

Date: January 20, 2026                                                                                For Private Circulation Only 

                                                                    

(This Key Information Document is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

83 

 

 

Any material act of fraud, embezzlement, misstatement, misappropriation or siphoning off of 

the funds of the Issuer or by the Promoters of the Issuer or revenues of the Issuer or any other 

act having a similar effect being committed by the management or an officer of the Issuer. 

(m) Erosion of Net Worth 

The Net Worth of the Issuer erodes by 50% (fifty percent) or more, from that existing as of 

the Effective Date. 

(n) Cross Default 

(i) The Issuer:  

(A) defaults in any payment of any Financial Indebtedness beyond the period 

of grace, if any, provided in the instrument or agreement under which such 

Financial Indebtedness was created; or 

(B) defaults in the observance or performance of any agreement or condition 

relating to any Financial Indebtedness or contained in any instrument or 

agreement evidencing, securing or relating thereto or any other event shall 

occur or condition exist, the effect of which default or other event or 

condition is to cause or to permit the holder or holders of such Financial 

Indebtedness to cause (determined without regard to whether any notice is 

required) any such Financial Indebtedness to become due prior to its stated 

maturity, and such Financial Indebtedness of the Issuer is declared to be 

due and payable. 

(ii) Any Financial Indebtedness of the Issuer shall be declared to be due and payable, or 

required to be prepaid other than by a regularly scheduled required prepayment, 

prior to the stated maturity thereof. 

(o) Breach of other Covenants  

Any breach of any covenant or undertaking of the Issuer in the transaction documents, which, 

to the extent capable of remedy in the sole opinion of the Debenture Trustee (acting on the 

Instructions of the Debenture Holders), is not remedied within such time period as may be 

prescribed by the Debenture Trustee (acting on the instructions of the Debenture Holders). 

7.2.6.3 Notice on the Occurrence of an Event of Default  

 

(a) If any Event of Default or any event which, after the notice, or lapse of time, or both, would constitute 

an Event of Default, has occurred, the Issuer shall, forthwith give notice thereof to the Debenture 

Holders and the Debenture Trustee in writing specifying the nature of such event or Event of Default. 

 

(b) In addition to the foregoing, in accordance with the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular, the 

Debenture Trustee shall send a notice to the Debenture Holders within 3 (three) days of the occurrence 

of an Event of Default, in accordance with the mode of delivery of notice mentioned therein, convening 

a meeting within 30 (thirty) days of the occurrence of an Event of Default. PROVIDED THAT if the 

Event of Default is cured or rectified within the intervening period between the date of the 

aforementioned notice from the Debenture Trustee to the date the aforementioned meeting is 

convened, no such meeting of the Debenture Holders shall be required. The Debenture Trustee shall 

maintain the details of the providing and receipt of such notice in accordance with the SEBI Debenture 

Trustees Master Circular. 

 

7.2.6.4 Additional obligations of the Debenture Trustee 
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In respect of Chapter X (Breach of Covenants, Default and Remedies) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees 

Master Circular, the entering into, and the performance of any obligations under any inter-creditor 

agreement (pursuant to the Stressed Assets Directions) or any resolution plan shall be subject to the 

terms of Chapter X (Breach of Covenants, Default and Remedies) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees 

Master Circular (including without limitation, the resolution plan being finalised within the time 

period prescribed in Chapter X (Breach of Covenants, Default and Remedies) of the SEBI Debenture 

Trustees Master Circular, and exiting of the inter-creditor agreement on the occurrence of the matters 

prescribed under Chapter X (Breach of Covenants, Default and Remedies) of the SEBI Debenture 

Trustees Master Circular). 

 

7.2.6.5 Listing and Monitoring Requirements 

 

1. MONITORING   

The Issuer will provide all such assistance to the Debenture Trustee as may be required by it, to carry 

out the necessary continuous and periodic due diligence and monitor in the manner as may be specified 

by SEBI from time to time. In this regard, in accordance with Chapter VI (Periodical/ Continuous 

Monitoring by Debenture Trustee) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular, the Issuer 

undertakes and agrees to provide all relevant documents/information, as applicable, to enable the 

Debenture Trustee to submit the following reports/certifications to BSE in accordance with Chapter 

VI (Periodical/ Continuous Monitoring by Debenture Trustee) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master 

Circular:  

(a) (to the extent applicable) an asset cover/security cover certificate on a quarterly basis, within 

(i) 75 (seventy five) days from each Quarterly Date (other than March 31 of the relevant 

Financial Year), and (ii) 90 (ninety) days from March 31 of the relevant Financial Year or 

such other timelines as may be prescribed under Applicable Law, in the format prescribed in 

the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular; 

(b) (to the extent applicable) a statement of the value of the pledged securities on a quarterly 

basis, within (i) 75 (seventy five) days from each Quarterly Date (other than March 31 of the 

relevant Financial Year), and (ii) 90 (ninety) days from March 31 of the relevant Financial 

Year or such other timelines as may be prescribed under Applicable Law; 

(c) (to the extent applicable) a statement of the value of the debt service reserve account or any 

other form of security offered on a quarterly basis, within (i) 75 (seventy five) days from each 

Quarterly Date (other than March 31 of the relevant Financial Year), and (ii) 90 (ninety) days 

from March 31 of the relevant Financial Year or such other timelines as may be prescribed 

under Applicable Law; 

(d) (to the extent applicable) a net worth certificate of the guarantor who has provided a personal 

guarantee in respect of the Debentures on a half yearly basis, within 75 (seventy five) days 

from the end of each financial half-year or such other timelines as may be prescribed under 

Applicable Law; 

(e) (to the extent applicable) the financials/value of guarantor prepared on the basis of audited 

financial statement etc. of the guarantor who has provided a corporate guarantee in respect 

of the Debentures on an annual basis, within 75 (seventy five) days from the end of each 

Financial Year or within such other timelines as may be prescribed under Applicable Law; 

and 

(f) (to the extent applicable) the valuation report and title search report for the 

immovable/movable assets, as applicable, once in 3 (three) years, within 75 (seventy five) 

days from the end of the Financial Year or such other timelines as may be prescribed under 

Applicable Law.  
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2. RECOVERY EXPENSE FUND  

(a) The Issuer hereby undertakes and confirms that it shall, within the time period prescribed 

under Chapter IV (Recovery Expenses Fund) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master 

Circular, establish, maintain and utilize the Recovery Expense Fund in such manner/mode as 

is prescribed under Chapter IV (Recovery Expenses Fund) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees 

Master Circular, to enable the Debenture Trustee to take prompt action in relation to the 

enforcement/legal proceedings under the Transaction Documents.  

(b) The Issuer shall deposit cash or cash equivalents including bank guarantees towards the 

contribution to Recovery Expense Fund with the designated stock exchange and submit 

relevant documents evidencing the same to the Debenture Trustee from time to time.  

(c) The Issuer shall ensure that any bank guarantees provided in respect of the Recovery Expense 

Fund remain valid for a period of 6 (six) months following the maturity date of the 

Debentures. The Issuer shall keep the bank guarantees in force and renew the bank guarantees 

at least 7 (seven) working days before its expiry, failing which the designated stock exchange 

may invoke such bank guarantee. 

(d) On the occurrence of any Event of Default, the Debenture Trustee may get reimbursed from 

the Recovery Expense Fund for all the related activities for enforcement/ legal proceedings 

including but not limited to obtaining various consents from debenture holders, voting 

process, holding of meetings of debenture holders, filing court applications, legal fees, 

expenses for asset recovery services, appointment of legal consultants in respect of 

enforcement/legal proceedings in the Event of Default. 

(e) In case the utilization of the Recovery Expense Fund is for purposes explicitly specified under 

sub-paragraph (d) above, prior approval from the Debenture Holders to use the Recovery 

Expense Fund shall not be required. The Debenture Trustee shall intimate Debenture Holders 

through e-mail and upload on its website regarding the reimbursement from Recovery 

Expense Fund. In case the utilization of the Recovery Expense Fund is for purposes other 

than explicitly mentioned in sub-paragraph (d) above, the Debenture Trustee shall obtain 

prior consent of the holders of the debt securities and shall inform the above to the designated 

stock exchange.  

(f) The Debenture Trustee shall inform the designated stock exchange to release the amount 

from the Recovery Expense Fund and submit an independent auditor’s certificate regarding 

the expenses incurred to the stock exchange, which shall be verified by the stock exchange 

before release of the amount from the Recovery Expense Fund to the Debenture Trustee.  

(g) The Debenture Trustee shall keep a proper account of all expenses incurred out of the funds 

received from Recovery Expense Fund. The Debenture Trustee shall on an annual basis 

update the Debenture Holders regarding the utilization of funds from the Recovery Expense 

Fund.  

(h) The amount lying in the Recovery Expense Fund may be released to the Debenture Trustee 

within such time period and such manner as may be prescribed under Chapter IV (Recovery 

Expenses Fund) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular. 

3. REQUIREMENTS UNDER THE LODR REGULATIONS 

The Issuer agrees, declares and covenants with the Debenture Trustee that it will comply with all 

relevant requirements prescribed under the LODR Regulations applicable to it (including without 

limitation, the provisions of Chapter II (Principles governing disclosures and obligations of listed 
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entity), Chapter III (Common obligations of listed entities), Chapter IV (Obligations of a listed entity 

which has listed its specified securities and non-convertible debt securities), and Chapter V 

(Obligations of listed entity which has listed its non-convertible securities) of the LODR Regulations 

(to the extent applicable)). 

4. DUE DILIGENCE 

(a) The Issuer acknowledges, understands, and confirms that:  

(i) the Debenture Trustee shall carry out due diligence on continuous basis to ensure 

compliance by the Issuer, with the provisions of the Companies Act, the LODR 

Regulations, the Debt Listing Regulations, the SEBI Listed Debentures Circulars, 

the Debenture Trustees Regulations, the listing agreement of the stock exchange(s) 

where the Debentures are listed, the transaction documents, and any other 

regulations issued by SEBI pertaining to the Issue;  

(ii) for the purposes of carrying out the due diligence as required in terms of the SEBI 

Listed Debentures Circulars, the Debenture Trustee, either through itself or its 

agents, advisors, consultants, shall have the power to examine the books of account 

of the Issuer and to have the Issuer's assets inspected by its officers and/or external 

auditors, valuers, consultants, lawyers, technical experts, management consultants 

appointed by the Debenture Trustee; and   

(iii) the Debenture Trustee may at any time through its authorized representatives and 

agents, inspect books of account, records, registers of Issuer and the trust property 

(as set out in the DTD) to the extent necessary for discharging its obligations. The 

Issuer shall provide full and unimpeded access to the records, registers and books of 

accounts and facilitate in the inspection and due diligence process. Any fees, costs 

expenses incurred in conducting such inspection/due diligence process shall be fully 

borne by the Issuer in accordance with the terms agreed between the Issuer and the 

Debenture Trustee. In the event, any fees, costs expenses are borne by the Debenture 

Trustee, the above shall be reimbursed forthwith by the Issuer upon request. 

(b) The Issuer shall submit all information, representations, confirmations, disclosures and 

documents as the Debenture Trustee may require, within such time period as may be required 

by the Debenture Trustee, to conduct continuous and periodical due diligence and 

monitoring, in accordance with Applicable Law, which shall inter alia include:  

(i) periodical status/performance reports from the Issuer within 7 (seven) days of the 

relevant board meeting of the Issuer or within 45 (forty five) days of the respective 

quarter, whichever is earlier;  

(ii) details with respect to defaults, if any, with regard to payment of interest or 

redemption of Debentures;  

(iii) details with respect to the implementation of the conditions regarding creation of 

the debenture redemption reserve and Recovery Expense Fund; 

(iv) details with respect to the assets of the Issuer and of the guarantors (to the extent 

applicable) to ensure that they are sufficient to discharge the interest and principal 

amount at all times and that such assets are free from any other encumbrances except 

those which are specifically agreed to by the Debenture Holders;   

(v) reports on the utilization of funds raised by the issue of Debentures;  
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(vi) details with respect to conversion or redemption of the Debentures;  

(vii) (to the extent applicable) details with respect to dispatch of the debenture certificates 

and interest warrants, credit of the debentures in the demat account of the Debenture 

Holders and payment of amounts upon redemption of Debentures to the Debenture 

Holders due to them within the stipulated time period in accordance with the 

Applicable Law;  

(viii) (to the extent applicable) reports from the lead bank regarding the progress of the 

project relating to the proceeds of the Issue;  

(ix) details regarding monitoring of utilisation of funds raised in the issue of the 

Debentures;  

(x) (to the extent applicable) certificate from the statutory auditors of the Issuer (A) in 

respect of utilisation of funds during the implementation period of the project 

relating to the proceeds of the Issue, and (B) in the case of Debentures issued for 

financing working capital, at the end of each accounting year; and  

(xi) such other documents or information as may be required by the Debenture Trustee 

in accordance with the Applicable Law. 

(c) Without prejudice to any other provision of the DTD and the other transaction documents, 

the Issuer shall: 

(i) provide such documents/information and assistance to the Debenture Trustee as may 

be required by the Debenture Trustee to carry out the necessary due diligence and 

monitor on a quarterly basis in the manner as may be specified by SEBI from time 

to time;  

(ii) to the extent applicable, submit a certificate from the statutory auditor on a half-

yearly basis, regarding the compliance with the covenants of the Debt Disclosure 

Documents and the other transaction documents in the manner as may be specified 

by SEBI from time to time;  

(iii) submit the following reports/certification (to the extent applicable) to the Debenture 

Trustee within the timelines mentioned below:   

REPORTS/CERTIFICATES TIMELINES FOR 

SUBMISSION 

REQUIREMENTS TO 

THE DEBENTURE 

TRUSTEE 

TIMELINE FOR 

SUBMISSION OF 

REPORTS/CERTIFICATIONS 

BY DEBENTURE TRUSTEE 

(To the extent applicable) 

Security cover certificate 

 

Quarterly basis within 

(A) 60 (sixty) days from 

each Quarterly Date 

(other than March 31 of 

the relevant calendar 

year), and (B) 75 

(seventy five) days from 

March 31 of the relevant 

calendar year. 

Quarterly basis within (A) 75 

(seventy five) days from each 

Quarterly Date (other than March 

31 of the relevant calendar year), 

and (B) 90 (ninety) days from 

March 31 of the relevant calendar 

year or such other timelines as 

may be prescribed under 

Applicable Law. 
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REPORTS/CERTIFICATES TIMELINES FOR 

SUBMISSION 

REQUIREMENTS TO 

THE DEBENTURE 

TRUSTEE 

TIMELINE FOR 

SUBMISSION OF 

REPORTS/CERTIFICATIONS 

BY DEBENTURE TRUSTEE 

(To the extent applicable) A 

statement of value of pledged 

securities 

Quarterly basis within 

(A) 60 (sixty) days from 

each Quarterly Date 

(other than March 31 of 

the relevant calendar 

year), and (B) 75 

(seventy five) days from 

March 31 of the relevant 

calendar year. 

Quarterly basis within (A) 75 

(seventy five) days from each 

Quarterly Date (other than March 

31 of the relevant calendar year), 

and (B) 90 (ninety) days from 

March 31 of the relevant calendar 

year or such other timelines as 

may be prescribed under 

Applicable Law. 

(To the extent applicable) A 

statement of value for Debt 

Service Reserve Account or any 

other form of security offered 

Quarterly basis within 

(A) 60 (sixty) days from 

each Quarterly Date 

(other than March 31 of 

the relevant calendar 

year), and (B) 75 

(seventy five) days from 

March 31 of the relevant 

calendar year. 

Quarterly basis within (A) 75 

(seventy five) days from each 

Quarterly Date (other than March 

31 of the relevant calendar year), 

and (B) 90 (ninety) days from 

March 31 of the relevant calendar 

year or such other timelines as 

may be prescribed under 

Applicable Law. 

(To the extent applicable) Net 

worth certificate of guarantor 

(secured by way of personal 

guarantee) 

Half yearly basis within 

60 (sixty) 

days from end of each 

half-year. 

Half yearly basis within 75 

(seventy five) days from the end of 

each financial half-year or such 

other timelines as may be 

prescribed under Applicable Law. 

(To the extent applicable) 

Financials/value of guarantor 

prepared on basis of audited 

financial statement etc. of the 

guarantor (secured by way of 

corporate guarantee) 

Annual basis within 60 

(sixty) days from end of 

each financial year. 

Annual basis within 75 (seventy 

five) days from the end of each 

Financial Year or within such 

other timelines as may be 

prescribed under Applicable Law. 

(To the extent applicable) 

Valuation report and title search 

report for the 

immovable/movable assets, as 

applicable 

Once in three years 

within 60 (sixty) days 

from the end of the 

financial year. 

Once in 3 (three) years, within 75 

(seventy five) days from the end of 

the Financial Year or such other 

timelines as may be prescribed 

under Applicable Law. 

 

(iv) comply with all requirements applicable to it under the SEBI Debenture Trustees 

Master Circular, and provide all documents/information as may be required in 

accordance with the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular. 

5. FORENSIC AUDIT  

In case of initiation of forensic audit (by whatever name called) in respect of the Issuer, the Issuer shall 

provide following information and make requisite disclosures to the stock exchanges:  
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(a) the details of initiation of forensic audit along-with name of entity initiating the audit and 

reasons for such forensic audit, if available; and  

(b) the final forensic audit report (other than for forensic audit initiated by regulatory / 

enforcement agencies) on receipt by the Issuer along with comments of the management of 

the Issuer, if any.  

6. OTHERS   

(a) The Issuer shall ensure due compliance and adherence to the SEBI Listed Debentures 

Circulars in letter and spirit.  

(b) To the extent applicable and required in terms of Chapter X (Breach of Covenants, Default 

and Remedies) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular, the Debenture Trustee shall 

execute an "inter creditor agreement" in the manner prescribed under Chapter X (Breach of 

Covenants, Default and Remedies) of the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular. 

(c) To the extent required/applicable, the Issuer shall provide intimation to the Debenture Trustee 

regarding (i) any default in timely payment of interest or redemption or both in respect of the 

non-convertible debt securities issued by the Issuer, and (ii) all covenants of the issue 

(including side letters, event of default provisions/clauses etc.). 

(d) The Issuer shall promptly disclose and furnish to the Debenture Trustee, all documents/ 

information about or in relation to the Issuer or the Debentures, as requested by the Debenture 

Trustee to fulfil its obligations hereunder or to comply with any Applicable Law, including 

in relation to filing of its reports/ certification to stock exchange within the prescribed 

timelines. 

(e) The Issuer and the Debenture Trustee hereby agree and covenant to comply with the 

requirements prescribed under Chapter III (Security and Covenant Monitoring System) of the 

SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular in respect of the Debentures and the transactions 

contemplated in the transaction documents. 
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SECTION 8: OTHER INFORMATION AND APPLICATION PROCESS 

 

Please refer the application procedure set out in Section 8 of the General Information Document. Certain details 

in relation to the EBP process are set out below. 

 

8.1 Issue Procedure 

 

Only Eligible Investors as given hereunder may apply for the Debentures by completing the 

Application Form in the prescribed format in block letters in English as per the instructions contained 

therein. The minimum number of Debentures that can be applied for and the multiples thereof shall be 

set out in the Application Form. No application can be made for a fraction of a Debenture. Application 

Forms should be duly completed in all respects and applications not completed in the said manner are 

liable to be rejected. The name of the Applicant's bank, type of account and account number must be 

duly completed by the Applicant. This is required for the Applicant's own safety and these details will 

be printed on the refund orders and /or redemptions warrants. 

 

The Applicant should transfer payments required to be made in any relation by EFT/RTGS, to the 

bank account as per the details mentioned in the Application Form. 

 

The subscription to the Debentures shall be made by the Eligible Investors through the electronic book 

mechanism as prescribed by SEBI under the EBP Requirements by placing bids on the EBP Platform 

during the Issue period. The Issuer will make the bidding announcement on the EBP Platform at least 

1 (one) Business Day before initiating the bidding process in accordance with the EBP Requirements. 

In case the Eligible Investors are not registered on the EBP Platform, they will have to register 

themselves as an "investor" on the EBP Platform (as a one-time exercise) and also complete the 

mandatory "know your customer" verification process. The Eligible Investors should also refer to the 

operational guidelines of the relevant EBP in this respect. The disclosures required pursuant to the 

EBP Requirements are set out herein below:  

 

Details of size of issue including 

green shoe option, if any and a 

range within which green shoe 

may be retained (if applicable) 

5,000 (five thousand) subordinated, unsecured, rated, listed, taxable, 

redeemable, transferable, non-convertible debentures denominated in 

INR, having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) 

each and an aggregate nominal value of INR 50,00,00,000 (Indian 

Rupees Fifty Crore), including a green shoe option of 2,500 (two 

thousand five hundred) subordinated, unsecured, rated, listed, taxable, 

redeemable, transferable, non-convertible debentures denominated in 

INR, having a face value of INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) 

each and an aggregate nominal value of INR 25,00,00,000 (Indian 

Rupees Twenty Five Crore).  

 

Pursuant to this Key Information Document, the addressee of this Key 

Information Document has the option to participate in a green shoe 

option of INR 25,00,00,000 (Indian Rupees Twenty Five Crore) 

Interest Rate Parameter 12% (twelve percent) per annum payable monthly. 

Bid opening and closing date Bid opening date: January 22, 2026 

 

Bid closing date: January 22, 2026 

Minimum Bid Lot The minimum application size for the Issue shall be 100 (One Hundred) 

Debentures and in multiples of 1 (one) Debenture thereafter. 

Manner of bidding in the Issue Closed bidding 

Manner of allotment in the 

Issue 

Uniform Yield Allotment  

Manner of settlement in the 

Issue 

Pay-in of funds through ICCL. 

 

The pay-in of the Application Money for the Debentures shall be made 

by way of transfer of funds from the bank account(s) of the Eligible 



KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT                                                           Private & Confidential 

Date: January 20, 2026                                                                                For Private Circulation Only 

                                                                    

(This Key Information Document is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

91 

 

 

Investors (whose bids have been accepted) as registered with the 

Electronic Book Provider into the account of the ICCL, as specified in 

this regard below. 

Settlement Cycle T+1, where "T" refers to the date of bidding. 

 

Settlement of the Issue will be on January 23, 2026. 

 

Pay-in date January 23, 2026 (i.e., T+1, where "T" refers to the date of bidding) 

 

Anchor Portion Details (if any) Not applicable 

 

Process flow of settlement:  

 

The Eligible Investors whose bids have been accepted by the Issuer and to whom a signed copy of this Key 

Information Document have been issued by the Issuer and who have submitted/shall submit the Application 

Form ("Successful Bidders"), shall make the payments in respect of the Application Money in respect of the 

Debentures towards the allocation made to them, into the bank account of the ICCL, the details of which are as 

set out below:  

 

Name of Bank HDFC BANK 

IFSC Code HDFC0000060 

Account number ICCLEB 

Name of beneficiary INDIAN CLEARING CORPORATION LIMITED 

 

Name of Bank ICICI Bank Ltd. 

IFSC Code ICIC0000106 

Account number ICCLEB 

Name of beneficiary INDIAN CLEARING CORPORATION LTD 

 

Name of Bank YES BANK 

IFSC Code YESB0CMSNOC 

Account number ICCLEB 

Name of beneficiary INDIAN CLEARING CORPORATION LTD 

 

The pay-in of the Application Money by the Successful Bidders will be made only from the bank account(s), 

which have been provided / updated by them in the EBP system. Any amount received from third party accounts 

or from accounts not specified in the EBP system will be refunded and no allotment will be made against such 

payments. Upon the transfer of funds into the aforesaid account of ICCL and the Issuer confirming its decision 

to proceed with the allotment of the Debentures in favour of the Successful Bidders to the ICCL, the R&T 

Agent and the EBP and initiating the requisite corporate action for allotment of Debentures and credit of the 

demat letter of allotment into the relevant demat account of the Successful Bidders through the R&T Agent, 

the R&T Agent shall provide corporate action file along with all requisite documents to the relevant 

Depositories by 12:00 hours and also intimate the EBP of the aforesaid actions. Upon the Depositories 

confirming the allotment of the Debentures and the credit of the Debentures into the demat account of the 

Successful Bidders to EBP, the subscription monies in respect of the Debentures from the aforesaid account of 

ICCL shall be released into the Issuer's bank account, the details of which are as set out below: 

 

Beneficiary Name   Satin Creditcare Network Limited  

Bank Account No.  10088652473 

SWIFT Code           N.A. 

IFSC Code               IDFB0020101 

Bank Name             IDFC-10088652473-Share Application Money A/C 

Branch Address     Metro Station, No 25, Lower Ground Floor Birla Tower, Barakhamba Rd, 

opposite Barakhamba, New Delhi, Delhi 110001 
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It must be noted that all funds pay-in obligations need to be fulfilled in totality. Partial fund receipt 

against any given obligation will be treated as a default and debarment penalties will be applicable as 

specified by the EBP Requirements and other Applicable Law. 

 

8.2 Eligible Investors should refer to the Operational Guidelines 

 

The details of the Issue shall be entered on the EBP Platform by the Issuer in accordance with the EBP 

Requirements and the operational guidelines of the relevant EBP. The Issue will be open for bidding 

for the duration of the bidding window that would be communicated through the Issuer's bidding 

announcement on the EBP Platform. 

 

ELIGIBLE INVESTORS SHOULD REFER TO THE OPERATIONAL GUIDELINES.  

 

THE DETAILS OF THE ISSUE SHALL BE ENTERED ON THE EBP PLATFORM BY THE 

ISSUER IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE EBP REQUIREMENTS AND THE OPERATIONAL 

GUIDELINES OF THE RELEVANT EBP. THE ISSUE WILL BE OPEN FOR BIDDING FOR THE 

DURATION OF THE BIDDING WINDOW THAT WOULD BE COMMUNICATED THROUGH 

THE ISSUER'S BIDDING ANNOUNCEMENT ON THE EBP PLATFORM. 

 

8.3 Application Procedure 

 

The Issue will be open for subscription during the banking hours on each day during the period covered 

by the Issue Schedule, and the procedure will be subject to the EBP Requirements. Where an Eligible 

Investor (as defined below) is participating/bidding on the EBP Platform through an arranger or a 

custodian, such Eligible Investor must follow, and must ensure that the arranger or a custodian 

representing it, follows, the procedure and the bidding threshold requirements prescribed under the 

EBP Requirements.  

 

Potential Investors may also be invited to subscribe by way of the Application Form prescribed in this 

Key Information Document during the period between the Issue Opening Date and the Issue Closing 

Date (both dates inclusive). The Issuer reserves the right to change the issue schedule including the 

Deemed Date of Allotment at its sole discretion, without giving any reasons.  

 

8.4 Fictitious Applications 

 

All fictitious applications will be rejected. Each Eligible Investor shall provide a confirmation to the 

EBP that it is not using any software, algorithm, "Bots" or other automation tools, which would give 

unfair access for placing bids on the EBP Platform. 

 

8.5 Basis of Allotment 

 

Notwithstanding anything stated elsewhere, the Issuer reserves the right to accept or reject any 

application, in part or in full, without assigning any reason. The allotment and settlement amount for 

the bidders shall be determined in accordance with the EBP Requirements and the operational 

guidelines issued by the relevant EBP. The bids for the purposes allotment and settlement shall be 

arranged on a "price time priority" basis in accordance with the EBP Requirements. If two or more 

bids made by Eligible Investors have the same coupon/ price/spread and time, then allotment shall be 

done on a "pro rata" basis. The investors will be required to remit the funds in the account of the ICCL 

as well as submit the duly completed Application Form along with other necessary documents to the 

Issuer by the Deemed Date of Allotment. 

 

If so required by the Issuer, within 1 (one) Business Day of completion of the allotment, to enable the 

Issuer to comply with the requirements applicable to it under the EBP Requirements, successful 

Applicants shall provide the following details (in the form specified below) to the Issuer:  

 

Details of Investors to whom allotment has been made 

Name QIB/ Non-QIB Category i.e. Scheduled Commercial 

Banks, MF, Insurance Company, 

Amount invested (in Rs. 

Crore)  
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Pension Fund, Provident Fund, FPI, 

PFI, Corporate, Others  

    

 

8.6 Payment Instructions 

 

The Application Form should be submitted directly. The entire amount of INR 1,00,000 (Indian 

Rupees One Lakh) per Debenture is payable along with the making of an application. Applicants can 

remit the application amount on the Pay-in Date in the account of ICCL mentioned under Section 7.1 

above. 

 

8.7 Eligible Investors  

 

As prescribed in the EBP Requirements, "Qualified Institutional Buyers" or "QIBs" (as defined in the 

EBP Requirements) and non-QIBs authorized by an issuer to participate on an issuer on the EBP 

Platform are eligible participants (i.e., bidders) on an EBP Platform to participate in a particular issue 

on the EBP Platform. In furtherance of the above, to the extent applicable, the following categories of 

Investors ("Eligible Investors"), when specifically approached, and identified upfront by the Issuer, 

shall be eligible to apply for this private placement of Debentures subject to fulfilling their respective 

investment norms/rules and compliance with laws applicable to them and by completing the 

participation/nodding requirements prescribed for the EBP Platform and/or by submitting all the 

relevant documents along with the Application Form: 

 

(a) Mutual Funds 

(b) NBFCs and Financial Institutions eligible to invest in the Debentures 

(c) Provident Funds and Pension Funds 

(d) Companies & Bodies Corporate eligible to invest in the Debentures 

(e) Commercial Banks, Regional Rural Banks 

(f) Foreign Institutional Investors (FIIs) 

(g) Qualified Foreign Investors (QFIs) 

(h) Foreign Portfolio Investors (FPIs) 

(i) Insurance Companies 

(j) Alternative Investment Funds (AIFs) 

(k) Co Operative Banks  

(l) Non-resident Indian (NRI) 

(m) Individuals, Hindu Undivided Family, Trust 

(n) Any other investor eligible to invest in the Debentures. 

 

All potential Investors are required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines applicable to 

them for investing in this issue of Debentures. 

 

By participating/bidding in the EBP Platform, each Eligible Investor represents and confirms that it 

has completed all enrolment and "know-your-customer" verification and other requirements 

prescribed under the EBP Requirements in the manner prescribed in the EBP Requirements. Where 

an Eligible Investor (as defined below) is participating/bidding on the EBP Platform through an 

arranger or a custodian, such Eligible Investor must follow, and must ensure that the arranger or a 

custodian representing it, follows, the procedure and the bidding threshold requirements prescribed 

under the EBP Requirements.  

 

Investors, who are registered on the EBP Platform and are eligible to make bids for the Debentures of 

the Issuer and to whom allocation is to be made by Issuer pursuant to selection under the electronic 

book mechanism for issuance of securities on private placement basis in terms of the EBP 

Requirements and the Electronic Book Providers shall be considered as "identified persons" for the 

purposes of Section 42(2) of the Companies Act, 2013, to whom the Issuer shall make private 

placement of the Debentures and only such "identified persons" shall receive a direct communication 

from the Issuer with offer to subscribe to the Debentures and only such "identified persons" shall be 

entitled to subscribe to the Debentures. 

 



KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT                                                           Private & Confidential 

Date: January 20, 2026                                                                                For Private Circulation Only 

                                                                    

(This Key Information Document is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

94 

 

 

Additionally, those arrangers/brokers/intermediaries etc. (as per the defined limits under the EBP 

Requirements) specifically mapped by the Issuer on the EBP Platform are also eligible to 

bid/apply/invest for this Issue.  

 

All Eligible Investors are required to check and comply with Applicable Law(s) including the relevant 

rules / regulations / guidelines applicable to them for investing in this Issue of Debentures. The Issuer, 

is not in any way, directly or indirectly, responsible for any statutory or regulatory breaches by any 

investor, nor is the Issuer required to check or confirm the above.  

 

Hosting of this Key Information Document on the website of the BSE/EBP should not be construed 

as an offer or an invitation to offer to subscribe to the Debentures and this Key Information Document 

has been hosted only as this is stipulated under the SEBI Debt Listing Regulations read with the EBP 

Requirements. Eligible Investors should check their eligibility before making any investment. 

 

All Eligible Investors are required to comply with the relevant regulations/guidelines applicable to 

them for investing in this issue of Debentures. 

 

Note: Participation by potential investors in the Issue may be subject to statutory and/or regulatory 

requirements applicable to them in connection with subscription to Indian securities by such categories 

of persons or entities. Applicants are advised to ensure that they comply with all regulatory 

requirements applicable to them, including exchange controls and other requirements. Applicants 

ought to seek independent legal and regulatory advice in relation to the laws applicable to them. 

 

8.8 Post-Allocation Disclosures by the EBP  

 

Upon final allocation by the Issuer, the EBP shall disclose the relevant details (such as Issue Size, 

coupon rate, ISIN, number of successful bidders, category of the successful bidder(s), etc.), in 

accordance with the EBP Requirements and the operational guidelines of the relevant EBP. The EBP 

shall upload such data, as provided by the Issuer, on its website to make it available to the public. 
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SECTION 9: UNDERTAKINGS 

 

9.1 UNDERTAKING BY THE ISSUER 

 

(a) Investors are advised to read the risk factors (set out in Section 3) carefully before taking an 

investment decision in this Issue. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on 

their own examination of the Issuer and the offer including the risks involved. The 

securities/Debentures have not been recommended or approved by the any regulatory 

authority in India, including the Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) nor does 

SEBI guarantee the accuracy or adequacy of this document.  

 

(b) The Issuer confirms that the Permanent Account Number, Aadhaar Number, Driving License 

Number, Bank Account Number(s) and Passport Number of the promoters of the Promoters 

and Permanent Account Number of the directors of the Issuer have been submitted to the 

stock exchange(s) on which the non-convertible securities are proposed to be listed, at the 

time of filing of the draft Key Information Memorandum. 

 

(c) The Issuer, having made all reasonable inquiries, accepts responsibility for, and confirms that 

this Key Information Document/the General Information Document contains all information 

with regard to the Issuer and the Issue, that the information contained in the Key Information 

Document/ the General Information Document is true and correct in all material aspects and 

is not misleading in any material respect, that the opinions and intentions expressed herein 

are honestly held and that there are no other facts, the omission of which make this Key 

Information Document/ the General Information Document as a whole or any of such 

information or the expression of any such opinions or intentions misleading in any material 

respect. 

 

(d) The Issuer has no side letter with any debt securities holder except the one(s) disclosed in the 

Key Information Document/ the General Information Document. Any covenants later added 

shall be disclosed on the stock exchange website where the debt is listed.  

 

(e) Specific attention of investors is invited to the statement of ‘Risk factors’ given on page 

number 23 under Section 3 under "General Risks" of the General Information Document. 

 

(f) The Issuer hereby declares the credit rating obtained by it in relation to the Debentures from 

ICRA Limited being “ICRA A / Stable” (pronounced as “ICRA A” with “Stable” outlook) 

shall be valid on the date of Issue and on the date of listing of Debentures. 

 

9.2 UNDERTAKING ON SECURITY  

 

Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

9.3 ATTESTATION BY AUTHORISED PERSON(S) 

 

The directors of the Issuer hereby attest as follows: 

 

(a) The Issuer is in compliance with the provisions of Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 

1956 and the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, Companies Act, 2013 and 

the rules and regulations made thereunder. 

 

(b) The compliance with the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Securities and 

Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, Companies Act, 2013 and the rules and regulations does 

not imply that payment of dividend or interest or repayment of non-convertible securities, is 

guaranteed by the Central Government. 

 

(c) The monies received under the offer shall be used only for the purposes and objects indicated 

in this Key Information Document. 
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(d) Whatever is stated in the General Information Document and this Key Information Document 

and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and complete and no information material to 

the subject matter of the General Information Document and this Key Information Document 

has been suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the 

promoters subscribing to the Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association. 

 

(e) General Risk:   

 

Investment in non-convertible securities is risky and investors should not invest any funds 

in such securities unless they can afford to take the risk attached to such investments. 

Investors are advised to take an informed decision and to read the risk factors carefully 

before investing in this offering. For taking an investment decision, investors must rely on 

their examination of the issue including the risks involved in it. Specific attention of 

investors is invited to statement of risk factors contained under Section 3 of the General 

Information Document. These risks are not, and are not intended to be, a complete list of 

all risks and considerations relevant to the non-convertible securities or investor's decision 

to purchase such securities. 

 

(f) The contents of the document have been perused by the Board of Directors, and the final and 

ultimate responsibility of the contents mentioned herein shall also lie with the Board of 

Directors. 

 

(g) The person(s) set out below are duly authorised to attest to the above by the board of directors 

or the governing body, as the case may be, by a resolution, a copy of which is also disclosed 

in this Key Information Document.  

 

For Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

 

 

 

On behalf of the Issuer:   

 

 

 

______________________ 

Name: Mr. Manoj Agrawal  

Designation: Chief Financial Officer 

On behalf of the Issuer:   

 

 

 

______________________ 

Name: Vikas Gupta  

Designation: Company Secretary & Chief 

Compliance Officer 
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SECTION 10: SPECIFIC DISCLOSURES REQUIRED FROM NBFCs  

 

Please refer to Section 10 of the General Information Document with respect to the specific disclosures 

required from NBFCs.   
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SECTION 11: DECLARATION BY THE DIRECTORS 

 

A. The Issuer has complied with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made hereunder. 

 

B. The compliance with the Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder do not imply that 

payment of dividend or interest or repayment of the Debentures, if applicable, is guaranteed by the 

Central Government.  

 

C. The monies received under the offer shall be used only for the purposes and objects indicated in this 

Key Information Document.  

 

D. The Issuer has complied with, and nothing in the Key Information Document is contrary to, the 

provisions of Companies Act, 2013, the Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 and the Securities 

and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992, and the rules and regulations made thereunder. 

 

Investment in non-convertible securities involve a degree of risk and investors should not invest any funds in 

such securities unless they can afford to take the risk attached to such investments. Investors are advised to take 

an informed decision and to read the risk factors carefully before investing in this offering. For taking an 

investment decision, investors must rely on their examination of the issue including the risks involved in it. 

Specific attention of investors is invited to statement of risk factors contained under Section 3 of this Key 

Information Document. These risks are not, and are not intended to be, a complete list of all risks and 

considerations relevant to the non-convertible securities or investor’s decision to purchase such securities. 

 

I am authorized by the board of directors of the Issuer vide resolution number 14 dated  June 27, 2025 of the 

board of directors of the Issuer read with the resolution dated January 20, 2026 of the working committee of 

the board of directors of the Issuer, to sign this Key Information Document and declare that all the requirements 

of Companies Act, 2013 and the rules made thereunder in respect of the subject matter of this form and matters 

incidental thereto have been complied with.   

 

Whatever is stated in this Key Information Document and in the attachments thereto is true, correct and 

complete and no information material to the subject matter of this Key Information Document has been 

suppressed or concealed and is as per the original records maintained by the promoters subscribing to the 

Memorandum of Association and Articles of Association.  

 

It is further declared and verified that all the required attachments have been completely, correctly and legibly 

attached to this Key Information Document.  

 

The Issuer declares that all the relevant provisions in the regulations/guideline issued by SEBI and other 

applicable laws have been complied with and no statement made in this Key Information Document is contrary 

to the provisions of the regulations/guidelines issued by SEBI and other applicable laws, as the case may be. 

The information contained in this Key Information Document is as applicable to privately placed debt securities 

and subject to the information available with the Issuer. The extent of disclosures made in this Key Information 

Document is consistent with disclosures permitted by regulatory authorities to the issue of securities made by 

the companies in the past. 

 

The contents of the document have been perused by the Board of Directors, and the final and ultimate 

responsibility of the contents mentioned herein shall also lie with the Board of Directors.  

 

For Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

 

 

___________________ 

Name:  Harvinder Pal Singh 

Title: Chairman/Managing Director 

Place: New Delhi, India 

Date: January 20, 2026 

 

  



KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT                                                           Private & Confidential 

Date: January 20, 2026                                                                                For Private Circulation Only 

                                                                    

(This Key Information Document is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

99 

 

 

ANNEXURE I: RATING LETTER AND RATING RATIONALE/PRESS RELEASE FROM THE 

RATING AGENCY 

 

Enclosed separately. 
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ANNEXURE II: CONSENT LETTER FROM THE DEBENTURE TRUSTEE AND REGISTRAR 

 

Debenture Trustee: 

 

Enclosed separately.  

 

Registrar: 

 

Enclosed separately. 

 

Debenture Trustee Agreement: 

 

Enclosed separately. 
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ANNEXURE III: APPLICATION FORM 

 

SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED 

A public limited company incorporated under the Companies Act, 1956 

Date of Incorporation: October 16, 1990 

Registered Office: 5th Floor, Kundan Bhawan, Azadpur Commercial Complex, Azadpur, New Delhi-

110033, India 

Telephone No.: 0124-4715400 

Website: www.satincreditcare.com 

 

DEBENTURE SERIES APPLICATION FORM SERIAL NO.          

 

ISSUE OF 5,000 (FIVE THOUSAND) SUBORDINATED, UNSECURED, RATED, LISTED, 

TAXABLE, REDEEMABLE, TRANSFERABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES 

DENOMINATED IN INR, HAVING A FACE VALUE OF INR 1,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES ONE 

LAKH) EACH AND AN AGGREGATE NOMINAL VALUE OF INR 50,00,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES 

FIFTY CRORE), INCLUDING A GREEN SHOE OPTION OF 2,500 (TWO THOUSAND FIVE 

HUNDRED) SUBORDINATED, UNSECURED, RATED, LISTED, TAXABLE, REDEEMABLE, 

TRANSFERABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES DENOMINATED IN INR, HAVING A 

FACE VALUE OF INR 1,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES ONE LAKH) EACH AND AN AGGREGATE 

NOMINAL VALUE OF INR 25,00,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES TWENTY FIVE CRORE) 

("DEBENTURES") ON A PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS (THE "ISSUE"). 

 

DEBENTURES APPLIED FOR: 

 

Number of Debentures: ____In words: __________-only 

Amount Rs.________/-In words Rupees :__________Only 

 

DETAILS OF PAYMENT: 

Cheque / Demand Draft / RTGS  

No. _____________ Drawn on_____________________________________________ 

 

Funds transferred to the account specified in "Instructions" below on ____________ 

 

Total Amount Enclosed  

(In Figures) Rs.__________________/- (In words) __________________________________Only 

 

APPLICANT’S NAME IN FULL              SPECIMEN SIGNATURE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPLICANT’S ADDRESS 

 

ADDRESS  

STREET  

CITY  

PIN  PHONE  FAX  

 

APPLICANT’S PAN/GIR NO. _____________ IT CIRCLE/WARD/DISTRICT ____ 
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WE ARE ( ) COMPANY ( ) OTHERS ( ) (Please specify) ________________ 

 

We have read and understood the terms and conditions of the issue of Debentures including the risk factors 

described in the general information document dated August 14, 2025 and the enclosed key information 

document and the private placement offer cum application letter of the same date, each issued by the Issuer 

(collectively, the "Debt Disclosure Documents") and have considered these in making our decision to apply. 

We bind ourselves to the terms and conditions of the Debt Disclosure Documents and wish to apply for 

allotment of the Debentures. We request you to please place our name(s) on the register of holders. 

 

Name of the Authorised 

Signatory(ies) 

Designation Signature 

   

   

   

 

Applicant’s Signature:     

 

We the undersigned, are agreeable to holding the Debentures of the Company in dematerialised form. Details 

of my/our Beneficial Owner Account are given below: 

 

DEPOSITORY  NSDL (   ) CDSL (   ) 

DEPOSITORY PARTICIPANT NAME  

DP-ID  

BENEFICIARY ACCOUNT NUMBER  

NAME OF THE APPLICANT(S)  

 

Applicant Bank Account: 

 

(Settlement by way of Cheque / Demand Draft / Pay 

Order / Direct Credit / ECS / NEFT/RTGS/other 

permitted mechanisms) 

 

  

 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY  

DATE OF RECEIPT ________________ DATE OF CLEARANCE ________________ 

 

 (Note: Cheque and Drafts are subject to realisation) 

 

We understand and confirm that the information provided in the Key Information Document is provided by the 

Issuer. We confirm that we have for the purpose of investing in these Debentures carried out our own due 

diligence and made our own decisions with respect to investment in these Debentures and have not relied on 

any representations made by anyone other than the Issuer, if any. 

 

We understand that: i) in case of allotment of Debentures to us, our Beneficiary Account as mentioned above 

would get credited to the extent of allotted Debentures, ii) we must ensure that the sequence of names as 

mentioned in the Application Form matches the sequence of name held with our Depository Participant, iii) if 

the names of the Applicant in this application are not identical and also not in the same order as the Beneficiary 

Account details with the above mentioned Depository Participant or if the Debentures cannot be credited to our 

Beneficiary Account for any reason whatsoever, the Company shall be entitled at its sole discretion to reject 

the application or issue the Debentures in physical form.  

 

____________________ 

Applicant’s Signature      

 



KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT                                                           Private & Confidential 

Date: January 20, 2026                                                                                For Private Circulation Only 

                                                                    

(This Key Information Document is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

103 

 

 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY  

DATE OF RECEIPT ______________________ DATE OF CLEARANCE _________________ 

 (Note : Cheque and Drafts are subject to realisation) 

 

-------------------------------------------------(TEAR HERE)-------------------------------------------- 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT SLIP  

 (To be filled in by Applicant) SERIAL NO.           

 

Received from _______________________________________________  

Address________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Cheque/Draft/UTR # ______________ Drawn on _______________________________ for 

Rs. _____________ on account of application of _____________________ Debenture 
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INSTRUCTIONS 

 

1. Application form must be completed in full, IN ENGLISH. 

 

2. Signatures must be made in English or in any of the Indian languages. Thumb Impressions must be 

attested by an authorized official of the Bank or by a Magistrate/Notary Public under his/her official 

seal. 

 

3. Application form, duly completed in all respects, must be submitted with the respective Collecting 

Bankers. The payment is required to be made to the following account of ICCL by way of an electronic 

transfer, in accordance with the terms of the EBP Requirements:  

 

Name of Bank HDFC BANK 

IFSC Code HDFC0000060 

Account number ICCLEB 

Name of beneficiary INDIAN CLEARING CORPORATION LIMITED 

 

Name of Bank ICICI Bank Ltd. 

IFSC Code ICIC0000106 

Account number ICCLEB 

Name of beneficiary INDIAN CLEARING CORPORATION LTD 

 

 

The Issuer undertakes that the application money deposited in the above-mentioned bank account shall 

not be utilized for any purpose other than  

  a)   for adjustment against allotment of securities; or  

  b)   for the repayment of monies where the Issuer is unable to allot securities. 

 

4. Outstation Cheques, Cash, Money Orders, Postal Orders and Stock Invest shall not be accepted. 

 

5. Receipt of applicants will be acknowledged by the Issuer in the "Acknowledgement Slip" appearing 

below the application form. No separate receipt will be issued.  

 

6. All applicants should mention their Permanent Account No. or their GIR No. allotted under Income 

Tax Act, 1961 and the Income Tax Circle/Ward/District. In case where neither the PAN nor the GIR 

No. has been allotted, the fact of non-allotment should be mentioned in the application form in the 

space provided. Income Tax as applicable will be deducted at source at the time of payment of interest 

including interest payable on application money. 

 

7. The application would be accepted as per the terms of the Debentures outlined in the transaction 

documents for the private placement. 
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ANNEXURE IV: ILLUSTRATION OF BOND CASH FLOWS 

 

Illustration of Bond Cash Flows 

Name of the Issuer Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

Face Value (per security) INR 1,00,000 (Indian Rupees One Lakh) 

Issue Date / Date of Allotment January 23, 2026 

Redemption Date July 23, 2031 

Tenure 66 (sixty six) months from the Deemed Date of Allotment 

Coupon Rate  12% (twelve percent) per annum payable monthly. 

Frequency of the Coupon Payment 

with specified dates  

Monthly 

 

Please refer below for the interest payment dates. 

Day count convention Actual/Actual 

 

 

1. INTEREST PAYMENT SCHEDULE 

 

TYPE OF PAYMENT 
INTEREST PAYMENT 

DATE  

AMOUNT 

(in INR) 

(PER DEBENTURE) 

Pay In Date 23-Jan-26 - 

Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Feb-26  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Mar-26  920.5479  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Apr-26  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-May-26  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jun-26  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jul-26  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Aug-26  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Sep-26  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Oct-26  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Nov-26  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Dec-26  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jan-27  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Feb-27  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Mar-27  920.5479  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Apr-27  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-May-27  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jun-27  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jul-27  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Aug-27  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Sep-27  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Oct-27  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Nov-27  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Dec-27  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jan-28  1,016.3934  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Feb-28  1,016.3934  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Mar-28  950.8197  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Apr-28  1,016.3934  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-May-28  983.6066  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jun-28  1,016.3934  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jul-28  983.6066  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Aug-28  1,016.3934  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Sep-28  1,016.3934  
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TYPE OF PAYMENT 
INTEREST PAYMENT 

DATE  

AMOUNT 

(in INR) 

(PER DEBENTURE) 

Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Oct-28  983.6066  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Nov-28  1,016.3934  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Dec-28  983.6066  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jan-29  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Feb-29  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Mar-29  920.5479  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Apr-29  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-May-29  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jun-29  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jul-29  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Aug-29  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Sep-29  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Oct-29  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Nov-29  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Dec-29  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jan-30  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Feb-30  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Mar-30  920.5479  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Apr-30  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-May-30  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jun-30  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jul-30  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Aug-30  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Sep-30  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Oct-30  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Nov-30  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Dec-30  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jan-31  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Feb-31  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Mar-31  920.5479  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Apr-31  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-May-31  986.3014  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jun-31  1,019.1781  
Coupon/Principal Payment 23-Jul-31  986.3014  

 

2. REDEMPTION SCHEDULE 

 

TYPE OF PAYMENT 
FINAL REDEMPTION 

DATE  

AMOUNT 

(in INR) 

(PER DEBENTURE) 

Principal Payment 23-Jul-31  1,00,000  
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ANNEXURE V: DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATES 

 

1. Due diligence certificate as per the format specified in the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master 

Circular: 

 

Attached separately. 

 

2. Due diligence certificate as per the format specified in the SEBI Debt Listing Regulations: 

 

Attached separately. 
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ANNEXURE VI: DISCLOSURES PURSUANT TO THE SEBI DEBENTURE TRUSTEES MASTER 

CIRCULAR  

 

(a) Details of assets, movable property and immovable property on which charge is proposed to be 

created  

 

Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(b) Title deeds (original/ certified true copy by issuers/ certified true copy by existing charge holders, 

as available) or title reports issued by a legal counsel/ advocates, copies of the relevant 

agreements/ Memorandum of Understanding  

 

 Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.  

 

(c) Copy of evidence of registration with Sub-registrar, Registrar of Companies, Central Registry 

of Securitization Asset Reconstruction and Security Interest (CERSAI) etc. 

 

Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.  

 

(d) For unencumbered assets, an undertaking that the assets on which charge is proposed to be 

created are free from any encumbrances 

 

Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments.  

 

(e) For encumbered assets, on which charge is proposed to be created, the following consents along-

with their validity as on date of their submission:  

 

(i) Details of existing charge over the assets along with details of charge holders, value/ 

amount, copy of evidence of registration with Sub-registrar, Registrar of Companies, 

CERSAI, Information Utility (IU) registered with Insolvency and Bankruptcy Board of 

India (IBBI) etc. as applicable: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and 

subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(ii) Consent/ No-objection certificate (NOC) from existing charge holders for further 

creation of charge on the assets or relevant transaction documents wherein existing 

charge holders have given conditional consent/ permission to the Issuer to create further 

charge on the assets, along-with terms of such conditional consent/ permission, if any: 

Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(iii) Consent/ NOC from existing unsecured lenders, in case, negative lien is created by 

Issuer in favour of unsecured lenders: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and 

subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(f) In case of personal guarantee or any other document/ letter with similar intent is offered as 

security or a part of security:  

 

(i) Details of guarantor viz. relationship with the Issuer: Not applicable as the Debentures 

are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(ii) Net worth statement (not older than 6 months from the date of debenture trustee 

agreement) certified by a chartered accountant of the guarantor: Not applicable as the 

Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(iii) List of assets of the guarantor including undertakings/ consent/ NOC as per para (b) 

and (c) above: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt 

instruments. 
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(iv) Conditions of invocation of guarantee including details of put options or any other terms 

and conditions which may impact the security created: Not applicable as the Debentures 

are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(v) List of previously entered agreements for providing guarantee to any other person 

along with an undertaking that there are no agreements other than those provided in 

the list, if any: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt 

instruments. 

 

(g) In case of corporate guarantee or any other document/ letter with similar intent is offered as 

security or a part of security: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt 

instruments. 

 

(i)  Details of guarantor viz. holding/ subsidiary/ associate company etc: Not applicable as 

the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(ii) Audited financial statements (not older than 6 months from the date of debenture 

trustee agreement) of guarantor including details of all contingent liabilities: Not 

applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(iii) List of assets of the guarantor along-with undertakings/ consent/ NOC as per para (b) 

and (c) above: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt 

instruments. 

 

(iv) Conditions of invocation of guarantee including details of put options or any other terms 

and conditions which may impact the security created: Not applicable as the Debentures 

are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(v) Impact on the security in case of restructuring activity of the guarantor: Not applicable 

as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(vi) Undertaking by the guarantor that the guarantee shall be disclosed as "contingent 

liability" in the "notes to accounts" of financial statement of the guarantor: Not 

applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(vii) Copy of Board resolution of the guarantor for the guarantee provided in respect of the 

debt securities of the Issuer: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and 

subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(viii) List of previously entered agreements for providing guarantee to any other person 

along with an undertaking that there are no agreements other than those provided in 

the list, if any: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt 

instruments. 

 

(h) In case of any other contractual comforts/ credit enhancements provided for or on behalf of the 

issuer, it shall be required to be legal, valid and enforceable at all times, as affirmed by the issuer. 

In all other respects, it shall be dealt with as specified above with respect to guarantees.  

 

Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(i) In case securities (equity shares, etc.) are being offered as security then a holding statement from 

the depository participant along with due pledge of such securities in favour of Debenture 

Trustee in the depository system shall be ensured: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured 

and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(j) Details of any other form of security being offered viz. Debt Service Reserve Account etc.: Not 

applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 
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(k) Any other information, documents or records required by debenture trustee with regard to 

creation of security and perfection of security: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and 

subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(l) Declaration: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

(m) Terms and conditions of debenture trustee agreement including fees charged by debenture 

trustees(s): Please refer the consent letter of the Debenture Trustee for terms and conditions of the 

appointment of the Debenture Trustee and fee of the Debenture Trustee.  

 

(n) Details of security to be created: Not applicable as the Debentures are unsecured and subordinated 

debt instruments. 

 

(o) Process of due diligence carried out by the debenture trustee: The Debenture Trustee has carried 

out due diligence in accordance with the manner prescribed in the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master 

Circular. The due diligence broadly includes the following: 

 

(i) A chartered accountant appointed by the Debenture Trustee will be conducting an 

independent due diligence as per scope provided by the Debenture Trustee and the 

information provided by the Issuer in respect of the security being provided by the Issuer in 

respect of the Debentures. 

 

(ii) The chartered accountant will verify and ensure that the assets provided by the Issuer for 

creation of security are free from any encumbrances or necessary permission or consent has 

been obtained from existing charge holders. 

 

(iii) Periodical due diligence will be carried out by the Debenture Trustee in accordance with the 

SEBI (Debenture Trustees) Regulations, 1993 and the relevant circulars issued by SEBI from 

time to time (including the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master Circular) as per the nature of 

security provided by the Issuer in respect of the Debentures. 

 

(iv) The Debenture Trustee will issue such necessary certificate(s) in relation to the due diligence 

carried out by it and such certificate(s) will be available on Stock Exchanges from time to 

time for information of the Debenture Holders. 

 

The Debentures are unsecured and subordinated debt instruments. 

 

Due diligence will be carried out depending on information provided by the Issuer and the 

chartered accountant appointed by the Debenture Trustee or the Debenture Trustee will not 

be responsible for misinformation provided by Issuer. 

 

(p) Due diligence certificates as per the format specified in the SEBI Debenture Trustees Master 

Circular: Enclosed as Annexure V. The due diligence certificates will be submitted to BSE along 

with the Key Information Document. 
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ANNEXURE VII: IN-PRINCIPLE APPROVAL RECEIVED FROM BSE 

 

Attached separately. 
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ANNEXURE VIII: BOARD RESOLUTION AND COMMITTEE RESOLUTION 

 

Attached separately. 
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 ANNEXURE IX: SHAREHOLDERS' RESOLUTIONS  

 

Section 42 Resolution: 

 

Attached separately. 

 

 

Section 180(1)(c) Resolution: 

 

Attached separately. 
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ANNEXURE X: SHAREHOLDING PATTERN 

 

The shareholding pattern of the Issuer as of December 31, 2025, prepared in accordance with the LODR 

Regulations is enclosed separately. 
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ANNEXURE XI: FORM NO. PAS-4 - PRIVATE PLACEMENT OFFER CUM APPLICATION 

LETTER  

 

Attached separately. 
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ANNEXURE XII:  AUDITED FINANCIAL RESULTS/NUMBERS FOR THE HALF-YEAR ENDING 

SEPTEMBER 30, 2025  

 

Attached separately. 

  



KEY INFORMATION DOCUMENT                                                           Private & Confidential 

Date: January 20, 2026                                                                                For Private Circulation Only 

                                                                    

(This Key Information Document is neither a prospectus nor a statement in lieu of a prospectus) 

 

117 

 

 

ANNEXURE XIII: DISCLOSURE OF LATEST ALM STATEMENT TO STOCK EXCHANGE AS 

ON MARCH 31, 2025  

 

Attached separately. 

 



 

 

 

 



ICRA Limited 

 

Building No. 8, 2nd Floor, Tower A 
DLF Cyber City, Phase II 
Gurugram – 122002, Haryana 

 Tel.: +91.124 .4545300 
CIN: L749999DL1991PLC042749 

 Website: www.icra.in 
Email: info@icraindia.com     
Helpdesk: +91 9354738909 

Registered Office: B-710, Statesman House, 148, Barakhamba Road, New Delhi 110001. Tel.: +91.11.23357940-41 

   R A T I N G      ●             R E S E A R C H      ●          I N F O R M A T I O N  
 Sensitivity Label : Restricted 

 ICRA/Satin Creditcare Network Limited/16012026/1 

Date: January 16, 2026  

Mr. Manoj Agarwal 
Chief Financial Officer 

Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

Plot No. 492, Udyog Vihar, Phase – III, 

Gurugram, Haryana – 122003, India  

 

Dear Sir, 

Re: ICRA’s Credit Rating for below mentioned instruments of Satin Creditcare Network Limited 
 

Please refer to your request dated January 16, 2026 requesting ICRA Limited to revalidate the rating letter issued for the below 

mentioned instruments. We confirm that the following ratings of the instruments rated by ICRA and last communicated to you vide 

our letter dated August 12, 2025, stand valid. 

 

Instrument 
Rated Amount 

(Rs. crore) 
Rating Outstanding1 

Non-convertible debenture 1,534.50 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

Subordinated Debt 330.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

Total 1,864.50  

 
The other terms and conditions for the rating of the aforementioned instrument shall remain the same as communicated vide our 

letter Ref: ICRA/ Satin Creditcare Network Limited/12082025/3 dated August 12, 2025. The rating, as aforesaid, however, should not 

be treated as a recommendation to buy, sell or hold long term debt/non-convertible debenture to be issued by you. 

 

In line with SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/DDHS/DDHS-PoD-3/P/CIR/2024/160 dated November 18, 2024, issuers are encouraged to 

utilize the penny-drop verification service as provided by banks. This measure is intended to prevent payment failures when 

disbursing principal and/or interest to respective investors or debenture holders. 

 

Penny-drop verification serves as an efficient method for confirming the bank account details of persons designated to receive 

payments. Once an account has been verified through this facility, it can be used for subsequent transactions related to interest and 

principal payments, thereby ensuring successful remittance and avoiding failure. 

 

We look forward to further strengthening our existing relationship and assure you of our best services. 

 

With kind regards, 

Yours sincerely, 

For ICRA Limited 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Karthik Srinivasan  

Senior Vice President  

Group Head – Financial Sector Ratings  

karthiks@icraindia.com 

 

1 Complete definitions of the ratings assigned are available at www.icra.in.  

KARTHIK 
SRINIVASAN

Digitally signed by 
KARTHIK SRINIVASAN 
Date: 2026.01.16 
11:56:16 +05'30'



 
                                                                                                                                                

 
Sensitivity Label : Restricted 

Annexure  

ISIN Instrument name 
Amount rated 

(Rs. crore) 
Rating 

INE836B07733 NCD programme 53.82 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07766 NCD programme 14.17 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07758 NCD programme 26.83 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07782 NCD programme 50.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07790 NCD programme 100.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07824 NCD programme 45.65 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07832 NCD programme 50.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07865 NCD programme 332.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07840 NCD programme 75.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07857 NCD programme 70.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07634 NCD programme 75.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07642 NCD programme 30.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07667 NCD programme 96.25 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07675 NCD programme 65.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07683 NCD programme 25.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07691 NCD programme 20.60 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B07709 NCD programme 78.40 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

To be issued NCD programme 126.78 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

To be issued NCD programme 200.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B08285 Subordinated debt 50.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B08202 Subordinated debt 30.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

INE836B08210 Subordinated debt 50.05 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

To be issued Subordinated debt 19.95 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

To be issued Subordinated debt 80.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

To be issued Subordinated debt 100.00 [ICRA]A (Stable) 

Source: Company 

  
 



































                

                                                                                                                                                      

 

CIN: L72400TG2017PLC117649

KFT/SCNL/CONSENT/2025 
Friday, January 16, 2026 
 
SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED 
PLOT NO. 492, PHASE-III, UDYOG VIHAR,  
GURUGRAM, HARYANA-122016  
 
Sub: Consent to act as RTA for issue of Subordinated, Unecured, Rated, Listed, Taxable, Redeemable, 
Transferable, Non-Convertible Debentures. 
 
Details of issuance:  
 

Name of the Company SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED 

Issue Size UPTO INR  50,00,00,000 (UPTO INR FIFTY CRORES) 

Security Description  SUBORDINATED, UNSECURED, RATED, LISTED, TAXABLE, 
REDEEMABLE, TRANSFERABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES. 

**** 
 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

This has reference to your email dated, Friday, January 16, 2026 with regard to the captioned subject. 
We hereby accord our consent to act as Registrar to the aforesaid issue and have our name included 
as Registrar and Transfer Agents in the information Memorandum, which your company proposes to 
issue. 
 
Further we give our consent for inclusion of our name as "Registrar to the Issue" in the Disclosure 
Document and /or applications to be made or to be filed by Stock Exchange(s) and/or Depositories in 
this regard. 
 
Thanking you, 
 
Yours faithfully, 
For KFin Technologies Limited 
 
 
 
 
K V S Gopala Krishna 
Corporate Registry 







































 

 

CTL/ 25-26/22978           (Annexure II C) 
 

    DUE DILIGENCE CERTIFICATE AT THE TIME OF FILING OF DRAFT OFFER DOCUMENT/ PLACEMENT MEMORANDUM 

[In reference to Reg 40(2)(a) and Reg 44(3)(a) of SEBI (Issue and listing of non-convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021 

and Chapter II, Clause 2.6.2 of SEBI Master Circular for Debenture Trustees dated August 13, 2025] 

To,  

The Manager,  

BSE Limited  

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers  

Dalal Street,  

Mumbai- 400001. 
 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

SUB: THE ISSUE OF 5,000 (FIVE THOUSAND) SUBORDINATED, UNSECURED, RATED, LISTED, TAXABLE, REDEEMABLE, 

TRANSFERABLE, NON-CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES DENOMINATED IN INDIAN RUPEES, HAVING A FACE VALUE OF INR 

1,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES ONE LAKH) EACH AND AN AGGREGATE NOMINAL VALUE OF INR 50,00,00,000 (INDIAN 

RUPEES FIFTY CRORE) (THE "DEBENTURES" OR "NCDS") INCLUDING A GREEN SHOE OPTION OF 2,500 (TWO THOUSAND 

FIVE HUNDRED) SUBORDINATED, UNSECURED, RATED, LISTED, TAXABLE, REDEEMABLE, TRANSFERABLE, NON-

CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES DENOMINATED IN INR, HAVING A FACE VALUE OF INR 1,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES ONE 

LAKH) EACH AND AN AGGREGATE NOMINAL VALUE OF INR 25,00,00,000 (INDIAN RUPEES TWENTY FIVE CRORE) (THE 

"GREEN SHOE OPTION") ON A PRIVATE PLACEMENT BASIS (THE "ISSUE") BY SATIN CREDIT NETWORK LIMITED. 

 

We, the debenture trustee(s) to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue state as follows:  

 

1) We have examined documents pertaining to the said issue and other such relevant documents, reports and 

certifications.  

2) On the basis of such examination and of the discussions with the Issuer, its directors and other officers, other 

agencies and on independent verification of the various relevant documents, reports and certifications:  

We confirm that:  

 

a) All disclosures made in the offer document with respect to the debt securities are true, fair and adequate to 

enable the investors to make a well informed decision as to the investment in the proposed issue. 

b) Issuer has disclosed all covenants proposed to be included in debenture trust deed (including any side letter, 

accelerated payment clause etc.), offer document or private placement memorandum/ information 

memorandum. 

c) Issuer has given an undertaking that the debenture trust deed shall be executed before the filing of listing 

application. 

 

Place:  Mumbai 

Date:   January 20, 2026   

              For Catalyst Trusteeship Limited 

 

                                                                                                                                            
                                                                                                                                     

       Ms. Krina Bhavsar  

       Manager  

















 

 

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED IN THE MEETING OF BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LIMITED HELD ON THURSDAY, AUGUST 29, 
2024 AT PLOT NO. 492, UDYOG VIHAR, PHASE-III, GURUGRAM-122016, HARYANA, INDIA 

CONSIDERATION, DISCUSSION AND APPROVAL OF THE RE-CONSTITUTION OF WORKING 
COMMITTEE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COMPANY  

“RESOLVED THAT in supersession of all the earlier resolution(s) passed by the Board of Directors including 

all the amendment(s)/modification(s) approved by the Board of Directors in this regard, consent of the Board be 

and is hereby accorded to re-constitute Working Committee (“Committee”) with immediate effect with the 

following Members of the Committee – 

S. 

No. 

Name of the Committee 

members 

Category of Directors/Officials Designation 

1. Mr. Harvinder Pal Singh Chairman cum Managing Director Chairman 

2. Mr. Satvinder Singh Non - Executive & Non - Independent Director  Member 

3. Mr. Jugal Kataria Group Controller Member 

4. Mr. Manoj Agrawal Chief Financial Officer Member 

5. Mr. Amit Kumar Gupta Head - Accounts  Member 

6. Mr. Manish Kumar Mittal Head - Finance Member 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Committee shall meet as often as required and the quorum for the meeting 

shall be any 3 (three) members and that the Company Secretary shall act as Secretary to the Committee. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the following terms of reference/scope of Committee be and is hereby 

considered, discussed and adopted – 

i. Accepting Loan from various Banks/Financial Institutions/entity both domestic and foreign;  

ii. Transaction related to securitization/ assignment and External Commercial Borrowings/ issuance of Non-

Convertible Debentures and through any other way as stipulated and permissible under laws;  

iii. Raising of funds through issuance of Commercial Papers upto face value of INR 1,000 Crore (within 

overall borrowing limit as approved by members of the Company from time to time in terms of Section 

180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013;  

iv. To invest the funds of the Company in accordance to the applicable provisions of Companies Act, 2013 

and to the extent permissible under any other applicable laws;  

v. To open/apply for placing fixed deposit with any Bank/financial institutions/Non-Banking Financial 

Companies, to the extent permissible under applicable laws;  

vi. To grant loans or give guarantee or provide security in respect of loans to the extent permissible under 

applicable laws;  

vii. To open demat/trading account with any depository participant(s) and to do all necessary needful in this 

regard;  

viii. Allotment of Securities to the extent permissible under the Companies Act, 2013 and other applicable 

laws;  

ix. Affixation of common seal in terms of Articles of Association of the Company, wherever required to 

facilitate transactions;  

x. Opening of Current Accounts at different places in India and changes in authorised signatories, if any;  

xi. Apply for Net Banking and consequent changes in their authority to operate;  

 

xii. Any closure of existing Current Account of the Company;  

 



 

 

xiii. Any other matter relating to the operations of various bank accounts and other general purposes of the 

Company; 

xiv. To invest funds of the Company by way purchase of portfolio from other NBFC-MFI / Other NBFC / 

Financial Institutions in compliance with applicable laws and Board approved policy in this regard;  

xv. To undertake hedges (including and not limited to Interest Rate Swaps, Currency Swaps, Options 

(Vanilla & Cost Reduction, Forward Contracts) in relation to External Commercial Borrowings or other 

Foreign Currency Borrowings; 

xvi. Adoption/ implementation of Company’s policies, business/ operations/ administrative/ compliance 

requirement to run the business smoothly on the day to day basis; and  

xvii. Any other general purpose related to grant authorization to perform day to day affairs of the Company. 
 

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Committee be and is hereby authorised to borrow for growing needs of 

business with various Banks/Financial Institutions/entities both domestic and international with any one lender in 

one or more tranches from time to time without any limit and upto the limit as granted to the Board by Members 

of the Company from time to time pursuant to Section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended from 

time to time. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Committee be and is hereby further authorized to pledge, mortgage and/or 

charge in all or any part of the moveable or immovable properties of the Company and the whole or part of the 

undertaking of the Company of every nature and kind whatsoever and/or creating a floating charge on all or any 

movable or immovable properties of the Company and the whole of the undertaking of the Company to or in 

favour of Banks/Financial Institutions, any other lenders or debenture trustees to secure the amount borrowed by 

the Company or any third party from time to time for the due payment of the principal together with interest, 

charges, costs, expenses and all other monies payable by the Company or any third party in respect of such 

borrowings upto the limit as granted to the Board by members of the Company from time to time pursuant to 

Section 180(1)(a) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT subject to applicable laws, the Committee be and is hereby further authorized 

to give power to any Director, official/employee or any other person to execute the necessary documents in this 

regard on behalf of the Company. 

 
RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Chairman cum Managing Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company 

Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer of the Company be and are hereby severally authorised to certify the true 

copy of this resolution and forward the same to any person or authority for their record and necessary action.” 

 
For Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

 
 
 
(Vikas Gupta) 
Company Secretary & Chief Compliance Officer 
M. No.: A24281 
 

Date: December 31, 2025 
Place: Gurugram 
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Quarter ended 31-12-2025
Date of allotment/ extinguishment (in case of Capital Restructuring selected/ Listing date N/A
Shareholding pattern filed under Reg. 31(1)(b)

Name of the company Satin Creditcare Network Limited
Class of Security Equity Shares
Type of Report Quarterly

Shareholding Pattern under Regulation 31 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

General information about Company
Script Code 539404



Particulars Yes* No*
1 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any partly paid up shares? No
2 Whether the Listed Entity has issued any Convertible Securities or Warrants? No
3 Whether Listed Entity has granted any ESOP which is outstanding No
4 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares against which depository receipts are issued? No
5 Whether the Listed Entity has any shares in locked-in? Yes
6 Whether any shares held by promoters are pledge or otherwise encumbered? No
7 Whether any shares held by promoters are encumbered under Non-Disposable Undertaking? No
8 Whether any shares held by promoters are encumbered other than by way od Pledge or NDU? No
9 Whether the Company has equity shares with differential voting rights? No

10 Whether the Listed Entity has any Significant Beneficial Owner? Yes

GENERATED ON :02-01-2026                NSDL : 31-12-2025               CDSL :31-12-2025

Declaration

1. All the fields in this table are mandatory.

2. Select (Yes/No) from drop down depending upon the applicability of shares of the company. For e.g. if you will select (No) then it 
will hide corresponding column from all the respective sheets



(VII) = (IV)+(V)+ (VI) (VIII)As a % of (A+B+C2)
(A) Promoter & Promoter Group 6 39960753 0 0 39960753 36.1731 39960753 0 39960753 36.1731 0 39960753 36.1731 8205128 20.5329 0 0.0000 39960753
(B) Public 46937 70027266 0 0 70027266 63.3897 70027266 0 70027266 63.3897 0 70027266 63.3897 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 69887423
(C)  Non Promoter - Non Public 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA
(C1) Shares Underlying DRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(C2) Shares Held By Employee Trust 1 482946 0 0 482946 0.4372 482946 0 482946 0.4372 0 482946 0.4372 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 482946
Z Total 46944 110470965 0 0 110470965 100 110470965 0 110470965 100 0 110470965 100 8205128 7.4274 0 0.0000 NA NA NA NA NA NA 110331122

(XVI) (XVII)=(XIV+XV+XVI) (XVIII)

GENERATED ON :02-01-2026                NSDL : 31-12-2025               CDSL :31-12-2025

Number of equity 
shares held in 

dematerialised form
(I) (II) (III) (IV) (V) (VI) (IX) (X) (XI)(a) (XII)= (VII)+(X) As a (XIII) (XIV) (XV)

Other encumbrances, if 
any

No. (a)

As a % of 
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held(b)

Total Number of Shares 
encumbered

No. (a)

As a % of 
total Shares 

held(b)

Number of Shares 
pledged
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Shares 
held(b)

Non-Disposal 
Undertaking

No. (a)

As a % of 
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Shares 
held(b)

Total as a 
% of 

(A+B+C)

No. of 
Shares 

Underlying 
Outstanding 
convertible 
securities 
(including 
Warrants, 
ESOP etc.)

Total No of 
shares on fully 
diluted basis 

(including 
warrants, 

ESOP, 
Convertible 

Securities etc.)

Shareholding , as a 
% assuming full 
conversion of 
convertible 

securities ( as a 
percentage of 
diluted share 

capital)

Number of Locked in shares

No. (a)

As a % of 
total 

Shares 
held(b)

Satin Creditcare Network Limited
Table I - Summary Statement holding of specified securities

Category Category of shareholder
Number of 

shareholders

No. of fully paid 
up equity 

shares held

No. of Partly 
paid-up equity 

shares held

No. of 
shares 

underlying 
Depository 

Receipts
Total nos. shares 

held

Shareholding as a % of total no. 
of shares (calculated as per 

SCRR, 1957)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 
securities

No of Voting Rights

Class eg: X Class eg: Y Total



1   Indian
(a) Individuals / Hindu Undivided Family 4 1723671 0 0 1723671 1.5603 1723671 0 1723671 1.5603 0 1723671 1.5603 0 0 0 0.0000 1723671

Anureet Hp Singh                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          Promoter Group 1 727474 0 0 727474 0.6585 727474 0 727474 0.6585 0 727474 0.6585 0 0 0 0.0000 727474
Harbans Singh                                                                                                                                                                                                                                             Promoter Group 1 406402 0 0 406402 0.3679 406402 0 406402 0.3679 0 406402 0.3679 0 0 0 0.0000 406402
Satvinder Singh                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           Promoters 1 385703 0 0 385703 0.3491 385703 0 385703 0.3491 0 385703 0.3491 0 0 0 0.0000 385703
Neeti Singh                                                                                                                                                                                                                                               Promoter Group 1 204092 0 0 204092 0.1847 204092 0 204092 0.1847 0 204092 0.1847 0 0 0 0.0000 204092
H P Singh Promoters 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0

(b) Central Government / State Government(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0
(c) Financial Institutions / Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0
(d) Any Other (Specify) 2 38237082 0 0 38237082 34.6128 38237082 0 38237082 34.6128 0 38237082 34.6128 8205128 21.4586 0 0.0000 38237082
Z Bodies Corporate 2 38237082 0 0 38237082 34.6128 38237082 0 38237082 34.6128 0 38237082 34.6128 8205128 21.4586 0 0.0000 38237082

Trishashna Holdings & Investments Private Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                         Promoter Group 1 37914820 0 0 37914820 34.3211 37914820 0 37914820 34.3211 0 37914820 34.3211 8205128 21.641 0 0.0000 37914820
Wisteria Holdings & Investments Private Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                           Promoter Group 1 322262 0 0 322262 0.2917 322262 0 322262 0.2917 0 322262 0.2917 0 0 0 0.0000 322262
Sub Total (A)(1) 6 39960753 0 0 39960753 36.1731 39960753 0 39960753 36.1731 0 39960753 36.1731 8205128 20.533 0 0.0000 39960753

2   Foreign
(a) Individuals (Non-Resident Individuals / Foreign Individuals) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0
(b) Government 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0
(c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0
(e) Any Other (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0

Sub Total (A)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.0000 0
Total Shareholding Of Promoter And Promoter Group (A)= (A)(1)+(A)(2) 6 39960753 0 0 39960753 36.1731 39960753 0 39960753 36.1731 0 39960753 36.1731 8205128 20.533 0 0.0000 39960753

Note: 
(1) PAN would not be displayed on website of Stock Exchange(s) 
(2) The term 'Encumbrance' has the same meaning as assigned under regulation 28(3) of SEBI (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 2011.

GENERATED ON :02-01-2026                NSDL : 31-12-2025               CDSL :31-12-2025

((XVIII)=(XIV+XV+XVI) (XIX)

The percentage shareholding of Ms. Neeti Singh (promoter group) is 0.19% (post rounding off 0.1847%), however the XBRL is reading it as 0.18% which is further aggregating the promoter & promoter group shareholding as 36.17%. The correct shareholding of Ms. Neeti Singh is 0.19% and total promoter & promoter group is 36.18%.
Details of Shares which remain unclaimed may be given hear along with details such as number of shareholders, outstanding shares held in demat/unclaimed suspense account, voting rights which are frozen etc.

(XIII)= (VIII)+(XI) As a % of (XIV) (XV) (XVI) (XVII)
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Convertible 
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Satin Creditcare Network Limited
Table II - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Promoter and Promoter Group

Category & Name of the shareholders Entity Type
Nos. of 

shareholders

No. of fully paid 
up equity shares 

held

Partly paid-up 
equity shares 

held

No. of shares 
underlying 

Depository Receipts Total nos. shares held

Shareholding % 
calculated as 

per SCRR, 1957 
As a % of 
(A+B+C2)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 
securities

No of Voting Rights

Class eg: X



1   Institutions (Domestic)
(a) Mutual Fund 1 1543801 0 0 1543801 1.3975 1543801 0 1543801 1.3975 0 1543801 1.3975 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1543801 0 0 0

Bandhan Small Cap Fund                                                                                                                                                                                                                                    1 1543801 0 0 1543801 1.3975 1543801 0 1543801 1.3975 0 1543801 1.3975 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1543801
(b) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(c) Alternate Investment Funds 3 1764176 0 0 1764176 1.597 1764176 0 1764176 1.597 0 1764176 1.597 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1764176 0 0 0
(d) Banks 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(e) Insurance Companies 4 2389461 0 0 2389461 2.163 2389461 0 2389461 2.163 0 2389461 2.163 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 2389461 0 0 0

Icici Prudential Life Insurance Company Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                           1 2065520 0 0 2065520 1.8697 2065520 0 2065520 1.8697 0 2065520 1.8697 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 2065520
(f) Provident Funds/ Pension Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(G) Asset Reconstruction Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(h) Sovereign Wealth Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(i) NBFCs registered with RBI 1 24100 0 0 24100 0.0218 24100 0 24100 0.0218 0 24100 0.0218 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 24100 0 0 0
(j) Other Financial Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(k) Any Other (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0

Sub Total (B)(1) 9 5721538 0 0 5721538 5.1792 5721538 0 5721538 5.1792 0 5721538 5.1792 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 5721538 0 0 0
2   Institutions (Foreign)
(a) Foreign Direct Investment 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(b) Foreign Venture Capital Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(c) Sovereign Wealth Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(d) Foreign Portfolio Investors Category I 34 3894438 0 0 3894438 3.5253 3894438 0 3894438 3.5253 0 3894438 3.5253 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3894438 0 0 0

Massachusetts Institute Of Technology                                                                                                                                                                                                                     1 1998787 0 0 1998787 1.8093 1998787 0 1998787 1.8093 0 1998787 1.8093 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1998787
(e) Foreign Portfolio Investors Category II 2 17748 0 0 17748 0.0161 17748 0 17748 0.0161 0 17748 0.0161 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 17748 0 0 0
(f) Overseas Depositories(holding DRs) (balancing figure) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(g) Any Other (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0

Sub Total (B)(2) 36 3912186 0 0 3912186 3.5414 3912186 0 3912186 3.5414 0 3912186 3.5414 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3912186 0 0 0
3   Central Government/ State Government(s)
(a) Central Government / President of India 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(b) State Government / Governor 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(C) Shareholding by Companies or Bodies Corporate where Central / State Government is a promoter 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0

Sub Total (B)(3) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
4   Non-Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(a) Associate companies / Subsidiaries 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(b) Directors and their relatives (excluding Independent Directors and nominee Directors) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(C) Key Managerial Personnel 2 106904 0 0 106904 0.0968 106904 0 106904 0.0968 0 106904 0.0968 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 106904 0 0 0
(D) Relatives of promoters (other than 'immediate relatives' of promoters disclosed under 'Promoter and Promoter Group' category) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(E) Trusts where any person belonging to 'Promoter and Promoter Group' category is 'trustee','beneficiary', or 'author of the trust'' 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(f) Investor Education and Protection Fund (IEPF) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(g) i. Resident Individual holding nominal share capital up to Rs. 2 lakhs. 44875 15578721 0 0 15578721 14.1021 15578721 0 15578721 14.1021 0 15578721 14.1021 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 15447578 0 0 0
(h) ii. Resident individual holding nominal share capital in excess of Rs. 2 lakhs. 85 7370465 0 0 7370465 6.6719 7370465 0 7370465 6.6719 0 7370465 6.6719 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 7370465 0 0 0
(i) Non Resident Indians (NRIs) 783 1179753 0 0 1179753 1.0679 1179753 0 1179753 1.0679 0 1179753 1.0679 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1179753 0 0 0
(j) Foreign Nationals 1 3200 0 0 3200 0.0029 3200 0 3200 0.0029 0 3200 0.0029 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0 0 0 0
(k) Foreign Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
(l) Bodies Corporate 207 19805296 0 0 19805296 17.9281 19805296 0 19805296 17.9281 0 19805296 17.9281 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 19799796 0 0 0

Rajsonia Consultancy Services Private Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                             1 3559060 0 0 3559060 3.2217 3559060 0 3559060 3.2217 0 3559060 3.2217 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3559060 0 0 0
Linkage Securities Private Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                                        1 3209638 0 0 3209638 2.9054 3209638 0 3209638 2.9054 0 3209638 2.9054 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3209638 0 0 0
Bhawani Finvest Pvt Ltd                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   1 3192498 0 0 3192498 2.8899 3192498 0 3192498 2.8899 0 3192498 2.8899 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 3192498
Trust Team Investors Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                                              1 1476774 0 0 1476774 1.3368 1476774 0 1476774 1.3368 0 1476774 1.3368 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1476774
Taco Consultants Private Limited                                                                                                                                                                                                                          1 1308815 0 0 1308815 1.1848 1308815 0 1308815 1.1848 0 1308815 1.1848 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 1308815

(m) Any Other (Specify) 939 16349203 0 0 16349203 14.7995 16349203 0 16349203 14.7995 0 16349203 14.7995 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 16349203 0 0 0
Z Trusts 1 50549 0 0 50549 0.0458 50549 0 50549 0.0458 0 50549 0.0458 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 50549 0 0 0
Z Body Corp-Ltd Liability Partnership 43 15217983 0 0 15217983 13.7755 15217983 0 15217983 13.7755 0 15217983 13.7755 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 15217983 0 0 0

Florintree Ventures Llp                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   1 12307692 0 0 12307692 11.1411 12307692 0 12307692 11.1411 0 12307692 11.1411 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 12307692
Z Hindu Undivided Family 879 924947 0 0 924947 0.8373 924947 0 924947 0.8373 0 924947 0.8373 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 924947 0 0 0
Z Clearing Member 16 155724 0 0 155724 0.141 155724 0 155724 0.141 0 155724 0.141 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 155724 0 0 0

Sub Total (B)(4) 46892 60393542 0 0 60393542 54.6692 60393542 0 60393542 54.6692 0 60393542 54.6692 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 60253699 0 0 0
Total Public Shareholding (B)= (B)(1)+(B)(2)+(B)(3)+B(4) 46937 70027266 0 0 70027266 63.3897 70027266 0 70027266 63.3897 0 70027266 63.3897 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 69887423 0 0 0

(1) PAN would not be displayed on website of Stock Exchange(s). 
(2) The above format needs to be disclosed along with the name of following persons:Institutions/Non Institutions holding more than 1% of total number of shares
(3) W.r.t. the information pertaining to Depository Receipts, the same may be disclosed in the respective columns to the extent information available and the balance to be disclosed as held by custodian.

GENERATED ON :02-01-2026                NSDL : 31-12-2025               CDSL :31-12-2025

Details of the shareholders acting as persons in Concert including their Shareholding (No. and %):
Details of Shares which remain unclaimed may be given hear along with details such as number of shareholders, outstanding shares held in demat/unclaimed suspense account, voting rights which are frozen etc.

Note :
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Satin Creditcare Network Limited
Table III - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Public shareholder

Category & Name of the shareholders
Number of 

shareholders

No. of fully 
paid up 
equity 

shares held

Partly paid-
up equity 

shares held

No. of 
shares 

underlying 
Depository 

Receipts
Total nos. shares 

held

Shareholding % calculated as 
per SCRR, 1957 As a % of 

(A+B+C2)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 
securities

No of Voting Rights

Class eg: X Class eg: Y



1   Custodian/DR Holder 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 0
2   Employee Benefit Trust / Employee Welfare Trust under SEBI (Share based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021 1 482946 0 0 482946 0.4372 482946 0 482946 0.4372 0 482946 0.4372 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 482946

Total Non-Promoter- Non Public Shareholding (C)= (C)(1)+(C)(2) 1 482946 0 0 482946 0.4372 482946 0 482946 0.4372 0 482946 0.4372 0 0 NA NA NA NA NA NA NA NA 482946

(3) W.r.t. the information pertaining to Depository Receipts, the same may be disclosed in the respective columns to the extent information available

GENERATED ON :02-01-2026                NSDL : 31-12-2025               CDSL :31-12-2025

(XVIII)

Note: 
(1) PAN would not be displayed on website of Stock Exchange(s).  
(2) The above format needs to disclose name of all holders holding more than 1% of total number of shares

(XIII) (XIV) (XV) (XVI) (XVII)=(XIV+XV+XVI)

Total Number of Shares 
encumbered

No. (a)

As a % of 
total 

Shares 
held(b)

Number of equity 
shares held in 

dematerialised form
(I) (II) (III) (IV) (V) (VI) (VII) = (IV)+(V)+ (VI) (IX) (IX) (X) (XI)=(VII+X) (XII)= (VII)+(X) As a 

As a % of 
total 

Shares 
held(b)

Non-Disposal 
Undertaking

No. (a)

As a % of 
total 

Shares 
held(b)

Other encumbrances, if 
any

No. (a)

As a % of 
total 

Shares 
held(b)

Number of Locked in shares

No. (a)

As a % of 
total 

Shares 
held(b)

Number of 
Shares 

pledged

No. (a)Total

Total as a 
% of 

(A+B+C)

No. of Shares 
Underlying 

Outstanding 
convertible 
securities 
(including 
Warrants, 
ESOP etc.)

Total No of 
shares on fully 
diluted basis 

(including 
warrants, 

ESOP, 
Convertible 

Securities etc.)

Shareholding , as a 
% assuming full 
conversion of 
convertible 

securities ( as a 
percentage of 
diluted share 

capital)

Satin Creditcare Network Limited
Table IV - Statement showing shareholding pattern of the Non Promoter- Non Public shareholder

Category & Name of the shareholders PAN
Nos. of 

shareholders

No. of fully 
paid up 
equity 

shares held

Partly paid-
up equity 

shares held

No. of 
shares 

underlying 
Depository 

Receipts
Total nos. shares 

held
Shareholding % calculated as per 

SCRR, 1957 As a % of (A+B+C2)

Number of Voting Rights held in each class of 
securities

No of Voting Rights

Class eg: X Class eg: Y



Date of creation / acquisition of 
significant beneficial interest

Name Nationality Name Nationality

Shares Voting 
rights

Rights on 
distributable 

dividend or any 
other distribution

Exercise of 
control

Exercise of 
significant 
influence

Significant beneficial owners

HP Singh India Trishashna Holdings & Investments Private Limited India 34.32 34.32 34.32 No No 20-03-2024

Mathew Cyriac India Florintree Ventures LLP India 11.14 11.14 11.14 No No 21-07-2023

Details of SBO as on December 31, 2025
Details of the SBO Details of the registered owner Details of holding/ exercise of right of the SBO in the reporting 

company, whether direct or indirect*:

Whether by virtue of:





































































S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report on Standalone audited financial results of Satin Creditcare
Network Limited for the quarter and year ended March 31,2023, pursuant to the Regulations 33
and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

To the Board of Directors of
Satin Greditcare Network Limited

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Annual financial Results

Opinion

I We have audited the accompanying annual standalone financial results of Satin Creditcare
Network Limited ('the Company') for the quarter ended March 31, 2023 and year to date results
for the period from April |, 2022 to March 3L, 2023 ('the Statement') attached herewith, being
submitted by the Company pursuant to the requirements of Regulations 33 and Regulation 52

read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015, as amended ("the Listing Regulations"), which has been initialled by us for the
identification purpose.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the aforesaid Statement:

2

t. presents financial results in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Regulations;
and

ii. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards
('Ind AS') prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act'), relevant
rules issued thereunder, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India read
with the Listing regulations, of the net profit and other comprehensive income and other
financial information of the Company for the quarter ended March 31,2023 and the year to
date results for the period from April l,2022 to March 3I ,2023.

Basis for opinion

3. We conducted our audit of the Statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing ('SAs')
specified under Section I43(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further
described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Statement" section of our report.
We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute
of CharteredAccountants of India ("the ICAI") and the rules thereunder, together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Statements under the provisions of the Act and
the Rules thereunder and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Statement

4. This Statement has been prepared on the basis of the standalone annual audited financial
statements and has been approved by the Company's Board of Directors.

The Company's management and Board of Directors oi the Company are responsible for the
preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true and fair view of the net profit and
other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company in accordance with
the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including Ind AS prescribed under Section
133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles
generally accepted in India, and in compliance with the Listing Regulations.

SATIN I Audit Report - March'2023 (Standalone) Pagell3

Plot No. 68, Okhla industrialArea, Phase-lll, New Delhi-110020
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S S KOTHARI MEHTA
COMPANY - _

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true and fair view and is free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing Company's ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern, and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting
process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the trudit of the Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole is free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified under section
I43(10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can
arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they
could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
this Statement.

6 As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override ofinternal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section I43(3)(D of the Act,
we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has in place
adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial statements and the operating
effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of
Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors' use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a
material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
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S S KOTHARI MEHTA
& COMPANY
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the Statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concern.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Statement, including the
disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and events
in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Statement that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
standalone financial results may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and
gualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our
work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the standalone financial
results.

7. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

8. We also provide those charged with governance with a Statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Other Matters

9. The Statement includes the results for the quarter ended March 31,2023 being the balancing
figure between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended March 3l, 2023 and
the published unaudited year-to-date figures up to the nine months period ended December 31,

2022,whichwere subjected to a limited review by us, as required under the Listing Regulations.

For S S Kothari Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. - 0007

Pt*
NaveenAggarwal
Partner
Membership No. -
UDIN: 230943808GUMXTS390

Place: Gurugram
Date: April 29,2023

DELHI
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SAIIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK I,'TD.
Reachingout!

Statcmcnt ofStanrlalonc liinancial Rcsults for the quarter and lear entlcd \larch ll, 2021

T in l-akhs

S. \o Pa rticu la rs
Quartcr enderl Ycar ended

1\larch 31.2023 Dccenrbcr 31. 2{}22 Ilarch 31.2022 l\larch ll,2023 NIarch 31.2022
(refcr note l3) ( t:n-aurl ited ) (rcfer note l3) (Aurlitcrl ) (Auditerl)

I

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

I

l0

ll

l2

lncome

Rcvcnue from operations
Intcrest incorne

Dividend incomc

Rental inconre

I-ees and contnrission inconrc

Net gain on lhir valuc clranges

Net gain on dcrecognition ol tinancial instruments

Other operating inconre
'fotal revenue flom operations
C)ther incorne

Total inconre (l+2)

lix pcnses

Finance costs

Net loss on fhir value changes

Irnpairnrent of llnancial instruments

Enrplovee benelits expenses

Depreciation and amortisation expenses

Other expenses

Tolal cxpenses

Profit before tar (3-4)

Tar expcnse:

Current tax

Delerred tax charge/(credit)

Tolal tar crpcnse

Net profit after tax (5-6)

Other comprehensive income
Items thal l,ill not be reclassilled to profil and loss

Incone tax relating to items that rvill not be reclassified
to prolit and loss

Items lhat rvill be reclassified to profit and loss

Incorre tax relating to items that rvill be reclassified to
profit and loss

Total othcr comprchcnsive income

'l'otal comprehcnsivc inconle (7+8)

Paid-up equity share capital (face value of{ l0 per equity
share)

Other equitv as per balance sheet of previous accounting
year

Earning per sharc (EPS) (facc value ofT l0 per equity
share)

- Basic (anrount in { )

- Diluted (arnount in t )

(EPS fbrlhe quarter ended March 31,2023, Decernber

3 l. 2022 and March i l. 2022 are not annualised)

3 t,8 ti.09

52.06

641.t6

r 48.84

6,948.98

86.69

39,690.82

20.84

39,711.66

I 4,603.28

t,309 51

8,230.97

725.45

2,251.48

27,120.69

12,590.97

(30.37)

3,I 8l .46

3,t 5t.09

9,439.88

I 1.04

(2.78)

(2s.27)
636

(10.6s)

9,429.23

8,479.63

I 1.29

10.83

28.,t2i.59

21.82

443.97

8,812.07

55.33

37,756.78

lt.0t
37,767.79

14.467.28

28.86

5,4 13.06

7,691 .09

325.83

2,443.52

10.369.64

7,398.15

t,885.3 I

1,885.31

5,512.84

(2.73 1.6 t )

687.49

67.42

( r6.97)

( l,991.67)

3.519.17

8,279.63

6.96

6 6t

27,520.79

t9.70

470 46

t,053.5 I

3,871 .2 I

I 18.07

33,0s3.74
6.23

33,059.97

14,606.39

(709.09)

8,344.31

337.30

2,066.59

24,645.50

8,414.47

( l,oo9.40)
3,469.94

2.460.s4

s,9s3.93

68.98

( r 7.36)

209.75

(52 79\

208.s8

6,1 62.51

7,459.12

8.73

8.01

I ,16,008.44
0.17

I17.41

2, I 40.20

36,631.03

20,964.37

243.68

I,76,t 05.30

49.1 8

|,76,1 54.48

57,602.47

40,229.5t

31,631.57

1,620.27

10,970.62

1,42,054.44

34,100.04

(30.37)

7,697.49

7,667.12

26,432.92

(2,761.28)

694.96

2 I 5.83

(s4 32)

(1,904.81 )

24,528.1t

8,479.63

1,82,892.05

33.79

32 30

I , t7,010.74
3. l5

I 10.71

2.i88.69
t,423.43
4,954.65

303.38

1,26,194.75

2i.34
|,26,218.09

60.641.t9

l7,542.43

32,442..01

I,378.79

8,2.77.64

1,20,282.06

5,936.03

3,132 23

(r,2t8.71)
l,9t 3.52

4,022.51

I 2.91

( 3.25 )

(3,9t'7 29\
985.90

(2,921.73)

t, t 00.78

7,459.12

1 ,53,1 65.7 1

5.76

5.29

o
Y
U'a

i
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SAIIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK I.ITD.
Reachingout!

Standalonc Statcment ofr\ssets and Liabilitics as at i\larch J1.2023
in Lakh

Particulars
As at

Nlarch 31.2021
i\s at

Itlarch 31.2022
(Audited) (.4.udikal)

ASSEI'S
Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalenls

Bank balances other tlran cash and cash equivalents

Derivative llnancial ins(ruments

Trade receivables

Loans

Investments

C)ther flnancial assets

Non-financial assets

Currenl tax assets (nel)

Del'erred tax assets (net)

Investment Property

Properly, plant and equipment

Capital rvork-in-progress

Other inlangible assets

Other non-tinancial assels

TOTT{L ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND EQIIITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Payables

Trade payables

(i) total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises

(ri) total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and srnall €nlerprises

Other payables

(i) total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and snall enterprises

(ii) lolal outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and srnall enlerprises

Debt securities

Borrorvings (other than debt securities)

Subordinated liabilities
Other fi nancial liabilities

Non-fi nancial liabilities
Current tax liabilities (net)

Defbrred tax liabilities (net)

Provisions
C)ther non-fi nancial liabilities

EQUITY
Equity share capital

Other equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

2t,3i5.16
8 r,540 28

2,231.64

24t.12

5,68,42 t t9
74, t5 t.8l

1.606.69

t,04,900.58
86,565.38

l, I 92.75

239.41

4,89,739.76

33,6 t6.86

2.t05,t4
7.49.527.89 7. I 8.359.88

3,321.63

664.26

8,328.99

144.66
? 55? ?)

6,8 I 1.20

698.26

7,901 .34

I 7.89

2t2.71

3.s39.22

t5.01 1.76 I 9. I 80.62

7.64.539.65 7.37.540.S0

I 98.23

23.87

I,125.93

I ,09,144.08
4,00,477.70

35,126.25

25.542.79

r,049.81

t72.02
I ,371 .54

|,18,743.75
1,82,504.26

45,034.73

26,409.64

s.71.638.8s s.?5.28s.7s

245.64

703.85

579.63

t00.06

775.84

754.02

1-529_12 1,629,92

8,479.63

1.82.892.05

7,459.12

I .53. I 65.7 I

r.9r.371.68 t.60.624.83
7.64.s39.6s 7.17.540.50
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nc cash florr strtcncnt for thc ycar endcd llarch ll, 2021

SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!
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Azadpur, New Delhi- 110033, lndia

ctN 1796
Landline No : 01
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Ii0r thc year cnded

lla rch f, l. 2023
Pa rticu lars

I.or thc year endctl
NIarch 31.2(|22

(Audited) (.{ud ited )

I,107.22
i t3.05

(2.95 )
(375. I 8)

(35,2t5.77)
( r,040.08)

6.0 t

40,229.51

(0. I 7)
(20,964.3't)

(593.39)
I,649.08

I 20.58
(7.59)

(38.64)
5 12.98

34 t0004

(1,r58.62)
39.14

l7 ,542..43

(3. l5)
(4,954.65)

(180.06)
I,970.36

63.82
(7.?8)

( r5.56)
367 92

5.916 0l

t.t67 .2'7

17s.77

22.18
(264 8r)

(1.7r)
(94,983.8s )

5,025. I 0

473.08
987.00

(1,24s.34)
(234.82)
(r0r.66)
i74.391

20,000.31

1,221 .51

45,255.0 I

( r 2,370.07)

I,008.82
('t,226.12)

142.17
(3,627. l 8)

(527.41)
64.23

20,500.89

(70.256.26r 50.{.t I _85

(3.39 1.33) (3.925.67)
(73.647.591 46,516.18

(798. l 7)

31.l6
(3,999.90)

(5,30,93 t.63)
5,24,563.0'7

0. 1?

(468. r 4)
37.47

(500.00)
(4,77,085.63 )
4,72,55 1.88

3.15
(l 1.135.30) (5.461.27)

6,2t8.75
28,209.32

(38,043.56)
3,96,212.56

(3,6 1,454.70)
(61 5.42)

(9-890.93

10,457.62

29,585.32
( 8l .783.7 I )

3,01,140.t2
(3, l 0,460.73 )

(220.70)
(5.369.41

20.6J6.02 (56.65t.49)

2 r.33s. I 6

(64,146.87)
85,482.03

8s.482.03

( r 5,596.58)

I ,0 I ,078.6 I

2 t,135. t 6 I,04,900.58
( I 9.4 18.55)

2 1,335.1 6 8s,482.01

,\ Cash flon from opcrating activitics

l)rofit betbre tax

-\d.iustments for:
Deprecialion and anlofiisatioil
Deprecialion ol' riglrl-of:use assels

Net (gain)/loss orr derccognition ofpropeny, planl and equipnrent

Fair ralrre gain orr nrrrlrral l'rrnds

Gain on fair valualion ofsubsidiaries
Unrealised gain on lair value changes ofdelivatives and inveslnleDls

Properly, plant and equipnrent rvritlen off
Inrpaintent on fiDancial instrunlenls

Dividend inconre

Gain on sale ofloan portfolio through assignnrent

First loss default guarantee expenses

Efl'ective interest rate adjustnrent for financial instrunrents

Interest expeuse for leasing arrangenrents

Nel gain on ternlination olleases
Corporale guarantee prenriunr inconre

Unrealised exchange fluctuation loss (nel)
Operating profit beforc rvorking capital changes

Nlovement in rvorking capital
( Increase)/decrease iI lrade receivables
( Increase)/declease in loans

Dccrease/(irrcrease) iil fixed deposils

Decrease irr other finalcial assets

Decrease/(increase) in other non-financial assets

(Dccrease)/increase in trade and other payables

Decrease in olher finalcial liabilities
Decrease in provisions

(Decrease)/increase in other non-financial liabilities
Cash (used inygencrated from operating activitics post working rapital changes

Inconre tax paid (nel)
Net cash (used in)/generated from operating activities (A)

B Cash florvs from investing activities
Purchase ofpropertl,, plant and equipment

Proceeds fiorn sale ofproperly, plant and equipnlent
lnveslnreDl rrrade in srrbsidiaries

Investnlent made in other than subsidiaries

Sale of iDvestnleuts olher than srrbsidiaries

Dividend inconre
Net cash us€d in investing activities (B)

C Cash florvs from financing activities
Prcceeds tiom issue ofshare capital and share \van"nts (including plenrium and net olsharc issrre expenses)

Proceeds ttom debt securilies

Repayment of debl securities

Proceeds fiom borrorvings other than debl securities

Repaymeut ol bonorvings other thaD debt securities

Lease payments

Repaynlent of subordinated liabilities
Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities (C)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalenls at the beginning ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end ofthe year

Notes:

Cash and cash equivalents

Less: Overdrafl lhcilir,v againsl ternr deposils

-J\
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

Notrs to thc audited slandalonc financial results:

and DisclosLrre RcqLrirenrents) llegulations. 201 5 (as arnended) including rele'r'ant circLrlars issLred b1'SEBI liotn lime to tirttL'.

and as specified under section I 33 ol'the Conrpanies Act 201 3 (as arnended).

March l. 2023 u4rich is considered as ellective date.

infbrrnation rnernorandulrr n'hich is sufllcient to discharge the pnncipal arnount at all tirnes fbrthe non-convertible debt securities issued.

5 During the quarter under revierr,. the Cornpanl,has allotted lbllorving Non-Convertible Debentures on private placement basis -

2023.

are given belorv:

(i) 1'he cornpany has transf-erred certain loans rrfiich are not in delault through direct assignment, details ofrvhich are given belorv:

Pa rlicu lals Quarter cndcd on
Nlarch 31. 2023

i) Total nurnber olloans assets assigned durins the ouarter 2.66.968
ii) Book value ofloans assets assigned durine the quarter ({ in Lakhs) 80 t45 02

iii) Sale consideration received durins lhe ouarter ({ in I-akhs) 80. r 45.02

i\/) Interest spread recognised in the staternent of prolit and loss during the quarter (including

amortization ofunamortised interest soread) ({ in Lakhs)

1.53t .34

v) Weiphted averase maturitv ofloans assets assisned (in Years) 1.60

vi) Weiehted averaqe holdine period ofloans assets assigned (in Months) 465
vii) Retention olbenellcial econornic interest olr loans assets assisned (ino%) I I 94o/n

viii) Coverage oftangible security coverage Nit

ix) Ratins-s'ise distribution ofrated loans Not Rated

x) Agreed to replace loans transferred to transf-eree(s) or pal,darnages arising out ofany
representation or warranty

No

(ii) The company has not trarrsf'erred any NPA loans.

(iii) The cornpany has not acquired any loans lhrough assignnrent.

(iv) The cornpany has not acquired an1, stressed loans.

Details pursuant to RBI circular RBI/2020-21116 DOR.No. BP. BC/3121 .04.04812020-2 I dated August 06, 2020 issued fbr Resolution Franres'ork lbr COVID- I 9-related

Stress:

9

(A) (B) (c) (D) (E)S. No. Type of borron'cr
Exposure to
accounts classificd
as Standard
consequent to

implcmentation of
rcsolution plan -
Position as at the
end of the
previous hnlf-1'ear

Of (A), aggrcgatc
debt
that slipped into
NPA
during the half-year

Of (A) amount
n,ritten off during
the half-year

Of (A) amount paid
by the borron'crs
during the half-r'ear

Iixposurc to
accounts classificd
as Standard
consequent to
implementation of
resolution plan -
Position as at thc
end of the
this half-year

I Personal Loans

25.7 39.51 4.392.62 2.233.s3 13.945.37 5.167.992 BLrsiness Loan -.lLG
t4.72 50.203 Brrsiness Loan - Others 64.92

4 CorDorate Dersons* t03.40 t0.24 93 16

Tot1ll 25.907.83 t l.3s

o
13,970.33

rcd&GAON

* As dellned in Section 3(7) olthe lnsoh,encl,and Bankruptc)'Code. 2016
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTI).
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donrest ic

il
belo\\'table:

S.no Pnrticulars As at illarch 31,

2023

ratro ol'tirnes 2.87

2 Debt service ralro Not applicable

J lnterest servrce Not applicable

4 redecnrable shares and Nit

5 Capital redernption reserve (t in Lakhs) 2.777.00

6 Debenture redelnption reserve ({ in Lakhs)

Pursuatrt to the Companies (Share Capital and DebentLrres) Arnendrnent Rules. 20 I 9 dated August I 6. 20 I 9, the Cornpany being a NonBanking

Financial Cornpany is exetnpted f'rorn the requirement ofcreating Debenlure Redenrption Reserve in respect ofsecured Redeernable Non-Convertible

Debentures issued ic under

Not applicable

7 Net $orth ({ in Lakhs) 1,92,660.67

8 Net alier tax tn 26.432.92

9 share: Basic 33.79

Diluted 32.30

l0 Current ralio Not applicable

|l Long tenn debt to rvorkins capital (no. oftimes) Not applicable

l2 Bad debts to Account receivable ratio Not aoolicable

l3 Current liability ratio (no. oftirnes) Not applicable

t4 Total debts to total assels 072

l5 Debtors turnover Not applicable

l6 In turnover Not aoolicable

l7 Operating margin (%) Not applicable

l8 Net t 5.olo/,

l9 Sector uivalent as icable:

Nel Interest n 9.6001

b) GNPA (%) 3.280l.

NNPA l.50yo

Provision Ratio PA s4.40%
26.62yoe) CRAR

l2
l3

Previous year/periods figures have been regrouped/rearranged to make them conrparable \\,ith the current yearlperiod classllcation

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Satin Creditcare Netrvork l-imitcd

Placc: Gurugrant
Date: April 29,2023

Han'inder Pal Singh

Chairman cum I\'lanaging Director
DIN:00333754

GURbUNo o
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S S KOTHARI MEHTA
- & COMPANY

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditor's Report on Gonsolidated Annual Financial Results of Satin Creditcare
Network Limited for the quarter and year ended March 3l , 2023 pursuant to the Regulations
33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended.

To the Board of Directors
Satin Creditcare Network Limited

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Annual Financial Results

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying consolidated annual financial results of Satin Creditcare
Network Limited ('the Holding Company') and its subsidiaries (the Holding Company and its

subsidiaries together referred to as 'the Group'), for the quarter ended March 31, 2023 and

year to date results for the period from April l, 2022 to March 3l, 2023 ('the Statement')

attached herewith, being submitted by the Holding Company pursuant to the requirements
of Regulations 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2Ol5 (as amended) ('the Listing Regulations"),

which has been initialled by us for identification purpose.

2 In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us and based on the consideration of the reports of other auditors on separate audited
financial statements of the subsidiaries, as referred to in paragraph I I below, the Statement:

(i) includes the annual financial results of the following wholly owned subsidiaries: -

Satin Housing Finance Limited (SHFL); and
Satin Finsew Limited (SFL)

(iD presents financial results in accordance with the requirements the Listing Regulations;

and

(iii) gives a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement

principles laid down in the applicable Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS')

prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 20 l3 ('the Act') read with relevant
Rules issued thereunder, and other accounting principles generally accepted in India,

of the consolidated net profit and other comprehensive income and other financial
information of the Group, for the guarter ended March 3I , 2023 and year to date results

for the period from April I, 2022 to March 3l, 2023.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the Statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
('SAs') specified under Sectionl43(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those standards

are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Statement" section

SATIN lAudit Report - March'2023 (Consolidated) Pagell5
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S S KOTHARI MEHTA
- ----& COMPANY --

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued

by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ('the ICAI') together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the Statements under the provisions of the Act,
and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence obtained by us and that obtained by the other auditors in terms of their reports
referred to in paragraph I I of the "Other Matter" section below, is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion.

4. Matters relating to subsidiary company - Satin Finsenr Limited

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to Note no. 03 to the statements which explain that, during the year,
Taraashna Financial Senrices Limited (amalgamating entity) was amalgamated with Satin
Finserv Limitedvide Hon'ble NCLT Order datedJanuary 31,2023. The scheme got effective
from March 01,2023. The Appointed Date of Scheme is April Ol,2OZl. By the effect of
Appointed Date (i.e., April 01, 2O2l), the financial numbers of SFL for the financial year
ended March 31 ,2022, are also restated due to amalgamation of the merged entity i.e. TFSI:
with the SFL.

We further draw attention to Note No 04 to the consolidated financial results which explains
that due to the amalgamation of the amalgamating entity with the SFL,, which is registered
as a Non-Banking Financial Company (NBFC), as on March 31, 2023, SFL is not fulfilling
Principal Business Criteria laid down by the RBI. As per the criteria, at least 50% of total
assets of the company should be financial assets and at least 50% of the gross income should
be from financial activities. SFL meets the first criteria but does not meet the second criteria
as on March 31,2023.

However, the RBI vide letter dated July 22,2022,has granted to the SFL time till March 31,

2024, for fulfilling the said criterion.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Statement

The Statement, which is the responsibility of the Holding Company's management and has

been approved by the Holding Company's Board of Directors, has been prepared on the
basis of the consolidated annual audited financial statements.

The Holding Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the
preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true and fair view of the
consolidated net profit and consolidated other comprehensive income, and other financial
information of the Group in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, including the Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant
Rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in
compliance with the Listing Regulations.

7-
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S S KOTHARI MEHTA
-_--& COMPANY 

-CHABTERED ACCOUNTANTS

The respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group
are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the Group and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and
design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively, for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Statement , that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. These financial
results have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Statement by the Directors of
the Holding Company, as aforesaid.

In preparing the Statement, the respective Management and the Board of Directors of the
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective
entities to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting, unless the respective Board of
Directors either intends to liquidate their respective entities Group or to cease operations,
or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also

responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the companies included in the
Group.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Statement

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing, specified
under section 143(10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement, when it exists.

Misstatements can arise from fraud or error, and are considered material if, individually, or
in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of
users taken on the basis of this Statement.

7 As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

We also

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due to
fraud or errorr design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

6_
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S S KOTHARI MEHTA
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CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section l43(3)(i) of
the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the group has

adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial statements
in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and the Board
of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management and Board of directors' use of the
going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether
a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a

material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report to

the related disclosures in the Statement or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to

modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the
Group to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Statement, including the

disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial results/ financial
information/ financial statements of the entities within the Group of which we are the to
express an opinion on the Statement. We are responsible for the direction, supenrision,
and performance of the audit of financial information of such entities included in the
Statement, of whichwe are the independent auditors. For the other entities included in
the Statement, which have been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors
remains responsible for the direction, supewision and performance of the audits
carried out by them. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the consolidated financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the consolidated financial statements may be influenced. We
consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit
work and in evaluating the results of ourwork; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the consolidated financial results.

We communicate with those charged with governance of the Holding Company and the
subsidiary included in the Statement of which, regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

8
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We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our

independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

10. We also performed procedures in accordance with SEBI Circular CIR/CFD/CMDI/44/2019

dated March 29,2019, issued by the SEBI under Regulation 33 (8) of the Listing Regulations

to the extent applicable.

Other Matter

ll The accompanying Statement includes the audited financial statement and other information

in respect of the subsidiaries , whose financial results reflects total assets of t 81,2 17.68 lakhs

asatMarch3l ,2O2s,totalrevenuesof {4,586.39 lakhsandt 16,837.90 lakhs,totalnetprofit/
(loss) after tax of { 519.10 lakhs and { 1,198.66 lakhs, total comprehensive income/(loss) of {
510.42 lakhs and { 1036.80 lakhs for the quarter ended March 31,2023 and for the period
from April 1,2022 to March 31,2023 respectively, and cash Inflow (net) of { 802.l3 lakhs for

the year ended March 31, 2023, as considered in the Statement. These annual financial

statements have been audited by other auditors whose audit reports have been furnished to

us by the management, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures

included in respect of these subsidiaries is based solely on the audit reports of such other

auditors, and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph IO above.

Our opinion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to

our reliance on the work done and the reports of other auditors.

12. The Statement includes the results for the quarter ended March 31,2023 being the balancing

figrures between the audited figures in respect of the full financial year ended March 3l ,2023
and the published unaudited year-to-date figures up to the nine months period ended
December 31,2022, which were subjected to a limited review by us, as required under the

Listing Regulations.

For S S Kothari Mehta & Company
Chartered Accountants
Firm Reg. No. - 000756N

\.t)nq
NaveenAgganrval
Partner
Membership No. - 094380

UDIN: 23094380BGUMXU65 I 7

Place: Gurugram
Date: April29,2023
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORI( LTD.
Reachingout!

St{tcnrcnt of('onsolklalcd l'inancial Rcsults for thc qilrrter and lear cnderl on i\larch 31, 2l)2J
tn

S. No Iterficulars
Ycar enrled

trlrrch.3l.2023 Deccnrbcr 3 l. 2022 llarch J l. 2022 itlrrch 11.2023 i\lrrclr 31.2022
(refcr note I 2) ( tln-auditcd) (rcfcr notc l2) {A rrdited } lAu(litcd)

.t

6

7

8

9

l0

il

l2

t.3

l.t

t5

Rcvenue fronr opcrrtions
lnleresl inconrc

Dir idend incorrc
Renlal inconrc

Fees and courrrission inconre

Net gain on fair value changes

Nel gain on dcrccognition of financial instrurrents

Other operating incorne

Total relenue fronr ol)erations
Other incorne

Total incone (l+2)

Erpenses

Firance costs

Net loss on fair value changes

lnrpainnent of fi nancial inshrrrrerts
Emplolee benefi t expenses

Depreciation and anronisatior expenscs

Olher expenses

Total c\penses

Profit before tar (3--l)

Tax erpcnse:
Cun-enl ta\
Deferred tar charge/(credit)

Total tax e\Dense

Net profit after tar (5-6)

Other conrprehensivc incomc
Itens that \\'ill not be rechssified to profit and loss

Ircoure tax relating to itenrs that s,ill not be reclassified

to profit aDd loss

Iteus that rvill be reclassified to profit and loss

lDcoue tax relatirg. lo iteurs that will be rcclassified to
profit and loss

Total olher conrprehcnsire inconre

Total conrprehcnsive incomc (7+8)

Nel Drofit aftcr ta\ attribtrtablc to:
Orvners ofthe Group

Non-cotrtrolling inter€sts

Other conrDrehensive income attributable ao:

Orvners ofthe Group
Non-controllinA interests

Totrl comprehensive inconlc aatributable to:
Owners ofthe Group

Non-controllirg interests

Paid-up equitl' share capital (face r,alue of t I 0 per

equiq,share)

Other equitl' as pcr balance sheel ol prc\'ious accounting

l'ear

Earning pcr share (EPS) (f{ce value of{ l0 pcr
rquih share)

- Basic (anrounl in { )

- Diluted (atrrounl in a )

IEPS for the quarrel ended l\4arrh li l. 2023. Decenrber

l. 2022 and i\'larch .l l. 2022 are not annualised)

34.490.75

31.96

t.904.49
34.83

'1.199.02

71.59

13,732.64

5. t7
,t3,737.8t

I 5,790.90

t.478.:i3
9,98 I .68

78t.22
2.ss6.04

30,588.17

13,1,19.64

(23e.83)
3.529. l0
3,289.27

9,860.37

25.01
(6.86)

( r 3.34)
(2.22)

2.59

9,862.96

9,860.37

2.59

9 862.96

8.479.63

I t.80
ll.3l

:i0.708.27

2.23

l.'766.34

9.080.95

2i.4:i
41,s8r.27

15.22

41,s96.{9

I 5.5 10.7 I

28.86

5,582.6.1

9.412.62

390. l4
2,7'13.10

33,698.07

7,898..t2

60.50

1,966.94

2,027.11

5,870.98

(2,73r.6r)
687.49

(145.42)
42.24

(2,r 47.30)

3,723.68

5,870.98

(2. | 47.30)

j.723.68

8,2'79.63

1.41
'7.04

29 ti:i 1,1

2. t05.74
t_053.5 I

i.97 t.03
86.24

36,119.66
68.93

36,.u8.59

t5.672.11

(664.76)

I 0.060.78

i98.33
2.793.7 t

28,260.77

8,t57.82

(e I 8.79)
3.386.82

2,468.03

5,689.79

I I 3.56
(29.77).

250.82
(64.2t)

270.10

5,960.1 9

5.689.79

2'10.40

5.960. I 9

1.459.12

8.34

1.65

r.24.896.81

0. l7
t8.28

'1.671.41

1.4 I 5.45

2 t.57r. l6
t32.'73

I,55,729.0.1

t73.29
I,55,902.33

6 t.673. I 0

40.808.22

38.760.29

r.839.37
12.297.28

|,55,t78.26

s21.0'l

(48.8e)
91.65

42.76

481,31

699.85

l'7.39

(4.38)

(2,066.67\

(r,585.36)

48 t.:i I

(2.066.67)

( 1.58s.36)

8.4'79.63

r.54,332.8 |

0.62

0.59

I .22.773.19
3.15

-i ). l).)

a.126.7'l
t.423.43
5. I 65.5 I

176.60

I,37,70{.58
409.40

|,38,1 r3.98

63.07 L5 I

I 8.073.66

:19.3 12.43

1.609.77

12.628.75

t,3{,696.t2

3,4t 7.86

3,402.70
(2.0s4.73 )
l,347.97

2,069.89

t 9.57

(s.r r)

(3,e l s.0s)
985.28

(2,9r s.3 r )

(84s.42)

2.069.89

(2,9r5.31)

(845.42)

7,459.12

t.50.726.22

2.96

2.72
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

(lonsolid{tcd Statcnrcnt of.-\ssets tnd l,iabilitics as at llarch 31,2023

l)a rticula rs
As at

i\'larch 31.2023
r\s at

i\'larch 31.2022
(.\udited) (Auditcd )

ASSETS
Financial assets

Caslr and cash equivalcrrts

Bank balanccs other than cash and cash equivalents

Dcrivatir,e linancial instruments

l'rade receir,ables

Loans

Investments

Other financial assets

Non-financial assets

Current tax assets (net)

Del'erred tax assets (net)

Investmenl Property

Property. plant and equiprnent

Capital rvork-in-progress
Good*,ill
Other intangiblc assels

Other non-linancial assets

TOTAT- ASSETS

LtABtLtTtES AND IIQUITY
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilitics
Pay,ablcs

Trade payables

(i) total outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and srnall enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Other payables

(i) total outstanding dues ofnricro enterprises and small enterprises

(ii) total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Debt securities

Borrorvings (other than debt securities)
Subordirrated liabilities
Otlrer financial Iiabilities

Non-fi nancial liabilities
Provisions
Other non-financial liabilities

ItQtTITY
Equity slrare capital

Other equitl,

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQLIITY

25.770.63

85.665. I 2

2,23t.64
539.45

6.32.885.67
6,175.90
2.3t2.80

1.09. t26.48
9I .067 88

I "192.75
216.08

5.30.842.27
4.856.62
2.902.89

7.55.58 t.21 7.40.264.97

4.32'7.55

8,857 48

664.26

8,681.88

3,3'70.66

179.17

3.294.60

526. I 0

8.253.66
698 26

8,282. t8
17.89

3.370.66
230.40

3.882.94
29.375.60 25.262.09

7.84.956.81 7.65.527.06

10.42

497.45

23.87

I,527 .'78

r,09,643.58
4,44,358.26

37,t22.90
27 .07 t.94

lo 42

1.268.06

t72.02
I,520. I 9

I.t9.241.39
4,08.079.96

47,030.53
28.001 .28

6,20,2s6.20 6,05,323.85

934.35

951.82

982 33

1.035.54

t .888. I 7 2.011.87

8,419.63

rs4.332.81

'1.459.t2

t.50.126 22

1,62,812.44 I,58,t 85.34
7,84,956.81 7,65,527.06
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nsolidatcd cash flol st{tcnront for thc vcar cndcd \larch 31. 2023

SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

{in

REGISTERED OFFICE:
5th Floor, Kundan Bhawan,
Azadpur Commercial Complex,

Landline No
E-MaillD
Website

0

Pa rticulars
For thc ycar ended

March 31, 2023

l'or the ycar cnded
1\larch 31.2022

(Auditcd) (Auditcd)

1.229.41

609 96

(e es)
(375.37)

( t,040.08)
6.01

40.808.22
(0 17)

(2t.s7 t .t6)
104.69

524 07

1.545.17

t4l.07
(7.se\

5t9 90

t.284.10
289.72

20.03
(264 8r)

(1.r58.62)
39.14

r8.073.66
(3. l 5)

(s.r6s.5|)
2,956.11

(3 8.8s )
t,93 t.83

89.03
(7.78)

367.92

3.4t7 86

(263.37)
(r,18,5r6.18)

s,402.76

564.72

s88.34
(el t.t7)

( I,040.32)
(es.e0)
(81.72\

22,484.18

1.669.44

33,465.92
( r r,638 6e)

I,070.80
(1,164.67)

(3e2.88)
(6,73r,r6)

(640 95)
164.56

2 I,830.88

(91.868.66) 37,633.2s
(3.765.43) (4.016.68)

(9s,634.09) 33,6t6.57

(96e 1 e)

72.26
(24.st)

0.17
(s,30.93r 63)

5,24,563.07

(s93 53)

44.36

3 t5
(4,77.085.63)
4.72,55 I .88

(7.289.83) (5.079.77\

6.218.7 s

28.209.32
(38.043 56)

4.24.769.35
(3.7 t.54s.96),

(730. r 8)
(9.890.93

t0.4s3. l0
29,58s.32

(8r,783.7r )

3.19.963.64
(3.16,735.27)

(354 99)
( 5.370. I 8

38,986.79 (44,242.091

(63,e37 r 3)

89,707.76
25,770.63 89,707.76

( I s,705.29)
1,05,4 t 3.05

25,770.63 1.09,126.48
(9.4t8.72]l

A Cash florr'from opcrating activities

Profit belore lax

Ad.iustmcnts for:
Depreciation and arnorlisation

Depreciation olright-ol-use assets

Net (gain)/loss on derecognition ol'propert),. plant and equiprnent

Fair value gain on mutual funds

Unrealised gain on lhir value changes ofderivatives and investrnents

Property, plant and equiprnent rvritten ofT

hnpainnent on fi nancial instruments

Dividend incorne

Gain on sale olloan portfolio through assignrnent

First loss delault guarantee expelrses

Share based payment to emplo),ees

ElTective interest rate adjustrnent fbr linancial instrumenls

Interest expense fbr leasing arrangernents

Net gain on termination of leases

Unrealised exchange fluctuation loss (net)

Operating profit bcfore n'orking capital changes

l\'lovement in n'orking capital
(lncrease)/decrease in trade receivatrles
(lncrease)/decrease in loans

(Decrease)/increase in fixed deposits

Decrease in other financial assets

Decrease(increase) in other non-tinancial assets

Decrease in lrade and other payables

Decrease in olher llnancial liabilities
Decrease in provisions

(Decrease/increase in other non-flnancial liabilities
Cash (used in)/generated from operating activities post rvorking capital changes

Income taxes paid (net)

Net cash (used in)/generated from operating activities (A)

B Cash flon's from investing activities
Purchase ofproperty, plant and equipment

Proceeds lrorn sale ofproperty, plant and equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Dividend incorne
Purchase of investments

Sale ofinvestments
Net cash used in investing activities (B)

C Cash flon's from financing activitics
Proceeds liom issue ofshare capital and share warrants (including premium and net ofshare issue expenses)

Proceeds lrorn debt securities

Repayrnent of debt securities

Proceeds liorn borrorvings other than debt securities

Repayment ofborrowings other than debl securities
Lease payments

Repayrnent of subordinated liabilities
Net cash gcneratcd from/(used in) financing activities (C)

Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents (A+B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe year

Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the )'ear

Notes:

Cash and cash equivalents

Less: Overdraft facilily against terrn deposits
25,770.63 89,707.76

Azadpur, New Delhi- 110033, lndia
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Notes to thc unautlitcd consolitlatcd financial rcsults:

and I)isclosure lletluircrnenls) Regulations. 2015 (as anrendcd) including relerant circulars issucd bl Shlll tronr tinle lo time.

l0l5andasspeciliedundcrsection lliol'theConrpanicsAct20ll(asanrended).

the schenre has been given in the books ofaccount of SFL.

the said criteria.

the intbrmation nrernorandum s,hich is sufficient to discharge the principal amounl at all tinres tbr the non-convertible debt securities issued.

6 During the quarter under rcvie\\,, the Parent Cornpany has allotted the Non-Convertible Debentures on prir,ate placenrenl basis -

ii) 2,060 Unlisted, Rated, Secured, Redeenrable, Non-Convertible Debenturcs of fhce value of { 1,00,000 each aggregating to { 2060.00 lakhs on February 24,2023.

iii) 7,840 Unlisted. Rated, Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures ofthce value of{ 1,00,000 each aggregating to { 7840.00 lakhs on March 13, 2023.

i.e. dornestic.

S.no Particu lars For the year cnded
I\larch 31.2023

I Debt-eouitv ralio (no. oftirnes) 366
2. Debt seruice coverage ratio Not anplicatrle

) Interest sen,ice coyera[e ralio: Nol annlicahle

4 Outstandins redeemable oref'erence shares (quantitv and value): Nit
5 Capilal redemption resene ({ in Lakhs) 2.777.00

6 Debenture redemotion resen,e ({ in Lakhs) Not annlicahle

7 Net worlh ({ in Lakhs) t.55.390.84

8 Net Drofit aller tax ({ in Lakhs) 481.3 I

9 Earnincs oer share: Basic o62
Diluted 0.59

l0 Crrrrenl ratio (n0 oftirnes) Not applicable

lt Lonu ternr debt to rvorkins capital (no. oftimes) Not annlicable

t2 Bad debts to Account receivable ratio Not annlicable

t:i Crrrrent liabilitv ratio (no. oftimes) Not applicable

l4 Total debts to total assets 076
l5 Debtors turnover Not aonlicatrle

Invenlon, lurnover Not applicatrle

l7 Oneralins marcin (o/o) Not aonlicable

l8 Net orolit rnarqin (9/o) 0.3 l%

I I Previous t,ear/periods ligures have been regrouped/rearranged to make them comparatrle \!ith the current vear/period classfication.
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For and on behalf of the Boartl of Directors of

Satin Creditcarc Nctrlork l,inritcd

llarvinder l,al Singh

Chairman cum i\lanaging Director

DIN:00331754

2
Q

Place: Gurugrant

Date : April 29,2023
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J. C. BHALLA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

BRANCH OFFICE: B-5, SECTOR-6, NOIDA - 201 301 (U.P.) 
TEL.: +91 -120-4241000, FAX: +91-120-4241007 

E-MAIL , taxaid@jcbhalla.com 

Independent Auditor's Report on Statement of Standalone audited financial results of 
Satin Creditcare Network Limited for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2025, pursuant 
to Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

To 
The Board of Directors of 
Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

Opinion 

1. We have audited the accompanying Statement of Standalone financial results of Satin 
Creditcare Network Limited ('the Company') for the quarter and year ended March 31, 
2025 ("the Statement") attached herewith, being submitted by the Company pursuant to 
requirements of Regulations 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI 
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended ("the 
Listing Regulations"), which has been initialed by us for identification purpose. 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us, the aforesaid Statement: 

i. is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Regulations; and 

ii. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the applicable Indian Accounting 
Standards ('Ind AS') prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the 
Act'), read with relevant rules issued thereunder, the relevant circulars, guidelines 
& directions issued by Reserve Bank of India ('RBI Guidelines") and other 
accounting principles generally accepted in India read with the Listing Regulations, 
of the net profit and other comprehensive income and other financial information 
of the Company for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2025 and the statement 
of assets and liabilities and the statement of cash flows as at and for the year ended 
on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit of the Statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
('SAs') specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
Standards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 
Statement" section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with 
the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India ("the ICAI") 
and the rules thereunder, together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 

<-o.\\/\LL(I dit of Statement under the provisions of the Act and the rules thereunder and we have 
<.> Ch£lt".~-gtifilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the 
-, AcKnta~"rs .0 
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Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us is sufficient and 
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Statement 

4. This Statement has been prepared on the basis of the standalone audited financial 
statements and has been approved by the Company's Board of Directors. 

The Company's management and Board of Directors of the Company are responsible for 
the preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true and fair view of the net 
profit and other comprehensive income and other financial information of the Company in 
accordance with recognition and measurement principles laid down in the applicable Ind 
AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder, RBI 
Guidelines and other accounting principles generally accepted in India and in compliance 
with the Listing Regulations. 

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company 
and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application 
of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable 
and prudent; design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives 
a true and fair view and is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the Statement, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors 
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic 
alternative but to do so. 

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Statement 

5. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing, 
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement when 
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, 
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the 
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of this Statement. 

~

?·LL. art of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional 
Chfrt~ <ii 
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, ent and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also, 
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1. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud 
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control 

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) 
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the 
Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to. 
financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

iii. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board 
of Directors. 

1v. Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors' use 
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Statement or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Statement, including 
the disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Statement that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable 
user of the Statement may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 
qualitative factors: 

(i) in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; 
and 

(ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Statement. 

7. We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

8. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 

~LL ependence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 
(.) ~ 
-, ?h'Je~ 8 
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Other Matter 

9. The statement includes the results for the corresponding quarter ended March 31, 2024 and 
year ended March 31, 2024 which was conducted by M/ s S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP, 
Chartered Accountants, the previous auditors of the Company, whose reports dated April 
29, 2024 expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial results/ financial statements. 
Accordingly, we JC Bhalla & Co., Chartered Accountants, do not express any opinion on 
the figures reported in the financial results for the corresponding quarter and year ended 
March 31, 2024. 

Our opinion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matter. 

For JC Bhalla & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No. 001111N 

(Rajesh Sethi) 
Partner 
Membership No. 085669 
UDIN: 2-5 o 8S 6' 6 9 ;8 IV! 02)N X q 2 ot 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: May 07, 2025 



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
Reaching out! 

Statement of. \udited Standalone Financial Results for the quarter and year ended Vlarch 31, 2025 
ft in La khs cxccnt EPSl 

Quarter ended Year ended 

S. No Particulars ~larch 31, 2025 December 31, 20H March 31, 2024 i\larch 31, 2025 March 31, 20H 

(Refer note - 9) (l"naudited) (Refe,· note - 9l (Audited) (Audited) 
Income 
Revenue from operations 
Interest 111co1111;;: 53,074 74 51,204 00 49,159 72 2,10,637 17 1.74,876 22 
Dividend income - 12 50 12 50 - 
Rental income 35.39 29.95 33 51 130.86 129 25 
Fees and comrmssion income 268 65 240 00 844 82 I .207 49 2.536 64 
Net (Iossj/gam on fair value changes ( 116 03) 2,571 09 734 99 3.085 94 1,107 07 
Net gain 011 dcrecogmuon or financial uistrumcnts 2.640 61 9.051 3 I 8,404 69 22,087 55 25.702.55 
Other operating income 76 71 21 24 80 44 186.66 526 87 

I Total revenue from operations 55,980.07 63,130.09 59,258.17 2,37,J.18.17 2,04,878.60 
2 Other mcorne 186 50 77 29 13.1 54 .128.08 186 22 

3 Total income ( 1+2) 56,166.57 63,207.38 59,391.71 2,37,676.25 2,05,064.82 

Expenses 
Fmance costs 23.557 20 24,201 67 23,284 67 94,976 24 83,284 36 
lmpairment of financial msrruments 10.51992 19.506 49 6,41634 50,31944 14,448 03 
Fmployee benefits expenses 14,720 00 13,019 64 9,81928 50,731.66 36,570 22 
Deprecration and amorusanon expenses 660 18 632.07 561 59 2,360.10 1,997 75 
Other expenses 4,609 27 4,146.02 2,573.34 I 5,990.88 12,179 51 

4 Total expenses 54,066.57 61,505.89 42,655.22 2, 14,378.32 1,48,479.87 

5 Profit before ta. (3-4) 2, I 00.00 1,701.49 16,736.49 23,297.93 56,584.95 

Ta'< expense: 
Current tax 11,284.76) 897.44 ~.4 73 24 8.4 11.64 6,709.27 
Tax adjustments related to earlier years - (645 00) 1645.00) - 
Deferred ta, (credit)/charge (719.74) (1,685.65) (264 80) (6,12494) 7,591.27 

6 Total tax expense (2,004.50) (1,433.21) 4,208.44 1,641.70 14,JUU.54 

7 Net profit after ta, (5-6) 4,IU4.5U 3,134.70 12,528.05 21,656.23 42,284.41 

Other com prehensive income 
Items that w,11 not be reclassified to profit and loss (3.521 34) (309 69) I 105 02) (5.229.44) (2,039.21) 
Income tax relaung to Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss 886 26 77 94 26.43 1.316 15 5 I 3 23 
Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss (200 70) 3 I 3.70 852 64 (259 34) 2,030.59 
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified lO profit and loss 50 5 I (78 95) (214 59) 65.27 1511 06) 

8 Total other comprehensive income (2,785.27) 3.00 559.46 (4,107.36) (6.45) 

9 Total comprehensive income (7+8) 1,319.23 3,137.70 13,087.51 17,548.87 42,277.96 

IO Paid-up equity share capual ( face value of~ IO per equuy share) I 1.004 32 11,004.32 11,004 32 11,00432 11,004.32 

II Other equity 2,73,323.48 2,55,729.95 

12 Earning per share (EPS) (face value oft IO per equity share) 

- Basic (amount in ~ ) 3 73 2.85 11.39 19.69 43 01 
- Diluted (amount in ~ ) 3 73 2.85 11.39 I 9.69 41.97 
(EPS for the quarter ended March 31. 2025, December 31, 2024, March 31, 
2024 are not annualised) 

CORPORATE OFFICE: 
Plot No. 492, Udyog Vihar, 
Phase - Ill, Gurugram, 
Haryana -122016, India 
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
Reaching out! 

Audited Standalone Statement of Assets and Liabilities as at :\larch 31, 2025 
(tin Lakhs) 

As at As at 
Particulars March JI, 2025 March 31, 2024 

I Audited) (Audited) 
ASSETS 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 64.024.61 35,628 06 
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 57 .635 35 78.026 I 0 
Derivative financial instruments 1.490 24 1,800 00 
Trade I ecei vables 142 34 -100 90 
Loans 8.57.481 88 7,95,143 90 
Investments 91,365 13 82,48 I 45 
Other financial assets 2,923 70 2,634 29 

I 0,75,063.25 9,96, 11-1. 70 

Non-financial assets 
Current tax assets (net) 740 46 180 66 
Investment Property 601 14 63 I 91 
Property. plant and equipment 8.811 15 8.641 25 
Capital work-in-progress 29 60 
Other intangible assets 5.64 41 01 
Other non-financial assets 3,379.51 2,-191.38 

13,567.50 11,986.21 
TOTAL ASSETS I 0,88,630. 75 10,08,100.91 

LI.-\BILITIES .\:\D EQUTY 
LI.\BILITIES 
Financial liabilities 
Payables 

Trade payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises - - 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 6778 241 60 
Other payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 27➔7 83.55 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than 1111cro enterprises and small enterprises 2,787 20 1,244 97 

Debt secunues 1,66,322 82 1,01 ,416.58 
Borrowings (other than debt sccunues) 5,80,8 I 2 20 5,85,312.08 
Subordinated liabilities 32,817.75 32,767.40 
Other tinancral liabilities 17,497.62 I 0,543.52 

8,00,332.8-1 7,31,609. 70 

Ncn-flnancial liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (net) - 234.95 
Deferred tax liabilities (net) 1.304.36 7.834.74 
Provisions 1.550 04 834 80 
OL11er non-financial liabilities 1.115. 71 852.45 

3,970.11 9,756.9-1 

EQUITY 
Equity share capital 11,004.32 11,004.32 
Other equity 2,73,323.48 2,55,729.95 

2,84,327.80 2,66,73-1.27 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY I 0,88,630. 75 10,08,100.91 
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
Reaching out! 

Audited Standalone statement of cash flow for the year ended :\-larch 3 I, 202S 
If 111 lakhs) 

Particulars 
For the year ended For the year ended 
March 31 2025 March 31, 2024 

!Audiled) /Audited) 
A Cash flow from opuating activities 

Prolit before tax 23.297.93 56,584.95 

Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and amornsauon 1,338 91 1,149 07 
Depreciation of right-of-use assets 1,021 I') 848.68 
Net loss/ (gain) on derccognition ofproperty, plant and equipment 13 27 56 83 
Fair value gain on mutual funds (2.228 13) I 1,182 31) 
Loss/(gam) on Iatr valuation of subsidiaries (1,291 42) (387 46) 
Unrealised loss/ (gam) on fair value changes of dcnvauves and mvestmerus ~33 61 462 70 
Impairment on linancial instruments 50.319.44 14,448.03 
Divrdcnd income ( 12 50) - 
"•kl ga.111 on sale of loan portfolio through assignment (22.087 55) (25.702 55) 
First loss default guarantee reversal {3 40) (I, 124 22) 
Share based paymcnl to employees 43 29 
Effective interest rate adjustment for financial insu umcnts 5.444.39 4,387 03 
Interest expense for leasing arrangements 200 17 201 22 
Net gain on tenrnnation of leases ( 12.46) ( 15.57) 
Corporate guarantee prermum mcomc ( 108 49) (53 76) 
Cnrealised exchange iluctuation loss (net) 1,683.96 924.29 

Operating profit before working capital changes 58,052.21 50,596.93 

:\lo\'emcnt in working capital 
t lncrcasej/decrease 111 trade receivables 258 21 I 177 941 
(lncrcasej.decrease 111 loans ( 1.04.647 7~) (2,14,734 51) 
(lncrcasc)/decrcasc III other bank balances 20,390.75 3,516.33 
(Increase)/decrcase m other financial assets (273 !OJ I 1.124 16) 
( lncreasej/decrcase 111 other non-financial assets (600.39) 60 84 
lncrcasc/tdecreasc) m trade and other payables 1.313.70 222.09 
Incrcase/tdecrease) in other financial liabilities 7,065 99 (13,821 29) 
lncrease/tdecrease) m provisions (48 12) 138 6 I 
lncrease/(decrease) mother non-financial liabilities 263 26 272.82 

Cash generated from/ (used in) operating activities post working capital changes (18,225.23) (1,75,050.28) 
Income tax paid (net) (7,585.41) (3,333 35) 

Net cash generated from/ (used in) operating activities (A) (25,810.64) (I, 78,383.63) 

B Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of property, plant and equipment (mcludmg capital work Ill progress) (1.5W6~) I 1,084.46) 
Proceeds from sale of property. plant and equipment (91 42) 54 48 
Investment made in subsidiaries (7,200.00) (8,999.99) 
Investment made 111 other than subsidiaries ( 16.24.036.49) ( 13,51,624.99) 
Sale of investments other than subsidianes 16.22.564.49 13,53,071.00 
Dividend income 12.50 

Net cash used in investing activities (B) ( I 0,300.56) (8,583.96) 

C Cash flows from flnanctna activities 
Proceeds from issue of share capital and share warrants (including premmm and net of share issue expenses) 33,084 63 
Proceeds from debt securities 81,944.58 48,787.91 
Repayment of debt securities (18,605 49) (57,067 17) 
Proceeds from bon-owings other than debt securities 4.04.867.17 6,08,934.03 
Repayment of borrowings other than debt securities (4,02,507 32) (4,29,075.52) 
Lease payments ( 1.191.19) I 1,011.13) 
Proceeds from subordinated liabilities - 4,801.07 
Repayment of subordinated liabilities - (7, I 91.18) 

Net cash generated from financing activities (C) 64,507.75 2,01 ,262.64 

Net increase/(decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B-,-C) 28.396.55 14,295.05 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 35,628.06 21,333.0 I 
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 64,024.61 35,628.06 

Notes: 
Cash and cash equivalents 64,024.61 35,628.06 
Less: Overdraft facility against term deposits - 

64,024.61 35,628.06 
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
Reaching out! 

Notes to the audited standalone financial results: 
The above audued financial results or Salin Creducare Network L111111ed ( "the Company") for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2025 have been reviewed by the Audit 
Comnutree and approved by the Board of Directors at therr respective meetings held on May 07, 2025 and are audited by the statutory auditors of the Company pursuant 10 the 
requirement of Regulations 33 and 52 read wuh regulation 63 of the SEBI (f 1st111g Obhgauons and Disclosure Requirements) Rcgulauons, 2015 fas amended) includmg 
relevant circulars issued by SEBI from time lo time. 

2 The audued financial results have been prepared 111 accordance with applicable accounting standards, as notified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards] Rules, 
2015. and as specified under section 133 of the Companies Act 2013 as amended from time 10 lime 

The secured non-convertible debentures issued by the Company are folly secured by exclusive charge on the hypothccation or book debts/loan receivables lo the extent as staled 
111 the Information Memorandum Key Information Document. Further, the Company has maintained asset cover as stated 111 the Intormauon Memorandum/ Key Infonuauon 
Document wluch 1s sufficient to discharge the principal amount and interest at all times for the non-convertible debt securities issued 
During the quarter ended March 3 I, 2025, the Company has raised first svndicatcd social 1cn11 loan of USO I 00 nullion equivalent 10 ~ 85,895 00 Lakh via External 
Commercial Borrowing out of whrch ~ 26,220 00 Lakhs was received 111 March 2025 and f 59,675 00 Lakhs was received 111 Apnl 2025 

Dunng the year ended March 31, 2025, the Company has made an investment of an amount oft 7,000 00 lakhs 111 Satin I lousing Finance L11111ted (a wholly owned subsidiary 
of the Company) by subscribing I, 12, I 7 ,g45 equity shares of face value or~ IO each al an issue price of~ 3 I .20 per share ( including prcm rum of~ 21 20) on August 5. 202~ 
and 1.10.93,500 equity shares of face value of~ IO each al an issue price of~ 31.55 per share t mcludmg premium of~ 21 55) on November 25, 202~ offered on Rights Basis 

6 The Company has incorporated a wholly owned subsidiary viz Salm Technologies L1m11ed on August 13, 2024 and invested an amount of~ 200 00 lakhs by subscnbmg 
20,00.000 equity shares of face value of~ IO each 

Details or loans transferred acquired dunng the quarter ended March 31, 2025 under the RBI Master D1recl1011 on Transfer or Loan Exposures dated September 24. 2021 arc 
given below 
( 1) The Company has transferred certain loans which are not 111 default through direct assignmcnr, details of which are given below 

Particulars Quarter ended 
:\larch 31, 2025 

1) Total number of loans assets assigned during the quarter 2,20,486 
1iJ Book value of loans assets assigned during the quarter (tin Lakhs) 68,237.89 
iii) Sale consideration received durinu the quarter If in l.akhs) 68,237.89 
IV) Interest spread recognised in the statement of profit and loss during the quarter 5,686 11 

(mcluding amortization of unamoruscd interest spread) (tin Lakhs) 
v) Weighted average maturity of loans assets assumed (in Months) 15.82 
VI) Weighted average holding oeriod or loans assets assigned (in Months) 7.60 
v11) Rcrenuon of beneficial economic interest on loans assets assigned {in%) , 0.00°. 
viii) Coverage of tangible security coverage Nil 
ix) Rating-wise distribution of rated loans Not Rated 
X) Agreed to replace loans transferred to rranstereets) or pay damages arising out of any No 

representation or warranty 

{11) The Company has acquired certain loans which arc not 111 default through direct assignment. details of which are given below 

Particulars Quarter ended 
:\larch 31, 2025 

i) Total number of loans assets acquired during the quarter 10.696 
i,) Book value of loans assets acquired during the quarter (t 111 Lakhs) 4.076 05 
11i) Sale consideration Paid during the quarter (tin Lakhs) 4.076 05 
1v) Weighted average maturity of loans assets acquired (in Months) 18.4 7 
v) Weighted average holding period of loans assets acquired (in Months) 5.07 
vi) Retention of beneficial economic interest by Assignor on loans assets acquired (in%) 10.00% 
vii) Coverage of tangible security coverage Nil 
viii) Rating-wise distribution of rated loans Not Rated 
ix) Agreed to replace loans transferred to transferee(sJ or pay damages arising out of any No 
representation or warranty 
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
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(111) The Company has not acquired any stressed loans 

11v) The Company has transferred ccuam stressed (NPA) loans during the quarter ended on March 31, 2025, details ofwluch are given below 

Particulars To ..\RC's To permitted 
trans forces 

1) Total number of loans assets assigned during the quarter 73,728 Nil 
11) Aggregate pnncipal outstanding ( including interest accrued) of loans transferred ( t in l.akhs 21,297 80 Nil 
11i) Weighted average residual tenor of the loans transferred (months) 6.44 Nil 
1v) Net book value of loans transferred (at the t1111e of transfer]" 7,861 02 Nil 
v) Aggregate consideration 4,260 00 Nil 
v1) Addiuonal consideration realized 111 respect of accounts transferred in earlier years Nil Nil 
*ECL provrsion of t 13.436 78 lakhs has been utilised on account of sale of portfolio of such loans 

Details of recover, ratinu assumed for security rcccinis (SRs) as at March 31, 2025 are i . uven bel 

RccoVCI')' Rating Scale 
Anticipated recovery as Amount 
per recovery ratinz (fin Lakhsl 

RR5 0° o-25° o 1,788.91 
Not ratcd " NA 3,700.00 
Total 5,.J88,91 

ow 

* Yet to be rated within time Imes as pct applicable RBI regulations 

9 l'he figures for the quarter ended March 31 2025 and March 31. 2024 represent the balancmg figures between the audited ligurcs 111 respect of the respective full financial years 
and the published year to date figures upto the end of the third quarter of the respective financial year. which were subjected to l11111tcd review by the statutory auditors 

10 Details pursuant to RBI circular RBl/2020-21 II 6 DOR No.BP BC/3/21 04.048/2020-21 dated August 06. 2020 issued for Resolution Framework for COVID-19-related Stress 

S. No. Type of borrower fAl fBl fCl fD) IE l 
Exposure to accounts classified as Of (A), aggregate Of (A) amount Of(A) amount Exposure to 

Standard consequent to debt written off paid by the accounts 
implementation of resolution plan - that slipped into :-IP..\ during borrowers classified as 

Position as at the end of the during the half-year the half-year during the half- Standard 
previous half-year year consequent to 

implementation 
of resolution 
plan - Position 
as at the end of 
the this half- 
year 

I Personal Loans - - - 
2 Business Loan - JLG 0 42 0.14 0.06 022 
3 Business Loan - Others 27 94 - - 2212 5 82 
4 Corporate persons" - - - 

Total 28,36 0,14 0.06 22.34 5,82 

(t 111 Lakhs) 

• As defined 111 Section 3(7) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 

11 The Chief Operating Decision Maker reviews the operations at the Company level. The operations of the Company fall under "financing activities" only, which is considered IO 
be the only reportable segment in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS I 08 - Operating Segments The Company operates in a single geographical segment, i.e. domestic 
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
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12 Additional lnformatton as required under Regulation 52(4) of the SEBI (L1stt111g Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation. 2015 (amended) as presented 111 below 
table. 

S.no Particulars For the year 
ended March JI, 

2025 
I Debt-euuitv ratio (nu uf 11111es) 2.77 
2 Debt service coverage ratio Nol applicable 
3 Interest service coverage ratio. Nol applicable 
4 Outstandmg redeemable preference shares (quantity and value), Nil 
5 Capital redemption reserve t t 111 Lakhs) 2,777 00 
6 Debenture redemption reserve ( ~ 111 l.akhs) 

Pursuant to the Companies (Share Capual and Debentures) Amendment Rules, 2019 dated August I 6, 20 I 9, the Company being a Non-Bankmg Fmancial 
Company 1s exempted from the requirement of creating Debenture Redemption Reserve 111 respect of Secured Redeemable Non-Converttblc Debentures Not applicable 

issued through public issue and under private placement 

7 Net worth ( ~ 111 Lakhs) 2.82, I 97 55 
8 Net profit after tax(~ in Lakhs) 21,656.23 
g Earnings per share Basic(O 19.69 

Dilt11ed (~) 19.69 
10 Current ratio (no of times) Nol apphcablc 
11 Long term debt lo working capital (no of tunes) Not applicable 
12 Bad debts to Account receivable ratto Not applicable 
13 Current liabiluv ratio (no of umes) Not applicable 
14 Total debts to total assets 072 
15 Debtors turnover Not applicable 
16 Inventory turnover Nol applicable 
17 Operating margin(%) Not applicable 
18 Net profit margin(%) 9 11% 
19 Sector specific equivalent ratios, as applicable: 

a) GNPA (%) 3 70°0 
b) NNPA(¾) I 39°0 
c) Provision Coverage Ratio (NPA) 62.35% 
d) Canital Risk Adeuuacv Ratio (CRAR I 25.85% 
e) Liauiditv Covcraue Ratio (LCR) 130.40% 

13 Previous year/periods figures have been regrouped/rearranged to make them comparable with the current penod classficauon. 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: :Vlay 7, 2025 

Satin Crcditcarc Network Limited 

,e::, ·- 
Ha rvinder Pal Singh 

Chairman cum Managing Director 
DIN: 00333754 
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J. C. BHALLA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

BRANCH OFFICE: 8-5, SECTOR-6, NOIDA - 201 301 (U.P.) 
TEL. : +91 - 120 - 4241000, FAX : +91-120-4241007 

E-MAIL , taxaid@jcbhalla.com 

Independent Auditor's Report on Consolidated Financial Results of Satin Creditcare 
Network Limited for the quarter and year ended March 31, 2025 pursuant to Regulation 33 
and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended 

To 
The Board of Directors of 
Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

Opinion 

1. We have audited the accompanying Consolidated financial results of Satin Creditcare 
Network Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Parent") and its subsidiaries (the Parent 
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), for the quarter and 
year ended March 31, 2025 ("the Statement") attached herewith, being submitted by the 
Parent Company pursuant to requirements of Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with 
Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 
2015, as amended (hereinafter referred to as "the Listing Regulations"), which has been 
initialed by us for identification purpose. 

2. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given 
to us and based on the consideration of the reports of other auditor on separate audited 
financial statements of the subsidiaries, as referred to in paragraph 10 below, the Statement: 

i. includes the annual financial results of the following wholly owned subsidiaries: 
a) Satin Housing Finance Limited (SHFL); 
b) Satin Finserv Limited (SFL); and 
c) Satin Technologies Limited (STL) 

ii. is presented in accordance with the requirements of the Listing Regulations; and 

m. gives a true and fair view in conformity with the recognition and measurement 
principles laid down in the applicable Indian Accounting Standards ("Ind AS") 
prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act') read with relevant 
rules issued thereunder & other accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
read with the Listing Regulations of the consolidated net profit and other 
comprehensive income and other financial information of the Group, for the quarter 
and year ended March 31, 2025 and the statement of consolidated assets and liabilities 
and the statement of cash flows as at and for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

3. We conducted our audit of the Statement in accordance with the Standards on Auditing 
~~~('SAs') specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those 
~~P..LL1 ndards are further described in the "Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the 

c., Ch~red tement" section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the 
-, A 0 cc Qts· 
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Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (hereinafter 
referred to as "the ICAI") together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our 
audit of the Statement under the provisions of the Act, and the rules thereunder, and we 
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and 
the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence obtained by us and that obtained by 
the other auditors in terms of their reports referred to in paragraph 10 of the "Other Matter" 
section below, is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Statement 

4. The Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent Company's management and has 
been approved by the Parent's Board of Directors, has been prepared on the basis of the 
consolidated audited financial statements. 

The Parent Company's Management and the Board of Directors are responsible for the 
preparation and presentation of the Statement that gives a true and fair view of the 
consolidated net profit and consolidated other comprehensive income, and other financial 
information of the Group in accordance with the recognition and measurement principles 
laid down in the applicable Ind AS prescribed under Section 133 of the Act read with 
relevant Rules issued thereunder, the relevant circulars and other accounting principles 
generally accepted in India and in compliance with the Listing Regulations. 

The respective Management and Board of Directors of the companies included in the 
Group are responsible for maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with 
the provisions of the Act, for safeguarding of the assets of the respective company and for 
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of 
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial 
controls, that were operating effectively, for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the 
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Statement, that give 
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 
These financial results have been used for the purpose of preparation of the Statement by 
the Directors of the Parent Company, as aforesaid. 

In preparing the Statement, the respective Management and the Board of Directors of the 
companies included in the Group are responsible for assessing the ability of the respective 
entity to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going 
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting, unless the respective Board of 
Directors either intends to liquidate their respective entity or to cease operations, or has no 
realistic alternative but to do so. 

The respective Board of Directors of the companies included in the Group are also 
the financial reporting process of the respective company 



Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Statement 

5. Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Statement as a whole 
is free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is 
not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing, 
specified under Section 143 (10) of the Act, will always detect a material misstatement, 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error, and are considered material if, 
individually, or in aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic 
decisions of users taken on the basis of this Statement. 

6. As part of an audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional 
judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also, 

i. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Statement, whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud 
is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, 
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

ii. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design 
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) 
of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the group 
has adequate internal financial controls with reference to consolidated financial 
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls. 

111. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and the 
Board of Directors. 

iv. Conclude on the appropriateness of the management and Board of Directors' use 
of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, 
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast 
significant doubt on the ability of the Group to continue as a going concern. If we 
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our 
auditor's report to the related disclosures in the Statement or, if such disclosures 
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or 
conditions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going concern. 

v. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the Statement, including 
the disclosures, and whether the Statement represents the underlying transactions 
and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial results of the 
entities within the Group to express an opinion on the Statement. We are 
responsible for the direction, supervision, and performance of the audit of financial 



information of such entities included in the Statement, of which we are the 
independent auditors. For the other entities included in the Statement, which have 
been audited by the other auditors, such other auditors remain responsible for the 
direction, supervision and performance of the audits carried out by them. We 
remain solely responsible for our audit opinion. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the Statement that, individually or in 
aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable 
user of the Statement may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and 
qualitative factors: 

i. in planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; 
ii. to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the Statement. 

7. We communicate with those charged with governance of the Parent Company and the 
subsidiaries included in the Statement of which, regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any 
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. 

8. We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied 
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with 
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our 
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards. 

9. We also performed procedures in accordance with SEBI Circular 
CIR/CFD/CMDl/ 44/2019 dated March 29, 2019, issued by the SEBI under Regulation 33 
(8) of the Listing Regulations to the extent applicable. 

Other Matters 

10. The accompanying Statement includes the financial results in respect of the 3 wholly­ 
owned subsidiaries, whose financial results reflect total assets of Rs. 1,50,322.38 lakhs as at 
March 31, 2025, total revenues of Rs. 7,054.65 lakhs and Rs. 24,261.06 lakhs, total net 
profit/ (loss) after tax of Rs. 414.18 lakhs and Rs. 1,155.42 lakhs, total comprehensive 
income/(loss) of Rs. (120.92 lakhs) and Rs. 826.90 lakhs for the quarter and year ended 
March 31, 2025, and cash inflow (net) of Rs. 2,105.29 lakhs for the year ended March 31, 
2025, as considered in the Statement. These financial results have been audited by other 
auditors whose audit reports have been furnished to us by the management, and our 
opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect of these 
subsidiaries is based solely on the audit reports of such other auditors, and the procedures 
performed by us. 

11. The statement includes the results for the corresponding quarter ended March 31, 2024 and 
year ended March 31, 2024 which was conducted by M/ s S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP, 
Chartered Accountants, the previous auditors of the Company, whose reports dated April 

~:a:a::::::::~9, 2024 expressed an unmodified opinion on those financial results/ financial statements. 
~'<!~LL ordingly, we JC Bhalla & Co., Chartered Accountants, do not express any opinion on 
() Ch~~ g 
-, A~ants • 



the figures reported in the financial results for the corresponding quarter and year ended 
March 31, 2024. 

Our opinion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect 
to our reliance on the work done and the reports of other auditors. 

For JC Bhalla & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No. 001111N 

(Rajesh Sethi) 
Partner 
Membership No. 085669 
UDIN: 2-£095C6911 MOD N \/ qq 41 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: May 07, 2025 
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Statement of Audited Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter and year ended :\-larch 31, 2025 
If in Lakhs exccol EPSl 

Quarter ended Year ended 

s. :'fo Particulars 
March 31. December 31, March 31, March 31, March 31, 

2025 2024 2024 2025 2024 

(Refer note - 8) (Unaudited) (Refer note - 8) Audited Audited 

Revenue from operations 
Interest income 58.9 I 0.65 56.471 34 52.925.09 2.30,284.81 1.88.176 35 
Dividend income 12 50 12 50 - 
Rental income 9.91 2 92 10 19 29 38 40 69 
Fees and co1111111ss1on mcomc 876 99 763 53 1,938 20 3,706 48 6,536 76 
:--.:et (Iossvgain on fair value changes (832 59) 2,040.46 354.-16 1,890.69 783 84 
Net gain on derecogmuon of tinancral mstrurnents 3.061 64 9.05 I 78 8.918 90 23,332.26 27.285 52 
Other operaung income 79 64 64 25 64 19 212 85 455 66 

I Total revenue from operations 62,106.24 68,406.78 64,211.03 2,59,468.97 2,23,278.82 
2 Other income 1-l-l 18 352 08 -177.-15 721.94 773 96 
3 Total income ( I +2) 62,250.42 68,758.86 64,688.48 2,60,190.91 2,24,052. 78 

Expenses 
Finance costs 26.368 37 26,783 40 25,19501 1,04,860. 75 90,102 1-l 
lmpairmcm of financial instruments 10,975 62 20.25-l 66 6,707 57 52,043 8-l 15.0795-l 
Employee benefit expenses 16,810 28 14 992 98 I 1,683 43 58,631 30 44,791.39 
Depreciation and amortisation expenses 757 73 730.05 639.02 2,726.88 2,266. I 4 
Other expenses 5.515 53 4.502 83 3,355.69 18,351 35 13,524 78 

4 Total expenses 60,427.53 67,263.92 47,580.72 2,36,614.12 1,65,763.99 

5 Profit before tax (3-4) 1,822.89 1,494.94 17,107.76 23,576.79 58,288.79 

Tax expense: 
Current tax ( 1.142 77) 1.000 62 -l.549 93 8,625 77 6.949 62 
Tax adjustments related to earlier years {6-15 00) (645 00) 
Deferred tax charge/(crcdit) 776.32 )286 62) {264 11) (3,016.58) 7,745.37 

6 Total lax expense (366.45) 69.00 ~.285.82 4,964.19 14,694.99 

7 Net profit after tax (5-6) 2,189.34 1,425.94 12,821.94 18,612.60 43,593.80 

Other comprehensive income 
- Items that will not be reclassified lo profit and loss (3,543.0 I) (309 69) ( 143 63) (5,230.35) (2,054.40) 
- Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to 891 95 77 94 36.97 1,316.36 517 17 
profit and loss 
- Items that will be reclassified 10 profit and loss (894 43) 142 90 1.091 97 (69743) 2.865 44 
- Income tax relaung to items that will be reclassified to 225.11 (35.96) (27483) 175.53 1n1 18) 
profit and loss 

8 Total other comprehensive income (3,320.38) (124.81) 710.48 (4,435.89) 607.03 

9 Total comprehensive income (7+8) (1,131.04) 1,301.13 13,532.42 14,176.71 44,200.83 

10 Net profit/(loss) after tax attributable to: 
Owners of the Group 2. I 89.34 1.425. 94 12,821.94 18,612.60 43,593.80 
Non-controlling interests 

11 Other comprehensive income attributable to: 
Owners of the Group (3,320 38) I 124.81) 7 I 0.48 (4,-135 89) 607.03 
Non-controlling interests 

12 Total comprehensive income attributable to: 
Owners of the Group (1,131.04) 1.301.13 13.532.42 14,176.71 44,200.83 
Non-controlling interests 

13 Paid-up equity share capital ( face value off IO per equity 11.004.32 11.004.32 I 1.004.32 11,004.32 11,004.32 
share) 

I~ Other equity as per balance sheet 2,-13,281.99 2,29,080.5 I 

15 Earning per share ( EPS) (face value off IO per equity 
_ • -::::::, share) 

~ asic tamount m, ( 1.99 1.30 11.66 16.92 44.34 

() - iluted (amount inf ) 1.99 1.30 11.66 16.92 43.27 I -i Cha ~red \~ ~
1

for the quarter ended March 31, 2025, December 31, 
AccJ.111mits and March 31, 2024 are not annualised) 
- 'I - 
* '\e,~RE tv~ -- 
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
Reaching out! 

Audited Consolidated Statement of Assets and Liabilities as al .VI arch 31, 2025 

Particulars As at As al 
March 31, March 31, 

2025 202-1 
(Audited) I Audited) 

ASSETS 
Financial assets 
Cash and cash equivalents 72,904.57 -12,402.73 
Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents 64,573 01 8-1,710.52 
Derivative financial instruments 1.490 24 1,800.00 
Trade receivables 193 70 844 74 
Loans 9,84.359 21 8.90,812.44 
Investments 5,510.34 5,118.08 
Other financial assets J,992.10 3,558.13 

11,33,023.17 10,29,2,16.64 

Non-financial assets 
Current tax assets (net) 1,913 36 I, 156 13 
Deferred tax assets ( net J -1.4-10 58 908 10 
Investment Property 601 14 631 91 
Property. plant and equipment 9.673.27 9.169.65 
Capital work-in-progress 29.60 9.21 
Intangible assets under development 13 24 
Goodwtll 3,370.66 3,370.66 
Other mtangible assets 34.90 90.11 
Other non-financial assets 5,599.70 3,888.10 

25,676.45 19,223.87 
TOTAL ASSETS 11,58,699.62 I 0,48,-170.51 

LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 
LIABILITIES 
Financial liabilities 
Payables 

Trade payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 92.15 13.78 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises 271.65 371.7-1 
Other payables 
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises 27.47 83.55 
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterpnses and small enterprises 3,161.84 1,713.87 

Debt securities 1.82,060 02 1.03,353 73 
Borrowings ( other than debt secunues) 6,62,267 24 6,52,844.85 
Subordinated liabiluies 34,816.50 3-1,765.0-1 
Other financial liabilities 18,174 65 12,470.35 

9,00,871.52 8,05,616.91 

Non-financial liabilities 
Current tax liabilities (net) - 234.95 
Provisions 1,782.77 1,017.40 
Other non-financial liabilities 1,75902 1,516.42 

3,541.79 2, 768,77 

EQUITY 
Equity share capital 11,004.32 11,004.32 
OU1er equity 2,43,281.99 2,29,080.5 I 

2,54,286,31 2,40,084,83 
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 11,58,699,62 10,48,470,51 

(? in Lakhs) 
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
Reaching out! 

Audited Consolidated cash flow statement for the year ended '.\larch 31, 2025 

f in Lakhs 
Particulars 

A Cash flow from operating activities 
ProliU(loss) before tax 

Adjustments for: 
Depreciation and arnorusation 
Deprccranon of right-of-use assets 
Net loss (gain) on derecogmuon of property, plant and equipment 
Fair value gain on mutual funds 
Unrealised loss/ (gain) on fair value changes of denvauves and mvesunents 
Impairment on financial instruments 
Dividend income 
Net ga111 on sale of loan portfolio through assignment 
First loss default guarantee (reversal) expenses 
Share based payment 10 employees 
Effective interest rate adjustment for financial instruments 
Interest expense for leasing arrangements 
Net gain on ternunauon of leases 
Unrealised exchange fluctuation loss (net) 

Operating profit before working capital changes 

Movement in working capital 
(Increasej/decrease 111 trade receivables 
( Increasej/decrease 111 loans 
(Increasej.decrease 111 other bank balances 
( lncrcascj/dccrease 111 other financial assets 
( lncreasej/decrease in other non-financial assets 
lncrease/tdecrease) in trade and other payables 
lncrease/(decrease) in other linancial liabilities 
lncrease/(decrease) in provisions 
lncrease/Idecrease) in other non-financial liabiliues 

Cash used in operating activities post working capital changes 
Income laxes paid (nel) 

Net cash used in operating activities (A) 

B Cash flows from investing activities 
Purchase of property. plant and equipment (including capital work Ill progress) 
Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment 
Purchase of intangible assets (including intangible asset under development) 
Dividend income 
Purchase of investments 
Sale of investments 

Net cash used in investing activities (B) 

C Cash flows from financing activities 

Proceeds from issue of share capital and share warrants (mcluding premium and net of share issue expenses) 
Proceeds from debt securities 
Repayment of debt securities 
Proceeds from borrowings other than debt securities 
Repayment of borrowings other than debt securities 
Lease payments 
Proceeds from subordinated liabilities 
Repayment of subordinated liabilities 

Net cash generated from financing activities (C) 

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+B~C) 
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 

_,,;; ;:::- :1-;~~•sh and cash equivalents at the end of the year 

L1 
d cash equivalents 

""-'..-::l-"'s:s-<.11,erdrali facility against 1e1111 deposits 

For the year ended 
'.\larch 31, 2025 

For the year ended 
:\'larch 31, 2024 

(Audited) (Audited) 

23,576.79 

1,557 35 
1.169 53 

8.68 
(2,32-1 30) 

433.61 
52,043.84 

( 12 50) 
I 23,332 26) 

(226 34) 
44 66 

5.950 25 
260 82 
( 12 -16) 

1,683.96 

58,288.79 

1,291 33 
974 81 
42 16 

(1,2465-1) 
462 70 

15,079.54 

(27.285 52) 
1176 05) 

4.508 60 
2-12 97 
( 15 57) 
924.29 

60,821.63 

651.04 
11.35,-191 89) 

20,13751 
(41837) 

(1,567 73J 
1,370.17 
5,910.75 

1.10 
242.60 

53,091.51 

(305 29) 
(2.41,458 21) 

956 75 
I 1,360 05) 

(593 50) 
123.42 

(14,438 59) 
75 52 

562.60 
(48,343.19) (2,03,345.84) 
(7,996.96) (3,543.25) 

(56,340, 15) 2,06,889.09) 

( 1.950.35) 
91 17 
(34.36) 
12.50 

I 16.25.222 38) 
16,22,564.49 

( 1.280 91) 
70 61 

(26 19) 

( 13,54,254.80) 
13 ,53,071.00 

(4,538.93) (2,420.29 

95,618.13 
( 18,605.49) 
4,49,145 74 
(4,33,395.49) 

(1,381.97) 

33,084.63 
50,725.06 
(57.567 17) 
6,51,207 79 
(4,47,969 60) 

(1,146 97) 
4,801.07 
(7,191.18) 

91,380,92 2,25,943.63 

30,501.84 
42,402.73 

16,634.25 
25,768.48 

72,904.57 42,402,73 

72,904.57 42,402.73 

72,904.57 42,402.73 
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
Reaching out! 

Notes to the audited consolidated financial results: 

The above audited consolidated financial results of Satin Creditcare Network L11111ted !"the Parent Company") for the quarter and year ended March 11, 2025 
have been reviewed by the, vudu Commutce and approved by the Board of Directors at their respecuve meetings held on May 07, 2025 and are audited by the 
statutory auditors of the Parent Company pursuant to the requirement of Rcgulauous 33 and 52 read with regulation 63 of the SEBI ( Listing Obligauons and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 1015 (as amended) mcludrng relevant circulars issued by SEBI from 11111c to t1111e 

rred as "the Group") includes the results of the followmg Companies The consolidated tinancral results olthc Parent and its subsidranes (collecuvelv refe 
Name of Subsidiaries "/,, shareholding of 

Parent Company 
Salin Housmu Finance L11111ted 100°, 
Satin Fmserv l.umtcd 100°. 
Sann Technolouies Limited 100% 

The audited consolidated Iinancial results have been prepared 111 accordance with applicable accounung standards, as nouficd under the Compames ( Indian 
Accounung Standards) Rules, 2015 and as specrfied under section U3 of the Companies Act 2013 (as amended) 

4 The secured non-converuble debentures issued by respective companies are fully secured by exclusive charge on the hypothecauon of book debts/loan 
receivables to the extent as stated in the Information Memorandum /Key lnfonnauon Document of the reporting Coiupamcs Further. respective companies have 
maintained asset cover as stated in the lnforrnation Memorandum. Key tntonnauon Document which is sufficient 10 discharge the principal amount and interest 
at all times for the non-converuble debt sccuriues issued 
Dunng the quarter ended \ larch , I, 2025. the Parent Company has raised first syndicated social term loan of CSD I 00 1111111011 equivalent tot 85.895 00 lakhs 
via External Commercial B01Tow111g out of wluch t 26,220 00 lakhs was received 111 \larch 2025 and t 59,675 00 lakhs was received 111 r\pnl 2025 

6 During the quarter ended vtarch 1 I 2025 Satin llousmg Finance l.rmucd ta wholly owned subsrdiary) has allotted 2,000 senior, secured, rated, listed, 
redeemable, taxable, transferable non-converuble debentures ha, 111g fact! value oft I lakh each aggregaung to t 2,000 00 lakhs. to two t 1) mvesiors on private 
placement basis allotted on February 14, 2025. 

7 The Chief Operating Decision Maker overseas operations at the Group level The operations of the Group companies falls under .. financing activities" majorly. 
which is considered to be reportable segment 111 accordance with the provrsions of Ind r\S I 08 - Operating Segments 
Satin Technologies Limited (STL), a newly incorporated wholly owned subsidiary, does not have reportable segment in accordance with the provisions of Ind 
AS I 08 - Operating Segments. 
The Group operates in a single geographical segment. 1.e. domestic. 

8 The figures for the quarter ended March 31, 2025 and March 31. 2024 represent the balancing tigures between the audited figures 111 respect or the respecuve 
full financial years and the published year to date figures upto the end or the third quarter of the respective financial year. which were subjected to lumted review 
by the statutory auditors. 

9 Additional Information as required under Regulation 52(4) of the SEBI (Lisunig Obhgauons and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation. 2015 (amended) as 
nresented in below table: 

For the year 

Sino Particulars 
ended March 

31, 2025 

I Debt-eauitv ratio (no. of times) 3.49 
2 Debt service coveraue ratio Not aoolicable 
3 Interest service coverage ratio; Not aoolicablc 
4 Outstanding redeemable orcference shares (auantitv and value). Nil 
5 Caollal redemotion reserve ( t 111 Lakhs) 2,777 00 
6 Debenture redemption reserve (fin Lakhs) Not applicable 

Pursuant to the Companies (Share Capital and Debentures) Amendment Rules, 2019 dated August 16, 2019, Ll1e Company 
bemg a '.\!on Banking Financial Company is exempted from the requll"ement of creating Debenture Redemption Reserve 111 
respect of Secured Redeemable Non-Convertible Debentures issued through public issue and under pnvate placement. 

7 Net worth ( t in Lakhs) 2 47 565.47 
8 !Net profit after tax (tin Lakhs) 18612.60 
9 Earnings per share: Basic 16.92 

Diluted 16.92 
10 Current ratio (no. of times) Not aoolicable 
II Lonu tenu debt to workinu. caoital (no. of times) Not aoolicable 
12 Bad debts lo Account receivable ratio Not aoolicable 
13 Current liabilitv ratio (no. oft,mes) Not aonlicable 
14 Total debts to total assets 0.77 
I 5 Debtors n1mover Not aoolicable 
16 Inventory turnover Not applicable 
17 Operating margin { %) Not applicable 
18 Net profit margin (%) 7.15% 

10 Previous year/periods figures have been regrouped/rearranged to make them comparable with the current period classfication. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

Place: Gurugram 
Uate : May 07, 2025 

Harvinder Pal Singh 
Chairman cum Managing Director 

DIN: 00333754 
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J. C. BHALLA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

BRANCH OFFICE: B-5, SECTOR-6, NOIDA - 201 301 (U.P.) 
TEL. : +91 - 120 - 4241000, FAX: +91-120-4241007 

E-MAIL : taxaid@jcbhalla.com 

Independent Auditor's Limited Review Report on Statement of Unaudited Standalone 
Financial Results of Satin Creditcare Network Limited for the quarter ended June 30, 2025, 
pursuant to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended. 

To 
The Board of Directors of 
Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited standalone financial results of Satin 
Creditcare Network Limited ('the Company') for the quarter ended June 30, 2025 ("the Statement") 
attached herewith, being prepared and submitted by the Company pursuant to requirements of the 
Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended ("the Listing Regulations"), which has 
been initialed by us for identification purpose. 

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's Management and has been approved 
by the Board of Directors of the Company, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition 
and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standard 34, (IND AS 34) "Interim 
Financial Reporting" prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, as amended (the 
"Act"), read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, read with the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to issue a conclusion on 
this Statement based on our review. 

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review 
Engagements (SRE) 2410 - "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent 
Auditor of the Entity", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the "ICAI"). This 
standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance as to whether 
the statement is free of material misstatement. A review of interim financial information consists of 
making inquiries, primarily of the company personnel responsible for financial and accounting 
matters and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in scope 
than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) 
of the Act and consequently, does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware 
of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an 
audit opinion. 

4. Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe 
that the accompanying Statement, prepared in all material respects in accordance with the 
recognition and measurement principles laid down in IND AS 34 prescribed under Section 133 of 
the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder including the amendments thereof and other 
recognized accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not disclosed the information 
required to be disclosed in accordance with the requirements of Listing Regulations, including the 
manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement or that it has not 
been prepared in accordance with the relevant prudential norms issued by the Reserve Bank of India 
(RBI) in respect of Income recognition, asset classification, provisioning and other related matters, 
to the extent those are not inconsistent with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under 
Section 133 of the Act. 

HEAD OFFICE : B-17, Maharani Bagh, New Delhi - 110065 



5. The Statement includes the results for the corresponding quarter ended June 30, 2024, which were 
reviewed by M/ s S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, the previous auditors of 
the Company. Their report dated July 31, 2024, expressed an unmodified conclusion on those 
financial results. Accordingly, we, JC Bhalla & Co., Chartered Accountants, do not express any 
conclusion on the figures reported in the financial results for the corresponding quarter ended June 
30, 2024. 

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of this matter. 

For JC Bhalla & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
Firm Regn No. 00111 lN 

Place: Gurugram 
Date: August 08, 2025 



SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
Reaching out! 

Statement of Lnaudired Standalone Financial Results for the quarter ended June 30, 2025 
(~ in Lakhs exccnr EPS) 

Quarter ended Year ended 
S. :'\'o Particulars June 30, 2025 March 31, 2025 .June 30, 202.J :Vlarch 31, 2025 

(Lnauditcd) (Refer note - 9) (L'naudited) (Audited) 
Income 
Revenue from operations 
Interest income 5/i.062 01 53 074 7.J 5319592 2.10.637 17 
Drvidend income - - - 12 51) 
Rental 111co111e 37 45 35 39 33 19 130 86 
Fees and cornrrussron income 215.66 268.65 464 32 1,207.49 
Net gam/doss) on fair value changes 3,242 96 ( I 16 03) 24 24 3,085 94 
Net gain on derecogruuon of financial mstrumerus 4,544 08 2,640 61 4,432 15 22,087 55 
Other operating 111co111c 40 93 76 71 42 29 186 66 

I Total revenue from operations 6-1,1-13.09 55,980.07 58,192.11 2,3 7,3-18. I 7 
2 Other 111co111c 5645 186 50 19.37 328 08 
3 Total income (1+2) 64,199.54 56,166.57 58,211.48 2,37,676.25 

Expenses 
Finance costs 26,673.46 23,557 20 22.949 26 94,976 24 
Irnparrmcnt of financial mstrumerus 13,463 63 10,519 92 6,921 92 50,319 44 
Employee benefits expenses 14,016.17 14,720.00 10.576.91 50,731.66 
Depreciation and arnorusauon expenses 536 68 660 18 500 75 2,360 I 0 
Other expenses 4.046. 74 4,609 27 3.508 71 15,990 88 

.j Total expenses 58,736.68 5.J,066.57 -14,-157.55 2, I .J,378.32 

5 Profit before tax (3-.J) 5,462.86 2,100.00 13,753.93 23,297.93 

Tax expense: 
Current tax 2,117.53 (1,284 76) 4,983 05 8,411 64 
Tax adjustments related to earher years - - (645 00) 
Deferred tax (credit)/charge (914 81) (719 74) (1490 37) (6,12.J.94) 

6 Total tax expense 1,202.72 (2,004.50) 3,-192.68 1,641.70 

7 Net profit after tax (5-6) 4,260.14 .J,104.50 I 0,261.25 21,656.23 

Other comprehensive income 
Items that will not be reclassified to profit and loss ( 1.779.49) (3,52134) (384 55) (5,22944) 
Income tax relaung to items that wrl! not be reclassified to profit and loss 447 86 886 26 96.78 1,316.15 
Items that will be reclassified to profit and loss (337 38) (200 70) 331 68 (259 34) 
Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit and loss 84.91 50.51 (8348) 65.27 

8 Total other comprehensive income (1,584.10) (2,785.27) (39.57) (.J,107.36) 

9 Total comprehensive income (7+8) 2,676.04 1,319.23 10,221.68 17,5-18.87 

10 Paid-up equity share capital (face value or t IO per equity share) 11,004.32 11,004.32 11.004.32 11,004.32 

II Other equity 2,73,323.48 

12 Earning per share (EPS) (face value oft 10 per equity share) 

- Basic (amount in ~) 3 87 373 9 33 19 69 
- Diluted (amount in ~) 3.87 3 73 9.33 19 69 
(EPS for the quarter ended June 30. 2025, March 3 I. 2025. and June 30. 2024 
are not annualised) 
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
Reaching out! 

Xotes to the unaudited standalone financial results: 
The above unaudited financial results or Salin Creducare Network l.unucd ("the Company ") for the quarter ended June 30. 2025 have been reviewed by the 
Audit Co111111111ee and approved b> the Board or Directors at their respective rnecungs held on August 08, 2025 and are hrnucd reviewed b) the statutory auditors 
or the Company pursuant 10 the requirement or Regulauons 33 and 52 read wuh regulauon 63 or the SEBI (Lrsung Obligauons and Disclosure Requirements) 
Rcgulauons. 2015 (as amended) mcludrng relevant circulars issued b) SEBI from lime 10 lime 

2 The unauducd financial results have been prepared 111 accordance wuh applicable accounung standards. as noutied under the Comparues (Indian Accounting 
Standards) Rules. 20 I 5. and as specified under sec lion 133 or the Co111pa111es Act 2013 as amended from lime 10 111ne 

3 The secured non-convcrublc debentures issued by the Company arc fully secured b) exclusive charge on the hv poihecauon or book debts/loan receivables to the 
extent as stated m the lnformauon Memorandum /Key lnforrnauon Document Further. the Company has rnamtaincd asset cover as stated 111 the lnformauon 
Memorandum/ Key lnformauon Document which 1s suurcrcru to discharge the pnncipal amount and uucrcsi at all t1111es for the non-convcrublc debt secunucs 
issued 

4 During the quarter ended March 31. 2025. the Company has raised first S) ndicatcd social term loan or USD 100 m,111011 under its Social Financing Framework 
via External Commercial Borrowing (ECB) route The r,rst tranche or USD 30 1111111011 equivalent to~ 26.220 00 l.akhs was received 111 March 2025 and the 
second tranche or USD 70 nulhon cqurvalcnt to ~ 59.675 00 Lakhs was received 111 April 2025 

5 During the quarter ended June 30. 2025. the Company has made an mvcstmcnt or an amount or t 300 00 lakhs 111 Sann Tcchnologrcs Lunucd (a wholly owned 
subsrdiarv or the Company ) b, subscrihrng 3U.00.000 equuy shares or face value or~ IO each at issue price or~ IO each offered on Rights Basis 

t, l)cta1b ol loan, transferred/ acquired dunng the quarter ended June 30. 2015 under the RBI Master Direcuon on lransrer of Lo<111 Lxposurcs dated September 
2-1. 2021 are given below 
(1) The Company has transferred certain loans which are not in default through direct assignment, details olwluch arc grv en below 

Particulars Quarter ended 
June 30, 2025 

1) Total number of loans assets assigned during the quarter 1,56,742 
11) Book value of loans assets assigned during the quarter ( ~ 111 Lakhs) 51.-131 10 
111) Sale consulerauon received durmg the quarter (tin Lakhs) 51,431 10 
,v) Interest spread recognised 111 the statement of prolit and loss dunng the quarter 4,585 23 

(rncludmg amoruzauon or unamortised interest spread) (t 111 Lakhs) 
v) Weighted average maturity or loans assets assigned (111 Months) 17 03 
VI) Weighted average holding period or loans assets assigned ( 111 Months) 6 23 
\'II) Retenuon of beneficial economic interest on loans assets assigned (111%) 12.50% 
viii) Coverage of tangible security coverage Nil 
IX) Raung-wise distnbuuon or rated loans Not Rated 
X) Agreed to replace loans transferred to transfcrccts) or pay damages ansmg out or any No 

representation or warranty 

(11) The Company has not acquired loans which arc not 111 default through direct assignment 

( 111) The Company has not acquired any stressed loans 
(1v) The Company has not transferred stressed (NPA) loans. 

7 D etai so recovery rauna ass11J,11e or securuv receipts s as at une - are given e ow: 

Recovery Rating Scale 
Anticipated recovery as Amount 

per recovery ratin!( (? in Lakhs) 
Not rated• NA 3,580.75 
Total 3,580.75 

dr (SR) 30 20?5 b I 

•Yetto be rated within time Imes as per applicable RBI regulations. 

8 Subsequent to quarter ended June 30, 2025, the Board of Directors has considered and approved the incorporation of a Wholly Owned Subsidiary ('WOS') or the 
Company viz. "Satin Growth Alternatives Limited", as duly approved by the Registrar of Companies. to participate in the alternative investment space. 

9 The figures for the quarter ended March 3 I, 2025 represent the balanc111g figures between the audited figures m respect of the full financial year and the 
published year to date figures upto the end of the third quarter of the financial year, which were subjected to 1,m,ted review by the statutory auditors. 

IO The Chief Operating Decision Maker reviews the operations at the Company level. The operations of the Company fall under .. financing activities'· only. which 
is considered to be the only reportable segment in accordance with the provisions of Ind AS I 08 - Operating Segments. The Company operates in a single 
geographical segment, i.e. domestic 
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SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD. 
Reaching out! 

11 Adduional lnforrnauon as required under Rcgulauon 52(-1) or the SFBI (Lisurug Ob\1gat1011s and Disclosure Requrrcrnentsj Regulation. 2015 (amended) as 
presented 111 below table. 

S.n" Particulars For the period 
ended June 30, 

2025 
I Dcbt-cquitv ratio (no or tunes) 2 90 
2 Debt SCI"\ rec coverage rauo Not applicable 
3 I merest service coverage ratio. Not applicable 
.j Outstanding redeemable preference shares (quantuy and value) . N,i 

' Capital rcdcmpuon reserve tz 111 I akhs) 2 777 01) 
6 Debenture rcdc111pt1011 reservc R 111 Lakhs) Not applicable 
7 Net worth ( ~ 111 Lakhs) 2,85, 126 06 
8 Net profit after tax l ~ in 1.akhs) -1,260 ).j 
9 Earnings per share (not annualised): Basic ( ~) 3 87 

Diluted (t) 3 87 
10 Current rauo (no of tunes) Not applicable 
II I .ong term debt to working capnal ( no of limes) Not applicable 
12 Bad debts to Account receivable rauo Not applicable 
13 Current habrluy rauo (no or tunes) Not applicable 
14 Total debts to total assets 0 71 
15 Debtors turnover Not applicable 
16 Inventory turnover Not applicable 
17 Opcraung margin(%) Not appl icablc 
18 Net profit margm ( % ) 6.64% 
19 Sector specific equivalent ratios, as applicable 

a) GNPA (%) 3 74% 
b) NNPA (%) I 39% 
c) Prov1s1011 Coverage Ratio (NPA) 62 93% 
d) Capital Risk Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) 2604% 
el Lrqurditv Coverage Ratio (LCR) 127 24% 

12 Previous year/periods figures have been regrouped/rearranged to make them comparable with the current period classlication 

Place : Gurugram 
Date : August 08, 2025 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of 
Satin Creditcarc Network Limited 

c--,_ 
Harvinder Pal Singh 

Chairman cum \1anaging Director 
DI:\": 00333754 
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J. C. BHALLA & CO. 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

BRANCH OFFICE: B-5, SECTOR-6, NOIDA - 201 301 (U.P.) 
TEL. : +91 - 120 - 4241000, FAX: +91-120-4241007 

E-MAIL , taxaid@jcbhalla.com 

Independent Auditor's Limited Review Report on Statement of Unaudited Consolidated 
Financial Results of Satin Creditcare Network Limited for the quarter ended June 30, 2025 
pursuant to the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing 
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended 

To 
The Board of Directors of 
Satin Creditcare Network Limited 

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited consolidated financial results of Satin 
Creditcare Network Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Parent") and its subsidiaries (the Parent 
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the Group"), for the quarter ended June 30, 
2025 ("the Statement") attached herewith, being submitted by the Parent pursuant to requirements 
of the Regulation 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and 
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (hereinafter referred to as "the Listing 
Regulations"), which has been initialed by us for identification purpose. 

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent's Management and has been approved by 
the Parent's Board of Directors, has been prepared in accordance with the recognition and 
measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standards 34, "Interim Financial 
Reporting" ('Ind AS 34'), prescribed under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, ("the Act") as 
amended, read with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally 
accepted in India, read with the Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion 
on the Statement based on our review. 

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review Engagement 
(SRE) 2410, 'Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the Independent Auditor of the 
Entity', issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (hereinafter referred to as "the 
ICAI"). This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to obtain moderate assurance 
as to whether the financial results are free of material misstatement. A review of interim financial 
information consists of making inquiries, primarily of the persons responsible for financial and 
accounting matters and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially 
less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified under 
Section 143(10) of the Act, and consequently, does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would 
become aware of all significant matters that might be identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not 
express an audit opinion. 

We also performed procedures in accordance with the Circular No. CIR/CFD/CMDl/44/2019 
dated March 29, 2019 as amended issued by the Securities and Exchange Board of India under 
Regulation 33(8) of the Listing Regulations, to the extent applicable. 

4. The Statement includes the financial results of the followin entities: 
Sr. No. Name of the Com an 

Parent 
Satin Creditcare Network Limited 
Wholly owned subsidiaries 

1 Satin Housin Finance Limited 
Satin Finserv Limited 
Satin Technolo ies Limited 
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5. Based on our review conducted and procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3 above and based 
on the considerations of the review reports of other auditors referred to in paragraph 6 below, 
nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that the accompanying Statement, 
prepared in accordance with the recognition and measurement principle laid down in the aforesaid 
Indian Accounting Standard ("Ind AS") prescribed under Section 133 the Act, as amended, read 
with relevant rules issued thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, 
has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of the Listing Regulations 
including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement. 

6. The accompanying Statement includes the unaudited financial results of three wholly-owned 
subsidiaries, whose financial results reflect total revenues of Rs. 7,222.68 lakhs, total net profit/ (loss) 
after tax of Rs. 246.73 lakhs, total comprehensive income/ (loss) of Rs. 142.56 lakhs for the quarter 
ended June 30, 2025. These financial results have been reviewed by other auditors, whose reports 
have been furnished to us by the Management. Our conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates 
to the amounts and disclosures in respect of such wholly owned subsidiaries, is based solely on the 
reports of such other auditors, and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3 above. 

7. The Statement includes the results for the corresponding quarter ended June 30, 2024, which were 
reviewed by M/ s S S Kothari Mehta & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, the previous auditors of 
the Company. Their report dated July 31, 2024, expressed an unmodified conclusion on those 
financial results. Accordingly, we, JC Bhalla & Co., Chartered Accountants, do not express any 
conclusion on the figures reported in the financial results for the corresponding quarter ended June 
30, 2024. 

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters with respect to our 
reliance on the work done and the reports of other auditors. 

For JC Bhalla & Co. 
Chartered Accountants q;N:. 001111N 
(Rajesh Sethi) 
Partner 
Membership No. 085669 
uorN: 2So & s 6b9 'BM 01) Q. L 
Place: Gurugram 
Date: August 08, 2025 
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Staterncnl of l naudited Consolidated Financial Results for the quarter ended June JO, 2025 
/{ in 1.akhs e eceur EPSI 

Quarter ended Year ended 
S. '>o Particulars June 30. 2025 :\,larch 31, 2025 June 30, 2024 :\larch 31, 2025 

t'nauclirc,1 ( Refer note - 7 ) Fnauditcd Audited 
Revenue from operations 
Interest income 62.068 5q 58.<JI0 65 57.227 55 2.30.284 81 
Div idend income - 12.50 
Rental income 10 7-1 qq1 Q 57 :!9 18 
Fees and commrssron mcome 497 SJ 876 99 1.227 37 J.706 48 
xcr gam tloss: on fair value changes J.2<,R 45 c8J2 591 6J 16 1.890 69 
Xct gain on dcrccognmon of financral ursnumeuts -1.912 50 1.061 6-1 -1.716 14 23.332 26 
01he1 opcruung 111cn111t: 80 18 79 /,-I .,, en 1 I., :•Vi 

I Total revenue from operarions 70,857.99 62,106.H 63,265.92 2,59,468.97 
2 Other 111co111c 168 86 144 18 169 28 721 94 
3 Tora! income (1+2) 71,326.85 62,250.42 63.435.ZO 2,60, 190. 91 

Expenses 
Finance costs 29.710 19 26,368 .17 25.100 28 1.0-1.860 75 
l111pa1nue111 of financial mstrument s 14.28797 10.97562 7_0"1 r.- '.'2.0-G 8-t 
Employee bcncfu expenses 16.17893 16,810 28 I 2A93 63 58.631 30 
Deprccrauou and amorusauon cxpcnsc-, 620 7-1 757 71 509 )9 2. 726 88 
Other expenses -I 721 06 -i-il-i·n 4 096 79 18 ,\I ,j 

4 T oral expenses 65,518.89 60.427,53 49,333.76 2,36,614, I 2 

5 Profit before tax (3-4) 5,807,96 1,822.89 14,101.44 23,576.79 

Tax expense: 
Current tax 2.J 10 9-1 ( 1.142.77) 5.04] 91 8.625.77 
Tax adjustments related to ear her years - (645 00) 
Deferred tax charge (credit) 11,01296) 776 32 C 1,470 521 (3,016 58) 

6 Total ra'< expense 1.297.98 (366.45) 3,573,39 4,964.11) 

7 Net profit after tax (5-6) 4,509.98 2,189.34 I 0,528,05 18,612.60 

Other comprehensive income 
- hems that will not be reclassified to profit and loss ( 1.779.49) (3.543 0 I) (384.55) (5.D0 35) 
- Income tax relatmg 10 Items that will not be reclassrficd to 447 86 891 95 96 78 1.316 36 
profit and loss 
- Items thar w ill be reclassified 10 profit and loss (476591 (894.43) 514.74 (697.43) 
- Income tax rclaung to Items that w,11 be reclassified 10 I 19 <JS 225 11 CI 29 55) 175 53 
profit and loss 

8 Total other comprehensive incume (1,688.27) (3,320.38) 97.42 (4,435.89) 

9 Total comprehensive income (7+8) 2,821.71 (1,131.04) I 0.625.47 14,176.71 

10 Ner protit/(loss) after tax attributable IO: 
Owners of the Group 4.509 98 2,189 34 I 0,528 05 18,612 60 
Non-contrcllmg uucrcsrs 

II Other comprehensive income attdbutable to: 
Owners of the: Group (1,688.27) (J.320.38) 97.42 (-1.435.89) 
Non-controlling interests 

12 Total comprehensive income attributable to: 
Owners of the Group 2.821 71 ( I, 131.04) 10,62547 1-1,176.71 
Non-controlling interests - - 

13 Paid-up equity share capital {face value oft 10 per equity 11,004.32 11,00432 11,00432 11.004.32 
share) 

14 Other equity as per balance sheet 2.43,281 99 

15 Earning per share (EPS) (face value oft 10 per equity 
share) 

- Basic (amount in t ) 4.10 1.99 9.57 16.92 
- Diluted (amount in f) 4 10 I 99 9.57 16.92 
(EPS for the quarter ended June 30, 2025, March 31, 2025, 
and June 30, 2024 are not annualised) 
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'votes to the unaudited consolidated tinam.:ial results: 

Th1.: above unauducd consolidated financial results or Satin Crcducarc 'cctwork L11111tt:d tvrhe Parent Company") for the quarter ended June 30. 
2025 have been re, 1c,, cd b) the Audit Comnuuee and approved by thc Board of Directors at their respective rnecungs held on August 08, 2025 
and arc lunucd rcvrcwcd h) the statutory auditors of the Parent Company pursuant 10 the rcqrnrcmcnt of Rcuulauons 33 and 52 read wuh 
regulation 63 of the SEBI I L1st111g Obhgauons and Disclosure Rcqurrcmcrnsj Regulanous. 2015 (as ameudedj mcludmg relevant circulars issued 
by SEBI from 11111c 10 nmc 

The unaudited consohdated financtal results of the Parent and us subsidrancs (i.:olkt:11\cl~ referred as "the Group") mcludcs the: results of the 
fotlownrg Companies 

:\"ame of Subsidiaries 11/., shareholding o1 
Parcnl Company 

Salm I louscn • Finance I 11111ti.:d 
Satm Ftuscrv L11111tl.!d 
Satin T cchnolouics I 11111tc:d 

The uuauducd consohdatcd fiueucral results have been prepared 111 accordance with applicable accou11t111g standards. as nouficd under the 
Companies (Indian Account mg. Standards) Rules. :rn 15 and as specified under section I :iJ of the Compames Act :w 13 (as amended). 
The secured non-cunv crublc debentures issued by the respccuvc companies are fully secured by exclusive charge: 011 the hypothecat1011 of book 
debts loan rcceiv ablc-, tu the cvtcnt a-, stated 111 the In lcuueuun 'vlcmoiaudum Kl.!~ Infouuanon Oot:11111c111 Further iespccuvc compmucs have 
ma1111a111cd asset cover as staled 111 the lnformauon \.lcmorandum Kc} Information Document whtch 1:, sutficicu: to discharge the: pnuctpal 
amount and uucrest at all tunes for 1h1: non-convertible dclu sccunnc-, ...,-;ued 

During the ttuartcr cndcJ ~11.111.:h 31, 2025. the Cllmpan~ ha:::i r.i,"'e<l fir:-.t s~nd1L.atcd :::ioc1JI term loan uf L:SD 100 m1\l1011 under 11:-. Social 
Financing Framework \ 1a Ex1ernal Commcrc1al 801Tow111g ( ECB) route. The tirst tranche of LSD JO 1mll1on cqun alent to t 26,210 00 Lakhs 
\\as received 111 ;\,larch 1025 and the second tranche ofL:SD 70 million cqU1valcn1 tot 59,675 00 Lakhs was received 111 ,\pnl 2025 

6 The Cl11cf Operat111g Decision Maker overseas operations at the Group h::vcl The operations of the Group companies foils under .. financing 
activities·· maJorly, which 1s considered to be reportabk segment 111 accordance wllh the prov1s1011s of Ind AS I 08 - Operatmg Segments. 
Satin Tcclmologit:s Limited (STL). a wholly ownt:d subsidiary. dues not have rcporrnblc segmenl in aci.:ordancc with 1h1: provisions of Ind AS 
I 08 - Operatmg Segments 
The Group operates 111 a smgk geographical segment. 1 c domestic 

- Thc ligu1es fo1 1he quaitc, cndc<l \la1ch 31.1025 rcp1cscnt the balancmg ligu11:!-t bct,\cen the: audnc:d ligu1l.!:-.1111c:-,pc1.:t ufthc full linancial }C:a1 
and the published yeai to dale figures upto the end of the third quarter of the tinancrnl year. which ,,ere subjected to l11111ted review by the 
statulot) auditors. 

8 Subscquenl to quarter endc:d June 30, 2025. the Board of Dircc1ors has considered and approved 1hc incorporallon of a \Vholly Owned 
Subsidimy f'\VOS') of the: Company viz .. Satin Growth ,\ltc111a11ves L11nucd··. as duly approvl!d by 1he Registrar ofCompa111~s. to paruc1pa1e 111 
the altcmallvc 111vestme111 space 

C) Additional lnfomiallon as rcqtmcJ under Regulat1011 52{-I) of the SEBI (L1s11111g Obhga11ons and Disclosure Requ1reme111s) Regulation, 2015 
( I d) I - b I bl amcnce as orescnle( Ill e ow la c: 

For the period 

S.no Particulars 
ended .June JO, 

2025 

I Deb1-em111v ratio (no oft1mcs) 3 64 
2 Debt service coverai,!,c rauo 'lot aoolicabk 
3 Interest service covcnw..: rauo, :--.lot aonlicablc 
➔ Ou1s1a11dill!.! redeemable orefcrcncc shares {auantitv and value). 'iii 
5 Capital rcdemullon resen c l t 111 Lakhs) 1. 777.00 
6 Debenlure redcm□11on reserve (t 111 Lakhs) :S:ot annlicabk 
7 ~et worth (tin Lakhs) 2.50.961.60 
8 Net orofit aflcr ta, It 111 Lakhst 4.509 98 
9 Eaminus □er share: Basic 4.10 

Diluted 4.10 
10 Current ratio (no. ofumcs) Not aoolicable 
II Long tenn debt to working cauital (no. of1imc,;:s) Not annlicabk 
11 Bad debts to Account receivable ratio Not annlicabk 
13 C11rren1 liabilitv rauo (110 of times) Not aoolicable 
14 Total debts to total assets 0.76 
15 Debtors turnover '.\lot annlicable 
16 lnvento1v turnover 'lot annticabk 
17 Ooeratilll.!. man.!.in {0o) Not a□olicabk 
18 Net 11rofit margin t%) 632% 

IO Previous ycar/pc:nods figures have bl!en regroupc:d/rearranged 10 make 1hcm comparable wuh the cmTent pa1od classficallon 

Place: Gurugrnm 
Date : August 08, 2025 
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J. C. BHALLA & CO.
CHARTERED AccouNTANTS

BRANCH OFFICE : B-5, SECTOR-6, NOIDA-2O1 30t (U.p.)
TEL. : +91 - 120 - 424lOOO, FAX : +91-t 20-4241OO7

E-MAt L : taxaid@jcbhalla.com

Independent Auditor's Limited Review Report on Statement of Unaudited Standalone
Financial Results of Satin Creditcare Network Limited for the quarter and half year ended
September 30, 2025, pursuant to Regulations 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation
63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and f)isclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended.

To,
The Board of Directors of
Satin Creditcare Network Limited

1. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited standalone financial
results of Satin Creditcare Network Limited ('the Company') for the quarter and half
year ended September 30, 2025 ("the Statement") attached herewith, being prepared
and submitted by the Company pursuant to requirements of Regulations 33 and
Regulatiorr 52 reacl witl"r Regulatiorr 63 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations ancl Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amendecl ("the Listing Regulatiofls"), which has
been initialed by us for idenfification purpose.

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Company's Management ancl has been
approvcd b1' thc Board of Dircctors of thc Company, has bccn prcpared in accorclance
with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting
Standard 34, (TND AS 34) "Interim Financial Reporting" prescribecl under Section 133 of
the Companies Act, 20'13, as amended (the "Ac('), read with relevant rules issued
thereunder ancl other accounting principles generally accepted in India, read with the
Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to issue a conclusion on this Statement based
on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Stanclard on Review
Engagements (SRE) 2410 - "Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity", issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
india (the "ICAI"). This standard requires that we plan and perform the review to
obtain moderate assurance as to whether the statement is free from material
misstatement. A review of interim financial information consists of making inquiries,
primarily of the company personnel responsible for financial and accounting matters
and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially less in
scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing specified
under Section 143(10) of the Act and consequently, does not enable us to obtain
assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be
identified in an audit. Accordingly,we do not express an audit opinion.

4. Based on our review conducted as above, nothing has come to our attention that causes
us to believe that the accompanying Statement, prepared in all material respects in
accordance with the recognition and measurement principles laid down in IND AS 34
prescribed under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued thereunder
including the amendments thereof and other recognized accounting principles generally
accepted in India, has not disclosed the information required to be disclosed in

with the requirements of Listing Regulations, including the manner in
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which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material misstatement or that it has not
been prepared in accordance with the relevant prudential norms issued by the Reserve
Bank of India (RBI) in respect of Income recognition, asset classification, provisioning
and other related matters, to the extent those are not inconsistent with the lndian
Accounting Standards prescribed under Section '133 of the Act.

ForfCBhalla&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No. 001111N

J+
(Raiesh Sethi)
Partner

Place: Gurugram
Date: October 29,2025

Membership No. 085669
UDIN: zsa 8SA6{ 6mobs \ZAL<



SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
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Statem€nt oftlnaudiaed Standalone Financial Results for the quarter and halflear ended September 30. 2025

Parficnlnrs

Quartet ended Halfyear ended Year ended

September 30,

2lJ2S

June 30.

2u25
September 30,

2U21

September 30,

2025
Septemb€r 30,

2l)2t
llarch 31,

2025
(Iinaudite.ll (Ilnaudited) tI ineudifed l {l:naudiredl (linauditcd) (Auditedl

lnconte

Revenue from operations
lnterest rncome

l)ividend income

Rcntal incolrc
fccs arrcl uortlrrissiorr iir"ornc
\ct gain on farr value changes

Net garn on derecognrtron of tinancral rnstruments

0ther operating inconrc
'l otal revenue from operations
Other income

Total income (l+2)

Expenses

Finance cosls

(i) Intercst cosl

(ii) EII'ects ol changcs in fbreign exchange rales

Inrparnnent of fi nalcial iIstrunrents
Employee benefi ts expenscs

Dcpreciation and amorlisation gxpens€s

Other expenses

Total erpctrses

Profit beforc tar (3-J)

Tax erpense:
Cuilcnl lax

Tax adjustments related to earlier years

Deferred tax charger' lcrcdit)
Tolal tax exp€nse

Nct profit after tar (5-6)

Other comprehensive income
Iterns that rvill not be reclassified ro profit and loss

Incorne tax relaling to itenrs that \\'ill not bc r€classified (o prolit and loss

Iterns that will be reclassified to profit aDd loss

Income tax relating to items that will be reclassified to protit ad loss

Total othcr comprehensive incomc

Total comprehensile income (7+8)

Paid-up equiry share capital (t'ace value ol'{ l0 per equity share)

Other equiry

Earning per share (f,PS) (face value of{ l0 per equity sharc)

- Basic (amount in { }

- Diluted (amount in { )
(EPS for the quilter ended September 30, 2025. June 30, 2025 md
September 30. 2024 md halfyear ended Scptenrber 30, 2025, September 30,

2024 ue not amrualised)

56.046..19

38..r I

lol6l
8.88e 0i
(r.-100 62

51.23

71.s90..10

50.36

71,640.76

2i.8i7.06
7.{ | 4.+4

13,294 21

t4.9t5 04

596.9 I

4.894 l6
6{,951.68

6,688.88

1ii 18.981

t.8 l9 60

r,500.62

5,1EE.26

tr87 r3)
.17. t0

( 128.00)

to'1.'72

(.160.31)

1,721.95

I 1.004.32

472
4.72

56 062 0l

t7.45
]5 66

i.2"12.96
.l.5ll 08

40.93

6,1,t 'lJ.09
56.45

6.1,t 99.54

2i.855.29
1.8t8.t7

I 3,463.63

tJ.0t6.t7
536.68

4.046.74

58,7J6.68

5,{62.86

2.lt7il

191.1.81)

1,202.72

.1,260. l.t

\t.779.491
4.1?.86

(337 38)

8.1.9 |

( 1,584. I 0)

2,676.04

I 1.004.32

3.87

3.87

53.16251

:12.il
tll.52
606 64

5.963,18

46.42

60,0.t5.90

4.t 92

60,090.82

2i.46 L50
806.6 I

t3,37t.1 I

I2.4t5.ll
567. l0

3,726 88

5.1,J{8.J1

5,7{2.51

j,8t59l

(2,229. I 8)

t,586.73

.t,l 55.78

( t.0 I 3.86)

155. l7
( 704.02)

t1'7 l9
(r,28s.s2)

2,870.26

I I,004.32

3.78

3.78

t. t2. t08.50

75 86

-.177:8
l:.131 c)9

I 0.94-1 70

95.t6
1,35,733..19

t0681
I,J5,8.t0.30

4'7,692.35

I 0_132.6 I

26,15't.90

28.q31 2l
l,133.59
8,940.90

I,23,688.56

12,15 L7.t

1.798 55

904 19

2,703.34

9,.t.t8.{0

{ 1.966 62)

494.96

(765 38)

ts2 6:l

(2,044..ll )

7,103.99

I r,004.32

8.59

8.5S

I 06.158 J-l

65 52

o98 8-l

630 88

I 0.395 63

88.71

l,r8,2J8.0 l
64.29

I,t 8,302.30

+6,257.60

959.77

20,293.03
t) qot n)

1,067.85
7 7tS SS

98,805.86

I 9,J96.{{

8.798 96

(3.719.55)

5,079,4t

t{,{17.0J

(1.3981t)
351 95

(3?2.i4 )

93 ?t
(r,32s.09)

13,09t.9.1

I t,004.32

t3. il
t3. il

2.1o,6i1 t7

ll 50

I 10.86

1.20 i 49
j.085 q4

22.087.55

| 86.66

2.J7,J48. I 7

328.08

2,37,676.25

92.805.29

l. I 70.95

50.3 t9 4,t

50.73 L66
2.360. l0

I 5.990.88

2,t.t,378.32

23,297.93

8.4 I I 6-l

(645.00)
(6,124.94)

I,64 1.70

21,656.23

(5.229 lJ)
t.-lt6.l5
{259.34)

65.27

(4, I 07.36)

I 7,548.87

I 1.004.32

2.'73.323.48

l9 69

I e.69

I
,
3

6

8

9

l0

ll

l2
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

Unaudiaed Standalone Staaement of Assers and Liabilities as at September 30, 2025

Particulars

As aa

Septrmber 30,
2023

As at
!larch 3l

2025

lUnauditcd) I .{ u.l i te.l I

ASSETS
Financial assets

Cash and cash equi|alcnts
Bank balances othcr than cash and cash equil.alents

Derivative tinancial instrunrents

Trade recervables

Loans

lnvestnrenls

Other linancial assets

)ion-financial assets

Current ta\ assets ([etl
Investmenl Propeo'
Properry. plant and equipment

Capital work-in-progress
Other intangible assets

Other non-fi nancial assets

TOTAL ASSETS

Ll.tBtL|TIES .'lND EQt'tTY
LI-ABILITIES
Financial liabilities

Trade payables
(i) total outstanding dues ofnricro enterpriscs and small enterprises
(ii) loral outstanding dues ofcrcditors other than nricro cntcrpriscs ard sruall cntcrprises
Other payables

(i) total oulstanding dues ofnricro enterprises and srnall cnterprises

{ii) total outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and srnall erterprises
Debt securities

Borrowings (orher than dcbt securities)

Subordinated liabilities
Other tinmcial liabilities

Non-Iinancial liabilitics
Defened tu liabiliries (net)

Provisions

Other non-fi nancial liabilities

EQUITY
Equity share capital
Other equity

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY

l.(r8.370 20

60,666.63

r 2.15 r 80

to4 36

8. I 5.705 75

t.27,413.t5
3 22'7 52

61.021 6 I

57.635.35

|.4q0. ll
t42.3.1

8.57.18r 88

9t.365. l3
2.923.'70

I r.87.999.^il r 0,75,063.25

l..l.t0 05

i86.{6
8,9t8.1.1

29.60

4.68

i 114 2l

710 46

60 I t.t
8.8il.t5

29.60

5.64

3.379 5 I

I 5.757.44 t3.567_50

I 2,03,756.E5 10.E8.630.75

216.17

65.10

t,670 04

I.32, I 80.40

7,03.592 5 |

16,.159 99

J9 942 80

6i.78

2'7.41

2.787.21)

|.66.322.82
5.80.8 I 2.20

32.8 I 7.75

t'l 19-l 6)
9.05.127.9t 8.00.332.84

3,320.t2
2.t0955
I 454 6S

t,304..i6
t.550.01
l.l 15.7t

6.88{.36 3.970.1 I

I 1,004.32

2 AO 740 26

I 1.004.i2
2 1j i2i 4A

2.9t.74,1.58 2.44327.4O
12.03.756.E5 10.88.630.75

.R
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK ITD.
Reachingout!

Unaudiaed Standalone Statement of ('ash Flows for the half ycar cnd€d Sepa€mber 30, 2025

A Cash flow fronr operating activities

Protit belbre tax

Adiustments for:
Deprccialiorr drd arnor(isation

Depreciation of right-of:use assets

\ct (gain)/ loss oD derecognition ofpropem', plant and equipmcnt
Fail vahe gain on nrrrtual funds
Garn or farr \alurtron ufsubstdranc!
Unrealised lgain),'loss on lair value changes ol dcriratives ard in!estDrcnts
lnrpairnrent on financial instruntents
\ct gairr on sale ol loan portfdio rhrulgh assignnrenr
frrst los: rlelirult guarartee experrser lreversal.;
Shae based paynrcnt to qilployecs

Effective interest rate adJustment for linarctal insbxments
Inlerest expcnse lor leasing ilrangclrrents
Net gain on temrination ofleases

Corporate guarantee prenriulr incolre
Unrealised excharge flucnration loss {tret)

Operaling profit before working capital changes

!lovement in working capiaal
( lncrease)/decrease in lrade receivables

I lncrease)/decrease in loans
(lncrease)/decrease in other bank balances
( lncrease)/decrease in other finocial assets

( lncrease)/decrease in oilrer non-fi nancial assets

Increce/(decreroe) in trade and other payabl€s

lncrease/{ decreue) in other fi narcial liabilities
Increase/(decrease) in provisions

Increile/(decrease) in other non-financial liabilitrcs
( ash g€nerate{l from operating activities post working capital changes

Inconrc ta\ paid (nel)

l-ct cash gen€rated from operating activiaies (A)

B Cash flows from invcsting actirities
Purchase ofpropertv, plant and equipmenl ( including capi(al work in progress and capital advance)
Proceeds from sale ofpropcrty, plant ard cquipmcnt
lnvesbnent Drade in subsidia ies

lnvestnrent nrade in other thar subsidiaies
Sale ofinvestrrrents other than subsidiuies

Net cash used in investing activities (B)

C Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds ftonr debt securitres

Repayilent of debt securities
Proceeds fronr bonowiugs other that debt securities
Repaynent o{' borrowings other thm debt securities
Lease payments

Proceeds tiom subordinated liabilities
Repaynent of subordinated liabilities

Net cash generated from financing activitics (C)

r-et increue in cash md cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Cash ard cash equivalents at the beginning ofthe period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Notes:

Cash ard cruh equivalents

Less: Overdraft fhcility against term deposits

{in

Particulars
For the halfyear

€nded
Srntemhpr 3{}. 2{125

For the halfyear
ended

Septcmber 30, 202.1
(Unauditedl { Unaudited)

l2.l5l.'74

i8e 2.1

544.35
(0 1l)

{ r.068. l4)
(81 80)

( r 0.982.05 )

26.'757 90

( t0.944 70)

u.4l
lt2l

3.1 75. t 5

I I 1.86

(5 57)
( r 00.83)

I 0,232.60

30,390.98

i5 83

15,l.l I 8l
(3.03 L28)

(165.e3 )
( I 24.e6)

69.76

32,545.94

372.38
uu8 98

t9,496.44

582.8+
485.0 I

t5 95
( 1,062 69)

13 1.8 I

20,2e3 03
( 10.-r95 63)

(2 l6)
15.58

2,908 47
1 05.54

(6 31)
(43.62)
'725.2t

JJ.5.19.{7

264 72
( 14,i68 85)

9.994 71

( I, l60. l9)
t2l4.Ztl
143.39

3.0.t3 57
254.26
89 t9

85.J9J.5 I .t t.596.06
( 1.6ee.58)
83.793.9J

(4.79t 68)
26.E0,t.38

( 880.90)

( 10,599.98)
(t0.28,30t 5t)
t002 t845r

( 736.45 )

35.36
(3.700.00)

(8,3s,806 54)
8 i69t200

(J7.575.55) (J.295.631

4.152 93
(39,857.37\

3.25,382.28

12.t4,682.92)
( 650.50)

9,33'7.28
(25.754.49\

75,760 82
( 6.730.49)

I,65,899.76
(2,02,574.78\

(573 50)

5E.127.21 3l.7Et.E I

1.04,345.59
64 024 6t

55,290.56
u5 6i0 2t

1.6E,J70.20 9D,92O.77

I.68.370.20 90,920.86
{0 09)

1,68,370.20 90,920.77

CORPORATE OFFICE:
Plot No.492, Udyog Vihar,
Phase - lll, Gurugram,
Haryana -122O16,lndia

REGISTERED OFFICE:
Sth Floor, Kundan Bhawan,
Azadpur Commercial Complex,
Azadpur, New Delhi - 110033, lndia

ctN
Landline No
E-MaillD
Website

: 165991 DL1 990P1C041 796
I 01244715400
: info@satincreditcare.com
: www.satincreditcare.com



SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

\otes to the unauditcd standalone financial results:

rssued by St-iBl lionr tinre to trmc

as spccilied under scctron li3 ofthe Conrpanres Act 20li as anrended lronr tinrc to timc

sulficient to discharee the princrpal amount and interest at all timcs for thc rron-convcnible deb( secrrrities issued

Julr 17. 2025.

(Tuol invcstors on Julr'11, l0l5

(Onc) invcstor on \ugust 2 l. 2015

pr icc ot-{ ii I j8 l}cr shdrc (including prcrniurn ot { I 1.53). lroth ofl'crcd on a Rights Basis

ot { 10t} 0{l laklrs bl subscribinc 30.00-000 ct;urt; sharcs oflacc valuc ol { l{) caclr

below:

1i) The Cornpany has transferred cerlain loans rvlrich are nol in dcfault drrough dircct assignrnent, details ofrvhich are given belorv:

Particulars Quarter €nded

Septenrber 30,

202S
i) Tofal nunrltr ofloans assels asslailad drrrinl the qrrarter 2 8s 30-l

ii ) Book valuc ol loans assets assigned durrng thc quilter ( t rn Laklls) 9(,.215.99

itrt Sale corsideration received durinp the orrarter (a ln Iakhst 96 215 99

iv) lnterest spread recognised in the staterrrenl ofprofit and loss during the quarter
(rncludrng arnortrzatlon ol uamodlsed interest sprcadl ({ in Ldlihs)

8.634.55

r') Weishted alerase maturitv ofloals assets assisned (itr Months) 16 t7
vi) Weiqhted averase holding Deriod ofloans assets assiqned {in Monlhs) 161
vii) Retention ofbenelicial econornic intcrest on loans assets assisned {in96) ll. 159,0

liii; Coverage oftargible secuitv coverage Nil
i\) Ratinr-wise distribution ofrated loans Not Rated

\) Agreed to replace loans transfened to ttansttree(s) or paY danrages ansing out ofanv
representation or rvilranty

\c

(ii) The Conrpany has acqutred certain loans which arc not rn dctirult through drrcct assrgnnlent. details ot *'hrch arc grven belorv:

Prrticulsrs
Quarter ended
September 30,

2025
i t Total number of loans assets acquired durrrrg thc quuter 22.626
iil Book value oflous assets acqurred durrng thc quutcr 1{ rn Lakhst 7.109.66
iii) Sale consideration Paid durins the quarter 1 { in Lakhs) 1.1o9.66
ir,) Weighted average maturity of loans assets acquired (in l\{onths) I 6 :t:l
v) Weighted average holding period ofloms assets acquired (in illonths) 634
vi) Retention olbenelicial economic interest by Assignor on loans assets acquired (inozo) I 0.00%
vii) Coverage oftaneible secuity coverage Nit
viii ) Rating-rvise distribution of rated loans Not Rated

ix) Agreed to replace loans transfsred to trilsferec{s) or pal damages arising out ofary
represeltation or wtrralty

N(

The has trarsfered cerlain stressed loars to ARC duri the ended details ofrvhich are given belorv:

Particulals To ARC's
11",".rfi'Jn"o

i) Total rumber ofloars assets assigned durinq the quaner 85 5681 Nil
ii) Aggregate principal outstarding (including interest accrued) ofloars transfened ({ in

t.akhs)

26.578 82| Nil

iii) Weightcd avcrage rcsidual tenor ol the loans transferred (lronths) 6 o2l Nrl
iv) Net book value of loans iransferred (at the tiure of transft r)* ( { in takhs) 10.336 501 Nil
v) Aggregate consideration (t in bkhs) 8.6 rJ 001 Nir
rr) Additional consideralion realized in respect ol'accounts transferred in earlier years Nrll \il
*ECL prolision of{ 16,142.32 lakhs has been utilised on account ofsale ol'porrfblio

1iv) The company has not acquired any stressed loans.
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

Rccovery Rating Scale
lnticipated recovery as

mr recovew relint
.\mount

1{ in l.akhsl
Nol rated * NA r0 936 29

Total t0-936-2S
* Yet to be rated rvithin tirne lires as per applicable RBI regulations

?in
S. No. Type of borrower rat tRt .C\ I tll (F. I

Exposure to accounts classiried as

Standard consequcnt to
inrplenrcntation of resoluaion plan -

Position as at the end of the

prcvious half-ycar

of (A),
aggregatc debt
thaa slipped into
NPA
during the half-
y€ar

Of (.{) amount
rrritien off
during
the halLyear

Of (A) amount
paid b] the

borrowers
during the half-
year

Exposure to
accounts

classilied as

Standard
consequent to
implementation
of resolution
plan - Position
as at the end of
the this half-
veaf

I Busness Loan - Othcrs 5.82 031 5.51

Total 5.82 0.31 5.5t

l2 Previous year/periods figures have been regrouped/rearraged to make thern compuable rvith the cunent period classfication.

8 Details of lir 2025 belorv

9

S.no Puriiculsrs For the period

ended
Sepaember J0,

2025
I DebFsouiN ratio {no. oftlmes) 2.95

2 Debt seryice coverage ratio Not aoolicable

hrterest seruice coverase ratio: Not aoolicable

4 Outstmdine redeenrable oreference shares (ouantitv ard value): Nit
5 Capital redemption reserve ( { in Lakhs) 2.7'1'7 00

6 Debetrture redemption reserve (f in Lakhs) Not aoolicable
7 Net worth ( I in Lakhs) 2.e0. I 7.1 2e

8 Net Drofi( alle. tax 1{ in Lakhsl 9..1,18.40

9 Emings per share lnot annualised): Basic (:) 8.59

Diluted ({) 8.59
t0 Cunent ratio (no. oftinres) Not aoolicable
ll Long term debt to workinR capital (no. oftiures) Not aoolicable
l2 Bad debts to Account receivable ra(io Not anolicable
l3 Cunent liability ratio (no. oftinres) Not applicable
l4 Total debts to total assets 0.71

l5 Debtors tumover Not aoolicable
l6 lnventory tmrover Not applicable
l'7 Operati[g margin (7o) Not applicable
l8 Net orofit mueiu (Yo) 6.96%
l9 Sector specific equivalent ratios, as applicable:

a) GNPA (%) 3.52%
b) NNPA (%) t.190/
c) Provision Coveraee Ratio (NPA) 66.21o/1

d) Capital Risk Adequacy Ratio (CRAR) 26.3201

e) Liouiditv Coverase Ratio (LCR) t32.850.4

For and on behalfof the Board ofDirectors of
Satin Crcditcare Netsork Limited

(\-
Hanindcr Pal Singh

Chairman cunr Managing Dircctor
DIN:00333754

Place : Gurugram
Date : Octobcr 29, 2025
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C. BHALLA & CO.
CHARTERED AccoUNTANTS

BRANCH OFFTCE ; B-5, SECTOR-6, NOTDA - 2O1 3Ot (U.p )
TEL. : +9 1 - 120 - 424IOOO, FAX : +9t -120-4241OO7

E-MAtL : taxaid@cbhalla.com

Independent Auditor's Limited Review Report on Statement of Unaudited Consolidated
Financial Results of Satin Creditcare Network Limited for the quarter and half year ended
September 30,2025 pursuant to Regulations 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63
of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as
amended

To,
The Board of Directors of
Satin Creditcarc Nctwork Limitcd

'l'. We have reviewed the accompanying Statement of unaudited consolidated financial
results of Satin Creditcare Network Limited (hereinafter referred to as "the Parent") and
its subsidiaries (the Parent Companv and its subsidiaries together referred to as "the
Group"), for the quarter and half year ended September 30, 2025 ("the Statement")
attached herewith, being submitted by the Parent pursuant to requirements of
Regulations 33 and Regulation 52 read with Regulation 63 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, as amended (hereinafter
referred to as "the Listing Regulations"), which has been initialed by us for
identifica tion purpose.

2. This Statement, which is the responsibility of the Parent's Management and has been
approved hy the Paren(s Board of T)irectors, has been prepared in accorc-lance with the
recognition and measurement principles laid down in Indian Accounting Standards 34,
"Interim Financial Reporting" ('L'td AS 34'), prescribed under Section 133 of the
Companies Act, 2013, ("the Act") as amended, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, read with the
Listing Regulations. Our responsibility is to express a conclusion on the Statement
based on our review.

3. We conducted our review of the Statement in accordance with the Standard on Review
Engagement (SRE) 2410, 'Review of Interim Financial Information Performed by the
Independent Auditor of the Entity', issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (hereinafter referred to as "the ICAI"). This standard requires that we plan and
perform the review to obtain moderate assurernce as to whether the financial results are
free of material misstatement. A review of interim financial information consists of
making inquiries, primarily of the persons responsible for financial and accounting
matters and applying analytical and other review procedures. A review is substantially
less in scope than an audit conducted in accordance with Standards on Auditing
specified under Section 143(10) of the Act, and consequently, does not enable us to
obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that might be
identified in an audit. Accordingly, we do not express an audit opinion.

We also performed procedures in accordance with the Circular No.
CIR/CFD/CMD1,/44/ 2019 dated March 29,20-1.9 as amended issued by the Securities
and Exchange Board of under Regulation 33(8) of the Listing Regulations, to the
extent applicable

\ ,2/
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4. The Statement includes the financial results of the following entities:

Sr. No. Name of the Company
Parent
Satin Creditcare Network Limited
Wholly owned subsidiaries

1, Satin Housing Finance Limited
2 Satin Finserv Limited
aJ Satin Technologies Limited
4 Satin Growth Alternatives Limited

Based on our review conducted ancl procedures performed as stated in paragraph 3

above and based on the considerations of the review reports of other auditors referred
to in paragraph 6 below, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that
the accompanying Statement, prepared in accordance with the recognition and
measurement principle laid down in the aforesaid Indian Accounting Standard ("Ind
AS") prescribed under Section 133 the Act, as amended, read with relevant rules issued
thereunder and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, has not
disclosed the information required to be disclosed in terms of the Listing Regulations
including the manner in which it is to be disclosed, or that it contains any material
misstatement.

6. The accompanying Statement includes the unaudited financial results of four wholly-
owned subsidiaries, whose financial results reflect total assets of Rs. "1,76,847.75lakhs as
at September 30, 2025, total revenues of Rs. 7,899.86 lakhs and Rs. 15,'1,22.54 lakhs, total
net profit/(loss) after tax of Rs. 196.96 and Rs. 443.69 lakhs, total comprehensive
income/(loss) of Rs. 266.18 lakhs and Rs. 408.74lakhs for the quarter and half year
ended September 30, 2025 respectively and cash inflow (net) of Rs. 11,291.08 lakhs for
the half year ended September 30, 2025. These financial results have been reviewed by
other auditors, whose reports have been furnished to us by the Management. Our
conclusion on the Statement, in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures in
respect of such wholly owned subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of such other
auditors, and the procedures performed by us as stated in paragraph 3 above.

Our conclusion on the Statement is not modified in respect of the above matters with
respect to our reliance on the work done and the reports of other auditors.

ForfCBhalla&Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Regn No.001111N

C)

(R"i
Partner
Membership No.085669
uDrN: aso8 5 6c-l B t\ b D 9c2lZ+

Place: Gurugram
Date: October 29,2025



SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

Statement of f'naudited Consolidated Fitrancial Results for the quarter and half l ear ended Septem ber 30, 2025

I

l

Revenue from operaaions

Interest incorne

[)rvrdend rncome

Rental inconrc

Fees and commission income

\et gain on f'air valuc changcs

\et gain orr dcrccolrrilion of firrancral rrslrunrenls

Other operating inconre

Total revenue from opcrations
Other rncome

Total income(l+2)

{

Expenses
Finance costs

(i) Intercsl cost

lii) Effects ofchanqes rr foreign e\charee rales

Inrpaimrent of linancial instnlnlenls
[lmplovee benefi I crpcnscs

Depr eciation and amonisatroD expenses

Other expenses

Total erpenses

5 Profit before tar (3-.1)

Tar erpense;
Curcrt lax
Tax adjustnents related to earlier 1'ears
Defcned ux chuge/(credit.l

Total tax expense

Net profit after tar (5-6)

0ther comprehensive income
Items drat will rot be reclassified to profit and loss

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
prolit and loss

Items that wrll be reclassrfied to protit and loss

Income tax relating to itenrs that will be reclassilicd to prolit
and loss
'Iotal other comprehensive income

1o.13

752.48

8,8-.t9 J7
7.011 30

107 78

78,788.88

490.68

19,279.56

62 06t 12

t7,0ti lt
1 414 44

ll.3lt 55

I 7.283.95

685.70

5,678 86

72,109.71

6,869.85

{-il; l8)

1.8?t.46
1.554.28

5,315.57

(182 2s)

15 79

(i40 26)

85.6-l

9 Total comprehensive itrcone (7+8)

t0 Net prolit(loss) after tar attributable to:
Owners ofthe Group
Non-controlling interests

Other comprehensive income attributable to:
Omers of the Group
Non-controlling interests

t2 Total comprehensive income rttributable to:
Omers of the Group
Non-controlling interests

ll Paid-up equity share capital lface value of { I 0 per equity

l.t Other equity

Earning per share (EPS) (face value of{ l0 per equity
share)

- Basic (mout in { )

- Diluted (anout in { )
(EPS for the quaner erded September 30, 2025, Jure 30,

2025 and September'30. 2024 and halfyear ended

l5

Seplember i0, 2025. September 30. 202{ are not

(391.09)

J,924.'t8

5.3t5 57

4.924.48

I 1,004.32

1.83
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Ycar ended
September 30,

2025
June 30,

2024
September 30,

2024
September 30,

2025
September 30,

202{
March 3l

2025s. \c Particulars

(t'naudited) (t'naudited) ( Unaudited) (Unaudit€d) (tinaudited) (Audited)

(l

1.469.27

( 1,088.

4.06

1.06

5'7.675 2162.068 59

5,807.96 6,157.52

2.3t0sl i.72.1 0 I

(2,035.76)

1,688.25

1,469.27

(993 t0)
249 6944'7 86

(r76.59
I t9.95

(1,6EE.27)

2,821.71

.1.509 98

(460.64)

I 15.93

( l,0EE.l2)

J,381.15

( 1,688.27)

2,82t._'7 t

I 1,004 32

3.381. l5

I 1.00J.32

4.l0
4. l0

6.98

838 59

6 19.66

6.502 50

47.03

65,690.03
56 4t)

65,7{6..tJ

l0 74

497 53

i.268.45
J.9 r2 50

80.18
70,857.99

.168.86

7t,326.85

16.891 0l
2.8t8 l?

I 1.187 S?

!6.t78 93

620.-t4

t,721 06

65,5t8.89

t5.80t 09

806 6t
I t.719 89

lJ..i3l + |

669'il
4.236 20

59,588.91

1.291.98

.t,509.98

( 1,012.

7,716.19

9.825 55 t4 99? i2 I 8.6 i 2.60

(990.

(r

t.2{.1i2 7t r_ rJ.902.82

20,258.9612,677,8t 23,576.79

I 8,61 2.60

(990.

1.t,006.62

({,J3s.89)

t4,t76.7t

54. t0

8 76; 92

.1.964. l9
(1,0

493.65

( t.96 t

205.58

(8

I,3 I 6.36

(5.230 3

2.30_28J 8 I

l].50
29 38

3.706 48

1.890 69
2ll l l2 26

2 r1.85

2,59,.t68.97
'121 94

2,60,1 90.91

I ggi 7()

858 50

2,852.26

9.825.55

(2,079.36)

't'146.-19

I 1.004.32

(4.435.89)

t4.176._71

I t,00-1.32

2,43.28 1.99

14.006.62

I 1,004.32

8.93
8.93

13.64

I 3.64

t6.92

t6.92

21 47

t.250.0t
ll.107.91
I I 9.16 80

I 87.96

I,,t9,646.87
959 54

1,50,606.{l

r6 i5
2.065.96

68:.81
il.2t8 84

68.96

|,t8,955.95
225 68

|,29,1 81.61

50.7-.19 I I

959 17

10.8 I 3 56

26.828.01

1.239. I0
8,332 99

1,08,922.67

5-r.905 tl
lo.2i2 6t
18.(rll 5l
3i.162.88

1,306 44

t0_t99.92

I,37,928.60

I.01.689.80

2. I 70 c)5

5t.041 84

58.63 t.30
2,'726 88

r8.35r 35

2,36,6t1.t2

( 1.37?.65

346.47

(691 431

I 75.53

5,261.64

t1,997.32

(.3,506

8.(,1-i 77

(645 00
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

Unsudited Consolidated Statement ofAssets {nd Liabilities as at Septenrber J0, 2025

Particulars ,{s at

September 30,
2025

As at
Nlarch 31,

_ 2025
(A'tdirp.l)(Unauditedl

1).91)4.5'l

64_573 0 I

1.490.24

193 70

9.81_i59 I I

5.5t034
t.992 t0

I 2.59.J02.J6 I 1.J.t.023.r7

j.268'12

2,.182 75

s86 1(r

9.118 79

29 60
93 78

-1,-170 (r(r

33.55

6.205.8 I

r.913.i6
4.4.10 58

601 tl
9.6'ti 21

:q 60
ti.l.l

1.170 66

34.90
5 599 70

25.790-12 2S-676.44
I 2-85-092_,t8 I l -s8-rtss 62

407't'l

65 10

3.243.74
I.5 I.961.-12

7,94, l r3 08

t1,959.2'7
50 90t 9t

92.15
2'7 t.65

27.47
3.16t.84

t.82.060 02

6,67,267 24

i4.8 I 6 50
18 t?4 65

10,18,652.89 9.00.E71.52

2.380 2l
t 914 61

t.'782.77
I ?SS 02

4.3 r 4.9r J.54t.79

r I.004.32

2.5 t.120.36

I 1,004.32

2.43.28t.99
2.62.124-64 2-5.1-286-3t

I 2.85-092_48 I l -5R-l(99-62
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SAIIN

Unaudited Consolidated Stat€ment of Cash Flows for the halfyear ended September 30, 2025

SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

ParticulaN Iior the half year

September 30, 2025

ended
lor the half year

ended
September J0, 202.1

{ l-naudited) lLlnauditedt

688 I9
6t825

0.89
( 1,1 25.87)

( 10,982.05)
l{i 6l I 5l

r I 1.9.16.80)

.12.11

92 2l
3,530 82

t40.88
( 5.57 )

I 0,232.60

(877 49)

14.455 t8
(3,84 r .95)

(690.81 )
(33-3.50)

164.t0
32.694.84

4t5 22

115.65

l].677 8l

32,575.J0

683 l2
555 q8

r .t.2 t

{ I,l r4.63)
43|.8t

10.8 t-.r i6
(ll.ll8 84)

{1019)
li 58

3,10.1 93

I 13.86
(6.31 )

725.21

410.28
(26,254 23)

I I ,l 09.66
( I.743.56)

( 503.-14 )

128.07

2. I 73.80

279 96
(17.-35)

l0 158 96

3{,3E7.05

7{,7J6.5.t 20.230.J.t
( t.550.56) ( 5.040.40)
73,185.98 1s.t89.94

(979 34)
36.52

$7.7e)
(10.29.035.10)

t 0.01.1 84.5 t

( I ,044.66)
57 .32

tl4.77\
(8.3 7.03 7.02)

8.36.91?.00
I 27.88 t.20) ( l. t27. lJ)

10,296.94
(4 r .8s7 37)

3.55.383.06
(2,35.829.51)

(743.96)
9,337 28

(26.254.49)

87,5 16.06

( 6,730.49)

I,78,845.49
( 2, I 5,879.4 I )

(664 83)

70.331.E9 43,086.82

| .t5.636.67
72 904 5'7

57 .t49.63
42.404 88

1.88.5.1t.24 99.554.5t

I .88_54 L24 99.554.60
( 0.09)

A Cash flow from operating activities

Protir/(loss) before tax

.-\djustments for:
Deprcciation and amortisation
Depreciation of ri ght-o,'-use assets

Net loss ' (gain) on derecognition ofproperly. plant and equiprnent
Fair value gain on nrutual funds
Unrealised (gain) i loss on fair value changes of derivatiles and investnents
Inrpair rnent on lirrarcial instrutncnls
Net gain on sale of loan portfblio through assignment
l-trst loss detault guarantee e\penses ' (reversal)

Share based payment to employecs
Efftctive interest rate ad1ustment for financial rnstrumcnts
ln(erest expense for leasing anangements
Net gain on termination of'leases
Unrealised exchmge fluctuation loss (net)

Operating profit before working capital changes

Nlovement in working capiaal

tllcreasc)rdccreasc rr trade receivables
(lncrease)/decrease rr loars
(lncrease)/decrease in other bank balances

{ Increase)/dccrcase rn other financral asets
( [ncrcase)/decrease in other non-finmcial assets

lncrease/(decrease) in trade and other payables

lncrease/(decrease) in other tinancial Iiabilities
Increase/( decrease) in provisions
lncrease/(decrease) in other non-financial liabilities

Cash generated from operating activities post working capital changes
hrcorne tues paid (net)

Net cash generated from operating activities (A)

B Cash flows from investing rctivities
Purchase of propeny. plart and equiprnent (including capital work in progress)
Proceeds from sale of propeny, plmt ild eq[ipnent
Purchase of intmgible assets 1 including intargible asset under developrnent)
Purchase of investntents

Sale of investments
Net cash used in investing activities (B)

C Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from debt securities
Repalment of debt securities
Proceeds frorn bonorvings other thm debt securities
Repayment of borowings other than debt securities
Lease paym€nts

Proceeds fiom subordinated liabilities
Repayment ol subordinated liabilities

Net cash generated from financing activitis (C)

Net increase / (decrease) in cmh ard cash equivalents (A+B-C)
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period

Notes:

Cash and cash equivalents
Less: Overdraft facility against temr deposits

t.88.54t.24 99.554.5 I
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

Iotes to the unaudited consolidated financial results;

including relevant circulars issued by SEBI from tnne lo tilne

Itlame of Subsidiaries 7" shareholding of
Parent Comoanv

Satin Flousrnu Finance I inrited I OOqh

Satrn Firrsu! LrDrtcd I 000,"

Satin '[ echnolopies l .irrrited t000.i,

Satrn Gro\rth .\ltema(rves l.rnilled I 00q;

Rules, 20 I 5 and as specified under section I i 3 of the Companres Act, 20 I 3 as amended llonr time to time

lnfomration Docunrent $'hich is sufficicnt to dischilge the pnncipal amourt and ilterest al all times for the non-conyenible debt secuiries issued.

on July I 7, 2025

(Trvo) investors on July 24. 2025.

(One) investor on Augusr 2 l. f025

Septenrber 10. 20f5

September f9. l0l5

per share lincluding premim of: 2 I .58). both ollered on a Rights Basis.

anrourl of { 300.00 lakhs bv subscribing 30.00.000 equiry shares of face value of { I 0 each.

reponable segment in accordance with the provisions ofhrd AS 108 - Operatrng Segments

The Group operatcs irr a silgle geographical segnrent. i c domestic

S.no Perticulars
For the period

ended September
30,2025

I Debt-equitv ratio {no. oftirnes) 3.7 t

2 Debt senice coverase ratio Not aonlicahlr
l Interest seryice coveraHe ratio; Not aoolicablr
4 Outstandinl redeemable nreference shares (ouantiN and value): Ni
5 Capital redenrption reserue ({ irr takhs) 2.'l'l'7.o(

Deben(ue redemDtion reserve {t in Lakhs) Not annlicahlr
'l Ner wonh (l in Lakhs) 2.57.880.73
8 Net Drofit after tax ({ in Lakhs) 9 825 55

9 Eamings per share: Bcic 8.S3

Diluted 89u
t0 Cunent ratio (no. oftimes) Not aoolicable
ll Lons tem debt to workins caDital (no. oftimesl Not annlicahle
t2 Bad debts to Accout rece ivable raiio Not aoolicable
t3 CMent liabilitv ratio hro. of times) Not annlicahle
t,l Total debts to total assets 0.16
l5 Debtors tunrover Not annlicahle
t6 Inventory hmover Not aoolicable
l'7 ODeratinq marsin (o/o) Not annlicable
t8 Net Drofit narAin (o/o) 6.52o/;
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SATIN SATIN CREDITCARE NETWORK LTD.
Reachingout!

I I Previous 1'ear,petiods figurcs havc becn retsrouped,reaftanged to nrake them conrparable rvrth the cuncnl perrod classficatron.

Place: Gurugram
Dute : October 29, 2025

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Satin Creditcare Network Limited

Harvinder pal Singh
Chairman cunr llanaging Director

DIN:0033J75.1
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